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OAD0 a /OfFf BHEBANGLADESH SECURITIES BMIHANGE COMMISSION HAS BEEN OBTAIN
THE ISSUE OR BRPOFTHESE SECURITURERTHESECURITIESD EXBANGE ORDINANCEI69,AND
THE BANGLADESHECURITIESND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (PUBLIC IBBUE$2015. IT MUSBE
DISTINCTLYNDERSTOOD THAT IN GIVING THIS CONSENT THE COMMISSION DOES NO]
RESPOSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESBEISSUERQMPANY, ANY OF ITS PROJECTS O
ISSUEPRICEOFITSSECURITIESR FOR THE CORRECTNESEYIWF THE STATEMENTS MABEOPINIO]
EXPRESSBBITHREGARD TOHEM. SUCRESPONSIBILITES WITH THE ISSUERDIRECORS, CHIE
EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MANGGIDIEOOR, CHIEFINANCIALOFFICERCOMPANYSECRETARY, IS
a'b!DOws L{{!9 a'b!DOwQ{ /1L9C 9AUDITOR(SNVALIEFRhAND/D
CREDIT RATING COMPAIRANY)."
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"This being the first isge of the issuer, there has been nformal market for the securities of the issuer. Tk
face value of the securities is Tk. 10.00 (ten) and the issue price is Tk 10 , i.e. face value. The issue {
been deermined and justified by the issuer and théssue nanager as stated under the paragraph ¢
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listing. No assurance can be giveegarding an actie or sustained trading of the securities athe price after
listing."
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"Investment in securities involves a degree of risk and investors should not inast funds in this offer
unless they can afford to take the risk of losing themviestment. Investors are advised to read thask
fadors carefully before taking an investment decision in this offer. For taking an investment decig
investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks invalvidte
securities have not been recommendedylthe Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC
does BSEC guarantee the accuracy or adequacy offihisiment. Specific attention of investors is invited 1
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"The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this pro
contains all material information with regard to thesiger ard the issue, that the information caainedin the
prospectus are true, fair and correct in all material aspects and are not misleading in any respect, t
opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no @ttsy fhe omissionof
which makethis document as a whole or any of suchinformation or the expressionof any such opinions o
intentions misleading in any materiadspect.”
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(iii) Definitions andAcronyms/ElaborationsAcronyms/Elaborations:

AAA AAA Finance & Investment Limited
BB Bangladesh Bank
BO A/C Beneficiary Owner Account or Depository Account
BSEC Bangladesh Seiiities and Exchange Commission
BIDA Bangladesh InvestmeimievelopmentAuthority
CD Current Deposit
Commis#on Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Companies Act

Companies Act, 1994 (Act. No. XVIII of 1994)

CSE Chittagong Stock Elxange Limited
DI Department of Insurance
DSE Dhaka StockExchange Limited
EIL Express Insurance Limited
BPZ Export Processing Zone
FC Account Foreign Currency &Aount
Fl . | Financial Institution
GOB | |[¢KS D2@SNYYSyu 2 ¥Bawl&esh) SQa wSLIdzo
IPO | : | Initial Public Offering
Issue Managers AAA Finance & Investment Ltd., IIDFC Capital LimitdcBarCapital Limited
Issue Public Issue
Issuer Expresdnsurance Limited
JBC Jiban Bima Corporation
NAV Net Asset Value of theoBpany
NBR National Board of Revenue
NIB National Invesnhent Bond
NRB Non-ResidenBangladeshi
Offering Rice Price of the securities of Express Insurance Limitdgooffered
IDRA Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
PSB Publc Sctor Business
Registered Office Head Office of the Conajmy
RJSC Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Birm
SBC Shadharan Bima Corporation
Securities Shares of ¥press Insurance Limited
Share Market | : | Market of the Securities
Sponsors | : | The ponsor shareholders of Express Insurance Limited
Stockholcers Shareholders

Subscription

Application money

The @mpany

Express Insurance Limited
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Section-I| Executive Summary
(a) ABOUT THE INDUSTRY

After the liberation the Governmentfadhe People's Republic of Bangladesh in 1971, nationalized the
insurance indust along with the banks in 1972 by Presidential Order NoB95virtue of this order, all
companies and organizati transacting all types of insurance business in Bangladaste under this
nationalization order. This was followed by creation of fivaiiasce companies in the life and ndife
sector. Further chages were brought on 14 May 1973. Through the enactmeh Insurance
Corporation Act VI, 1973, this led to creatiohtwo corporations hamelyadharan Bima Corporation
for general insurance andlban Bima Corporation for life insurance in Bangladeslothmer words,
Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) emergadl4May 1973 under the Insurance Corporation Act (Act.
No. VI) of 1973 as the onistate-owned organization to deal with all classes ofhgeal insurance & re
insurance business emanating in BangkdeTrhereafter SBC was acting as the sole insur&eotra
Insurance till 1984. Bangladesh Government allowes ghivate sector to conduct business in all areas
of insurance for the first tila in 1984. The private sector availed the opportunity promgthd came
forward to establish private insurance coampesthrough promulgation of the Insurance Corporations
(Amendment) Ordinance (LI of 1984) 1984. The Insurance Market in Bangladesh nastscof$wo
state-owned corporations, forysix and thirty pwate sector general & life insurance companies
respedcively, 78 InsuranceCompaniesGrowth in insurance coverage strongly associated with rising
incomes, the development of an increasingbplisticated banking sector, and low or moderate levels
of inflation. The strong contribution of rising incomes geate insurance coverage might be
attributable to demand fators (rising demand for coverage as individuals become wealthier), supply
factors (it becomes more coseffective to provide insurance asdteconomy expands, providing both a
stronger institutonalenvironment and greater returns relative to transactsocost), oa combination

The overall institutional environment plays an imgottrole, in terms of political stability and openness
as wellas government effectiveness, rule of law, and cohtrboorruption. Religious factors also play a
role, with insirance consumption inversely correlated to the share of the population thatamitc. The
evidence suggests there is substantial potential fnsurance to make a greater contribution to
econonic gronvth and social welfare in many lower and midiheome countries. Indeed, industry
experts argue that insurance lags behind other fitidrservices in the extent of globalization, providing
substantial growth opportunities.

Contribution of Insurancéndudry to the Economic Development in Bangladésé commiment of the
government to promote development of the insurance sector is ofremws consequence for its
promising future. In view of the practive policy support of the government that the s@chas so far
received in an unstinted manner, we certainathwithin the next few years we will be able to make
insurance a very importantomponent of the country's financial system. This will go raglavay for
eradication of poverty and promoting sugtable economic growth. Insurance serves a number of
valuable functions, which are very different from those rendered by other types of firdn
intermediaries. The indemnification and the risk poolipgperties of nondlife insurance facilitate
transacton and the provision of credit by mitigating losses as wedl #e measurement and
managemenof risk

Source:The New Nation, page # 20, édtNovember 20, 2016



(b) ABOUT THE ISSUER

Express Insurance Lied (EIL) was incorporated in Bangladesh on Marcl2@0Qunder the Companies
Act, 1994 as a public company liedtby shares for carrying out all kinds of general insurance activities.
EIL wagranted Certificate of Commencement of Business on March2800 for general insurance
business. The company disrits business on May 18, 2000 after obtaining license fribra then
Directorate of Controller ofinsurance The Authorized capital of theo@pany is Tk. 75.00 crore
consisting of 75,000,000 ordinaryasies of Tk10.00each.

Since its establishment in Q0 asone of the leading general insurance companies in theape sector,
the Company has within a short span of time established itselbres of the most reputed and
trustworthy insurance companies ithe country. Selective underwriting and prompt s$ethent of
claims have contributed towards building up a veespectable image of the Company within the
business community. The Company B&$ranches throughout theountry.

A short profile of the Cmpany is presented below:

Status
30 March 2000
30 March 2000

Particulars
Date d incarporation (as a Public Limited Compat
Date ofgetting license foCommencement of
Business
Date ofgetting permission of Insurance Busingss
starts operation
Authorized capital as on 31 December 2018

Paid up capital as on 31 December 2018

18 May 2000

BDT75,0000,000
BDT 39,1,84,640
Al ¢ Razi Complex (9th & 10th Floor), 1667,

Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islamafaimi, Bijoynagar
Dhakal000

Al¢ Razi Complex (9th & ftOFloor), 166167,
Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islamafmi, Bijoynagar

Corporate Office Address

Registered Office Address

Dhakal000
0] FirelnsuranceBusiness
Major services (!Q Marine InsuranceBuslness
(iii) Motor InsuranceBusiness
(iv) Miscellareous InsurancdBusiness

(c) FINANCIALINFORMATION

Major financial information bExpess Insurance Limited is as follows:
Amount in Taka

SI.No. Particulars 31 Dec 2018| 31 Dec 201 31 Dec 2016| 31 Dec 201931 Dec 2014
1 Revenue 408,889,052 400,656,661 385,273598 | 400,291,000 420,337026
2 Underwriting profit 55,233,465 41,012,024 5748252 | 67,017,499 96,474,148
3 Net profit before 76,807,271 70,242,874 74,264,330 86,505,360 115,789,736




tax
4 Net profit after tax 43,841,610 46,766,229 49,264,330 56,505,360| 85,789,736
5 Total assets 1,107,884,003 1,087,247,344 1,086,965,242 1,032439,653| 974,862,558
6 No. of shares 39,118,464 39,118,464 39,118,464 39,118,464 32,598,720
7 Face value 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
8 NAV Per share 18.72 18.99 18.97 17.74 19.55
9 Earnings pr share 1.12 1.20 1.26 1.44 2.64

*Source: As per alited financial statements from 2014 to 2018

(d) FEATURES OF THE ISSUE ANOBIEETS

Size of the Isue Tk. 26,07,90,000
Offer Price Tk.10.00 each at par
Number of Share to bessued 2,60,79,000

Please see details in tlsectionxxii as titled

Purpose of Raising Fund ofd! 48 2F OLINEpEoSHBdRE ¢

Implementation Period within 45 days to 9nonths

(e) LEGAL AND OTHEHFORMATION

Registration

Particular [Certificate/ License Issue Date Vdidity Expired On
No.

Certificate of G39%4 (122)/2000 | March 30, 2000 N/A
Incorporation
Certificate of CR13/2000 May 18, 2000 N/A
Registration
Regstration Renewal CR13/2000 January 17, 2019 December 31, 220
Trade License 02032873 January 07 220 30 June2020
TIN Certificate 2141 2498 1218 N/A

VAT RegNo. BIN 000251279 N/A
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The subscribers to the memorandumtbé Gmpany were as ftdws:

SI. No. Name of the promoter Status
1 Mjr. General Mozur Rashid Khan (Rtd.
2 Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman
3 Mjr. M. Anisur Rahman (Rtd.)
4 Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Subscriber to the memorandum (Mjr. Gene
5 Mrs. Halima Akter MonzurRashidkhan, Mjr. MAnisur Rahman Mrs.
6 Mr. Mohd. Fuad Latif Ayeasha Siddique, Mr. Mohd. Fuad Latif,
7 Alhaj Mohd. Younus Abdur Rakid were sponsors, buhow, they are
8 Mr. Khalilur Rahman Chdbury not holding any shares dfiecompany)
9 Mrs. Ayeash&iddique
10 Mrs. Marium Akhter
11 Mr. Latiful Bari
12 Mr. Amir Hamza
13 Mr. Syed Al Farooque
14 Mr. Abdur Rashid

Mijr. GeneralMonzur Rashid Khan (Rtd.)

Mijr. General Monzur Rashid Khan (Rtd.) was a-tagking officerin Bangladesh Army. Hevas capable
to manage Company affairs yeefficiently. He hagjreat contribution to brmation of Express Insurance
Limited. He was one dfie sponsor Director and first Chairman of the Company.

Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman

Md. Shamsur Rananhe is a commercergduate. He was a member of BCS cadrer(iAjiservice. He

left the service and startelis business career in 1977. He is the ChairmarapfTameries Unit02 and

the Chairman & Managing Director of Bay Tanneries Limited, Bay R&bBbstic Industries imited,

Bay Agro Industries Limited anaiA Tannery LimiteDirector of Golden LifdnsuranceCompany Ltd.

and Bay Economic Zone. Bay Tanneries Limited is a leading indulstagher sector of the country. He

is a CIP of the country. For his valuable contributiotnéd®nomy, he was elgéed CIP in 1998 and still
holding the digifying status. As @art of discharging of social responsibilities, he established Shamsur
RahmanDegree College and Samantasar High School at Goshairhat, Shariatpur. He is also patron and
donor of a numbers of Sawl, Madrasha, Mosque, Orphanage and atkedal organizatiors.

Mijr. M. Anisur Rahman (Rtd.)

Mijr. M. Anisur Rahman (Rtd.) istired Army per®nnel. He is capable to manage situation. He is
associable with Bay group and is the @han of Bay Agro Induges Ltd. He was one of the Sponsor
Director of Express Insanae Limited. He is a dynamic entrepreneur of the country and had great
contribution to formation of Express Insurance Limited.



Mr. Md. Abdul Awal

Mr. Md. Abdul Awalis one of the Directorand the Chairmarof the Company. He is a Baabebf

Business Administratiorde started his Business career soon after completing his ¢éidacén the year

2005, he started his share trading business house &yr8hcurities Limited having a memsleip of

Dhaka Stock Exchange. He is also a sponswelstlder of Mercantile Bankirhited. He is the member

{ SONBlINE 2F W! 0RIBEIMERIMAYIRT (422K YYFRdzyRIFIGA2Y Sy
activities.

Mrs. HalimaAkter

Mrs. Halima Harun omes from a respectable Muslim family. She is a-edlicated woman. She is
involvedin business of different sectors of the country. She is on@Directors of Chemiton Limited,

GKS &a2tS RAAGNRAOdzI 2N 27F tz&tland inNSarggesh. She i Slda)spoishr2 y |
shareholder of EXIM Bahkmited. She takes active pantday to day affairs of all these business houses

and in thisway, she has gathered experience in managing Company affairs with efficiency.

Alhaj Mohd. Younus

Alhaj Molammed Younus is one of the Sponsor Directors of Bsphesurance Limited. He hadegt
contribution to formation of Express Insurantgmited. Mr Youms areputed industrialist of the
Country. Preently he is managingeveral busineses of Younus Groupf dndustries and Galaxy Flying
Academy LtdHe is als one of the Directors of Shghal Islami Bank LtdShahjalal Islami Bar8ecuities
Ltd., SonaliPaper & Board Mills Ltcand Sonali Dredgertd. Mr. Younus is rapied for contribution to
the field of Education He is a man of pleasant personality armukpesses vast experience iretfield of
business and industrialization. He tréa® many cowntriesof the world in connectiorwith business.

Mr. Mohd. Fuad Latif

Mr. Mohd. Fuad Latif hails from a resgable Muslim family in Sylhet. He is a wedlcated person and
earned educationdegree from both in the country and foreign Unisi#y. He wa assciated with his
family business from very siec Thus, he has gathed experience in managing businesaas very
efficiently. He was one of the sponsorgdators of the Company.

Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhury

Mr. Khalilur RBman Choudhury is a ouomerce graduate. He also earned a diploma in Credit
Management in 1962 from Institute of Credit Management, Ukhis long business career established
eight Indusry/business house and managivery successfully. He is the Chairmakl&aging Director

of KhalilGarments Limited, Khalil knitwear Limited, Khalil Fashion Limited, Khalil & Khalil Investment
Limited, Ataia Trading Corporation Limited. He is the Proprieif Al Hera Filling StatignKRC CNG &
Filling Station, KRC FilliBgation and KRC RubbBagan He was elected CIP for consecutive 5 time for
his valuable contribution to the economy of the counthe is the founder and donor of Khalil Bidda
Niketanand Khalil Choudhury Girls Algamy in his locality in Sylhet.



Mrs. Ayeasha Siddiquee

Mrs. AyashaSiddiquee comes of a respectable and wealthy Muslim family. She was Sponsor Director of
Jamuna Bank LtdNow she is sponsosharelolder of Jamuna Bank d.t Sie was one of sponsor
promoter of the Company.

Mrs. Marium Akhter

Mrs. Marium Akhter comesfoa respectable Muslim Family. Mrs. Marium Akhter is associated with
Karim Leathers Limited since 1983 asrador of Kamtex Ltdsin@ 2001. Karim Leathetsmied is one
of the mentionabldeather industries ithe country.

Mr. Latiful Bari

Mr. Latiful Bari is a Graduate in Business Administration from Bradford College, United States of
America. He is the Maging Directors of Ramat Fashion Wears Limited &e Chairman of Rahmat Knit
Dying & Finishing Limited. &lis the one of Directors of Rahmat Téesi Linited, China Plastic (BD)
Limited & Rahmat Rotors Limited. He visited many countries of the worlii$tmesspurpose.

Mr. Amir Homza

Mr. Amir Hamza Sker earned B.B.M degree from Canidige College, AustraliHe is the Chiarman of
Rahmat Spinninlills Limited, Chairman & Managing Director of Loydésar House Limited. Managing
Director of Rahmat sweatef(®D) Limited, Belkié Sphning Mills Ltd., LogoApparels Ltd., & Director
RahmatPlastic & Accessoridgmited and the Proprietor of Logos Priimg & Design.

Mr. Syed Al Farooque

{@SR !'f CIFNR2IljdzS 2001 AYySR ad! ® gstaiel busireds cairlirz y Q& 0
1984 in RMG Sector. Hethe Managing Director of WillGroup including Willg&ashion Limited, Probal
Garments LimitedWills Properties Limited, Wills Fashionwear LimjtédpleA Limited, Mzapur Resost
Limitedand Qalishnu Publication irited. Apart from business actiigs re is acultural personality and
well-known poet in the coumtry. He has more than 40 publications in his credit. He is also a member of
the Executive Committee of Bandksh Insurance Assation and playing a vital e in Insurance
Industry. He viséd many countries of the world for businesgurpose.

Mr. Abdur Rashd

Mr. Abdur Rashid was one of the Sponsor Director of the Company. He was a dynamic entrepreneur of
the Country and had greéacontribution to formation d the Company. He was the found@naiman &
Managing Diector of Gumti Textile Ltd. & Gumti Aprs ltd.



(g) CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND HISTORY OF BARBTMG

Authorizedcapital
The Company has authorized @apof Tk. 75,00,0000 @mprises of 7,50,00,0000s. of share @ Tk.
10.00 per shee.

Paidup capital
At present the Company has Tk. 39, 11,84 ,fad up capital which comprises of 3, 91,18,464 number
of shares @ Tk. 10.00 per share. The details ofalagiructureare given bdow:

Already issued

: Allotment Issue | dass of Form of Nominal price
Sl No. Particulars No. of share . . . .
date price | securities| consideratbn BDT
1 As per 60,00000 | 10 Cash 6,00,00,000
memorandum

2 Bonus share | 22.09.2008 3,00,000 10 Bonusshare 30,00,000
3 Borus share 29.09.2009 7,56,000 10 , Bonusshare 75,60,000
4 Bonus share | 03.07.2010|  17,64,000 | 10 | O'4MY Mg ois sare 1,76,40,000
5 Bonus share 27.06.2011 22,05,000 10 share Bonus share 2,20,50,000
6 Righs share 05.05.2a1 1,32,30,000 10 Cash 13,23,00,000
7 Bonus shee 25.06.2012 48,51,000 10 Bonusshare 4,85,10,000
8 Bonus share 13.04.2013 34,92,720 10 Bonusshare 3,49,27,200
9 Bonus share 10.08.2015 65,19,744 10 Bonus share 6,51,97,440

Total issued & fully paidip capital as on 3Decenber 2018 39,11,84,64(

Now, the Company is planning tesiie 2,60,79,000 ordiary shares of Tk. 10 each totaling to Tk.
26,0790,000 through IPO and Pd&O paid up capital shall stand Tk. 65,19,74,640 consisting of
6,51,97,46%rdinary shares of Kl 10each subject to approvaf regulatory authorities.

(h) SUMMARY @& VALUATION REPOBFSECURITIES
The summary of valuatiorf ghae price of Express Insurance Limited is as follows

: Fair Value
Sl. No. Valuation Methods (BDT)
Net Asset Valkel (NAY at historical or Cuant costs
. : 18.72
(With Revaluation Resesy
Method -01 .
Net Asset ¥lue (NAV) at historical or Current cos| 16.65
(Without Revaluation Reserve) '
Method -02 Historical Earnings based value per share 20.24
Method-03 Yearly Average markgtrice of Similar Stocks 21.74
Method -04 P/BV Multiple of Sintar Socks Based Valtian 24.09




(i) Others:
a) DECLARATION BY THESUERTHAT THERE WAS NOT MADE ANY MATERIAL CHANGE INCLUDING
RAISING OF PAIIP CAPITAL AFTER THE DATE OFRBINANCIAL STAENMS

We, the Issuer, declathat we did not make any materiaharges including raing of paid up capital after the
date ofaudited financial statements as included in the prospectus.

SdF

K.M. Saidur Rahran
Managng Diector & CEO

b) ISSUE MANBERS DECLARATION IN CONNECTIGNS&IER

We, the Isse Managers for IPO of Express Insuranogtkd declare that we do not have any connection with the
issuer company or any of our connected people isway connected withthe Issuer nor does hold angf its
securities thereof.

Sd- Sd- Sd-
MD. IsrailHossain ACS Mohammad Saleh Ahmed Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS
Managing Director Chief Executive Officer Managing Director

BLI Capital Limited IIDFC @pital Limited AAA hance& Investment Ltd.



CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE
CONSENT LETTER

SECTION-II

DISCLOSURIN RESPHGF ISSUANCE OF SECURITY IN DEMAT FORM:

As pe provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulation made there under, shares will be issued in
demateialized condition.All transfer/transmission/spiting will take place in the Cerdl Depository
Bangla@gsh Ltd. (CDBL) system and any furthesusnceof shares (rights/bonus) will be issued in
dematerialized form only.

CONDITIONS UNDER 2CC OF THE ISEE3JRND EXCHANGEDINANCE, 1969:
PARTA

The Company shall go for Initial Publice®fiPO) for 2,60,79,000 ordinary shares of k00 eactat par totaling

to Tk. 26,07,90,000.00 (Taka twengyx crore seven lac andinety thousand only)following the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, tBangladesh Securities and Exchange Casion (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, the
DepositoryAct, 199%nd rules made there under.

The abridged version of the prospectus, as approved by the Commission, shall be pubjishedssuer in 4 (Four)

national daily newspapers (two in Bangla and twoEimdish), within 02 (two) working daysfrom the date of

issuance of this consent letter. The issueK | £t £ 1LJ2ad GKS FdzA f LINRPaLSOldzazr @S
website and shall alsput on the websites of the Commission, stock exchanges, anisshe manager, withird

(five) working daysfrom the date of issuance of this letter and shall remain posted till ttlesure of the

subscription list. The issuer shall submit to the Commission, the stadkanges and the issue manager a diskette
contairingthe text of the vetted prospectusidt a £ 2 NRé¢ F2 NI

The company shall subn#0 (Forty)copies of the printed prospectus to the Commissiondfficial record withins
(Five) working day$rom the date of publication of the abridgagrsion of theprospectus in the newspaper.

The issuer company and tliesue manager shall ensure transmission of the prospectus aabritiged version for
NRBs through email to the Bangladesh Embassies and Missions alitoiadb (Five) working dayfom the date

of publication of the abridged version of tipgospectusn the newspaper. A compliance report shall be submitted
in this respect to theCommission jointly by the issuer and the Issue Manager wiiBiiTwo) working day$rom
the date of said transmissiasf the prospectus.

The following declaration shall be maby the company in the prospectus, hamely:
"Declaration about Listing of Shares with the stock exchange (s):

None of the stock exchange(s), if for any reason, grants listing wair{thirty) days from the closure of
subscription, any allotment iretms of this prospectus shall be void and ttempany shall refund the subscription
money within15 (Fifteen) daydrom the date ofrefusal for listing by the stock exchanges, or from the date of
expiry of the saidB0 (thirty) days as the case may be.

In case of nomefund of the subscription money ithin the aforesaidl5 (Fifteen) daysthe Directors of the
company, in addition to the issuer company, shall be collectivelysamdrally liable forefund of the subscription
money, with interest at the i@ of 2% (twopercent)above the bank rate, tohe subscribers concerned.

The issue manager, in addition to the issuer company, shall ensure due compliance afotfementioned
conditions and sall submit compliance report thereon to the Commissieithin 07 (Seven) daysf expiry of the
aforesaidl5 (Fifteen) daygime period allowed foNB Fdzy R 2F (KS a4dzaONRLIiAZ2Y Y2ySeo

All applicants shall apply for a minimum lot of 500 shares worth Taka0h,(Taka fivethousand only) or its
multiples.
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The IPGshall stand canceltein case of undesubscription collectively above 35%. In sachevent, the issuer and
issue manger shall inform the Commission witkitwo) workingdaysand release the sulsiption money within

10 (ten) working days after receigwerification repot from CDBL and the information from exchanges regarding
subscription.

20% of the securities reserved for general public excluding NRB shall be reservédidmi U H 4 B [TidcRise

of under-subscription under any of darcategories ofeligible investors categty or general public category, the
unsubscribed portion shall bedded to other subcategory of the same category. In case of over subscription in
the generd public category, the issuer and the issue manager skuaittly conduct an openlottery. In caseof

2OSN) adz0 AaONRLIIAZ2Y Ay (GKS St A3JA abted dnypddta badidlelighle § S 3 2 NB

investor shall apply for more than 2%wo percent) of the total securities reserved for the eilge investors.

An applicant cannot submit more than two applications, one in his/lher own name ahé other jointly with
another person. In case, an applicant submits more than tapplications,all applications shall be treated as
invalid and shall notbe consideredfor allotment purpose. In addition, 15% (fifteen) of the application money
shall be forfeitedand deposited to the Commission. The balance amount shall be refunded tcagh@icant.

The applicants who have applied for more than two appiiret using ame bankaccount, their applications shall
not be considered for lottery. In addition, 15% of theibscription money shall be forfeited and deposited to the
Commission. The balaneenount shall be refunded to the applicants.

Making of any flse staement in the application or supplying of incorrect informatitherein or suppressing any
relevant information in the application shall make thpplication liable to rejection and subjeab forfeiture of
25% of the application monegnd/or forfeiture of share (unit) before or after issuance of the same by the issuer.
The said forfeited application money or sell proceeds of the forfeited share (unit) shatlepesited to the
Commission. Thiis in addition to any other penalties as maypbevidedfor bythe law.

The company shall furnish the list of allotees to the Commission and the stock exchamga(&neously in which
the shares will be listed, withi24 (TwentyFour) hoursof allotment.

Shares not allotted at the time of according thansent, but allotted after listing, in favor sfponsors, directors or
shareholders having 10% or more shares through stock dividends bshsilbject to a lockn period of 02 (two)
years from thedate of issuance of the prospectus.

If any share of Spasors/Directors/Promoters is in paper format, it shall be handed oversecurities custodian
registered with the Commission and shall remain held @bmpletion of lockin period and the name of th
securities custodian shall be furnishetd the Commissia jointly by the issuer and issue manager, along with a
confirmation thereof from the custodian, within one week of listing of the shares with the stogkchange(s). Or
they (shares of Sponsors/ Gictors/ Promoters) can be demated anshall remain in lockn under CDBL system
and issuer shall submit a dematerializatioronfirmation report generated by CDBL and attested by Managing
Director of thecompany along with the lockn confirmation to the Cenmission within one week ofisting of the
shares with thestock exchange(s). In respect of shares other tH&ponsors/Directos/Promoters the issuer will
ensure their lockin of those shares andubmit a statement to this effect to the Commission.

The canpany shall not declare any dividend/bonus shares befoisihg of its capitawith any Exchange from the
date of this conent for raising of capital.

The company shall not engage itself into any merger/amalgamation or acquisiiotivities without takA y 3 & b 2
hoaSOlAaz2yé FNBY ((GKS [/ 2YYheisiaid mgrder/afafamatiénSor dcquisifol,Sas 2 F
recommended by tle Board of Directorshefore approval by the shareholders in General Meeting.

The trading of securities in the plat form of the exchges shall be started within 1(ten) working days of lishg
approval.

The issuer has been granted waiver from tlequirements of Rule 3(3)(c) of th&angladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules 2015 as amenitked Notification Nao BSEC/CMRRCD/26G03
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109/229/Admin/98 dated 25 July 2019 anpublished in the official gazette on September 03, 201® fssuance
of 2,60,79,00@rdinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at par through Initial Public Offer (IPO).

Each Eligible Investor (El) whoté@mds to submit application through the ElectroniBubscrption System (ESS) of
the exchange(s) shall maintain a miniim investment of Tk. 1,00,00,000/ (one crore only) at market price in
listed securities as on the end ofworking day which is immediatly preceded by 5 (five) working days from the
first day of starting subscription as per clause (e) of sulde (1) ofrule 2 of the BangladestSecurities and
Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015. The CBefpakitory Bangladesh Limited (CDBbhal send a
report to the exchange regardingolding of E$ in listed securities and the exchange shall ensure the compliance
in thisregard.

The company shall invest at least 20% of the capital raised through IPO in the listedrities complying withhe
provisions offYHV J -MT ¢ BE HP\ JOTHUTEPRID@UDD E MTdw j hi g

PARTB
Application Process

Step1 (Applicant)

An applicant for public issue of securities shall submit application/buy instruction t&tiekbroker/ Merchant
Banker where the applémnt maintains customer account, withihe cutoff date (i.e. the subscription closing date),
which shall be th@5th (twenty fifth) working dayfrom the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.

The application/buy instruction may be subteil in prescribed paper or electronic forwhich shallcontain the
Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number, Number of Secuaipipised for, Total Amount and Category of the
Applicant. At the same time:

Other than norresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Faredgplicants shall make thapplication money and seice
charge available in respective customer accoonatintained with the Stock broker/Merchant Banker. No margin
facility, advance odeferred payment is permissible for this purpose. In case the apiplicéis madethrough a
margin account, the applicatiomoney shall be deposited separately ahd Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall
keep the amount segregated from the margiecount, which shall be refundable to the applicant, if become
unsuccessful.

Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall submit bank(BEilt} issued in favor of the Issuer
for an amount equivalent to the applicationoney, with their application to the concerned Stock broker/Merchant
Banker. ANonresident Bangldeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicant may also submit a sirgfieagainst 02 t{vo)
applications made by him/her, i.e. one in his/her own name #relother jointly with another person. The draft
(FDD) shall be issued by the Bamhkere the applicant maintas Foreign Currency account debiting the same
accountand provide the customewith a certificate mentioning the FC account numbesich has been debited

to issue the FDD. The applicant shall also submit testificate with his/her application No bankershall issue
more than two drafts fromany Foreign Currency account for any fielissue. At the same time, the applicafhtall
make the service charge available in respective customer account maintaiiedhe Stock broker/Merchant
Banker.

Eligible invesors shall submit application through the electronic subscripti®ystem of the exchange(s) and
deposit the full amount intended to subscribby the method as determined by the exchange(s).

Step2 (Intermediary)

The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall ntain a separate bank account only for thiddzN1J2 &S y I YSt & a4t
LaadzS ! LIIX AOFiGA2y | O02dzyiiéshallt KS { G201 oNB{SNkaSNOKIyi

post the amount separately in the customer account (other than NRB and Fagidinants), and upon availability

of fund, block the amount equivalent to thepplication money;

accumulate all the applications/buy instructiomeceived up to the cenff date, RS L2 aA G G KS | Y2dzy G Ay
LaadzS ! LILX AOIGA2y | OddRvddyinite firdt bakkihg howfyiekiRvorkirlg agof thelcdtoff

date;



12

(c) instruct the banker to block the account for an amount eqléwato the aggregat@pplication money and to issue
a certificate in this regard.

4. Banker of the Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall block the accaintguested forissue a certificate confirming
the same and handover it to the respective Stboker/Merchant Banker.

5. For Nonresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants, the-Btok&r/MerchantBanker shall prepare a list
containing the bank ift (FDD) informtion againsttheNB & LISOG A @S F LILJX A OF y 1 Q& LI NIi A Odz

6. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall prepare category wise lists of the applmamtsining Customer ID,
Name, BO Account Number and Number of Securities apfdieénd within B (three) working dgs from the cut
off date, send to the respectivExchange, the lists of applicants in electronic (text format with tilde separator)
format, the certificate(s) issued by its banker, the drafts and certificates received Nimmresident Bangladeshi
(NRB) ad Foreign applicants and a copy of the list contairting bank draft (FDD) informatiorOn the next
working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with the informegimgived from the Stock broker/Merchant
Bankers, the bank dref (FDD)and certificates submitted by Norresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign
applicants andhe list containing the bank draft (FDD) information.

7. On the next working daythe Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with ihi@rmation received from theStock
broker/Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD) aadificates submitted by Noresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and
Foreign applicants antthe list containing the bank draft (FDD) information. Exchanges shall verify asetysthe
ol y1 SNE&Q idteiNdiustoeys O G S a

8. The applications/buy instructions shall be preserved by the Stock broker/Merd&emiers up to 6 months from
listing of the securities with the Exchanges.

Step3 (Issuer)

9. The Issuer shall prepare consolidated list of the applicdtiont Yy R a4 Sy R 8®Bs inleletttddnic Qéxty i a Q
format in a CROM to CDBL for verification. The Isssigall post the consolidated list of applicants on its website
and websites of the ExchangeSDBL shall verify the BOIDs as to whether the BO atxof the applicants are
activeor not.

10. On the next working dayCIBL shall provide the Issuer with an updated databasta@fpplicants containing BO
1 002dzy i bdzYo SNE bl YSI | RRdbrt an8 Bank AcdomnBinfaindatdn dongrvdiiE W2 A y i
verification report.

11. After receiving verification report and information from CDBL, the Issuer shall scrutieizpplications, prepare
category wise cosplidated lists of valid and invalid applicaticarsd submit report of final status of subsdign to
the Commission and the Exchangethin 10 (ten) working day$rom the date of receiving information from the
Exchanges.

12. The Issuer and the issue managéall conduct category wise lottery with the vadigplicationswithin 03 (three)
working days from the date of reporting to theCommission and the Exchanges, if they do not receive any
observation from theCommission or the Exchanges.

13. The Issuer and issumanager shall arrange posting the lottery result on their websitigsin 06 (six) hoursand on
the websites of the Commission and the Exchanges withi(iwelve) hoursof lottery.

14. Within 02 (two) working dayf conducting lottery, the Issuer shall:

(@) send category wise lists of the successful and unsuccessful applicants in elg¢txiriarmat with tilde separator)
format to the respective Exchange.

(b) send category wise lists of unsuccessful applicants who are subject to pewvédions as per calitions of the
Consent Letter issued by the Commissioelectronic (text format with tilé separator) format to the Commission
and theExchanges mentioning the penalty amount against each applicant.
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issue allotment letters in the names of successful applicants in electronic forttadigital signatures and send
those to the respective Exchge in electronidorm.

send consolidatedllotment data (BOIDs and number of securities) in electrmitformat in a CDROM to CDBL to
credit the allotted shares to the respecti0 accounts.

Step4 (Intermediary)

On the next working daythe Exchages shall distribute the information and atlinent letters to the Stock
broker/Merchant Bankers concerned in electronic format and insttietn to:

remit the amount of successful (other than NRB and Foreign) applicants to #hé& dzS N & NI Ackddrd i A S 9
opened for subscription purpose, dunblock theamount of unsuccessful applicants;

send the penalty amount of other than NRB and Foreign applicants, who are stjeenal provisions, to the
LaadzSNRa NBaLISOGAGS 9 sadiNdlack theb@andeapphcatibntndyed A GK | fAad

On the next working dayf receiving the documents from the Exchanges, the Stockers/Merchant Banker shall
request its banker to:

release the amount blocked for unsuccessful (other than NRB ae@yfraplicants;

remit the aggregate amount of successful applicants and the penalty amoumisotcessful applicants (other than

NRB and foreign), who are subjectto pebdNR JA A2y aX (2 (GKS NBALISOGAGS W9aONER
subscriptionpurpose.

On the next working dayof receiving request from the Stockbrokers/Merchant Basskeéheir bankers shall
unblock the amount blocked in the account(s) and remit the amounN&slj dzSa G SR F¥2NJ (2 GKS L
account.

Simultaneously the stok brokers/Merchant Bankers shall release the application mdsegked in the customer
accouwnts, inform the successful applicants about allotmentseturities and the unsuccessful applicants about
releasing their blocked amounts and setiacuments to theExchange evidencing details of the remittances made
to the respective? 9 8 ONR 6 Q he@s6u2rdT¥idiudblogk&d aihounts of unsuccessful applicanthshalticed

as per their instructions. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall be entitleectoverthe withdrawal charges, if
any, from the applicant who wants to withdraw thepplication mmey, up to an amount of Tk. 5.00 (five) per
withdrawal.

All bank drafts (FDD) submitted by NRB or Foreign applicants shall be deposited. i@ thedzS N & ¥ NB AN HG A O
accounts and refund shall be made by the Issuer by refuadants through concernedtockbroker or merchant

ok y1 SN 2NJ NI y a Bafkabctud(FGiacdunt-whiththads Odery delited to apply by NRB or foreign
applicants)through banlng channel within 10 (ten) working days from the datdottery.

Miscellaneous:

The Issuerlssue Manager(s), Stock brokers, Merchant Bankers and the Exchangesnshedl compliance of the
above.

The bank drafts (FDD) shall be issued considerin@l&@dn exchange rate of SonBlank Ltd. on the date of
publication of abridged version of prospeas.

1'Y2dzyi RSLR&AGSR FYR 06f201S8R Ay (KS withddsdnt ok €ansterded dzS ! LJL.
during the blocking period. Amount depasit by the applicantshall not be used by the Stock brokers/Merchant
Bankers for any purpose othdnanpublic issue application.

The Issuer shall pay the costs related to data transmission, if claimed by the Excbhangmed up to an amount
of Tk.2,00000.00 (taka two lac) for a public issue.
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The Stock broker/Merchant Bankers shall be entitled to a service charge of Tk.5.00uglanly per application
irrespective of the amount or category. The service chargdl bk paid by the applicant at éhtime of submitting
application.

The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall provide the Issuer with a statement afethiétance and bank drafts
(FDD) sent.

The bsuer shall accumulate the penalty amount recovered and send it to the Commissmmh a fank
draft/payment order issued in favor of the Bangladesh SecuritiesExetiange Commission.

The concerned Exchange are authorized to settle any complaints del nacessaryactions against any
Stockbroker/Merchant Banker in case of violation of angvision ofthe public issue application process with
intimation to the Commission.

PARTC

The issue manager shall carefully examine and compare the pethlgrospectus and itabridged version on the
date of publication with the copies vetted by the Cmission. If anyliscrepancy is found, both the issuer and the
issue manager shall jointly publiskcarrigendum immediately in the same newspapers concerned, simultaneously
endorsingcopies thereof to the Commission and the Exchanges concerned. In thislréige issuananager shall
submit a compliance report to the Commission within 5 working days frondale of such publications.

The fund collected through Initial Public Offer (IPO) shall not be utilized prior to listingheitBxchange(s) and
that utilization ofthe said fund shall be affected through bankirftannel, i.e. through account payee cheque, pay
order or bank drafts etc.

The company shall furnish status report on utilization of Public Offering proceaddited by foreign affiliated
auditors and autlenticated by the board of directors to th&€ommission and the Exchanges within 15 (Fifteen)
days of the closing of each montimtil such fund is fully utilized, as mentioned in the schedule contained in the
prospectus. The issuer shall simuftaously postthe status report in its website an@&Exchanges shall also post the
same in company information contained in websites of tHexchanges. In the event of any irregularity or
inconsistency, the Commission mamploy or engage any person to examiménether the issuer has utilized the
proceedsfor the purpose disclosed in the prospectus.

While auditing the utilization of IPO proceeds, the auditors will perform their jobsder the following terms of
reference (TOR) and confirm the same in thegport/certific ate:

Whether IPO proceeds have been utilized for the purposes/heads as spedifi¢iae prospectus;

Whether IPO proceeds have been utilized in line with the condition (ifayf (G KS / 2YYAaaizyQa
Whether utilization of IPO proceds have been completed within the timschedule/implementation schedule as
specified in the published prospectus;

Whether utilization of IPO proceeds is accurate and for the purpose of teenpany as mentioned/specified in

the published prospectus; and

The auditors should also confirm that: (i) assets have be@nocured/imported/constructed maintaining
proper/required procedureaggs St f & G NBFaz2ylrotS LINAOST I|vgriReatoh A 0
of all necessary documents/papers/voucher& support of IPOproceeds making reconciliation with Bank
Statement.

All transactions, excluding petbash expenses, shall be affected by crossed cheques ottaaskers.

Proceeds of the Initial Public Offer (IPO) shall not be transferred to anyeothankaccount before listing with
the Exchange(s). The proceeds shall not be used for pumpose otter than those specified in the prospectus
without any valid ground. Anydeviation in respect of purpose and time must have prior approval of at least 51%
of the public shareholders, other than sponsors and directors, in a general meettimgugh a Board aproved
agenda thereon and due notification to the shareholderBefore the said general meeting, such deviation as
recommended by the board ofdirectors shall be published as priesensitive information with detailed

- dzR
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description andreasons for such devian. If approved by the shareholders, the meeting resolutiahall be
submitted to the Commission along with reasonable explanations and ttexision shd be published as price
sensitive information.

If any quarter or halyear of the financial year es after publication of the abridged versiaf prospectus and

before listing of its securities with any Exchange, the company sledkeminate/transmit/sbmit the said
quarterly/half yearly financial statements in accordangel (it K ( KS / 2 Y Vatlod SECEZWMRRLCD/20880 A T A O
183/admin/03-34 dated Septembe27, 2009 and Rules 13 of the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987.

In the event of arising issues amrning Price Sensitive Information as defined underthe U2 * UL 1§ 2NB . 1
W DAl T 4 VU &H @$D JWiEMRer publication of theabridged version of prospectus and before listing of its

securities with anyfExchange, the company shall disseminate/transmit/submit the information as geicsitivein
FOO2NRIFYOS gA0GK GKS / 2YYAA3aNBNBGEdatbdddioheF 4 2000.A 2y b2d {9/ K

PARTD

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 & Regulatiorzgle thereunder, shares wihnly be issued in

dematerialized condition. Allransfer/transmission/splitting will take placi the depository system of Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) and any fuitiseence of shares (including rights/bopwsll be made in

dematerialized form only.

The issuer and the issue managshall ensure due compliance of all the above conditions, the | y 3t | RS a K
{SOdzNRGASA YR 9EOKIy3aS / 2 Yudthelisting2ollativoris dfdhe BxChariges.d dzS 0  wdzt $

The Commission may impose further conditions/restrictions etc. fronetim time as andwhen considered
necessary which shall also be binding upon the issuer company.
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SECTIONI

DECARATION AND DUB.SENCE CERTIFICATES

AnnexureA

Declarationaboutthe responsibilityof the directors,includingthe CEO
of the issuer in respect of thBrospetus

[Rule 4 (1) (d)]

This Prospectus has been preparederseand approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the
statements nade, information given in the prospectuspalments, financial statements,
exhibits, annexes, paperstsmitted to the commission in support thereof, and confirm, after
makingall reasonablanquiriesthat all conditionsconcerninghis publicissueand prospectus
have been met and that there are mther information or documents, the omission of which
makeany information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take
anycivil, criminalor administrativeactionsagainstanyor all of usasit maydeemfit.

We alsoconfirmthat full andfair disclosurehiavebeenmadein this Prospectugo enablethe
investors to make a weihformed decision foinvestment.

Sd-
Sd- Sd-
(Md. Abdul Awal) (Amir Hamea) (SyedDﬁ'e'C:f‘Jfoq“e)
Chairman Director
Sd-
Sd- Sd- .
(MahfuzaYounus) (ABM Kaiser) (Fag?rz(ligzzaq)
Direcor Director
Sd-
Sd- Sd- ; .
(Marium Akhter) (Khalilur Rahmai€houdhury) (L‘;'ISLE‘;‘”)
Director Director
Sd- Sd- Sd-
(HalimaHarun) (Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahmgn (FerozAhmed)
Director Director Independent Director
Sdr-
- . Sdk-
(Sl(éorl:gzshljj(r);sam (K.M. SaiduRahman)

Managing Director & Chief

Indeperdent Director Executivefficer
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AnnexureB

Due diligence certificate by Issue Manager in the prospectus
[Rule 4 (1) (d)]

The Bagladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub:Publiclssueof 26,079,00@rdinarySharesof Tk.260,790,000by Expressnsurancelimited

DearSir,

We, the issue manager(s) to the abeventioned forthcoming issue, state and confirm as follows:

(1) We haveexamined all the documents submitted with the application fbe above mentioned public

issue, visitedthe premises of the issuer and interviewed the Chairperson, Directors and key
management personnel of the issuer in connection with the finalizatidh®fprospectus pertaining to
the said issue;

(2) On the basis ofuiech examination and the discussions witle directors, officers and auditors of the

issuer, other agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and
the cantentsof the documentsandother materialsfurnishedby the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(@)

(b)

©

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

The prospectusiled with the Commission is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers
relevant to theissue;

All the legal requirements relating to the issas also in the rules, notification, guidelines, instructions
etc. framed/issued by the Commissiorther competent authorities in this behalf and the Government
have been duly compliedith;

The disclosures made in prospectus are true, fair and adequagmable the investors to make a well
informeddecisionfor investmentin the proposedissueand suchdisclosuresrein accordancewith the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public
Issue) Rule®015 and other applicablaws;

Besides ourselves, all the @mtediaries named in the prospectus aegistered with the Commission
and that till date such registrations avalid;

We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters thllftheir underwriting
commitments;

Theproposedactivitiesof the issuerfor whichthe fundsare being raisedin the presentissuefall within

the main objects listed in the object clause of the Memorandum of Association or other charter of the
issuer ad that the activitieswhich havebeencarriedout till now are validin terms of the objectclause

of its Memorandum ofAssociation;

Necessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys to be received pursuant to the
issueshallbe keptin a separate bankaccountand shallbe usedfor the purposedlisclesedin the useof
proceeds section of thprospectus;

All the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public
Issue) Rules, 2015 have been made idithwh to other disclosures which, in our view, are fair and
adequate to enable the investor to makengell informeddecision;

We enclosea note explaininghow the processof due diligencehasbeenexercisedby usin view of the
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nature of current businesbackground or the issuer, situation at which the proposedifess stands,

the risk factors, sponsorexperiences etc. We also confirm that the due diligence related process,
documentsandapprovalmemosshallbe keptin recordby usfor the next5 (five) yearsafter the IPOfor

any further inspection by th€ommisgn;

() Weencloseachecklisttonfirmingrule-wisecompliancewith the applicableprovisionsof the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 containing detadls thaechule
number, its text, the status of compliance, pagembers of the prospectus where the rulbas been
complied with and our comments,afy;

(k) Wealsodeclarethat we havemanagedhe publicissueof followingissuersn the last05 (five)years:

Issue Dividend Payment History (Year Wise)

Sl. Price

No, | hameofthe | lssueDate 1N | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018
Issue :

1 Shahjibazar 5%B| 3%B 3%B 14%B 3%B
Power Co. Ltd|{ 18022014 25 | 2505 C| 28% C| 30%C| 16%C | 25%C
Bashundhara

i 0,

2 P?_i'?sirte'\g'"s 01-042018 80 | NA | NA | NA | NA | 20%C

N. B.W.in@icates Bonus share or Stock DivideydlRa W/ Q A Y RA Ol U S d
Sd-
Place: Dhaka Mohammad Obaydur Rahman, FCS

Managing Director
Date: July1,2019 AAA Finance & Investmehtd.
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AnnexureB

Due diligence certificate by Issue Manager{s)he prospectus
(IIDFC Capital Limited)

[Rule 4 (1) (d)]

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public Issue of 26,079,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 260,790,000 by Expteasdas
Limited

Dear Sir,

We,

the issue manager(s) to theate-mentioned forthcoming issue, state drconfirm as

follows:

WE
(@)

(b)

©

(d)

(€)

(f)

@)

(1) We have examined all the documents submitted with the application for the above
mentioned public issue, visited the premises of tlssuer and interviewed the
Chairperson, Directors and key naement personnel of the issuer in comtien
with the finalizationof the prospectugertainingto the saidissue;

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the directorgrsffind
auditors of the issuer, other agencies, independeatification of the statements
concerningobjects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other
materials furnishedythe issuer.

CONFIRM THAT:
Theprospectudiled with the Commision isin conformitywith the documents materials
and papes relevant to théssue;

All the legal rguirements relating to the issue as also in the rules, notification,
guidelines, instructions, etc. framed/issued by the Commission, other competent
authoritiesin this behalfandthe Governmentavebeenduly compled with;

The disclosures made in prospes are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors
to make a well informed decision for investment in the proposed issue and such
disclosures are imccordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1984,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchangen@ission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 and other
applicabldaws;

Besideourselvesallthe intermediariesnamedin the prospectusareregisteredwith the
Commission and that till date such registrations sedid;

We have satisfied ourselves about the capdyp of the underwriters to fulfill their
underwritingcommitments;

The proposed activities of the issuer for which the funds are being raised in teenpre
issue fall within the main objects listed in the objedause of the Memorandum of
Associatioror other charterof the issuerandthat the activitieswhichhavebeencarried
out till nowarevalidin terms of the objectclauseof its Memorandumof Association;

Necessary arrangements have been made to ensuat the moneys to be received
pursuant tothe issue shall be kept in a separate bank account and shall be used for the
purposes disclosed in the use of proceeds section gbptbspectus;
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All the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Secustids Exchange
Commission (Public Issue)l&s, 2015 have been made in addition to other disclosures
which,in our view, are fairandadequateto enablethe investorto makea well informed
decison;

We enclose a note explaining how the process of duedtiig has been exercised by us
in view of the nature of currentbusinessackgroundor the issuer situationat whichthe
proposed business stands, the risk factors, sponsors experiences etcstVeoafirm

that the due diligence related process, documeatsl approval memos shall be kapt
record by us for the next 5 (five) years after the IPO for any further inspection by the
Commission;

We enclosea checklistconfirmingrule-wise compliancewith the applicableprovisionsof

the Bangladesh Securities anBixchange Commission (Public Issue) RuBfkl5
containing details such as the rule number, its text, the status of compliance, page
numbers of the prospectus where the rules has been compli¢d amnd our comments,

if any;

(k) Wealsodeclarethat we havemanagedthe publicissueof followingissuesin the last05
(five)years:

Name of Issue Is;ue Dividend Payment History (Year Wise)
Sl. No. Price

the Issue | Month/Year (Tk) | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 2015 2016

Nil
Sd-

Place Dhaka Mohammed Saleh Ahmed
Date: 11-07-2019 Chief Executive Officer

IIDFC Capital Limited
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AnnexureB

Due diligence certificate by Issue Manager(s) in the prospectus
(BLI Capital Limited)

[Rule 4 (1) (d)]
To
The BangladesBecurities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public Issue of 2679,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 260,790,830Express Insurance Limited
Dear Sir,

We, the issue manager(s) to the abawentioned forthcoming issue, state and confirm as follows:

(1) We have examied all the documents submitted with the application for théawe mentioned public issue, visited the
premises of the issuer and interviewed the Chairperson, Directors and key management personnel of the issuer
connection with the finalization of thprospectus pertaining to the said issue;

(2) On the basis of siicexamination and the discussions witretdirectors, officers and auditors of the issuer, other agencies,
independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the mtsnéé the documents and other
materials furnished by the iasr.

WE CONFIRM THAT:
(a) The prospectus fid with the Commission is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers relevant to the issue;

(b) All the legal requirements relating to the issugadso in the rules, notification, guidelines, instructioets. framed/issued by
the Commission, otr competent authorities in this behalf and the Government have been duly complied with;

(c) The disclosures made in prospectus are true, fair and adequagedble the investors to make a well informed decision for
investment in the proposed issue and sudblalbsures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994,
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rélasd2tther applicable laws;

(d) Besides ourselves, all the inteediaries named in the prospectus are isgred with the Commission and that till date such
registrations are valid;

(e) We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters tdl filléiir underwriting commitments;

(f) The proposed activities dhe issuer for which the funds are beimgised in the present issue fall within the main objects
listed in the object clause of the Memorandum of Association or other charter of the issughanthe activities which have
been carried out till now argalid in terms of the object clause of iMemorandum of Association;
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(g) Necessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys to be received pursuant to the issue shall e kept
separate bank account and shall be used for the purposedased in the use of proceeds sectidrthe prospectus;

(h) All the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules,
have been madeniaddition to other disclosures which, in our view, are faid adequate to enable the investor to kema
well informed decision;

(i) We enclose a note explaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by us in view of the nature of curr
business background or the issuer, situation at which the propdseginess stands, the risk factors, sporssexperiences etc.
We also confirm that the due diligence related process, documents and approval memos shall be kept in record by us for
next 5 (fie) years after the IPO for any further inspection by the @dssion;

()) We enclose a checklist confirngirulewise compliance with the applicable provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 containing dethilssshe rule number, its text, the status of compliance,
page numbers of the prospectus where thdas has been complied with and our comments, if any;

(k) We also declare that we have managed no public issue in the last 05 (five) years.

Sd-
Place:Dhaka Md. Isral! Hos§a|rACS
Managing Director
Date:Juy 11, 20 ¢ BLI Capital Limited.

To
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AnnexureC
Due diligence certificate by the underwriter(s)
[Rule 4 (1) (d)]

AAA Finance & Investment Limited

The Bangladesh Securities and Bange Commission

Sub: Public Issue of 26,079,000 Ordinana&s of Tk. 260,790,000 by Express Insu@
Limited.

DearSir,

We, the undemoted Underwriter(s) to the aboveentioned forthcoming issue, state
individually and collectively as follows:

@

@)

We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commneint basis, have
examined the draft prgsectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our
underwriting decisionand

On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issogpany, its
directors and officers, and other agencies, indagdent verification of the statements
concerningobjectsof the issueandthe contentsof the documentsand other materials
furnished by the issuazompany.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

@)

(b)

We are registeredwith the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a
merchantbankerandeligibleto carryout the underwritingactivities.Ourpresentpaid

up capital stands at Tk. 25 Crore (Twenty five crore) and we have the capacity to
underwrite a total amountof Tk. 125 Crore (One hundred twenty five crore) as per
relevant legal requirements. We have committeto underwrite for up to Tk.
16,276,500 Crore (One crore sixty two lac seventy six thousand and five hundred only)
for the upcomingssue.

At present, tke following underwriting obligations are pending for us: (N&aof issue
and amountunderwritten)

Amount
SL.No. Name of the Company Underwritten (Tk.)
1. AB Bank Limited Rights Issue 300,000,000
2. Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd. 50,000,000
Total: 350,0®,000




(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting@asion have been received by us
andthe draft prospectudorwardedto the Commissiomasbeenapprovedby us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the -smbscribed securities against the abeve
mentionedpublicissuewithin 15 (fifteen) daysof callingup thereof by the issuer;and

(e) This underwritiy commitment is unequivocal afevocable.

For the Underwriter:

Sd-

Mohammad Obaydur Rahman, FCS
Managing Director

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Plce: Dhaka
Date: 1804-2017

24
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Alpha Capital Management Limited

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exapa Commission

Sub:Publiclssueof 26,079,0000rdinary Sharesof Tk.260,790,00y ExpresdnsurancelLimited.

DearsSir,

We, the undemoted Underwriter§) to the abovementioned forthcoming issue, state individlyahnd

collectively as follows:
(1)We, whileunderwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis,
have examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our
underwriting decisionand

(2) On the basis of such examinationcathe discussions with the issuer compauitg
directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements
concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the doent® and other materials
furnished by the issuezompany.

WECONFIRM THAT:
(&) We are registered with thd8angladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a
merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present paid
up capital stads at Tk. 255,500,000 Core (Twenty five core and fiftylfigeonly) and
we have the capacity to umdwrite a total amount of Tk. 1,277,500,000 Core (One
hundred twenty seven core seventy lac only) as per relevant legal requirements. We
havecommittedto underwrite for up to Tk.15,000,000Core(Onecore Fifty laconly) for
the upcomingssue.

(b) At presen, the following underwriting obligationsare pendingfor us: (Name

of issue and amouninderwritten)

Amount
SL. No, Name of the Company Underwritten (Tk.)
1. Advent Fharma Limited 20,000,000
2. Queen South Tede Mills Limited 52,500,000
3. Esquire Knit Comsite Limied 20,000,000
Total 92,500,00

(c) All information as are relevant to our uedvriting decision have been received by us
andthe draft prospectus forwardedo the Commissiorhasbeenapprovedby us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the -subscribed securities against the abeve
mentionedpublicissuewithin 15 (fifteen) daysof calingup thereof bythe issuer;and

(e) This underwriting commitmernis unequivocal andrevocable.

For the Underwriter:
SdF

Noor Ahmed, FCA
CEO & Managing Director Alpha
Capital Managemerittd.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 2304-2017
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BLI Capital Limited

To
The Bamgladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub:Public Issuef 26,079,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 280,000 by Express Insurance Limited

@)

@)

a)

b)

d)

e)

Dear Sir,
We, the undemoted Underwriter(s) to the aboveentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and ectilvely as follows:

We, while underwriting the above menti@d issue on a firm commitment basis, baxamined the draft prospectus, other
documents and materials as relevant to our underwriting decision; and

On the basis of such examination and thscdssions with the issuer company, its directors and officensl other agencies,
independent verifiation of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other material
furnished by the issuer company.

WE CONFIMR THAT:

We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities Bmdhange Commission as a merchant bardd eligible to carry out the
underwriting activities. Our present paitp capital stands at Tk. 175,00,00,000 (One Hundred Seventy Five Crore Onie hade
the capacity to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 8@6,00,000 (Eight Hundred Seventy Fiver€rOnly) as per relevant legal
requirements. We have committed to underwrite for up to Ik,000,00QOne Crore Fifty Lac only) for the upcoming issue.

At present, the following underwriting obligations are penglifor us:

Sl. Name of the company Amount Underwritten (In Tk.)
1 | Western Marine Shipyard 50,000,000
2 | Lubrref (Bangladesh) Limited 90,000,000
3 | Ring Shine Textiles Limited. 43,750,000
4 | Astuganj Power Station (APSCL 50,000,000
5 | IPDC Finance Ltd. 3,8400,000
6 | Dragon Sweater And Spinnihtd. 20,000,000
7 | BD Paints Limited 20,000,000
8 | Orza Agro Industries Ltd. 21,875,000
9 | BD Thai Food & Beverage Ltd 26,250,000

Total 360,275,000

All information as are relevant to our underwriting decisibave been received by us and the drafogpectus forwarded to the
Commission has been approved by us;

We shall subscribe and take up the-subscribed securities against the abawentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling
up thereof by he issuer; and

This underwriting commihent is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For the Underwriter:

Sd-
Md. Lutfur Rahman
Managing Director (C.C)
BLI Capital Ltd.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 2304-2017
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BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited

To
The Bangladesh Serties and Exchange Commission

Sub: Pulit Issue of 26,079,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 260,790,000 by Express Insurance Limited.
Dear Sir,

We, the undemoted Underwriter(s) to the abovenentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and
collectively asdllows:
(1) We, while underwriting the abovenentioned issue on a firm commitment basis,
have examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our
underwriting decisionand

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions \ughidsuer company, its
directors and offiers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements
concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other materials
furnished by the issuezompany.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(@) We are regstered with the Bangladesh SecuritiesdaBxchange Commission as a
merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present paid
up capital stands at Tk. 268,750,000vénty Six crore eighty seven lac fifty thousand
only) and wehave the capacity to underwrite a totamount of Tk. 1,343,750,000 (One
hundred thirty four crore thirty seven lac fifty thousand only) as per relevant legal
requirements. We have committed tonderwrite for up to Tk. 15,000,000 Crore (One
crore Fifty l& only) for the upcomingsue.

(b) At presen, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

(Name of issue and amounnderwritten)

SL. No. Name of the Company Amount
Underwritten (Tk)
Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltq 50,000,000
AB Bank biited 250,000,000
Total: 300,000,000

(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by
usandthe draft prospectudorwardedto the Commissiorhasbeenapproved by us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the-sumbscribed sagities against the above
mentionedpublicissuewithin 15 (fifteen) daysof callingup thereof by the issuer;and

(e) Thisunderwritingcommitmentisunequivocabndirrevocable.

For theUnderwriter:

Sd-

Barun Prasad Paul

CEO & Managing Director (C.C)
BD Fnance Capital Holdings Ltd.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 2904-2017
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Roots Investment Limited

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Sub: Public Issue of 26,079,000 Ordinary Shares of 8%.720,000 by Express Insurance Limited.

Dear Sir,
We, the urder-noted Underwriter(s) to the abovenentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and
collectively as follows:

(1)We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basise hav
examined the draft prospectus, other documents and matsriads relevant to our
underwriting decisio; and

(2)On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company, its directors
and officers, and other agencies, independent verifimat of the statements concerning
objects of the issue and theontents of the documents and other matals furnished by the
issuercompany.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) We areregisteredwith the BangladestSecuritiesand Exchange&€Commissiorasa merchant
banker anceligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our presgraid-up capital stands

at Tk. 135,000,00 (Taka Thirteen Crore Fifty lac only) and we have the capacity to underwrite
a total amount of Tk. 675,000,000 (Taka sixty seven crore fifty lac ompgraelevant legal
requirements. We have committed to underite for up to Tk. 15,000,000 Crore (Oomre

Fifty lac only) for the upcomingsue.

(b) Atpresent,the followingunderwritingobligationsare pendingfor us:
(Name of issue and amounnderwritten)

SL. No. Name of the Company Unde?vr\?r?tltjenrtl (Tk))
1. Fiber Shine Ltd. 10,000,000
2. Summit Bipping Limied 52,500,000
3. Alliance Holdings Limited 16,940,000
4, Republic Insurance Company Ltd. 45,000,000
5. Mohammad Elias Brothers Poly Manufaigng 10,000,000

Co. Ltd.

6 SBS Cables Limited 28,050,000
7. Supreme Seed Company Limited 11,000,@0
8. Esquire Knit Composit Ltd. 10,000,000
9. Energypac Power Generation Limited. 7,812,500
10. STS Holdings Ltd. 75,000,000
11. Aman Cotton Fiborukd. 20,000,000

Total: 286,302,500

(c) All information as areelevant to our underwriting decision haleen received by us
andthe draft prospectus forwardedo the Commissiorhasbeenapprovedby us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the-smbscribed secuties against the above
mentionedpublicissuewithin 15 (fifteen) daysof callingup thereof by the issuer;and

(e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal angkvocable.

For the Underwriter:

Sdk

Mohammad Sarwar Hossain
Managing Director (hCharge)
Roots Investment Ltd.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 2304-2017
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SoutheastBank Capital Services Limited

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Public Issue of 26,079,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 260,790,000 by Express Insurance Limited.
Dear Sir,

We, the undernoted Underwriter(s) to the abovenentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and
collectively as follows:

(1)We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have
examined the draft prospectus, other documents andaterials as relevant to our
underwriting decisionand

(2) Onthe basisof suchexaminationandthe discissionswith the issuercompany jts directors

and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning
objects of the issu@nd the contents of the documents and other materials funeid by the
issuercompany.

WE CONFIRM THA
(a) We areregisteredwith the BangladestSecuritiesand Exchange&Commissiorasa merchant
banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities.r@resent paidup capital stands
at Tk. 5,500,000,000 (Fiveuhbred Fifty Five Crore only) and we hatte capacity to
underwrite a total amount of Tk. 27,500,000,000 (Two Thousand Seven hundred fifty crore
only) as per relevant legal requirements. We haenmitted to underwrite for up to Tk.
15,000,000 Crore (Oreore Fifty lac only) for the upcomingsue.
(b) Atpresent,the followingunderwritingobligationsare pendingfor us:

(Name of issue and amounnderwritten)

SL. Amount
No. Name of the Company Underwritten (Tk.)
1. Amulet Pharmaceuticals Limited 15,000,00
2. Dhaka Regency Hotel Limited 25,000000
3. Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd. 50,000,000
4, AB Bank Limited 250,000,000
5. IFIC Bank Ltd. 250,000,000
6. Nahee Aluminum Composite Panel Ltd. 15,000,000
7. BBS Cable Limited 20,000,000
8. Esquire Knit Coposite Ltd. 20,000,000
Total: 645,000,00

(c) Allinformation asarerelevantto our underwritingdecisionhavebeenreceivedby us
andthe draft prospectusorwardedto the Commissiorhasbeenapprovedby us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the-smbscribel securities against the above
mentionedpublicissuewithin 15 (fifteen) daysof callingup thereof by the issuer;and

(e) Thisunderwritingcommitmentisunequivocabndirrevocable.

For theUnderwriter:

Sd- MuhammadShahjahan
Managing Director(C.C)

Southeast Bank Capital Services Ltd.

Place: Dhka
Date: 2304-201



SECTION-IV ABOUT THE ISSUER

(@) Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and commencement of its commercial operations, its
logo, addresses of its registered office, other offices and plantslephone number,fax number,
contactperson,website addressand e-mail address

Particulars Description
Name of the issuer 1| Expresdnsurance Limited
Dates of incorporation 1| 30 March 2000

Commencement oBusiness

Commencement of commercial
operations by the Company *| 18 May 2000

Logo : ‘E

Addresses of the registered and Al-Razi Complex (9th & 10th floor) 1867,

Corporate Head office - | Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani, Bijoynadaakal000
Telephone number 1| +8802-9554421, 9561255, ¥9546,9557196
Fax number 1| +8802-9568616
Contact person 1| Md. Liaquat Ali Khan, CompaBgcretary
Website address www.eil.bd.com
E-mail address 1| expressinsurance@ymail.com
Local Office

28, Dilkusha C/A (16th floor), Suit # 1602, Dhaka.

Motijheel Branch

Paramount Heights (5th floor), 65/2/1, B&ulvert Road, Purana
Paltan, Dhaka.

DIT Road Branch

LalBhaban (9th floo), 18, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka.

Principal Branch

6, MotijheelC/A.(4th floor), Dhaka

VIP Road Branch

Shatabdi Centre (8th floor), Room # 8/G292, Inner Circular Road, Dhaka.
Malibagh Branch

Manhattan Tower (3rd floor), 83, SiddeswaiycGlar Road, Malibagh, Dhaka.
Bangshal Branch

92, Shahid Syed Nazislam Sharani (4th Floor), Bangshal, Dhaka.
B.B. Avenue Branch

20, B.B. Avenue (3rd floor), Dhaka.

Branch Addresss ;| Kawran Bazar Brarc

57/E, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (1st floor), Kawran Bahaka
Hatkhola Branch

33/1, Hatkhola Road (1st floor), Dhaka.

Narayangonj Branch

Gowsia Complefdstfloor), S.M. Maleh Road, Narayangon].

Jublee Road Branch

Wazico Tower (4th floor), 263ublee Road, Enayet Bazar, Chittagng.
Khatungonj Branch

SalmaTower (3rd floor), 398/A, Khatungonj, Chittagong.

Agrabad Branch

K.M. Tower(# Floor), 7677, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong

Naya Paltan Branch

Navana Rahim Ardent (2nd floor), Suite # B85, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani,
Dhaka.

Paltan Brarch

Nurjaham Sharif Pflaza (7th floor), 34, Purdadtan,Dhak& 000
Dilkusha Branch

58, Dilkusha C/A (7th floor), Dhaka.

Topkhana Road Binch

Tropicana Tower (6th floor), 218, Shahid Syedrldslam Sharni (45,
Topkhana Road), Dhaka.

Norsingdi Banch

594, Jail gate (3rd floor), Room # 1XBslanagar Bus stand, Norsingdi.
Kakrail Branch

Akram Towe(11Floor) 199, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam SharBijoynagar, Dhaka



http://www.eil.bd.com/
mailto:express_insurance@ymail.com

(b) The names oflie sponsors and directors dfie issuer:

Sl. No. Name Status
1. Alhg Mohd. Younus Sponsor & Shaholder
2. Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun Sponsor & Shareholder
3. Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Sponsor &Director
4, Mag. Gen. Monzur Rasid Khan(Rtd) | Sponsor
5. Maj. AnisurRahman(Rtd.) Sponsor
6. Mrs. Ayeasha Siddique Sponsr
7. Mr. FuadLatif Sponsor
8. Mr. Abdur Rashid Sponsor
9. Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman
10. Mrs. HalimaHarun Sponsor & Director
11. Mrs. Farida Razzaq Sponso& Director
12. Mr. Khalilur Raman Choudhury Sponsor &director
13. Mr. Syed Al Farooque Smnsor &Director
14. Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker Sponsor director
15. Mr. Latiful Bari Sponsor &irector
16. Mrs. Marium Akhter Sponsor &director
17. Mr. ABM Kiser Director
18. Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Director
19. Mr. Siddique Hossain Choudhury Independent Diector
20. Mr. Feroz Ahmed Independent Director
21 Mr. K. M. Saidur Rahman Managing Directo& Chief Executive Officer
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(c) Thename,logoandaddressof the auditors andregistrarto the issue,alongwith their
telephonenumbers,fax numbers,contactpersans,website and e-mail addresses

Ahmed Zaker &Co.
Name
CharteredAccounts
Logo : @
Alimed Zaker & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Green City Edge (10th Floor) 89,
Address Kakrail, Dhisa-1000
Telephone number ;| Tel: 83005048, 83005012
Fax numbers : | +88062-8300509
Cell No. 0171290086, 01711056363
A K M Mohitul Haq, FCA
Contact person Senior Partner
Website address : | www.ahmedzake.com
Email address . | azcbangladesh@ahmethke.com

Regisrar to the Issue is not applibke for this issue as per rule.

(d) Thename(s)of the stockexchangesvhere the specifiedsecuritiesare proposedto be
listed:

STOCK EXCHANGES CONTACADDRESSES

9/F, Matijheel C/ADhaka 100
DHAKA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITELQ Td: +8802-9564601, 95762108

Fax: +8802-9564727, +882-9569755
Web.www.dsebd.org

CSE Building, 1080, egkh Mujib Road,
Chittagong4100

Tel: +8862-951391115
Fax:+8802-9513906
Web.www.cse.com.bd

CHITTAGO®BI STOK EXCHANGE LTD.



http://www.ahmed-zaker.com/
mailto:azcbangladesh@ahmed-zaker.com
http://www.dsebd.org/
http://www.cse.com.bd/

SECTION-V

CORPORATE DIRECTORY OF THE ISSUER

Name of the Company

Express Insurancénhited

Legal Status

Public Limited Company

Date of incorporation

30 March 2000

Commencement of Insurece
Business

18 May 2000

Authorized capital

Tk.75,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed & paid up caai

Tk.39,11,84,640

Registered & Corporate office

AlRazi Conplex (9'& 10" floor) 166167, Shahi Syed Nazrul Islam
Sharani, Bijoynagar, Dhat@00.

Tel : 88-02-9554421,9561255, 9569546 Fax : +88-9568616
E-mail :express_insurance@ymail.coMeb :

www.eilbd.com

Issue Managers

AAA Finance and Investment Ltd.

Amin Court, # Hoor (Suit# 403-405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid
Ashfaqueus Samad Road (Previou$82Motijheel CA), Dhakal000
Tel : +8802-9559602, 9567726

Fax : +882-955830

Email :info@aaafinancebd.coieb :

www.aaafinancebd.com

IIDFC Capital Limited

Eunoos Trde Centre (Level 7)
52-53, Dilkusha C/Ahakal000
Tel: +8802-95146378

Fax: +882-9514641
Email:icl@iidfccom

www: iidfc.com

BLI Capital Limited

Eunoos Trade Centre (Level 18)
52-53, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaki00

Tel: +8802-9559512, 9559523559530
Fax:+8802-9592500

Email: blicapltd@gmail.com

www: blicaptalltd.com

Auditors

Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Green City Edge (10®hoor)

89 Kirail, Dhakal000.

Tel: +8862-83005048, 83005012
Fax:+8802-8300509

Cell No. 01712900886, 017056363

E-mail: azchamgladesh@ahmedaker.comeb
Web-site: www.ahmedzaker.com

Legal Advisor

Dr. Md. EliaHossan

Advocate, Supreme Court of BanglatieRoom No. 4028
(Annex)

Supreme Court Bar Association Binitf) Dhaka

Mobile No. 01712002603

E-mail: elias77hossain@gmail.com

Lead Banker for the IPO

Shahjalallslam Bank Limited
Uttara Branch, Dhaka

QRYLI yeQa [/ 2YLXA

Mr. Md. Obaidul AkbalpGM& CFO
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SECTION-VI DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER

a) Summary:

(i) The summary of the industry and business @émnment ofthe issuer:

After the liberation in 1971 theGovernmen of the People's Republic of Banglatie
nationalizedhe insurancandustryalongwith the banksin 1972by Presdential OrderNo. 95.
By virtue of this order, all companies and organmatiransacting all types of insurance
businessn Banglag@shcameunderthis nationalizationorder. Thiswasfollowed by creationof
five insurancecompaniedn the life andnon-life sector.Furtherchangesvere broughton 14th
May, 1973. Through the enanent of Insurance Corporation Act VI, 1973 which led to
creation oftwo corporations namelyt&dharan Bira Corporation for general insurance and,
Jiban Bima Corporian for life insurance in Bangladesh. In othewords, Shadharan Bima
Corporation(SBC¢memedon 14" May, 1973underthe InsuranceCorporationAct (Act. No.
VI)of 1973asthe only state-ownedorganizationto dealwith all classe®f generalinsurance&
re-insurarce businessemanatingin BangladeshThereafterSBGQvasactingasthe soleinsurer

of General Insurance till 1984. Bangladesh Governmbowad theprivate sector t@onduct
business irall areas of insurance for the first time in 1984. The qiBvsectoravaled the
opportunity promptly and came forward to establish private insuragoepanies through
promulgation of the Insurance Corporahns (Ameximent) Ordinance (LI of 1984) 1984.eTh
Insurance Market in Bangladesh now consists of two stataed corpaations, forty-Sixand
thirty private sector general & life insurance companiespectively, a total of 78 Insurance
Companies. Growth iimsurancecoverage is strongly associated witising incomes, the
development of an increasingly sophistied banking setor, and low or moderate levels of
inflation. The strong contribution ofging incomes to greater insurance coverage might be
attributableto demandfactors(risingdemandfor coverageasindividualsbecomewealthier),
supply factors (it bcomes moe cog-effective to provide insurance as the econoexpands,
providing both a sbnger institutional environment and greater returns rile to

transactions cost), or@mbination.

The overallinstitutional environmentplaysanimportant role, in terms of political stabilityand
opennessaswell asgovernmenteffectivenesstule of law, and control of corruption. Religious
factors also @y a rolewith insurance consumption inversetprrelated to the share of the
populationthat is Islamic.The eviden® suggeststhere is substantialpotential for insurance

to makea greater contribution to economicgrowth and socialwelfare in many lower- and
middle-income countries. Indeed, industrgxperts argue that insurance lags behind other
financial sevicesin the extent of globalizationprovidingsubstantialgrowth opportunities.
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Contribdion of Insurance Industry to the Economic eligment in Bangladeshthe
commitment of he government to promote development of the insurance sedwrof
enormousconsequencdor its promisingfuture. In view of the pro-activepolicysupport of the
governmentthat the sectorhassofar receivedin anunginted manner,we certainthat within
the next few years we will be able to make insurance a wapgortant compment of the
country's financial system. This will go a long way for eradicaif poverty and promoting
sustainableeconomicgrowth. Insuranceservesa numberof valuablefunctionswhicharevery

different from those rendered by other typeasdfinandal intermediaries.

Overview of business environment of the Issuer:

Business emironment is the sum total of all external and internalctors tha influence a
businessAsaninsurane serviceprovider,it providesquality serviceto its policy holderswith
skilled manpower. The clients are friendly and paid on time, the manageiné&igndly and
responsive to employee needs. The Goveemin has gien more attention to the
developmentof this sectorand hastakenNational InsurancePolicy2014to expandinsurance
business by bring the life and property of people of all stages umgeirance coverage and
establish contribution of this seat signifcantly (4%) in the GDP of the counby 2021. So,
the overallbusinesenvironmentof ElLisauxiiary to operation of business.

(i) Summary of consolidated financial, operating anther information:

ElLhasneitheranysubsidiannorit isoperaed underanyholdingcompany Therefore this
information is not applicableere.

GENERALINFORMATION

(i) Name and addess,telephone and fax numbers of the registered office, corporate head
office, aher offices, factory, business premises and outletslo¢ issuer:

Particulars Details

Al-Razi Complex {® 10" floor) 166167, Shahid Syedasrul Islan

Registered Ofte Shaani, Bijoynagar, Dhaka000

Al-Razi Complex {® 10" floor) 166167, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islal

Corporate Head Office Sharani, Bijgnagar, Dhka1000

Tel : +8802-9554421, 956125, 9569546
Telephone & Fax Number of | Fax : +882-9568616

Head Offce Email :express_insurang@ymail.com
Web :www.eilbd.com

The Corpany has & Branches in Dhaka, 3 Branches at Chittagor

Outlet/Branch Offices 1 a Narayangnj and 1 at Norsingdi



mailto:express_insurance@ymail.com
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(ii) Board of Directors othe Company
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Sl. No. Name of Directors S I
Company

1 Mr. Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman

2 Mrs. Halima Hamn Director

3 Mr. Syed Al Farooque Director

4 Mrs. MahfuzaYounus Director

5 Mrs. Farida Razzaq Director

6 Mrs. Marium Akhter Director

7 Mr. Khaliur Rahman Choudhury Director

8 Mr. Latiful Bari Directar

9 Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker Director

10 ABM Kaier Director

11 Mr. Siddique Hossain Choudhury Independent Lrector

12 Mr. Feroz Ahmed Independent Director
. Managing Diretor &

13 Mr. K. M. Saidur Rahman Chief nge?:utive Office

14 Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director

(iii) Name,addressestelephonenumbers,fax numbersand e-mail addresseof the
Chairman, Manging Diretor,whole time Directors of thelssuer

Sl Name Position Address Telephone & fax Email address
No. number
Flat6/12, Priyo
1 Mr. Md. Abdul Chairman Prangon, 2, &ibag, +8802-9572253 | synthiasecuritieslimited@gmail.com
Awal Ramna,
Dhakal205
Mrs. Halima H # 42/A,
2 Harun Director R#16(new), 27(old) +8802-9668431 | mazakat@gmail.com
Dhanmondi, Dhaka
3 Mr. Syed Al Direcor H# 38/B R#12, +8802-096- syedalfarooque@yabo.co.uk
Farooque Baridhara, Dhaka. 11691111
4 Mrs. Mahfuza Director H #8, R# 8, +8802-586100569 | information@younusgroup.com
Younus Baiidhara, Diaka
Mrs. Farida House8 (2 floor),
5 Razzg Director Road76, Gulshar2, 02-9896999 Faridaraz17 @gmail.com
Dhaka
Mrs. Marium H#82,R#11/A
6 | Akhter Director (New), Dhanmondi +8802-5861119 | ransari@bolonline.com
R/A, Dhaka
Mr. Khalilur H#5, R#9, +8802-8311142
7 Rahman Director Baridhara, Dhaka Khalilgroup3@gmail.com
Choudhury
H# 23A, R# 13A,
8 Mr. Latiful Bari Director Dhanmondi R/A, Dhak +88-02-9553298 | rkdfl@rahmatgroup.com
9 Mr. Amir Hamza| Director 19/2, K&rail, Ramma, +8802-9553298 | hamza@Ilogosbd.net
Sarker Dhaka
10 | ABM Kaiser Director Plot49, Road35/A, +8802-8117355 | a.b.m.12@gmail.com
Gulshar2, Dhaka. gumtitex@globabd.net
11. | Md. Shamsur Director 70, QGulshan Avenug +8802-8189442 | srahman@baygroupco.com
Rahman Dhaka



mailto:synthiasecuritieslimited@gmail.com
mailto:mazakat@gmail.com
mailto:syedalfarooque@yahoo.co.uk
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Mr. Siddique Indeperdent Flat 6/A, H #25, R
12 | Hossain Dir pt ) # 7, Dhanmondi 0193064991 SihochZ @gmail.com
Choudhury recto R/A, Dhak&l205
Apptt. # 4M, Kamini
13 Mr. Feroz Independent Diganta Comiex, 3 | +8802-58154550| Ferozahmed674@gmail.com
Ahmed Director -
Paribag, Dhaka
14 | Mr. K. M. Managing 106, South Basabo
Saidur Rahmai Director & (3dfloor) Dhaka +8802-9557430 | express_insurance@ymail.com
CEO 1214
(iv) Name addresse,telephonenumbers,fax numbersande-mail addresseof CFOCompany
Secretary, Legal Advisor, Auditors aggmpliane Officer
CFO
Name Mr. Md. Obaidul Akbar
Address Al-Razi Comple¢@th& 10" floor) 166167, $ahid

Syed Nazrul Islam SharaBijoynagr, Chaka1000

Telephonenumber

01912108567

Fax number

+8802-9568616

Email address

express.accounts@yahoo.com

Company Secretgr

Name

Mr. Liaquat Ali Khan

Address

AlRazi Complex (& 10 floor) 166167, Shahl
Syed Naal Islam Sharani, Bijoynagar, Dh&l@00

Telephone number

01626232850

Fax number

88-02-9568616

Email address

express_insurance @yritaom

Legal Advisor

Name Dr. Md. Elis Hosain
Adocage, SupremeCourt of Bangladesh
Address Room No. 4028(Annex)

Supreme Court Bar Association Building, Dhaka

Telephone number

Mobile No. 01712002603

Fax number N/A

E-mail address elias77hosain@mail.com

Auditors

Name Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Address BSEC Bhaban (Le\€)) 102, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue,

Kawran Bazar, Dhaka

Telephone number

+8802-81898837, 81801836

Fax number

88-02-8180187

Email adiress

azcbamgladesh@ahmedaker.com

Web Address

www.ahmedzaker.com

Compliance Officer

Name

Mr. Md. Obaidul Akbar

Addres

AlFRazi Complex {& 10" floor) 166167, Shahid
Syed Naal IslamSharani, Bijoyngar, Dhakel000.

Telephone number

01912108567

Fax number

88-02-9568616

Email address

express.accounts@yahoo.com



mailto:Sihoch71@gmail.com
mailto:1@gmail.com
mailto:Feroz.ahmed674@gmail.com
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38

(v) Name, addressestelephone number, fax number, contact person, website addresses ana-mail

addresse®f the issuemanager(s)registrarto the issueetc.

AAA Finance & Investment Limited
Amin Court, # Floor (Suite # 40305)

31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfague$amad Road
(Previous 6263, Motijheel GA), Dhakal000

Tel:+8802-9559602
Tel:+8802-9567726
Fax:+8802-9558330

Email:info@aaafinancebd.com
www.aaafinanceba:om

Mohammad Obaydur
RahmanFCS FCGA
Managhg Driector & CB

IIDFC @PITAL LIMITED
Eunoos Trade Centre (Level 7} 52
53, Dilkusha C/A, Dhald®)00

Tel: +8802-95146378
Fax: +882-9514641

iidfc.com

E-mail: icl@iidfc.comaww:

Mohammad Saleh Ammad
Chief Exective Officer

BU CAPITALIMITED
Eunoos Trade Centre (Level 18) 52
53, Dilkusha C/A, Dhali®)00

Fax: +882-9592500

blicagtalltd.com

Tel: +8802-9559512, 9559523, 9559530

E-mail: blicagtd@gmail.comwvww:

Md. Isral HossainACS
Managhg Director

(vi) The names of all the credit rating agencies from which credit rating has been obtained; The
details of all the credit rating obtained for thdssue and the issuer; The ratiokea or
description of the mting (s) so olained, as furnshed by thke credit rating agency(s);
Observations and risk factors as stated in the craditing report.

Not Applicable for this Company

(vii) Following detailsof underwriting:

a) The names, addresses, tglhone numbers, fax numberscortact persms ard e-mail
addresses othe underwriters and the amount underwritterby them;

Amount
Name & Address Contact Person Contact Details Underwritten
(BDT)
AAA Finance & Investmertimited Mr. Mohammad Obaydur] Tel : +8802-02 9559602
Amin Court, 4th Floor ($e # 403405) Rahman FC$FCGA Fax : +882-9558330
31,Bir Uttan Shaid AshfagieusSamad | Managing Directo& CEO| Email:info@aaafinancebd.com 16,276,000
Road,Dhakal000 www.aaafnanaebd.com
Southeast Bank Capital Services limit¢ Mr. Homayun Kabir , ACY Tel : +8802-957417175
Eunoos Trade Centre (Lex@)| Company Secretg Fax : +882-95741® 15000.000)
52-53 Dilkusha C.A. Email:sebcg® southeastbank.com.bd ’ ’
Dhakal000 www.southeastbank.com.bd
BD Finance Capital Holdingsrliied Mr. Barun Praad Paul | Tel: +8802-95881867
64, Motijheel C/A, 2nd floor, MD & CEQCC) Fax : 88-02-9588185 15 000.000
Dhakal000 E-mail: info@bdcapital.com.bd ' !
www.bdcapital.com.bd
BLI Capital Liited Md. Israil Hossain ACS| Tel: +8802-9559512,9559523
Eunoos Tade Centre (Level8), Managing Director Fax: +8802-9592500
52-53 Dikusha C.ADhakal000 E-mail: debabrata@blicapitalitd.com | 15:000,000
www.blicapitalltd.com

Roots Investment Limited Mr. Nomanur Rahman | Tel : 8802-7116954,7117914
Diganta Tower, Levdl, Senior Vice President | Mobile : 01833148258 15.000.000
12/1 Ram Krishna Mission Fax: +8802-711908 e
Dhakal203 Www.rootsinvestment.com
Alpha Capital Management Limited Mr. Noor Ahamed FCA,| Phone: 836519, 83165408313947
Eastern Arzoo Complex (7th floor) CEO & Managing Directq Fax-028316547
61 Bijoy Nagar, DhakeD00. Email:alpha.acml@gmail.com, 15,000,000

inffo@acmlbd.com
www.acmlbd.com

Total

91,276500



mailto:info@aaafinancebd.com
http://www.aaafinancebd.com/
mailto:icl@iidfc.com
mailto:blicapltd@gmail.com
mailto:info@aaafinancebd.com
http://www.aaafinancebd.com/
mailto:sebcsl@southeastbank.com.bd
http://www.southeastbank.com.bd/
mailto:info@bdcapital.com.bd
http://www.bdcapital.com.bd/
mailto:debabrata@blicapitalltd.com
http://www.blicapitalltd.com/
http://www.rootsinvestment.com/
mailto:alpha.acml@gmail.com
mailto:info@acmlbd.com
http://www.acmlbd.com/

b) Declaation by the undcerwriters that they have sifficient resources as per the
regulatory requirements to discharge their respective obligations;

Declaration by the Underwriter

We are one of the underriters of the initial Public Offering (IPOJ Bxpress Ingance
Limited. Wewill underwrite 1,500,000n0. of skares of Tk. 10.00 each at p@amountingBDT.
15,000,000.00for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment basis. In this connection we
hereby dedhre that;

We have sufficient resources as pbe regulatoy requirements tadischargeour respective
obligatiors.

For theUnderwriter
Sd-
Managing Director & CEO (CC)

Baru Prasad Paul
BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited

Declaration by the Underwriter

We are one of the underwriters of the initi#ublic Offerig (IPO) of Expresinsurane
Limted. We wil underwite 1,500,000n0. of shares of Tk. 10.00 each at panountingBDT.
15,000,000.00for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment basis. In thisngmtion we
hereby declare that;

We have suffiient resourcs as per the redatory requirements to disharge ourespective
obligations.

For theUnderwriter

Sd-
Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Managing Director (CC)
Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited

Declaratian by the Underwriter

We are one of the underiiters of the initial Public Ofering (IRD) of Express Isurance
Limited. We will underwritel,500,000n0. of shares of Tk. 10.00 each at pamountingBDT.
15,000,000.000r the upcoming issue on a firm commiént basis. In this connection we
hereby declee that;

We have sufficient resurces ager the regulatay requiranents to discharge our respective
obligations.

For theUnderwriter

Sd-
Md. Lutfar Rahman
Managing Director
BLI Capital Limited
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Declaration bythe Underwriter

We are one of the underwritar of the inital Public Offerig (IPO) ofExpess Insurace
Limited We will underwritel,500,000n0. of shares of Tk. 10.00 each at parmountingBDT.
15,000,000.00for the upcoming issue on a firm commitmebasis. In this connection we
hereby declare tht;

We have sfficient resoures as pethe regulatory equiremens to discharge our respective
obligations.

For the Underwriter

SdF
Md. Sarwer Hussain
CEO/ Managing Director
Roots Investment Ltd

Declaraton by the Underwriter

We are one of the undevriters of the initial Public Gfering (PO) & Expressnsurance
Limited. We will underwritel,500,000n0. of shares of Tk. 10.00 each at panountingBDT.
15,000,000.00or the upcoming issue on a firm comtmient basis. In this connection we
hereby dedhre that;

We have sufficient @sources a perthe reguldory requrements to discharge our respective
obligations.

For the Underwriter

Sd-
Noor Ahmed, FCA
CEO & Managing Director
Alpha Capital Management Ltd

Declaration by the Underwriter

We are oneof the underwiters of the inital PublicOffering (IPO)of Expressnsurance
Limited. We will underwritel,627,650n0. of shares of Tk. 10.00 each at pamountingBDT.
16,276,500.00for the upcoming issue oa firm commitment basis. In this connection we
hereby declae that;

We havesufficientresaurces as pethe reguatory requirements to discharge our respective
obligations.

For the Underwriter

Sd-
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman, FCS
Managing Director
AAA Finane & Investment Limited
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¢) Major terms and conditons of the urderwriting agreemnents
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(i) ThelPO &all standcancelledf at least 65% in any category of the IPO is not

subscribed.

(i) In case of under subscription in any category by up to 35% of the IPO the

under-subscribed securities shall be takenlmyptheunderwriters.

(iii) Notwithstandinganythingcontainedin the agreementin caseof inconsistency
between the provision of the agreement and the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rulet5,2the Public Issue Rules shall

prevail.

(iv) Prior to publicaton of the prospetus, the Compay shall hae obtainel
consentfrom the BangladeslSecuritiesand Exchang€&€ommissiompermitting the
issue as described in Article 2.01 and providing for paymentnaferwriting

commissiorD.50%(zeropoint five zeroperceni on the amountunderwritten.

(v) The issuer,in the eveat of under subscription, shall send notice to the
underwriter(s) within ten days of closure of subscription calling upon them to
subscribe thesecurities and pay for this in cash in fulthin fifteen days of the
date of said nadice and the sal amount $all be credited into securities
subscription account within the saperiod.

(vi) In any caseavithin 7 (seven) daysfter the expiry of the aforemd 15(fifteen)
days, the Company shall setmthe Commis®n the proof ofsubscripton ard
depositof the money by theunderwriter(s).

(c) CapitalStructure

(i) Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up capital (number and class of securities,
allotment dates,nominal price, issueprice and form of condderation);
At presentthe Company hasthe authorizedcapitalof Tk.750,000,00Gandthe paid-up capital

is Tk. 391,184,640 which is comprised of 39,118,464 shares @Tk. 10 per share. The detail
capital structure is givebelow:

Sl Particulars Allotment No. of stare Nomind price Iss_,ue A_mount Clas§_of Fc_>rm of_
No. date ’ price in Tk. securities | consideration
1 | Asper 60,00,000 | 6,00,00,000 | 10 10 Cash
memorandum
2 Bonus share 22.09.2008 3,00,000 30,00,000[ 10 10 Bonus share
3 Bonus share 29.09.2009 7,56,00 75,60,@0 10 10 . Bonusshare
4 | Bonus share | 03.07.2010 17,64,000]  1,76,40,000] 10 10 Ordinary =50 n0s share
5 | Bonus share | 27.06.2011 22,05000]  2,20,50,000 10 10 share Bonus share
6 Right shae 05.05.2011 1,32,30,000 13,23,00,0000 10 10 Cash
7 Bonus hare 25.06.2012 48,51,000 4,85,10,000 10 10 Bonus shre
8 Bonus share 13.04.2013 34,92,720 3,49,27,200; 10 10 Bonus share
9 Bonus share 10.08.2015 65,19,744 6,51,97,440, 10 10 Bonus share
Total 391,184,640

Notes: Thefacevalueof ordinary sharehasbeensplit up from Tk.10000to Tk.10.00through passinga
special resolution in its extraordinary general meeting held on October 25, 2010 and necessary
amendmentsn capitalclauseof the Memorandumand Articlesof Associationwere madeaccordingly.
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(i) Szeof the presert issue,with break-up (number of securities,description,nominalvalue
and issueamount)

No. of .
. . Nominal | Issue | Issue Amounh
Particulars Percentage| Ordinary -
Shares Value price (Taka)
Mutual Funds
it ; 26,079000
'(;‘f';'al. Public Eligible avestors (El| & CB 10% | 2,607,900 9
ering -
ElExcludin 30% | 7,823700 78,237,000
through Fixed Ml P ° 10.00 | 10.00
& CIS
Price Method General publidGP) ﬁ;;xcludmg 50% | 13,039,500 26,079,000
NRB 10% | 2,607,900 130,3%,000
Total 100% | 26,079,000 260,790,000

(iii)

Paid up capital before and after the present issue, after conversion of

convertible instruments(if any)and sharepremium account(before and after the issue)

Convertible irstrument and Shae Premium:

TheCompany ha no outsanding convertible instruments and share premium account as
on the issue date of this prospectus.

Proposed capital structure after IPO (subjecapproval of regulatory authority):

Particulars No. ofshares P (2 Amount in Taka

share
Paidub capitd Before the present issue | 3,91,18,464 10 39,11,84,640
b cap After the issue 6,51,97,464 10 65,19,74,640

(iv) Categorywiseshareholdingstructurewith percentagebeforeandafter the present
isste and after cmversion of convetible instruments (ifany)

The pai-up capital of the Company is Tk.39,11,84,640. The Company intends to issue
26,079,0000rdinargharesof Tk.10.00eachat anissueprice of Tk. 10.00throughInitial Public
Offering (IPO}otaling to Tk.260,790,000 uner Fixed Rce Method subgct to regilatory
approvals. The Company has no convertilbdgrument.

Categorywise shareholdingstructure with percentagebefore andafter the presentissueis
asfollows:

sl Category of No. of Ordinary Share Hold Percentage of holdhg
Iz Shaeholders PrelPO PostIPO PrelPO | PostIPO
1 | Director & Sponsor 39,118,464 39,118,464 100.00% 60.00%
2 | Eligible Investor Excludin - 7,823700 - 12.00%
Mutual Funds & CIS
3 | Mutual fund& CIS - 2,607,900 - 4.00%
4 | GP excludiniRB - 13,039,900 - 20.00%
5 | NonResident - 2,607,900 - 4.00%
Bangladeshi (NRB)
Total 39,118,464 65,197,464, 100.00%| 100.00%
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(vV)Whereshareshavebeenissuedfor considerationin other than cashat any point of time,
details in a separatetable, indicating the date of issue, persas to whom those are
issued, relationship with the issuer, issue price, consideration and valuation thereof,
reasons for the issue and whether any bentsfihave been accrued to the issuer out of

the issue;

Sharesssued for consleration cher than cash:

Persons to . . Issue . . Benefits
Sl. . Relationship . Consideration Reasons for
Date of issue Whom those . . price - . Accruedto
No. . with the issue and valuation the issue -
areissued Tk. the issue
1 22 Sep 2008
2 29 Sep 2009
3 03 July 2010 Sponsor Capital base
Existing Directors Enhancement of the
4 27 June 2011 sharénholders Spmsors 10.00 Bonusshare of Capital basg Company
S 25 June 2012 Sharéolders increased
6 13 April 20B
7 10Aug 2015
(vi) Where shares have been allotted in terms of any merger, amalgamation or

acquisition scheme, details of such scheme and shaléstted;

TheCompanyhasnot allotted anysharesn terms of anymerger,amalgamatioror
acquistion scheme.

(vii) Where the issuethas issué equty sharesunder oneor more employee stock option
schemes, datewvise details of equity shares issued under the schemes, including the
price at which such equity sdres wereissued;

The issuer has not issuedugty shares nder one or moreamployee $ock option

schames.

(viii) If the issuer has made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue
price during the preceding two years, specific detailstbE names of the persons to
whom such specifid securities lave been issuedrelation with the issuerreasons fo
such issue and the pricthereof;

The issuer has not made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue
price during thepreceding two years.

(ixX) Thedecisionor intention, negotiation and consideratbn of the issue to alter the capita
structure by way of issue of specified securities in any manner within a period of one

year from the date of listing of the presens$sue;

The Company has no decision or intention, negtion and cosideration to aler the
captal structure by way of $sue of specified securities in any manner within a period of
one year from the date of listing of the present issue.



(X) The total shareholdingf the sponsors and directors in a tabularrim, clearly sating the nameshature of issue date of dlotment, number of shares,

facevalue,issueprice, consideration,date when the shareswere madefully paid up, percentageof the total pre & postissue capital, the lockin period
and the number ad percentageof pledged sharesif any,held by each othem

AIE)?:se%ft/ % ofthe total Lock in
i Capitd
A Nature of issue DA IR L1 UL @i FEED Acclqugi?ic?lcpi{ce/ Consderation i ez
Position share were equity Shares | value . . .
. Transfer price Pre-issue Postissue
made fully paid
u
16.07'.)2003 450,000 10 4,500,000 cash
16.07.2003 27,270 10 272,700 cash
21.08.204 125,000 10 1,250,000 cash
22.09.208 30,110 10 301,100 Bonus Share
29.09.2009 75,880 10 758,800 Bonus Share
. 03.07.2010 177,060 10 1,770,600 Bonus Share
Mrs. Farida Razzag Ordinary 27.06.2011 221,30 10 2,213,300 _Bonus Share | 10.0376% | 6.0226%
Position: Director 3 years
05.05.2011 1,327,980 10 13,279,800 Cash
(Rght Share)
25.06.202 486,926 10 4,869,260 Bonus Share
13.04.2013 350,587 10 3,505,870 Bonus Share
10.08.2015 654,429 10 6,544,290 Bonus Share
Total 3,926,52 39,265,720
20.08.2@03 450,000 10 4,500,M0 cash
20.08.2003 27,270 10 272,700 cash
22.09.2008 23,870 10 238,700 Bonus Share
29.09.2009 60,140 10 601,400 Bonus Share
03.07.2010 140,320 10 1,403200 BonusShare
27.06.2011 175,400 10 1,754,000 Bonus Share
05.05.2011 1,052,400 10 10,524,000  Cash (Right
Share
Mr'p'\é'g'tigﬁnfzgzﬁtsg'rm Ordinary 20.02.2012 (1,079,400) 10 (10,794,000) Cash) 3.5044% | 2.1026% | > V6%
25.06.2012 170,000 10 1,700,000 Bonus Share
13.04.2013 122,400 10 1,224,000 Bonus $are
30.06.2014 2,438,875 10 24,388,750 Cash
25.05.2015 (1,607,395) 10 (16,073,950) Cash
25.05.2015 (831,480)] 10 (8,314,800) Cash
10.08.2015 228,480 10 2,284,800 Bonus Share
Total 1,370,880 13,708,800
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30.03.2000 500,000] 10 5,000,000 cash
20.03.2001 27,270 10 272,700 cash
15.07.2002 109,090 10 1,090,900 cash
15.07.2002 27,270 10 272,7® cash
22.09.2008 33180 10 331,800| Bonus Share
29.09.2009 83,620 10 836,200 Bonus Share
Mr. §yed A Farooque Ordinary 03.07.2010 195110 10 1,951,100 Bonus Share | 11.0605% | 6.6363% | 3 years
Position:Director 27.06.2011 243,885 10 2,438,850] Bonus Share
05.05.2011 1,463,30 10 14,633,00 Right Share
25.062012 536,547 10 5,365,470 Bonus Share
13.04.2013 386,314 10 3,863,140 Bonus Share
10.08.2015 721,119] 10 7,211,190 Bonus Share
Total 4,326,715 43,267,119
20.02.2012 850,000 10 8,500,00 cash
25.06.2012 170,000 10 1,700,000] Bonus Share
Msém;h:f’é?r;;g?us Ordinary 13.04.2014 122,400 10 1,224,000 Bonus Share 3.504%% 2.1026% | 3 years
: 10.08.2015 228,480 10 2,284800| Bonus Share
Total 1,370,880 13,708,890
30.03.2000 450,000 10 4,500,000 cash
20.03.2001 27,270 10 272,700 cash
22.09.2008 23,870 10 238,700 Bonus Share
29.09.2009 60,140 10 601,400| BonusShare
03.07.2010 140320 10 1,403,200] Bonus Shar
Mr. Md'_Sh?m_sur Raman Ordinary 27.06.2011 175,400 10 1,754,000 Bonus Share 7.9546% 4.7728% 3 years
Positon: Director 05.05.2011 1,052,400 10 10,524,000 _ Right Share
25.06.2012 385,880 10 3,858,800 Bonus Share
13.04.2013 277,833 10 2,778330| Bonus Sha
10.08.25 518,623 10 5,186,230| Borus Share
Total 3,111,736 31,117,360
30.03.2000 400000 10 4,000,000 cash
20.03.2001 27270 10 272,700 cash
21.08.2004 125000 10 1,250000 cash
22.09.D08 27610 10 276,100 Bonus Share
Mprbz/iltcijb rﬁbgﬁgﬁ‘r‘:]":'n Ordinary 29.09.2009 69580 10 695,800] Bonus Share | 92044% | 5.5226%
03.07.2010 162370 10 1,623,700| Bonus Share 3 years
27.06.201 202958 10 2,029,580 Bonus Share
05.052011 1217745] 10 12,177,450  Ridht Share




25.06.20.2 446507] 10 4.465,070] Bonus Share
13.04.2013 321485 10 3,214,850 Bonus Share
10.08.2015 600105 10 6,001,050 Bonus Share
Total 3,600,6D 36,006,300
20.02.D12 850,00 10 8,500,000 cash
] 25.06.2012 170,000 10 1,700,000 Bonus Share
Mrs. Marium Akhter Ordinary 13.04.2013 122,400] 10 1,224,000] Bonus Share | 71213% | 4.2728% | 3years
Positin: Director 25.05.2015 1,179057 10 11,790,570 cash ' '
10.08.2015 464,29 10 4642,9D| Bonus Share
Total 2,785,748 27,857,80
30.03.2000 500,000] 10 5,000,000 cash
20.03.2001 27,300] 10 273,000 cash
15.07.2002 68,180 10 681,800 cah
22.09.2008 29,770 10 297,700 Bonus Share
. 29.09.2009 75,030 10 750,300 Bonus Share
Mr. Khalilur Rahman _ 03.07.2010 175,070] 10 1,750,700] Bonus Share 3
Choudhury Ordinary 27.06.2011 218.837] 10 2.188370| Bonus Share | 9-9246% | 5.9547% yeas
Position: Director 05.05.2011 1,313,025 10 13,130,250 Rght Share
25.06.2012 481,202 10 4814420 BonusShare
13.04.2013 346,638| 10 3,466,380 Bonus Share
10.08.2015 647,058 10 6,470,580 Bonus Share
Total 3,882,350 38,823,500
20.02.2012 850,000] 10 8,500000 cash
Mr. Latiful Bari _ 25.06.2012 170,000] 10 1,700,000 Bonus Share
Position: Director Ordinary 13.04.2013 122,400 10 1,224,000 Bonus Share |  3:504% | 2.1027% | 5,050
10.08.2015 228,480 10 2,284,800 Bonus 8are
Total 1,370,880 13,708,800
30.03.2000 350,000] 10 3,500,000 cash
20.03.2001 27,270| 10 272,700 cash
15.07.2002 68,180| 10 681,800 cash
22.09.2008 22,270| 10 222,700| Bonus Share
29.09.2009 56,120| 10 561,00 | Bonus Sha
03.07.2010 130,960] 10 1,309,600 Bonus Share 7:4240% | 4.4544%
3 years
_ ) 27.06.2011 163,700] 10 1,637,000 Bonus Share
Mrbgﬂ:o':f‘giitifr er Ordinary | 05.05.2011 982,200] 10 9,822,000  Right Share
25.06.2012 360,140 10 3,601,400 Bonus Share
13.04.2013 259,301| 10 2,593,00 | Borus Share
10.08.2015 484,028 10 4,840,280 Bonus Share
Total 2,904,169 29,041,690




30.03.2000 650,000 10 6,500,000 cash
22.09.2008 32,500 10 325,000 Bonus Share
29.09.2009 81,900 10 819,000 Bonus Share
03.07.2010 191,100 10 1,911,000 Bonus Share
Mr. Moh dy 27.06.2011 238,875 10 2,388,750 Bonus Share
r. vionammac Younus Ordinary , 7.3280% | 4.3973% | 3Years
Position: Sponsor 05.05.2011 143350 10 14,332500 |  Right Share
20.022012 (850,000)] 10 (8,500,@0) Cash
25.06.2012 355,525 10 3,555,250 Bonus Share
13.04.2013 255,978 10 2,559,780 Bonus Share
10.08.2015 477,826 10 4,778260 Bonus Share
Total 2,866,954 28,669,310
26.08.2007 500,000 10 5,000,000 cash
26.08.2007 27,270 10 272,700 cash
26.08.2007 136,370 10 1,363,700 cash
Mr. ABM. Kaiser .
0, 0,
Position:Diredor Ordinary 22.09.2008 33,180 10 331,800] Bonus Share | o0100% | 5.106% | 3years
29.09.2009 83,820 10 836,2M Bonus Share
03.07.2010 195,110 10 1,951,100 Bonus Share
27.06.2011 243,887 10 2,438,870 Bonus Share
05.05.2011 1,463,325 10 14,633,550 Cash (Right
Share)
25.06.2012 536,552 10 5,365,520 Bonus Share
13.04.20B 386,318 10 3,863,180 Bonuws Share
30.06.2014 (2,438,875) 10 (24,388,750) Cash
25.05.2015 1,607,395 10 16,073,950 Cash
10.08.2015 554,830 10 5,548,300 Bonus Share
Total 3,328,982 33,289,820
2002.2012 1,079,400 10 10,794,000 cash
25.06.2012 215,880 10 2,158,800 Bonus Share
Mrs. I.—|ai.me}_ Harun Ordinary 13.04.2013 155,434] 10 1,554,340 Bonus Share 4.4502% 2.6701% | 3 years
Positio: Diirecor 10.08.2015 290,143] 10 2,001,80| Bonus Sha
Total 1,740,857 17408,57/0
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Maj. GenMonzur Rashid Kha Ordinary 30.03.2000 2,50,000 10 25,00,000 Cash
(Rtd.) 21.08.2004 (2,50,000) 10 (25,00,000) Cash
Position: Sponsor
Total -
30.032000 4,50000 10 45,00,000 Cash
Mrs. Ayeasha Siddique Ordinar 23.09.2000 57970 10 2,72,700 Cash
. y ,
Positon: Sponsor 15.07.2002 @,77270) 10 (47,72,700) Cash
Total -
30.03.2000 3,00,000 10 30,00000 Cash
Maj. Anisur Rahman (Rtd.) Ordinary 23.09.2000 (3,00,000) 10 (30,00,000) Cash
Position:Sponsor
Total Total
30.03.2000 4,50,000 10 45,00,000 Cash
Mr. Fuad Latif _ 23.09.2000 27970 10 2,72,700 Cash
Position: Sponsor Ordinary '
16.07.2003 (477,270 10 (47,72,700) Cash
Total - -
Mr. AbdurRashid Psition: , 30.03.2000 500,000 10 50,00,000 Cash
Sponsor Ordinary 23.09.2000 27,270| 10 2,72,700 Cash
15.07.2002 1,36,370| 10 13,63,700 Cash
26.08.2007 (6,63,640) 10 (66,36,400) Cash

The Company splp its shae from Tk.100.000 Tk.1000 onDecember 302010 whih has been reflected in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.
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(xi) The details of the aggregate shareholding of the sponsarsd directors, any aggregate number of
specified securitiespurchased or sa or othemwise transferred by the spamsors, directors and their related

parties within six months immediate preceding the date of filitlge prospectus
Aggregate shareholding oht Sponsors & Directors:

Sl Name of sponso& Status Number of Face alue & Latest
No director ordinary hares | iswe price shareholding
held percentage
1 Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman 3,600,630 10.00 9.2044%
2 Mrs. Halima Harun Sponsor & Director 1,740,%7 10.00 4.4502%
3 Mrs. Farida Razzaq Sponsoré&Director 3,926,572 10.00 10.0876%
4 Mr. Khdilur Rahman Sponsor &Director 3,882,350 10.00 9.9246%
Choudhury
5 Mr. Syed Al Farooque Sponsor &Director 4,326,715 10.00 11.0605%
6 Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker Sponsor’&Director 2,904,169 10.00 7.4240%
7 Mr. Latiful Bari Sponsr &Director 1,370,880 10.00 3.5044%
8 Mrs. Marium Alhter Sponsor &Director 2,785,748 10.00 7.1213%
9 Mr. ABM Kaiser Director 3,328,982 10.00 8.5100%
10 Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Director 1,370,880 10.00 3.5044%
11 | Alhaj Mohd. Younus Sponsor & Bareholder 2,866,954 10.00 7.3289%
12 | Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahmatr Sponer & Director 3,111,736 10.00 7.9546%
13 | Mr. Siddigue Hossain Independent Director - - -
Choudhury
14 | Mr. Feoz Ahmed Independent Director - - -
15 | Mr. K. M. Saidr Rahman Managing Director & - - -
Chief Kecutive Officer

Thee was no transaction irOrdinary shares or Specified Securities during immediate preceding the date of
filing of prospectuswithin six months, which have been purchasedsold or otherwis transferred by the
sponsors, directorand their relatel partiesof the Company.

(xii) The nane and address of any person who owns, beneficially or of record, 5% or more of the securities
of the issuer,indicating the amount of securitie®wned, whether theyare owned beneficially or of
record, andthe percentage 6 the secuities represented by sth ownership including number of
equity shares which they would be entitled to upon exercise of warrant, mpt or right to convert any

convertible instrument

% of secuities

Sl M. Name of the Address No. of shares owned Types c_>f
Shareholders owner ownership
1| Mr.Md. Abdul Awal | 208 Bast Madartek Sabujbag, 3,600,630 | 9.2044% Chairman
2 Mr. Syed Al F@oque gg;igz‘ Roads, Baridhara R/A 4,326,715 11.0605% Sponsor Director
3 | Mrs. Farida Rzzag :/OA“SDefékF;"adm' Dranmordi 3,926572 10.0376% | Sponsor Director
Mr. Khalilur Rahman| Janata Bhaban, 1/1 North .
! 0,
4 Choudhury Kamalapur, Dhaka 3,882,350 9.9245% Sponsor Director
5 | Mr. ABM Kaisar E';’;f:' Road35/A, Guishare, 33,28,982 8.5100% | Sponsomirector
6 Mr. Md. Shamsur 70 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 3,111,736 7.9546% Sponsomirector
Rahman
. 51, Central Road, Dharondi, Spmsor share
7 Alhaj Mohd. Younus Dhaka1205. 28,26,954 7.3289% holder
8 | Mrs. Marium Akhter HFfluAse[iigoadll’/ ADhanmondi 2,785748 7.1213% | SponsomDirector
9 | Mr. Amir Hamza 19/2, Kakrail, Ramna, Dhaka 2,904,169 7.4240% | SponsomDirector

Sarker




Thereisno entitlementof ordinarysharesuponexerciseof warrant,option or rightto convertany
convertble instrument til finalization or Prospects.

(xiii) Thenumber of securitiesof the issuerowned by eachof the top ten sakried officers,and all

other officers or employee as group, indicating th@ercentage of outstandingshares
represented by the securites owned employes as group indicating the percentage of
outstanding shares represented by the securitieened

Noshare or securitiesofthe A & & dméniBiddyieachof the top ten salariedofficersandall others
officers or employee asgroup.

(d) Description of Busness:

(i) Thedate on which theissuer company was incorporated and the date on which it commenced

operations and the natuwe of the business which the company and its subsidiaries angaged in
or propose to engagé:

Expressrisurance Lirted (EIL) was Borporatedin Bangladesh omMarch 30, 2000 under the

Companies Act, 1994 as a public company limitgdshares for caying out all kinds of general

insurance activities. EIL wggnted Certificate of Commencement of BusineasMarch 30 2000
for generd insurane busness. Theresino subsidiary company of EIL.

The company is carrying out mainly folliowy types of instance/reinsurance businesses:

i) Fire Insurancdusiness

Fire & Lightning riot & strikedamagesMaliciousDamage flood, CycloneEarttquake, DE@
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& Allied Perils nsurance, Industrial All risk Insurance, Power Plant operational package

Insurance.

i) Marine InsuranceBusiness

Marine Cargo Export Insurance, Marinar@ Import Insurance, Marine Inland Transit

Inswance, Mane Hull Insurance

iii) Motor Insurarnce Business
Motor Private Vehicle Act Liability Insurance, Motor Private Vehicle Cdrapsive
Insurance Motor Commercial Act Liability Insurance, Motor Commér€amprehensive
Insurance, Motor Cycle Act liaibjl Insurarce, Motor Cycle @nprehensve Irsurance.

iv) Eng.Insurance Business
Machinery Breakdown Insurance, Boiler Pressure Vebwalrance, Erean All Risk

Insurance, Contractors All Risk Insurance.
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V) Miscellaneous InsurancBusiness

Burglary insurane, Personalccident Insurace, Fidety Guarantee Insurace,Cashin-safe
Insurance, Casbn-counter Insurance, Cash-Transit Isurance, WorkmerCompensation
Insurance.

(i) Location of theproject:

TheCommanyoperatesthroughthe HeadOfficewhichis situatedat Al¢ Razi Comple466-167, &ahid
Sayed Nazriglam Shorani, BijoynagBthakal000 and20brancheghroughoutthe courtry with the
professionaktaff/executives.

(iif) Plant, machinery, technology,mocessetc.:
Not applicable to this type of buwess
(iv) Details of the majorevents inthe history of the issuer, including details of capacity/facility

creation, launching of plah products, marleting, change in ownership and/or key management
personneletc.;

On March 30, 200(hcorporatedas a Public Lirdd Compan.

History of the issuer

On May 18, 200 commenced commercial operation

Capital raise (Last)

Tk. 65,19,744 (Stkdividend) on 0105.2015.

Service/product

General insurance servic&sre,Marine, Motor andMiscellaneous

Change in
ownership/key
management personnké

V  Mr. Mizanur ReRhmanCFQof the companyresignedon 28.02.2017
V  Mr. ObaidulAkberjoinedasSeniorAGMand CFGn 06.03.2D17

(v) Principalproductsor servicesof the issuerand markets for suchproductsor servicesPasttrends
and future prospects regardingexports (f applicable) andlocal market, demand and supply
forecastsfor the sectorin which the productisincludedwith sourceof data;

Principal Product

/Services:

Fire InsuanceBusiness

Fire& Lightningyiot & strikedamagesMaliciousDamageflood, Cyclme, Earthquake DE@
& Allied Perils Insurance, Industrial All risk Insurance, Power Plaratignal package

Insurance.

Marine Insurance Business

Marine Cargo Exporinsurance, Marine Cargo Import Insurance, Marin&and Trasit
Insurance, Mrine Hullinsurance.
Motor Insurance Business

Motor Private Vehicle Act Liability Insurance, MotorivRte Vehicle Qwoprehensive
Insurance, Motor Commercial Act Liability Irsuce, Motor Commercial Comprehensive
Insurance, Mtor CycleAct liability Insirance, Mdor Gycle Comprehesive Insurance.

Eng. Insurance Business

MachineryBreakdownnsuranceBoler Pressuré/es&l InsuranceErectionAll Risk
Insurance, Contractors Alisknsurance.
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Miscellaneous Insurance Business

BurglanjnsurancePersmal Accident InsuranceFidelty GuarantednsuranceCashin-safe
InsuranceCashon-counterinsuranceCashin-TransitnsuranceYWorkmenCompensation
Insurance.

Market for such Products:

The/ 2 Y LJ séwicesarerenderedthroughthe HeadOfficeand 20 branches aroundthe country.
EIL provides naiife Insurance service only in Bangladesh and it lmplan to provideinsurance
service globally in nednture.

Past trends:
Last 5 years sales of EIL are as under:
(Amount inBDT)

Particular 31.12.2018 | 31.12.2017 | 31.12.2016 | 31.12.215 31.12.2014

Premium(Revenue 408,889,052 | 400,656,661 385,273,598| 400,201,000 | 420,337,08

Future prospects:

After liberation of Bangladesh in 19, for the reformation of wadamaged economy #h then
govenment took contol of allexising insurance&eompanies at that time and nationalized them on
August8, 1972.Inthe year 1973the goverrmenttwo insuranceinstitutions JibonBimaCorporation
(JBG and ®adharan Bima Corporation (SBC) breakilighase irsurance companieds_ater wih
the objective of the development and expansion of insurance industry government gave
opportunity to establsh insurance companies in private sector. As a resultetlee 77 insurance
companies includinglBCand SEC (46 generl and 31 life insurancecompanies) are operatng
insurancebusiness in the country at presertwe consider the insable life and prperty of huge
population most of their life and property ka not come under insurance coverage. So, theémec
is huge potentiality for the exparsion with the awareess of mass people, development of
industrialization, trade and commercemport- export etc. The government has given more
attention to this sectorand working to bring this sector from traditionatend to nmodernization
through takingdifferent reformaive programs and rulesegulation to regularize this sector of the
economy As a part of tht Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) feaned
and it has beerstrengtheningmore at pesent by tle Government. Sahere isgood prospect of
this sector. (Source: National Insurance Pdig@¥4).ElLprovidesnon-life Insuranceservie onlyin
Bangladeslandit hasno planto provide insurane service globally in neéuture.
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(vi) If the issuerhas more than one product or sewice, the relative contribution to
sales and Incomef each product or service that accounfser more than 10%of
the O 2 Y LJI tghdl @enues;
TheCompanyprovidesfollowinginsuranceservicesontributingmorethan 10%of total revenueare
asbelow:

Sl.No. Description December 31, 2018 Percentage (%)
1. Fire Insurance Revenue 128,743,409 31.49%
2. Marine Insurance Revenue 106,596,424 26.07%
3. Motor Insurance Revenue 120,933,246 29.58%

N.B Asdescrbedin noteno.24.01inthe audited accountf DecembeB1,2018total amountof
premium collected is Tk08,889,052

(vii) Descriptionof associatessubsidiaryand holdingcompanyof the issuerand coreareasof
businesghereof

Thecompanyneither hasany associateor subsidiarycompary norisoperaed underanyholding
company.

(viii) Howthe productsor servicesaredistributed with details of the distribution channel.Export
possibilities and exparobligations;

TheCompanyconductsthe businesperationsunderthe supenisionof Board of Directorsand the

legal frame work of the Insurance Act 2010 and Insurance Rules a858mended frontime to

time. The Company operates through the Head Offit®haka and 20 branchelsroughout the
countrywith the professional stafféxecutives TheCompany alsengages the services of research,
experts and surveyors for professionasstance wherewenecessary. Accounting and technical
staffsprovidethe back-officesupportinissuancefa t 24 2 O&hd& ¢ t -f S Gf SYSylda¢ o
The/ 2 Y LJI sémic@saare rendeed through the Head Office and following 20 branches:

Sl. No. Name of the Office/Branch ad Address

Local Office

28, Dilkusha C/A (16th floor)us# 1602, Dhaka.

Motijheel Branch

2 ParamountHeights (5h floor), 65/2/1, Box Culert Robad, Purana Rtan,
Dhaka.

DIT Road Branch

1

8 | Lal Bhaban (9th floo), 18, Rajuk Avenubaka.
4 Principd Branch

6, Motijheel C/A.(4th floor), Dhaka
5 VIP Road Binch

Shatabdi Centre (8th floor), Room # 8/G28ther Circlar Road, Dhaka.
6 Malibach Branch

ManhattanTower (3rd floor), 83, Siddeswary Circular Road, Malibagh, Dh
7 Bangéal Branch

92, Skahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani (4th Floor), Bangshal, Dhaka
8 B.B.Avenue Branch

20, B.B. Avenue (3rd flogprDhaka.
9 Kawran Bazar Bnch

57/E,KaziNazrul IslamAvenue (1st floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
10 Hatkhola Branch




33/1, Hatlola Road (1stdlor), Dhaka.
Narayangonj Branch

1 Gowsia Complefdstfloor), S.M.Maleh Road, Narayangonj
12 Jublge Roadr&nch _
Wazto Tower (4th floo), 263, dbleeRoad, EnayeBazar, Chittagng.
13 Khatungonj Branch _ _
Salma Tower (3rd floor), 398/A, &angonj, Chittagng.
14 Agrabad Branch _
K.M. Tower(#® Floor), 7677, Agrdad C/A, Chittagong
15 Naya Paltan Branch

NavanaRahim Ardet (2nd floor), Site # B2,185,Shahid Syed Naul Islam
Sharani, Dhaka.

Paltan Branch

16 Nurjaham Sharif Pflaza (7tloor), 34, Puraa Paltan,Dhakd 000
Dilkusha Branch

58, Dilkusha C/A7¢h floor), Dhaka.

Topkhana Road Br.

Tropicanalower (6h floor), 218, Shhid Syed zrullslam Sharni

(45, Topkhana Road), Dhaka.

Norshigdi Branch

19 594, Jail gate (3rd fla, Room # 1/B, ®anagar Bus stand, Namisgdi.

17

18

20 Kakrail Branch
AkramTower (11th Foor), 19%hahid Syed Nazrul Islam SharangyBiagar,
Dhaka

Export pasibilities andexport obligations:
9L R2SayQi oKigafich. | y& SELJR NI

(ix) Competitiveconditionsin businesswith names, percentageandvolume of marketsharesof
major competitors

InBangladeslanumberof listedcompaniesare engagedn insurancesecor. Major compsitors
are:

1. Pragati Insurance Ltd Dhaka IsuranceLimited

2.Prime Insurance Cgpmany Ltd. Coninental Insurancétd.

3. Global Insurance Corapy Ltd. City General Insuranc€o.Ltd.

©|lw|(~lo

Bandadesh Nabnallnsurance

4.Paramount Ingrance Comany Ltd. CompanyLimited

5.Bangladesh Generadsurance Company Lt|  10.Reliance Ingance Ltd etc.

Apartfrom this, asperannualreport of the listed securitiesandauditedfinancialstatementsof
Expressrisurance imited, the reveme are presented below.
Figure in Million

Name of the Company ( G?;i”;;(;lgm. Percentage
1. Express Insurae Ltd 400.66 1.52
2.Rupali Insurancetd 84471 3.33
3. Global Insurance Compaiyd. 226.27 0.89
4. Paamount Insirance Companiztd. 168.58 0.66
5.Bangladesh General Insurance Comptay 68375 2.69

Total Revenue dhsuranceSector: TK. 253980 million during year of 2017

Source:Bangladeh Insurance Association
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(X) Sources and availability of raw matials, nanes and addressesf the principal suppliers and
contingency plan in case @iy disruption;

The Company, being a sex@iprovider, opegtes on the basis of professional expertise valet to

AYadz2Nl yOS Ay Rdza G NE © Lravantateial@erhdmiail reobirées. fie gh&aNIDA OS | v
insuranceindustryhassincedevelopedandexpandedastin orderto meetthe growingneedof the

economy. The company has procured the servicesxgferienced professional personnel from the

existing insurape industy operators inclding $iadharanBima Corporation. The company has also

setup training programsfor training freshgraduatesfor developnent of its growingneedof human

resources.

Cortingency Plan in case of any disruption:

Its product is a seice and ts raw materialsare humanresouces. In our country there is huge
supply of eduated manpower and different institutionincluding BIAral Dhaka University have
been providinghigher degree in insurance at present days. Therefore, there is nssibdity of
disruption ofservice

(xi) Sources of, andrequirementfor, power, gasand water; or any other utilities and contingencyplan
in case ofany disruption;

TheCompanydoesnot needanypower, gasandwater exceptfor ordinaryusesin officework.

CatingencyPlan in case ofay disruption:

Thereisanarrangemenbf highcapacitygenerata in the office buildingto ensurealternative power
supply to tackle any powedisruptions

(xii) Names address(s)telephonenumber,web address e-mail and fax number of the customerswho
accownt for 10% or more of the O2 Y LJI pr@@xés/services with amouh and percentage
thereof;

There is nasuch customer ofhe Company who provides 10% or more of its rees.

(xiii) Namesaddress(s)telephonenumber,web address e-mail and fax numberof the suppliersfrom
whom the issuer purchases 10% or more of its raw ter@al/finished goods with amount and
percentagethereof;

Notapplicablen thistype of business.
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(xiv) Degription of any contract which the issuer has with its pringal supplers or customershowing

(xv)

the total amount and quantity of transaction for whichhte contract is made and the duration of
the contract. Ifthere is not any of such contract, a declaratias to be disclosed duly signed by

CEO/MD, CFO and Chairman behalfof Board ofDiredors;

TheCompmny has no such contract with principal supplier<Customers.

Declaration Reqgarding @htract with Principal Suppliers or Customers

We,on behalfof the Boardof Directorscertify that Expressnsurance_imiteddid not enter into
any contact withits principal suppliers ocustomers.

Sd- Sd- Sd-
Md. Obaidul Akbar K. M. Saidr Rahman Md. Abdul Awal
Sr.AGM & CFO Managirg Director & CEO Chairman

Dated: July 11, 2019

Dhaka

Description of licenses, registtions, NCC and permissionsbtained by the issuer with issue,
renewal andexpiry dates;

HL has several regulatory licenses aedtificates in oder to continue its operations. The table
showslist of licenses:

) License Certificate/ License Validity Expired On
SL No Particulars Issuer/Issung Authorty No. Issue Date Yy EXp
Insurance Department of Insurance 31 December
01 . _ (NowlInsurance Devefament| N0.CR13/2000 | May 18, 200(
Business Licens i 2020
and Regulatory Authority)
_ Dhaka S_om City Jnuary
02 | Trade License | Coiporation, 275%4/2019 07 30 June2020
RevenueDivision 2020
03 | TIN Certificate | Nationd Board of Reverai 214124981218 | May 12, 2014 N/A
Customs, Excise ¥YAT
04 VAT Reg. No. Commissionerate, Dhaka BIN.000251279 | 6 June 20T N/A
(south)
o | Noc InsuranceDevéopmert and CpJA p?\jr)@v)g- OBt 6, OMr 2K B
Regulatory Authority 42098 KXDEEB oE & 5
ax3




EIL has 20 branches and their license No., Validity, address is described as below:
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Name of Br.

Address

Trade License No. &
Issuing Auhority

Validity Expired/
Tobe Epired on

Local Offie Branch

28, Dilkusha C/A (16th floor), Suit #

2637552019

30 June, 2020

Dhaka South City
Corporation

1602, Dhaka Dhaka South City
Corporation
Motijheel Branch Paramount Heights (5th floor), 651, Box 2560582019 30 dine, 2020
Culvert Road, DhakaSouthCity
Puana P#tan, Dhaka Corporation
Dilkusha Branch 58, Dilkusha C/A {Tloor), Dhaka 322585/2019 30 June, 2020

Naya Paltan Branch

Navana Rahim Ardent, Suite # B2
(2@ Floor), 185, ShatiSyed Nazl Islam
Sharanj Dhaka

233958/2019
Dhaka South City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

DIT Avenue Branch

Lal Bhaban (9floor), 18, Rajuk Avenue,
Dhakal000

263733/2019
Dhaka South City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

Dhaka South City
Corporation

B.B Avenue Branch 20, B.B. Avenue (3iftbor), Dhaka 232350/2019 30 June2020
Dhaka Sotut City
Corporation
Principal Branch 6, Motijheel C/A, (# floor), Dhaka. 322575/2019 30 June, 2020

Siddesvary Circular Road,
Malibagh, Dhaka

Dhaka South City
Corporation

Paltan Branch Nurjaham Sharif Plaza (7th floor), 34, 256054/2019 30 June, 2020
Purana Paltan, Dhak000 Dhaka Sout City
Coiporation
Malibag Branch Manhatan Tower (3rd floor), 83, 253815/2019 30 June, 2020

'Topkhana Branch

Tropicanal ower(6thfloor),218,Shahid Ssgd
Nazrul Islangharoni
(45, Togkhana Road), Dika

232336/2019
Dhaka South City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

IVIP Road Branch

Shatabdi Centre (8th floor), Room #
8/G292, Inner Circular Road, Dhaka

263690/2019
Dhaka South i€y
Corporation

30 June, 2P0

Hatkhda Branch

33/1, Hatkhola Rad (3st floor), Dhaka

231317/2019
Dhaka South City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

NarayangonBranch

Narayangonj Branch
Gowsia Complex ¢t floor), S.M.Maleh
Road, Narayangonj

23553
Narayangong City
Corporation

30 June2020

Bangshal Branch

2, Shahid Syed Na# IslamSharani(4th
Hoor), Bangshl, Dhaka

236942/2019
Dhaka South City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

Khaungonj, Chittagong

Chittagong City
Corporation

Kawran Bazar Branch 57/E, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (1st flog 022963 30 June, 2020
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka Dhaka North City
Corpaation
KhatungonjBranch Salma Towr (3d floor), 398/A, 064405 30 June, 2020

Narsingdi Branch

594, Jail gate (3rd floor), Room # 1/B,
Velanagar Bus stand, Nonsingdi

92/20192020 Cinishpu
Union Porishod, Nansgdi

30 June, 20Q

JubileeRoadBranch

Wazico Tower4th
floor),263,Juble Road, Enayet Bazar,
Chittagong

23256
Chittagong City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

IAgrabad Branch

76/77, K.M. Tower Agraba@hittagong

153597
Chittagong City
Corporation

30 June, @20

Kakrail Braach

Akram Tower (1th Foor), 199 Shahid Syed
Nazul Islam Shaani, BijoynagarDhaka

232320/2019
Dhaka South City
Corporation

30 June, 2020

Head Office

AlRazi Complex {9 10" floor), 166167,
Shahid Syed Naztslam SharanBijoynagor,

Dhaa.

275564/2019
DhakaSouth City
Corporation

30 June2020




(xvi) Description of any material patents, trademarks, licenses or royaltyeements;

TheCompanyneitherobtainedanyPaten Right/Trademarksor signedanyroyaltyagreementwith any

party.

(xvii) Number of total employees and nunber of full-time employees

As per audited accounts

Monthly Salary Range

No. of Employees

No. of Part Time/Full
Time Employee

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Bdow Taka 72,000 per year -
Taka 72,000 and ave 585 580
Total 585 580

All the employees arg
full time empoyees

(xviii) A brief description ofbusinessstrategy;
V Emphasizingncreatingaqualityadministrative prganizationahndoperationalplatform
to practice goodnsurancebusines;
V Everyor hasagoodideaof the decisonsandactionsfor whichhe or she is responsible;
V Important informationaboutthe competitiveenvironmentgetsto headoffice quickly;
V Continuingegularbusines®perationthroughcomplying\NB 3 dzf guidegnbiging

complances;

V Information flows freg} across organizionalboundaries,
V Striving for makig clients(policy holdengermanent;
V Setting up of work program for sustainable development ofGoenpany

(xix) A table containing tke existing installed capacitieof each poduct or service, capacity ut#ation

for these productsor sevices in the previous/ears, projected capacities for existing as well as

proposed products or services and the assumptions for future capacity adtion for the next
three years i respectof existing as well as proposeg@roducts or sernices. If he projected

capacity utilzation is higher than the actual average capacity utilization, rationale to achieve the

projectedlevels.

TheCompanyslicensedto conductalltypesof generd insuran@ businesandin practicethey carry
on followingtypesof insuranceservicesn their normalsourceof business:

SI. No.

Description

Fire Insurance Revenue

Marine Insurance Revenue

Motor Insurance Revaue

AIWIN|PF

Misc. Insurance Revenue

AsElLisaserviceorientedconcern therefore, it isnot possibleto determinethe actualcapacityand
its utilization like manufacturing and otheoncern.
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(e) Description ofProperty

TheCompanypossessethe following fixedassetsat written downvaue asperauditedaccounts

(AnnexureA):

(Amount in BDT)

Written down

PARTICULAR value as 0r31.12.2018

Land & Building 130,138,851
Furniture and Fixture 2,561,994
Office Decoration 7,225,334
Office Equipment 311,057
Computer with printer 2,016,332
Crockeris and Cutleries 30,308
Motor Vehicles 10,971,2%
Telephane Irstallation 87,121
Electric Equipment 484,865
Air Condition 2,622,247

Total 156,449,403

() Locationandareaof the land, building, principal plantsand other property of the companyand

the condition thereof;

The companyhas its own floorspace of10,70 Sqft at &' and 10" floor of Alc Razi
Complex, 16667, Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islam Sharani, Bijoynagar, 2B8kKaand 20 number
of Branch Cffces at different districts / ty areas ® Bangladesh. It is to be notdtere that all
the branchoffices aresituatedin rented premisesunderoperatingleaseagreementMost of the
assets as mentioned above are located at its head office i.e"@n@ 10" floor of Al¢ Razi

Complex 166167, Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islam Smy BijoynagarDhakalO0Q Bargladesh.
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Some other asets are located its twenty branch offices around the country. All properties as

mentioned in fixed assets schedule are ownedhgycompany.

(il) Whether the property is ownedby the company or taken olease;

All properties as menbnedin Fixed Assets Schdd are owned by the Company
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(i) Dates of purchase, last payment date of current rent (1 2i )2and mutation date of lands, deed
value and other costsincluding details of land developmentcost, if any and current usethereof;

Registraion
Deed Date of Mutation Last date of C.S. d Area of Current
current rent Deed Valug & OtherCost land use
No. purchase date . Dag No . .
(eiye in Tk. (Decimal)
1012.2018
2685 | 22.06.2011 | 20.10.2013| '0"Banda | 4452\ oo 4o o00| 47,18,308 | LO:700Sdft | Corporate
year upto 53,54 floorspace | Head office
1428

(iv) Thenamesof the personsfrom whom the landshasbeenacquired/proposedto be acquiredalong
with the cost of acquisition and relation, if any, of such persons to the issuer or any sponsor or

director thereof

Name of the persons from whom the Cost of .
. . Relations
lands has been acquired acquisition
Abed Holdings Ltd. Tk. 40,063,508 No relation.

(v) Details of whether the issuer has received all the approvals pertaining to use of the land, if

required;

The Company has received all the approvals pertaining to use of the land.

(vi) If the property isowned by the issuer,whether there is a mortgageor other type of chargeon the

property, with name of themortgagee;

There is no mortgaged or any type of charge on the property of EIL.

(vii) If the property is taken on lease, the expiration dates ofdhease with name of the lessor,
principal terms and conditions ofhe lease agreements and details payment;

No property of EIL is taken on lease except the following operating tsamenitmentfor its

following branches:

Sl. Area | Rentper Monthly
No. Name of the Office/Banch and Address (sft) sft.(Tk.) Period of Lease Amount
(Tk.)
1 | Local Office 1,350 35.00 01.05.2019 to
28, Dilkusha C/A (16th floor), Suit # 1602, Dhaka. 30.04.2022 47,250.00
Motijheel Branch 01.06.20B to
2 Paramount Heights (5th floor), 65/2, Box Culvert 1,182 46.00 31.05.2022 54,372.00
Road, Purana Palta Dhaka.
3 | DIT Road Branch 795 50.00 3Years 01.08.2018 tg
Lal Bhaban (9th floo), 18, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka 31.07.2021 39,750.00
02 years 0109.2018
4 | Principal Branch 600 - to 31.08.2020
6, Motijheel C/A.(4tHloor), Dhaka 23,10000
VIP Road Branch 03 years 01.08.2019
5 | Shatabdi Centre (8th floor), Room # 8/G292, Innerl 612 35.00 to 31.07.2022 21,420.00

Circular Road, Dhaka
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Malibagh Branch 03 years 01.02.2018

6 Manhattan Tower(3rd floor), 83, Siddeswary Circul{ 1,400 27.00 to0 31.01.2021 37,800.00
Road Malibagh, Dhaka.
Bangshal Branch Olyear01.01.2@0

7 92, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani (4th Floor),| 680 25.00 to 31.12.220 17,000.00
Bangshal, Dhaka. (Renaval is under

process)

8 B.B.Avenue Branch 1,000 44.00 03 years 01.02.2018| 44,000.00
20, B.B. Avame (3rd floor), Dhaka. t0 31.01.2021
Kawran Bazar Branch 03 years 01.02018

9 57/E, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (1st floor), Kawral 688 - to 31.07.2021 38,000.00
Bazar,Dhaka

10 | Hatkhola Branch 600 38.00 03 years 01.03.2018
33/1, Hatkhola Rad (1st floor), Dhaka. t0 28.02.2021 22,800.00
Narayangonj Branch

11 | Gowsia Compleist floor), S.M.Maleh Road, 550 38.00 03 years 0113.2020 20,900.00

. to 28.02.2023

Narayangonj
Jubdee R@d Branch 03 years 01.12.2(

12 | Wazico Tower (4tfloor), 263, Jublee Road, Enayef 860 25.00 to 30.11.2@22 21,500.00
Bazar, Chittagng. (Renewals under

process)

Khatungonj Branch 01.04.2019 to

13 | Sama Tower (3rd floor), 398, Khatungon;, 900 30.00 31.03.202 27,000.00
Chittagong.
Agrabad Branch
K.M. Tower(# Floor), 7677, Agrabad C/A, 3years 01.10.2017 to

14 Chittagong 1109 40.00 30.09.2020 44,360.00
Naya Paltan Branch 03 years 01.08.2@L

15 | Navana Rahim Ardent (2ntbér), Suite # B2, 185, 837 52.50 to 31.07.2021 43,942.00
Shahid Syed NaZrlslam Sharani, Dhak
Paltan Branch 06 years 0104.2014

16 | Nurjaham Sharif Pflaza (7th floor), 34, Purana 815 30.00 to 31.03.2020 24450.00
Paltan,Dhak&a 000

17 | Dilkusha Branch 1,100 35.00 03 years 01.04.2018 38,500.00
58, Dilkusha £ (7th floor), Dhaka to 31.03.2021
Topkhana Road Br. 03 yeas01.03.2017

18 | Tropicana Tower (6th floor), 218, Shahid Syed Na] 660 38.00 to 28.02.2020 25,080.00
Islam Sharni (45, Topkhana Roddlaka.
NorsingdiBranch 03 years 01.01.2018

19 | 594, Jailgate(3rdfloor), Room# 1/B, Velanagar 700 12.15 to 31.12.2021 9000.00
Bus standNonsingdi.

20 | Kakrail Branch 05Years 01.03.208 tg
AkramTower11h Floor199 ShahidSyedNazrulkisam| 1045 - 28.02.2023 50,000.00
Sharoni, Bijor Nagddhaka

(viii) Dates of mrchase of plant and machineries along with sellers name, address, years of sale,
condition when purchased, country of origin, usefukcenomic life at purchase rad remaining
economic life, purchase preeand written downvalue

AsElLisaserviceorientedcompany jt hasno plantandmachireriesandhencethisinformationis

not applicablehere.

(ix) Detailsof the machineriesrequiredto be boughtby the issuer,cod of the machineriesnameof the
suppliers, date of placementof order andthe date or expected date of supply,etc.

Thereare no machineries required to be bought by EIL.

(X) In case the machineries are yet to be delivered, thetelaf quotations relied umpn for the cost

estimates given shall atsbementioned;
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There is no sucmachineriesvhich s yet to be delivered to EIL.
(xi) If plant is purchasedn brand new condition then it shouldbe mentioned;
ElLhasno plantandhencethisinformationis applicabé here.
(xii) Detailsof the secondhandor reconditioned machineriesboughtor proposedto be bought, if any,
including the age of the machineries, balance estimated useful life, etc. as per PSI certificates of

the said machineries asubmitted to theCommissim;

EIL has no machineries and hence thfsrmation is not aplicable here.

(xiii) A physical veritcation report by the issue manager(s) regarding the properties as submitted to
the Commission

PHYSICAL VERIFICATION REPORT BYUEIRIMMAGERS
OF
EXPRESS INBANCE LIMITED

Thisisto certify that we havevisitedthe Registeredand Headoffice of Expressinsurance.imitedon
16 April2018.

Visiting and accompanying Team:

Particulars Representative

Mohammad baydur Rahman , FCS
AAA Finance anthvestment Ltd. | Managing Director

Md. Khalid Hossain
Deputy General Manager

Mohammad Saleh Ahmad

Visited by IIDFC Catal Limited Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Md. Mushfiqur Rahman
Manager
Md. Israil HossairACS
BLI Capital Limited Managing Director

Mr. Mohammad Mofizul Islam
SVP & Head @perations

K. M. Saidur Rahman
Express Insurance Limited Managing Director & CEO

Md. Liaquat Ali Khan
Company Secretary

Accomparned by

We have found the Registered & Head office @details bellow:

Registered® Head Office:
Al-Razi Complex, 16867, Shahid Sayed Nazislam Sharani, Bijoynagar, Dhak@00

Description of Business:

Express Insurance Limited (EIL) was incorporated in Bangladesh on March 30, 2000 under the
Companies A¢tl1994 as a public compariynited by shares for carrying out alinkls of general
insurance activities. EIL was grant€eértificate of Commencement of Business on March 30, 2000

for general insurance business. The Authorized capital of the Company7is.0®.crore consisting

of 75,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each
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Since its establisment in 2000 as one of the leadj general insurance companies in the private
sector, the Company has within a short span of time established itself as one of theepostd
andtrustworthy insurancecompaniesn the country.Selecive underwritingand prompt settlement

of claimshavecontributedtowardsbuildingup a veryrespectablémageof the Companywithin the
business community. The Company B@dranches throghout the country.

Desciption of Property:

Among others, we havielentified the majorproperties of Express Insurantamited are as follows:
1) Office Building:

Express Insurance Limited is utilizing 10,700 Sft floor place for its Corporate Head Orfifeak byw
itself on 9" to 10" floor of 15" storied Al¢ Razi Comple 166167, Shahid S&d Nazrul Islam
Sharani, Bijoyrgar, Dhaka1000. The office is well equipped with modern class of furniture and
amenities.

2) Land:

The Company owns the proportionate ammt of undivided and undwarked land with common
spaces, common ghts, common facilids and parking for 10,700 sgfiofir space at Ak Razi
Complex, 164,67, Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islam Sharani, BijoynBhaikal 000.

3) Vehicle:
The company owns a numbef vehicles for its emplaes. A list of/ehiclesprovided as ftlows:

Vehicle Numbe& Name Model Purchase Value
DM GHA13-3357 RAM 2004 2,900,000
DM GHA13-2509 HONDACRV 2003 2,350,000
DM GHA11-9946 TOYOTFRUSH 2007 1,700,000
MD GA33-9285 TWOTAALLION 2010 3,250,000
MD GA35-0868 TOYOTFALLION 2010 2,620000
MD GA35-5091 TQYOTAAXIO G 2008 1,750,000
DM GA29-3218 TOYOFACOROLLA 2004 1,100,000
DM GA21-4605 TOYOFACOROLLA 2003 1,000,000
DM GA199822 TOYOFACOROLLA 2004 1,000,000
DM GA19-9821 TOYOFACQROLLA 2003 1,000,000
DM GA19-5519 TOYOF¥PROBOX 2002 500,000
DM GA32-3076 TOYOTFALLION 2012 2,315,000
DM GA32-3293 TOYOTFALLION 2012 2,315,000
DM GA32-3350 TOYOTFALLION 2012 2,315,000
DM GA32-6374 TOYOTFAXIO G 2013 1,900,000

Other assets:

Besides,theseassetave havealsofound other assetdike furniture andfixture, electricalinstallation

FYR SldZALIYSyidQaz O2YLJziSNEZ 3ISYSNIiG2NERZ 2FFAOS
coolers and other assets as memted in the fixed assetschedule of the audited financial
statements for the year endeé December 312018.

Around50officersandstaffswere presentduringour visitin the registered& headoffice of the Company.
Signboard:

Thesignboardf the companyiswell displayedat the registeredoffice andthe branchofficesand

no other signboad of anyother office wasseenwith in the saidoffice areas.

Wealsovisitedthe brancheof Expressnsuranced.imitedwhicharewell equippedwith manpower
and otherlogisticsupports

Sd- Sd- Sdk
MohammadOpayc_lurRahmarFCS Mohammad @leh Ahmad Md. Israil Hossain ACS
ManagingDirector Chief Executive Officer Managing Director
AAA Finance & \restment Limited IIDFC Capital Limited BLI Capital Limited
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(xiv) If the issuer is entitled to anyintellectual property right or intangible asset, full descriptionof the
property, whether the sane are legally held by the issuer and whether all formalities in this
regard have been compliedith

The Company has no intellectuabperty right or intangibleasset.

(xv) Full description of other propeties of theissuer.
There is no other property excefite schedule of properties as mentioned in the fixed asset schedule.
(f) Plan of operation and discussion of financ@dnditions

(i) If the issuerhasnot started its commercialoperation,the O 2 Y LJI pfaé d@@perationsfor the period
whichwould be required to start commercialoperation which shall,amongothers,include-

EIL is in operation.

(i) The issuer had been incorporation, the ia & dz3eNddde and results from operation, financial
position and changes in financialposition and cash flows for thealkt five years or from
commercial operation, which is shorter, shall be furnished in tabular form which shall, among
others, include tke followinginformation:

Plan of operation and discussion of finaial condition

Revemesandresultfrom operation,Statementof Financiaposition,changesn financialpositionand
statementof cashflow of the companyfor lastfive yearsis givenasunder:
Revenuesndresultsfrom operation

SL.
No. Particulars 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
01 f:]i‘é‘:n”;e (Premium 408,889,052 400,656,661 385273598 400,291,000 420,337,026
Gross Profit
02 | nw Profiy 55,233,465 41,012,024 57,482,512 67,017,499 96,474,148
03 | Net Profitbefore Tax 76,807,27 70,242,874 74,264330 86,505,360|  115,7,736
04 | Net Profit after Tax 43,841,611 46,766,229 49,264,330 56,505,360 85,789,736
05 | Earnings per sharBasic 1.12 1.20 1.26 144 2.64
Statement of financial posion
01 | Total Assets 1,107,884,003| 1,087,247,342  1,086,965,242 1,082,439,653|  974,862,58
02 | Total Liabilities 375,638,48 344,235,143 344,854,716 338,515,850 337,444,124
03 | Shareholder's Equity 732,245,585 743,012,199 742,110,526| 693,923,794 637,418,434
04 | VAV per share with 18.72 18.99 18.97 17.74 19.55
revaluation reserve
05 | NAV per shre without 16.65 16.51 16.44 15.15 16.39
revaluation reserve
Changes in financial position
01 | Share Capital 391,184,640| 391,184,640 391,184,640 391,184,640  325,987,P0
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02 Share Premium - - - -

03 Revaluation Reserve 80,975,293 97,209,235 99,193,097 101,217,446 103,283,108
04 | Retdned Earnings 87,491,412 86,024,083 88,138,548 47,927,467 69,553,885
Statement of Cash flow

01 Net Cash flow from

operating activitie 30,478,690 64,683,822 56,752,028 6,609,341 96,779,597
02 Net Cah flow from

investingactivities 4,334,557 524,904 (10,480,823) (7,327,360) (8,511,402)
03 | Net Cash flow from

financing activities (39,118,466) (45,864,556) (1,077,598) i (65,197,440




a) Internal and ExternaBourceof Cash

Forthe yearended31stDecember2018,2017,2016,2015,2014respectively
Internal and External Source cfish

AS per Audited Accounts

Particulars As of Dec 31, 2018 As of Dec 31, 2017 As of Dec 31, 2016 As ofDec 31, 2015 As of Dec 312014
(Amount in BDT) (Amount in BDT) (Amount in BDT) (Amount in BDT)
Internal Source of &sh:
Share Capital 391,184,640 391,184,640 391,184,640 391,184,640 325,987,200
SharePremium - - - - -
Retained Earnings 87,491,412 86,024,083 88,138,548 47,927,467 69,553,885
SubTotal 478,676,052 477,208,723 479,323,B8 439,112,107 395,541,085

External Source of cash:
Term Loan - - -
Lease Liability - - - -
Short term

Borrowings i

SubTotal - - - - -
GRANDIOTAL 478,676,052 477,208723 479,323,188 439,112,107 395,541,085
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b) Any material commitments for capital expenditure and expectedsourcesof fundsfor suchexpenditure;

TheCompanyhasnot yet madeanymaterialcommitmentfor capitalexpenditureexceptfor thosethat arementioned underthe headd | &f®roceeds
from IPOfund.

c) Causedor any material changedrom periodto period in revenues,costof goodssold, other operatingexpensesand net income;

0,
Particulars 31122018 | CNANGE | 5y 150017 CN@IE () | 39 155016 | CNANGE | 59 15 501 CPANGE| 5 15004
(%) (%) (%)
Premium(Revenue| 408,889,05J 2.05% 400,656,661  3.99% 385273598 -3.75% | 400,291,00 -4.77% | 420,337,026
Operating Expens{ 238295688| -3.30% | 246423607  3.31% 238,534,607 -1.95% | 243,284,054 7.37% | 226,587,859
Net Incone 76,807,272  9.35% 70,242,874  5.42% 74,.264,330| -14.15%| 86,505,360 -25.29%| 115,789,736

TheO 2 Y LJI rgvéneandotherincomeaswell asoperatingexpensesndnetincomehavecontinuedto changeor increasedueto business
promotion efforts of the Diretors andManagementstaffs.

d) Any ssasonal aspects of the & & daSsNd3si

There is no seasonal aspect in insurance business in the country except some pressure inloegetsimport finance insurance.



e) Any known trends, evets or uncertainties that nay have material effect on the iszS NI &
future business
CKSNB I NB y2( tye 1y26y G(NBYyRa:z 80Syda 2N
However, thebusinessmay have following uncertaintiematural disaster, and paical unrest,
increased cmpetition etc.
f) Any assets of the@mpany used to pay offiny liabilities

No asset of the Company has been disposed to pay off any liability.

g) Any loan taken from or given to any related party or connected person of the issuer with
details ofthe same

No loan taken from or given to any relat party or connected person of the issuer

h) Any future contractual liabilities the issuer may enter into within next one year, and the
impact, if any, on the financial fundamentals tie issuer;

The Companyhasno planto enter into anycontractcreatingfuture liabilitiesfor the Company
exceptfor thosethat are createdin the normalcourseof businessactivities.

i) Theestimatedamount, where applicable,of future capitalexpenditure;

TheCompanyhasno planfor capitalexpenditurein nearfuture.

j) Any VAT jncome tax, customs duty or other tax liability which is yet to be paid, including
any contingent liabilities stating why the same was not paid prior to the issuance of the
prospectus. Updated ioome tax status for the lst 5 years or from commercial opetion,
which isshorter;

VAT: EIL has Businessldentification Number (BIN) 000251279under area code no. Dhaka

(South) The company has no any outstanding VAT as on 31 Dec 2018.
Duty or other tax liabilities: Customsuty is not applicablefor this type of business

Income Tax: The TIN number of the Company 2141 2498 1218(old TIN 211-201-
2523/LTU/Dhaka).Year wise income tax status of the Company is depicted below as per the
audited account®f December 31, 2(&

Tax Paid a Extra Tax demand as per Assessment Order
Assessment Income
per Return Tax Interest Total Current Status
Year Year
(Tk.) (Tk.) (Tk.) (Tk.)
20192020 2018 . ) ) ) Income tax return has not been
submitted
Income tax return has been subnet
20182019 2017 16,812,741 - - - but assessment not yet completeal

income tax authority

Income tax return has been submitted
20172018 2016 26,077,007 - - - put assessment npt yet completeal
income tax authority

Income tax return has lem submitted
20162017 2015 30,389,778 - - - put assessment ngt yet completed by
income tax authority

Income tax return has been submitted
20152016 2014 40,710,637 - - - _but assessment r_10t yet completeal
income tax autority

The Company has appealed
21.03.2018 against the order of Tax
20142015 2013 39,515,056 36,208,603 4,510416 40,719,019] Commissioner (Appeal), which is pend
in the office of The Taxes Appellate
Tribunal

The Company hasppealed against o
28.04.2016 the order of Taxg
20132014 2012 38,668,500 34,199,102 6,036,586 40,235,688 Commissioner (Appeal), which is pend
in the office of The Taxes Appellate
Tribunal

The Company has appedl on
17.08.2016 against the ordeof Taxes
Appellate Tribunal, which is pending in
GKS 12yQotS | A3K /

20122013 2011 28,593,427 13,558,723 602,137 14,160860




k) Anyfinancialcommitment,includingleasecommitment,the companyhad enteredinto during
the pastfive yearsor from commercialoperation, which is shorter, givingdetailsasto how the

liquidation was or is to besffected;

TheCompanydoesnot or did not haveenteredinto anyfinancialcommitmentincludinglease

commitmentduring last 5 years excefullowing:

Name of Type of loan Amount Rate of | Sanction _Amountof Outstanding
the Lessor (Description of Car) of loan | interest Date installment Balanceon
(Monthly) 31.12.2018
1. DhakaVletro-Gha13-2509,
HondaCRV
IDLC 2. Dhakavietro-Gha13-2510 Settled on
Finance ' i ' 72,00,000 20% 25.07.20@ 1,71,920
- HondaCRV 25.07.2014
Limited
3. DhakaMetro-Gha13-2515,
Honda CR

However, the company has several operating leageementdor its following 20 branch offices:

Sl Area | Rent per Monthly
' Name of the Office/Branch and Address P Periad of Lease Amount
No. (sft.) sft.(Tk.) (Tk)
Local Office 01.05.2019 to
1| 28, Dilkusha C/A (16th floor), Suit # 1602, Dhaka | 20 | 3500 30.04.2022 47,250.00
Motijheel Branch 01.06.2019 to
2 Paramount Heights (5th floor), 65/2/1, Box Culverf 1,182 46.00 31.05.2022
54,372.00
Road, Puran®altan, Dhaka
3 DIT Road Branch 705 50.00 3Years 01.08.2018 tq
Lal Bhaban (9th flag, 18, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka ) 31.07.2021 39,750.00
02years 01.09.2018
4 Principal Branch 600 i to 31.082020
6, Motijheel C/A(4th floor), Dhaka 23,100.00
VIP Road Breh
5 | Shatabdi Centre (8th floor), Room # 8/G292, Innerf 612 35.00 03 years 01.08.2019
- to 31.07.2022 21,420.00
Circular Road, Dhaka




Malibagh Branch

03 years 012.2018

6 | Manhattan Tower (3rd floor), 83, Siddsway 1,400 27.00
Circular Road, Malibagbhaka t031.01.2021 37,800.00
Bangshal Branch

. . Olyears 01.01.220

7 | 92, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani (4th Floor),|] 680 25.00 t0 31.12.2@0 17.000.00
Bangshal, Dhaka
B.B.Avenue Branic 03 years 0102.2018

8 | 20, B.B. Avenue (3rd fir), Dhaka 1,000 | 44.00 t0 31.01.2021 44,000.00
Kawran Bazar Branch

9 | 57/E, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (1st floor), Kawral 688 - 03 3’62280()71'2%82?018 38.000.00
Bazar,Dhaka 0 3L.0f. T
Hatkhola Branch 03 years 01.02018

10 | 33/1, Hatkhola Road (1st flop Dhaka 600 | 38.00 t0 28.02.2021 22,800.00
Narayangonj Branch

11 | Gowsia Complefdstfloor), S.M.Maleh Road, 550 38.00 03 t)(/)eg;sogIz)g.ZZSOZO 20.900.00
Narayangonj o '
Jublee Road Branch

. O3 years 01.12.2@®L

12 | Wazico quer (4th floor), 263ubleeRoad, Enayet 860 25.00 10 30.11.2@2 21,500.00
Bazar, Chittagm
Khatungonj Branch 01.04.2019 to

13 | Salma Tower (3rd floor), 398/A, Khatungonj, 900 30.00 31.032022

. 27,000.00
Chittagong
Agrabad Branch

14 | K.M. Tower(# Foor), 7677, Agrabad C/A, 1109 | 40.00 3yearstgl.lo.2017 44,360.00
Chittagig 30.09.2020
Naya Paltan Branch

15 | Navana Rahim Ardent (2nd floor), Suite # B2, 185| 837 52.50 03 t)(/)eg;so(;l.z%zzms 43.94200
Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Shar&tiaka T !
Paltan Branch

16 | Nurjsham Sharif Pflaza (7th floor), 34, Purana 815 | 3000 | ©° ty 6355021'2%42'5014 24.450.00
Paltan,Dhak& 000 0 3403 i
Dilkusha Branch 03 years 01.04.2018

171 58, Dilkusha C/A (7th floor) haka 1,100 | 35.00 to 31.03.2021 38,500.00
Topkhana Road Br.

18 | Tropicana Tower (6th floor), 218, Shahid Syed Naj 660 | 38.00 | °° éeg;soozl.z%sz.gou 25 080.00
Islam Sharni (45, Topkhana Road), Dhaka e D
NorsingdiBranch

: 03 yeas 01.01.2018

19 | 594, Jall ga'_[e (3_rd floor), Room # 1/B, Velandgyar 700 12.15 10 31.12.2021 9000.00
stand,Nonsingdi
Kakrail Branch

20 | AkramTowerl1h Floor199 ShahidSyedNazrullslam | 1045 - Syearsl.0320810 | 5, 544 g9

Sharoni, Bijor Nagor Dhaka

28.02.2023
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[) Details of all personnel relted schenes for which The Company Bao make provision for
in future years

Express Insurance Limited considers its human resources as the most valuable assets of the
company and has been continuing t@in, equip and groom fresh recruits for buildingteong
foundation. In order to enhate and advance the professional ability and knowledge of the
employees, regular training programs are organized at different professional institutions. EIL
provides stadard monthly salary package to its employee. Ididdn to that there is an
arrangemen of following benefits for its employee:

a) Group Insurance BenefitThe Company has arrangement of a group insurance with
Metlife (Alico) for its permanergmployees.

b) ProvidentFund&Gratuity: TheCompanyoperatesa Cantributory ProvidentFundfor its
pemrmanent employees, provision for which are being made monthly as rules
administered by a Board of Trustee in which eligible employees contribute @ 10% of
Basic Salary.h& company also makes equal contribution to thedsarovident Fund.
Gratuity Scheme fothe permanent employees is considered to be introduced very
soon.

c) Bonus:In EachEidEmployeesare givenfestival Bonusequivalentto oneY 2 y (bagca
salary.

d) Maternity Leave:Femaleemployeesareeligiblefor matemity leave asper Govt.Rules.

e) Annud Best Officer PrizeFor encouraging the employees to be good and efficient
2TFAOSNRE (GKS O2YLJ yePrizeA @dSa ! yydz t .Sad h¥FFAOS

f) Cash Incentives to the Successfilarketing Officers: EIL holdsAnnual Business
Confaence where company provides cash imtives to the successful Marketing
Officers in theconference.
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Fund Act (Amendment) 2018nd provided 5% of its net profit before tax to this fund.

m) Break down of all expenses related to the pubissue

Particulais

Basis of Calculation

Amount in BDT

A. Bangladesi$ecurities & Exchange Commission S fees:

Application Fee Fixed 50,000
Consent Fee @0.40% on the IPO amount 1,043,160
B. Fees related to listing with the stock exchanges:
Prospectus Submissioads to DSE & CSE Tk. 50,000 each 100,000
5 -
@ 0.25% up to TI&.O crore paieup 500,000
capital
p -
Listing fee toDSE & CSE @9'15 %o on th_e rest c.)f _pamb
capital (Fees will be minimum Tk. 1.655.924
50,000 and maximum Tk0,000,000 B
for each exchanges)
0.05% on Tk. 100 Crore afd®2%
onthe rest of paidup capita(Total
Annual Fee for DSE & CSE listing fee shall be minimurfk. 325,988
50,000 and maximum Tk. 600,00(
for each of the exchanges)
C. CDBL fees and expenses:
Security Fee Fixed 500,000
Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500
. . . @Tk 00015 of issue sizeTk.
Initial public offerirg fee 0.00015 of PrdPO 97,797
Annual Fee Fixed 100,000
Connection Fee (1 year) Tk. 500 Per Month 6,000
D. Manager to the Issue fees & Underwriting Commission
Manager b the Issue feéncludingVAT LumpSum 1,500,000
Underwriting Commission Commission @60% on 456,383
9 underwritten amount '
E. Expenses related to printing & Post IPO
Publication of Prospectus (Estimated; to be paid at actual) 1,000,000
_Publlcat_lon of A_rldged Version of prospectus and notic (Estimated: to be paid aictual) 850,000
in 4 National dailies
gl;ﬂgi for prospectus, Lottery, Refund etc. in 4 Nationi (Estimated: to be paid at actual) 300,000
Lottery Conduction Expenses including BUtee (Estimated,; to be paid at actual) 800,000
Daa Procesing and Shar8oftwareChage (Estimated,; to be paid at actual) 5,000,000
Courier Expense (Estimated,; to be paid at actual) 200,000
Stationeries Expenses and Other Expenses (Estimated; to be pd at actual) 512,248
Total 15,000,000

N.B. Theabove cos$ is estimated. Actual costsvill vary if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted

accordingly

n) If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the nhame, qualification and experientédso
valuer and the reason for the revaluation, skwing the value of the assets priord the
revaluationseparatelyfor eachassetrevaluedin amannerwhich shallfacilitate comparison
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between the historical value and the amount after revaluation andvifig a summary of the
valuation report along with kads of pricing and certificates reqgined under the revaluation
guideline of the Commission.

The Company made revaluation of its Land and Building as on 29.06.2011 by independent firm
i.e. M/S. Aziz HalirKhair Chwvdhury & Co, Chartered Accountants toiger at afair market
value for the pupose of accounting with effect from 30.06.2011. The summary of the
revaluation report is as under:

Summary of the Valuation Report

Particulars

Description

Salient leatures

Assetvalue Assetvalue Revaluation
before after Surplus
Revaluation revaluation

Land & Building

Dhakal000

Head Office, AIRazi Complex
166-167, Shahid Sayed Nazi
Islam Sharani, Bijoy Nagar,

Area of Flate:
10,700 sft (9
and 1@ floor)

Tk40,063,508

Tk.149,800,000| Tk.109,736,492

Partic ul ars of the valuer are as follows:

Particular Description
Name of valuer Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Company
Qualification Chartered Accountants
Name Qualification Pogtion in the

Team

Engr. Md. Toufikul Islam

Enginer IEB N018024

Team Leader

Archt.Rummana Jannat

Architect IEB No. @18

Team Member

Members in the
valuation team

Mr. Mohammed Tohidul
Islam

CA Inter(PL)

Team Member

Mr. Faruq Ibn Hossain

CA Inter (Knowledge
Level)

Team Memler

Mr. Md. Nuruzzaman

MBA (Marketing Expert)

TeamMember

Major Works done

RAK Tilesimited, United Fish Feed Mill Limited, Karnapuli Paper Mill

Limited, Bangladesh Gas Field Limitetd,

Reasons for valuatio

The price of land and building has beeubstantially changed since i
acquisition and realuation was done due to inflationgrtrend and change o
value of other materials. In these circumstances, the management has de
to revalue its land & building to ascertain the fair market value of

the assets.
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We certify thatrevaluation of Head Office floor space Bkpress Insurance Limiteas at June 29, 2011
carried out by independent valuavl/S. Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury & Goharteed Accountants have
been made and report has beemgpared h accordance with Banglade#tcounting Standards (BAS) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and other applicableulass,regulations and
guidelines We alsocertify that proper accountingtreatments,includingprovisions tax and other liabilities
have been maderevaluation reserve has been created in the financial statements to consider the
valuation as per applicable rules asthAndards.

The summary of valuation report waas follows:

Amount in Taka

Particulars Revaled Revaluation
Cost Vale
Amount Surplws
Nameof the Building : AFRaziComplex
Locationof the space : 9h& 10" Floor

Size of Commercial SpacB)700sft. 40,063,508 149.800000 109,736,492

Proportion area of Land purchased.:69 decimal

Date of Valuation :June29,2011
Total 40,063,508 149,800,000 109,736,492
Sdl-
Dated:Dhaka AHMED ZAKER @O.
30N June 2019 CharteredAccountants

0) Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, fullsdiosure about the transactions,
including its natue and anount, between the issuer andts subsidiary/holding company,
including transactions which had taken place within the last five years of the issuance of the
prospectus or since the date of incorpation of the issuer, whichever is later, clearly
indicatingwhether the issuer is a delair or acreditor

ElLhasno subsidiarynorit isoperatedunderaholdingcompanynor doesit haveanyassociate
company Hence thereis no suchtype of transactionthat hastakenplace.

p) Financial Information of Grop Companés under common owneship by more than 50%
following information for the lastthree years based on thewudited financial statements, in
respectof all the groupcompaniesof the issuer whereverapplicable alongwith significant
notes ofauditors:

The Company is not aweern of any Group of Companies.
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g) Where the issuer is a bankingpmpany, insurance company, ngbankingfinancial institution
or any other company which is regulated andcéinsed by another primary regulator, a
declaration by the board of directors shall be inclled in the prospectus stating that all
requirements of the elevant laws and regulatoryequirements of its primary regulator have

been adhered to by théssuer

Dedaration for Insurance Company

We hereby declarehiat all requirements of the Insurance #2010 as amended and all

regulatory requirements by IDRMkgurance Development and §datory Authority) have been

adhered by the Express Insurance Limited.

Sdr-
(Md. Abdul Awal)
Chairman

/-
(MahfuzaYounus)
Director

Sd-
(Marium Akhter)
Director

SdF
(HalimaHarun)
Director

Sdk-
(Siddique Hossain
Choudhury
Independent Director

Sd-
(Amir Hanea)
Diredor

Sdr-
(ABM Kaiser)
Director

Sd-
(Khalilur RahmarChoudhury)
Director

Sd-
(Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman
Diredor

Sd-
(Syed Al Farooque)
Director

Sd-
(Farida Razzaq)
Directar

Sd-
(Latiful Bari)
Director

Sd-
(FerozAhmed)
Independent Director

Sdk-
(K.M. SaiduRahman)
Managing Director & Chief
Executiv®fficer



r) A report from the auditors regarding anyallotment of shares to any person for ry
consideration otherwise than cash along with relatiohg of that person with the issuer and
rationale of issue pice of theshares;

! 1 5L ¢ GBERUFICAREGARDIGANYALLOTMENDOFSHAREBOPROMOTERS3R

SPONSOBFHAREHOLDER®RANYCONSIDERATIAN'HER HANIN CASH
This is to certify that the Capital structuofd 9 E LINB & & L y &,dmdsInof &liStted ahyY A (1 S R £

shaes for consideration otherhtan in cash to anyqsson up to 31 December 2018 are as

follows:
SL. Date of Total ) )
No. of share | FaceValue Consideration
No. Allotment (Amount in TK.)
01 22.09.2008 300,000 10 3,000,000 Bonus Share
02 29.09.2009 756,000 10 7,560,000 Bonus Share
03 03.07.2010 1,764,000 10 17,640,000 Bonus Share
04 27.06.2011 2,205,000 10 22,050,000 Bonus Share
05 25.06.2012 4,851,000 10 48,510,00C Bonus Share
06 13.04.2013 3,492720 10 34,927,20C Bonus Share
o7 10.08.2015 6,519,744 10 65,197,440 Bonus Share
Total 19,888,464 198,884640
Sd/-
Dated: Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.
30h June 2019 CharteredAccountants

s) Any material information, which islikely to haveanimpacton the offering or changethe terms
and conditionsunderwhichthe offer hasbeenmadeto the public
Thereisno materialinformation,whichislikelyto haveanimpacton the offeringor changethe
termsandconditionsunderwhichthe offer hasbeenmadeto the public.

t) Businessstrategiesand future plans- projected financial statementsshallbe required only for
companies not started commercial operation yet dnauthenticated by Chairman, two
Directars, Managing Director, CFO, and Comp&wgcretary;

Business strategies & future plan of EIL are as follows:
V Emphasizigoncreatingaqualityadministrative,organiationalandoperational
platform to practice gooéhsurancebusiness;
V Everyonehasagoodideaofthe decisionsaandactionsfor whichhe or sheis
responsible;
V Importantinformationaboutthe competitiveenvironmentgetsto headquarters
quickly;

Continuingegularbusines®perationthroughcomplyingegubt2 Ndaidelinesand

compliances;

Information flows freely acrossrganizationaboundaries;

Striving for making clients(polidyolders)permanent;

Setting g of work program for sustaable development dhe Company;

To be trusted insurer imsurancebusiness;

V Toacquirelargemarketsharein insurancebusiness;

Projected financial statement is na¢quired folEIL.

<
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u) Discussioron the resultsof operationsshallinter-alia containthe following:

1) Asummay of the pastfinancialresultsafter adjustmentsasgiveninthe | dzR A eI &
containing significant items of income anexpenditure;

Thereisno significantadjustmentgivenby the auditorduringthe lastfinancialyears. Summay of
the financial esults and operation is presentéelow.

(Amount inBDT)

I\?L Particulars 31.12.2018 31.12.2017 31.12.2016 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
0.
1 Current Asset 951,434,600 925,179,488 923,541,760 864,701,916 800,718,8G
2 Current Liabilities 277,519,653 242646420 246,515,884 231,753,590 225,996,711
3 Non- Curren Assets 156,449,403 162,067,854 163,423482 167,737,737 174,143,755
4 Nonc Current Liabilities - - - - -
5 Revenue 408,889,052 400,656,661 385,273,598 400,291,000 420,337,026
6 (smf_f) Profit (Underwring 55233465 41012024  57,482512|  67,017499| 96,474,148
rof
7 Net Profit Before Tax 76,807,27 70,242,874 74,264,330 86,505,360, 115,789,736
8 Net Profit after Tax 43,841,61 46,766,229 49,264,330 56,505,360 85,789,736
9 NAV pe share 18.72 18.99 18.97 17.74 19.55
10 | Earnings per Share 1.12 1.20 1.26 1.44 2.64
2) Asummaryof major itemsofincomeandexpenditure;
Major items ofincome:

Particulars 31.12.2018 31.12.2017] 31.12.2016| 31.12.2015| 31.12.204
Premium(Revenue) 408,889052 400,656,66] 385273,59§  400,291,00(  420,337,02(
Underwriting Proit 55,233,465 41,012,024 57,482,511 67,017,499 96,474,148
Other Income 43.773,821 45,692,52¢ 34,843,904 41,701,274 45,893,901

Major items of Expenditure:
Particulars 31.12.2018 31.12.2017 31.12.201| 31.12.2015| 31.12.2014
Operating Expense 238,295,684 246,423,607 238,534,601 243,284,052 226,587,85¢
General & Administrative Expensy 17,244,73! 16,461,674 20,378,52¢ 20,883,07¢ 26,578,31¢
Financial Expensénterest on
- - - - 307,052
Lease)




3) Theincomeand saleson accountof major productsor services;

Theincomeandsaleson accourt of majorproductsor servicesareasfollows:

,\?(') Description 31.12.2018 | 31.12.2017 | 31.12.2016 | 31.12.2015 | 31.12.2014
1. | Fire Insurance Renue 128,743,40| 134,301,625 | 109,387,376 |  111,505,34 137,879,285
2. ';{":\:Z‘Eu(ecargo) INSUrancs 106 506424 141,437,768 | 175,697,079 | 187,049,668 202,992,537
3. | Motor Insurance Revenu{ 120,933,246 90,522,930 71,554,238 73503,81] 53,890,447

N.B.Asdescribedn note no. 24.01in the auditedaccountsof DecembeB1,2018 total amountof premium
collected TK08,889,052

4) In case, other income constitutes more tha0% of the total income, the breakup of the

samealongwith the nature of the income,i.e., recurringor non-recurring;

EIL earns no other income in theirmumal course of business which constitatenore than 10%
of the total income, i.e., recurring oton-recurring.

5) If a material, part of the income is dependérupon a single customer oa few major
customesrs, disclosure of this fact along with relevant dat&imilarly, if any foreign customer
constitutes a significant portion of theA & a daSsMa&3sidisclosure of the fact along with its
impact on the businessonsidering exchange raféuctuations;

Material part of the income of EIL is not dependent ugsingle customer or a few major
customes.

6) In casethe issuerhasfollowed anyunorthodox procedure for recordingsalesandrevenues,
its impact shall be aalyzed andlisclosed

The ssuer has not folload any unorthodox procedure for recording sales aekenues.
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v) Comparisorof recentfinancialyearwith the previousfinancialyearson the major headsof the profit andlossstatement,includingananalysisof
reasonsfor the changesin significart items of incomeand expenditure,inter-alia, containing the following:
Amount in BDT

. % % % %
Patticulars 31.12.2018 31.12.2017 31.12.2016 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Change Change Change Change
Premium(Revenue 408,889,052 2.05% 400,656661| 3.99% | 385,273,58| -3.75% 400,291,000 -4.77% 420,337,026
Underwriting Profit 55233 465 34.68% 41,012,024 -28.65% | 57,482,512 -14.23% 67,017,499 -30.53% 96,474,148
Other Income 43,773,821 -4.2% 45,692,526] 31.13% | 34,843,908 -16.44% 41,701,275 -9.14% 45,893,907
Operating Epense 238,295,684 -3.3% 246,423,607 3.31% | 238,534607 | -1.95% 243,284,052 7.37% 226,587,859
General &
Administrative 17,244,733 4.76% 16,461,676 -19.22%| 20,378,528| -2.42% 20,883,076 -21.43% 26,578,319
Expenses
Financial
Experses(Interest on - - - 307,052
Lea® rental) i i i i )
Profit before Tax 76,807,272 9.35%| 70,242874 -5.42%| 74,264,330 -14.15% 86,505,360 -25.29% 115789736
Net Profit After Tax 43,841,6100 -6.25% 46,766,229 -5.0™%6 49,264,330 12.81% 56,505,80 | -34.1%%6 85,789,78




Causes for Changes in revenués it can be oberved from the above table, Premium imme
hasincreaseddueto better managemenbf businessand other operationsduringthe year.Also,
the companycouldemployefficient marketingstrategyto increasdts premiumincome.

Causes for Changes in Undertimig Profit: Underwriting Profit is shoimg a decreasing trend
due to arrival of seven new genefansurancecompanies in the market anchacroeconomic
scenaio of Bangladesh.

Causesdr Changes in operatg expensesThe operating expense of the compangreased in
2017 than previous years bause of increase of salary & other allowances and other
administrative expenses in line with the increase of sales.

Causes for Changes in natcome: Although theinsurance premium of the company has
increased buthe marketing and others expenditures\yeincreased in order to cope up with
the market. Themarket developingexpense®f the companyhaveincreasedaswell. Moreover,
there is a sigificant impact of tke inflation on the expenses can be observed as.wgivever,
the management has taken ateps to increase its premium income this year. New mimge
peopleshavebeenrecruitedandnew motivation packagehasalsobeendeclaredfor increaseof
premiumincome.
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1) Unusual or infrequent events or transactiarincluding unusual trends on account dfusiness
activity, unusual items of income, change of @unting policies and discretionary reduction of
expensestc.

In EIL there is no unusbuer infrequent evenhor transaction including unusual trends on accbah
businessctivity,unusualitems of income,changeof accountingpoliciesanddiscretionaryreduction
of expensegtc.

2) Significant economic changes thanaterially affect or are kely to affect incone from
continuingoperations;

There are no signifiait economic changes that materially aéft or are likely to affect income from
continuing operabns.

3) Knowntrends or uncertaintiesthat havehad or are expectedto havea material adverseimpact
on sales revenue or income from continuingperations;

At presentthere are no knowntrends, events and/or uncertaintiesthat shallhavea materialimpact
2y GKS O2YLI} yéQa ¥FdziidzZNB o doathrgll BepondSéntdod dhlimarf 2 NJ
being.

There @ae no known trends in customer preferences that may ¥ SOG O2 YLI y & Qa
However, plitical unrest, hartal, and power crisis are the knowwemts that may affect the
O2YLIl yeQa odzaAySaao

4) Future changesn relationship between cots and revenues, ircase of events suchs future
increasein labor or material costsor pricesthat will causea material changeare known;

We areawareof the fact that future is alwaysuncertainthat affectbusinessand planaswell. Hence,
any changeni cost will be refleted in salegrice.

5) The extent to which materialicreases in net sales or revenue are dte increased sales
volume, introduction of new productsr services or increased salpdces;

The Premium income #&s/turnover) of EIL has hobeen substantiallyincreased, new
product/service has not been lunci@nd sales price has not been increased

6) Totalturnover of eachmajor industry segmentin which the issueroperated;

As per Insurance Year Book 2015 Genéraurance industry turnoveof Bangladesh includg
Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) is BDT 28380llion for the year 2015.

SourceBangladesh Insurance Association (BIA)

7) Statusof any publicly announcednew productsor businesssegment;

TheCompanydid not announcenew productsor businessegment

8) Theextentto whichthe businesds seasonal Thebusiness is not a seasomaisiness.
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w) Defaultsor reschedulingof borrowingswith financialinstitutions/banks, conversionof loansinto equity along

with reasons thereof, lock outstrikes and reasonfor the sameetc.

The company neither rescheduliitg borrowings with financial institutns/banks nor converted any loan into

equity. Moreover, he company never experienced with any lamk and strike, fom itsinception

X)Detailsregardingthe chargesin the activities of the issuerduring the lastfive yearswhich may had a material effect

onthe profits/loss, includingdiscontinuanceof lines of businessjossof agencieor marketsand similar factors;

There were no changes the activities of he Company during the last five years by which matesffect on the

profits/loss, includiag discontinuance of lines of business, loss of agemciegarkets and similar factors.

y) Injunction or restrainingorder, if any,with possibleimplications;

There vas no injunction or restrainingrder.

z) Technology market, managerial competence and capé#gibuilt-up; EIL will keep pace

with the above factors wére and whemequires.

aa) Changes in accounting policiestire last three years;

Inthe lastthree years the managemenbf the Companyhasnot changeanyaccountingpolicies

bb) Significant Develpments subsequent to the last financigéar:
DECLARATIAREGARDIN&GGNIFICANOEVELOPMENTYBSEQUENDTHH.ASHNANCIAXYEAR

(DECEMBER 3018)

Thisisto dedarethat, there havebeenno circumstancesrisensincethe date of the lastfinancialstatements(December

31, 2017)as disclosed in the prospectand which materially and adversely affect or is likelaffect the trading or

profitability of the issue, or the valueof its assetspr its ability to pay its liabilitieswithin the nexttwelve months.

Sdr-
Sd- Sdr-
(Md. Abdul Awal) (Amir Hanza) (SyedDﬁlel;taorrooque)
Chairman Director
SdF-
Sd- SdF- _
(MahfuzaYounus) (ABM Kaiser) (Fag?rz EgzzaQ)
Director Director
oy > (Lat?t?ll-Bari)
(Marium Akhter) (Khalilur Rahmai€©houdhury) Sirector
Director Director
SdF Sdr- SdF
(HalimaHarun) (Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman (FerozAhmed)
Director Director Independent Director
Sd-
iddi i Sd-
(Slgﬂgﬂgh?f;am (K.M. SaidurRahman)

Managing Director & Céi

Independent Director Executivofficer

cc)If any quarter of the financialyear of the issuerendsafter the period endedin the audited financialstatements
as disclosed in thgrospectus/information memorandum unaudited finarcial statements for each of the said
quarters duly authenticated by the CEO and CFO ofidseier;



Express Insurance Limited

Statement of Financial Position (Un-Audited)

As at 30 September, 2019

Particulars

ASSETS :

Investment

Interest Accrued

Amount due from other persons
Sundry Debtors

Cash & Cash equivalent

Fixed Assets

Stock of Stationery

Insurance Stamps in hand

EQUITY & LIABILITIES :
Share Capital

Reserve for Exceptional loss
Revaluation Surplus

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/C

Balance of Funds

Current Liabilities :

Premium Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

Total Equity

Reserve for Worker's Profit Participation Fund

Outstanding Claims

Amount due to other persons or
bodies Carrying on insurance business
Sundry Creditors

Deferred Tax Liability

Provision for Income Tax

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director
Dhaka.

Dated: October 28, 2019

Sd/-

Chief Executive Officer

30-09-2019 31-12-2018
Taka Taka
66,618,374 55,633,990
15,999,503 21,522,026
80,899,997 69,945,148

278,598,122 261,534,491
553,891,627 541,158,180
151,791,953 156,449,403
850,403 632,995
1,213,450 1,007,770

1,149,863,429

1,107,884,003

391,184,640
177,594,241
79,546,318
90,895,211

391,184,640
172,594,241
80,975,293
87,491,412

739,220,410 |

732,245,586 |

105,671,711 | | 98,118,765 |
4,940,456 1,720,256
6,337,153 6,997,388
6,787,022 3,537,278

67,110,438 52,708,283
5,368,000 5,628,209
22,582,898 22,582,898
191,845,341 184,345,341

304,971,308 |

277,519,653 |

1,149,863,429 |

1,107,884,003 |

18.90

Sd/-

Company Secretary

18.72

Sd/-
DGM& CFO



Express Insurance Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Un-Audited)

For the period ended 30 September, 2019

Particulars

Interest, Dividend and Rents (not applicable
to any particular fund or account):

Interest income

Dividend Income

Other Income

Un Realized Gain on Revaluation of Share

Profit on sale of Share

Profit/(loss) transferred from Revenue Account

Total

Expenses of management (not applicable
to any particular fund or account):
Directors' fees

Audit fees

Donation & subscription

Legal & professional fees
Company Contribution to PF
Group Insurance

Managers Conference & Picnic
Depreciation

Registration fees

Advertisement & Publicity

Un Realized Loss on Revaluation of Share

Balance for the period carried to
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

Statement of Appropriation Account (Un-Audited)

30-09-2019 30-09-2018
Taka Taka
23,411,259 14,585,679
22,552,167 14,322,686

841,092 262,993
18,000 -
- 521,297
2,656,336 2,040,756
48,982,320 48,399,417
75,049,915 65,547,149
14,104,177 11,129,565
2,216,000 2,007,000
22,500 247,750
130,000 322,000
170,625 194,125
2,376,160 1,190,135
527,652 497,134
2,468,850 2,312,885
5,663,494 4,100,794
329,896 57,500
199,000 200,242
4,672,784
56,272,954 54,417,584
75,049,915 65,547,149

For the period ended 30 September, 2019

Particulars

Balance of Last Year

Net profit during the year

Less : Worker's Profit Participation Fund
Less : Reserve for Exceptional Losses
Less : Provission for Income Tax

Balance Transfer to Financial Position

Earning per Share (EPS)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer
Dhaka.

Dated: October 28, 2019

30-09-2019

30092018 |

Taka Taka
49,801,921 48,363,756
56,272,954 54,417,584
(2,679,664) (2,591,314)
(5,000,000) (10,000,000)
(7,500,000) (10,000,000)
90,895,211 90,190,026
1.18 1.07
Sd/-
Company Secretary
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Express Insurance Limited
Consolidated Insurance Revenue Account (Un-Audited)
For the period ended 30 September, 2019

Particulars

Balance of account at the beginning of the period :

Reserve for unexpired risks
Premium less re-insurances

Commission on re-insurances ceded

Claims under policies less re-insurances:
Paid During the period

Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the period whether due or

Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the previous
period

Agency Commission

Expenses of management

Balance of account at the end of the period as shown
in the Statement of Financial Position

Profit transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer
Dhaka.

Dated: October 28, 2019

| 30092019 |

| 30-09-2018

73,589,074 76,191,542
201,930,613 203,073,665
33,142,835 37,370,463
308,662,522 316,635,670
31,292,352 18,449,096
6,787,022 4,571,686
38,079,374 23,020,782
3,434,747 4,952,517
34,644,627 18,068,265
41,751,988 39,094,775
102,141,566 138,745,544
81,142,021 72,327,669
48,982,320 48,399,417
308,662,522 316,635,670
Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary DGM& CFO
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EXPRESS INSURANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Un-Audited)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER ,2019

Reserve for Reserve for
Particulars Share Eapital Proposed Issue of Retal.ned Exceptional Revaluation ]nvestmfant Total Equity
Bonus Share Earnings Surplus Fluctuation
Losses
Fund
Balance as on 1st January,2019 Total 391,184,640 - 87,491,412 172,594,241 80,975,293 - 732,245,586
Addition during theYear - - 41,093,290 5,000,000 - - 46,093,290
Cash Dividend - (39,118,466) (39,118,466)
Stock Dividend - - - - - - -
Reserve Transfer - 1,428,975 - (1,428,975) - -
30 September, 2019 Total 391,184,640 - 90,895,211 177,594,241 79,546,318 - 739,220,410
Reservefor Reserve for
Particulars Share Capital Proposed Issue of Retal.ned Exceptional Revaluation ]nvestmf:nt Total Equity
Bonus Share Earnings Surplus Fluctuation
Losses
Fund
Balance as on 1st January,2018 Total 391,184,640 = 86,024,083 168,594,241 97,209,235 - 743,012,199
Addition during theYear - - 34,417,584 10,000,000 - - 44,417,584
Cash Dividend - (39,118,466) (39,118,466)
IPO Expenses (1,200,000) (1,200,000)
Stock Dividend - - - - - - -
Reserve Transfer - 1,458,139 - (1,458,139) - -
30 September, 2018 Total 391,184,640 - 81,581,340 178,594,241 95,751,096 - 747,111,317
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary DGM& CFO
Dhaka.

Dated: October 28, 2019




Express Insurance Limited
Statement Cash Flow (Un-Audited)
For the period ended 30 September, 2019

I Particulars I

A. |Cash flow from operating activities I

Collection from premium and other income
Payment for management expense, re-insurance and claims
Income Tax paid

| Net cash generated from operating activities (A) =|

B. |Cash flow from investing activities I
Fixed Assets acquired

Fixed Assets sale

Sales of Share

Purchase of Share

Security Deposit & Advances

| Net cash used in investing activities (B) =]

C.|Cash flow from financing activities I
Cash Dividend paid

| Net cash used in financing activities (C) =]

D.|Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (D =A+B+C) I

E.lCash & cash equivalent at the begening of the year ]

F.|Cash & cash equivalent at the end of the period (F=D+E) I

G. |Net cash flows from operating activites per share(NOCFPS) I

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer

Dhaka.
Dated: October 28, 2019

| 30-09-2019 | | 30-09-2018 |
292,966,756 284,245,342
(233,497,421) (252,241,090)
(10,144,669) (15,299,454)

| 49,324,666 | | 16,704,798 |
(1,006,042) (2,005,687)
29,114,077 1,958,040
(21,474,259) (1,128,505)
(4,106,529) (2,287,904)

| 2,527,247 | | (3,464,056)|

(39,118,466)|

(39,118,466)|

(39,118,466)|

(39,118,466)|

12,733,447 |

(25,877,724)|

541,158,180 |

545,463,399 |

553,891,627 |

519,585,675 |

1.26 |

043 |

Sd/-

Company Secretary

Sd/-

DGM& CFO
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dd) Factors that may affect the resultsf operations

There is no such factor that may affeébe results of operatios.

P/ ¢Lhb zLLY a!b! D9a9b ¢ ®S$ISGLFINANCIA
CONDITION AND RESULT OF OPERATIONS

(a)Ovewiew of businessand strategies:

Overview of business:

Express Insurance Limited (EIL) was incorporated in Bangladesh on March 30, 2000 under the
Companies Act, 1994 aspublic company limited by shares for carrying diikands of general
insurance actiities. EIL wasrgnted Certificate of Commencement of 8ness on March 30,

2000 for general insurance business. The Authorized capital of the Company is Tk. 700 cro
consisting of 75,000,000 ordinary shares of Tked¢€h.

Since its estaldhment in D00 as one of thggrominent general insurance companies the
private sector,the Companyhaswithin a short spanof time establishedtself asone of the most
reputed and trustworthy insurance companies in the countneleStive underwriting ad
prompt sttlement of claims have contributed towards building ug very respectable image of
the Company within the business community. The Company has 20 branches througbout t
country.

Strategies:
Business strategies of EIL aefdlows:

V Emphasizigoncreatingaqualityadministrative,organizationahndoperatioral
platform to practice good insurandrisiness;

V Everyonehasagoodideaofthe decisionsaandactionsfor which he or sheis
responsible;

V Importantinformationabou the competitiveenvironmentgetsto headquarters
quickly;

V Continuingegularbusines®perationthroughcomplyingNB 3 dzf guide2nbising
compliances;

V Information flows freely across organizatiobalundaries;

V  Striving for making clients(policy holdgpermanent;

V Setting yp of work pogram for sustaiable development of th€ompany

(b) SWOTANAYSIS:

Strength Weakness
V Highly efficient managemet¢am; V Weak companyranding;
V Skilled and dedicatestaffs; V Availabilityof publicinformationis
V Various ranges cewices; not sufficient;
V Operates business through complyi V Falling behind in RD;
NJE 3 dzt guideinBsaadcompliances V poor marketshare
propeily V  Slim profitmargin
Opportunity Threats
V Grabthemarket with new innovation; V Highly competitve market;
V Expansiomnddevelopnent of the V Threats of neventrants;
market V Growing competitre pressure;
V Divessificationof services; V Changingf stakeholdersneedsand
V Utilizing I'Fdrivenpractices; demand ofservices
V Adoption of eforming measures bthe V Lack of public confidere on this
regulator for the development and sector
maintaining regularity in the market




(©)

Analysis of the financial statements of last five years with reason(s) of fluctuating rexadsales,

other income, total income, cost of materlafinance cost, depreation and amortization expense, other
expensechangeof inventories,net profit before & after tax, EPS etc.

Particulars 31.12.2018 % 31.12.201 % 31.12.2016 % 31.12.2015 % 31.12.2014
Change | 7 Change Change Change
Premium(Revenue] 408,839,052 3.55% | 400656,66 3.99% | 385,273,598 -3.75% | 400,291,000 -4.77% | 420,337,026
1
Underwriting Profit [ 55 233,465 34.68%| 41,012,024 - 57,482,512 -14.23% 67,017,499 -30.53%| 96,474,148
28.65%
OtherIncome 43,773,821 -4.2% | 45,692,524 31.13% 34,843,908 -16.44% 41,701,279 -9.14% 45,893,90
Operating Expase | 238,295,688 -3.3% | 246,423,600 3.31% | 238,534,607 -1.95% | 243,284,052 7.37% | 226,587,859
7

General & 17,244,733 -
Administrativ 4.76% | 16,461,66( 19.22% 20,378,528 -2.42% 20,883,076 -21.43%| 26,578319
e Expenses
FinancialExpenses
(Intereston Lease - - - - - 307,052
rental)
Depreciation 7,968,48 1.309 7,866,03( 0.779 7,805,61] -3.669 8,102,07 -9.629 8,964,70
Profit before Tax 76,807,272 9.359 70,242,871 -5.42%| 74,264,33( -14.15% 86,505,360] -25.29%| 115789736
Net Pofit After Tax| 43,841,610 -6.259 46,766,221 -5.07%| 49,264,3®| 12.81% 56,505,850 | -34.146| 85,789,736
EPS (Basic) 1.12 -6.679 1.2 -4.76% 1.26] -12.509% 1.44| -45.45% 2.64
EPS (Dilutep 1.12 -6.679 1.4 -4.76% 1.26] -12.50% 144| -34.25% 2.19

Causes for Changes in revenuésit can beobserved from the above table, Premium income heseased
dueto better managemenbf businesandother operationsduringthe year.Also, thecompanycouldemploy
efficientmarketingstrategyto increasdts premiumincome.

Causes for Chayes in Undewriting Profit: Underwriting Profit is showing a decreasing trend duatodval
of seven new generdhsurancecompanies in the market amttacroeconomicscenario of Barigdesh.

Causesdr Changesin operating expensesThe operating expensef the company increased in 2017 than
previous years because of increase of salary & other allowances and other admivésegpenses in line
with the increase of sales.

Causes folChanges in netnicome Although the insurance premium of the company hiasreased ht the
marketing and others expenditures have increased in order to cope up withntaket. The market
developng expenseof the companyhaveincreasedaswell. Moreover, there is a sigficant impact of the
inflation on the expenses can béserved as wll. However, the management has taken all steps to increase
its premium income this year. New marketing pegd@vebeenrecruitedand new motivation packagehas
alsobeendeclaredfor increaseof premiumincome.

(d) Known trends, demands, comnments, evers or uncertainties that are likely to have an effect on the

02 Y LJI bisingsa:

There is bt any known trend,event oruncertaintiesii K I

Y&

FTFF¥SO{

bvievet,Jthy” & Q &

busiressmay haw following uncertaintiesnatural disasterand politicd unrest, increased competition etc.

(e) Trends or expected fluctuationmm liquidity:

Thereareno trends or expcted fluctuations in liquidity.

(f) Off-balance sheet arrangemnts those have plikely to have a current or future effect on financial

condition:

Thereareno off-balancesheetarrangementshosehaveor likelyto haveacurrentor future effect condition o

financial.
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SECTIONIII

@bl YSZ

DIRECTORS ANIBF-FICERS

CrlarieK &y& X2 sidetial address, educational qualification, experience and

position of each of the directors of The Company any person nominated/represented to be a
director, showing the periodor which, the nomination has been made and the name of the
organization which fas naninated him

— 8 w— Cl,_ T g
ksl B onal | 5 8 S2ls g5
Sl. Ngme of CrukKs Z|  Residential Address Edu_c_atlo_nal 5 g Position e .E % .E'g
No. Director name o qualification | & > o E £a
< Ll>j 1 o ol Z ) o4
z o
1 | Mrs. Farida Razzg M.k'.sl‘_taeﬂf 66 H%Jjgﬁhg%izkg’ Graduate | 28 | Director N/A | N/A
) Mrs. Hali Lat House # 42/A, Road # 16
rs. Halima ate
Harun Hasmatullah | 49 (neW%,/i7écr>]I:|g?2h;5n.mond Read p to 10 Director N/A N/A
Talukder ' Qass X
Hous # 38/B, Road # 12
Mr. Syed Al Syed Badrul Baridhara [iplomatic BA (Hons.), )
3 Farooqe Alam 59 Zone, MA 34 Director N/A N/A
GulshanDhakal212.
Mr. Md. Flat # 3/CHouse # 47,
4 :\(/Igi.nltjllsahfuza Shamsul 54 Road # 5, Dhanmondi R SSC 26 Director N/A N/A
Alam Dhaka.
Alhaj Flat # 6/12,Prio
5 Mr. Md. odul Mohamnjwad 38 Prangn, 2,Poribag, BBA 13 Chairman N/A N/A
Awal Selim Ramna,Dhaka.
) House # &, Road # 11
6 | Mrs. Marium Late Mohd. | gg | (hew), DhanmondiR/A, ssc 35 Director NA | N/A
Akhter Isahaq Dhaka.
B.Com,
Mr. Khalilur Late Alhaj Diploma in
7 | Rahman Momtaz Ali | 81 | House#5, Road#9, Credit 34 Director N/A | NIA
Choudhury Choudhury Baridhara, Dhaka Management
from UK
Mr. Altaf House # 28\, Road # BBr.:d]gI;;om
8 Mr. Latiful Bari Hossain 42 13/A, Dhannondi RA, University 21 Director N/A N/A
Sarker Dhakal1209. USA) '
BBMfrom
Mr. Amir Hamza Mr. 19/2, KAKRAIL, Cambridge .
9 Sarker Mohammad 47 RAMNA, DHAKA Collage, 21 Director N/A N/A
Ali Sarker Australia
10 | Mr. ABM Kaiser Laézzﬁ” 58 ngjéaﬁz‘)’ a;?g ssc 13 | Directa | N/A | NIA
Managing
. Director
11 Mr.I K. M. Alhaj Ledu 47 106, South Basabo (3r¢ BBAMBA, 27 &Chief N/A N/A
Saidur Rahman Meah floor) Dhakal214. FCS Executive
Officer
Sddique Late Flat NOG6/A,HouseNo
12 | HossinChoudhuny Basiruddin 77 25,Road Né&/, M.A.L.L.B 41 | Independent N/A N/A
Choudhury Dhanmondi R/ADhaka Director
. Apartment4M, Kamini
13 | Mr. Feroz Late Hossain A g Diganta ©mplex3, BAHONS)MA| - 43 Independent N/A N/A
Ahmed Howlader Paribad, Dfaka Director
Mr. Md. Moulovi
14 | shansur Khalilur 75 7OGuIsDr;]znk:\venue, B.Com 42 Director NIA - NIA
Rahman Rahman




(b) Thedate onwhich he first becomedirector & the date on which hiscurrentterm of office shal

expire

Sl . First date of .

No. Name d Director appointment Date of expiry of curent term
1 | Mrs.Farida Razg 16.07.2003 21st AGM to be held in 2021
2 | Mrs. Halima Harun 30.07.2018 20 AGM to be held in 2020
3 | Mr. Syed Al Farooque 30.03.2000 20 AGM to be held in 2020
4 | Mrs. MahfuzaYanus 20.02.2012 20t AGQM to be held in 2020
5 | Mr. Md. Abdul Aval 30.03.D00 220d AGM to be held in 222
6 | Mrs. Marium Akhter 30.03.2000 21st AGM to be held in 2021
7 | Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhury 30.03.2000 22rd AGM to be held in 22
8 | Mr. Latiful Bari 30.03.2000 21stAGM b be held in 221
9 | Mr. Amir Hamza Sker 30.03.D00 21t AGM b be held in 201
10 | Mr.ABM Kaiser 25.08.2017 20 AGM to be held in 2020
11 | Mr. Siddique Hossain Choudhury 29.05.2017 20" AGMto be held in 2020
12 | Mr. Feroz Ahme 15.10.2017 20 AGM tobe held in 2020
13 | Mr. K. M. Saidur Renan 01.032017 28.02.2021
14 | Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman 30.032000 NextAGMto be held in 2020

(c) If any director has any type of interest in other businessename and types of business of
suchorganizationslf anydirector is alsoa director of another companyor owner or partner of
any other concern, tle names of suclerganizatiors

Involvement
Sl. Name of the —
No. Director Name of the organization Typegof t.he POS't'O.n n the
organization organization
1 | Ided Asset Bvelopment Ltd. Private Limited Co Chairman
2 | Nandini Pinting & Publicaibns | Business Enterprise Proprietor
1 | Mrs. Rrida Razaq | 3 The Millenium International English Medim ViceChairman
School School
4 ﬁ:gmeteA$et Development Private Limited Co. Vice-Chaiman
. 1 | Chemitan Ltd. Private Limited G. Director
2 | Mrs. Halima Harun
2 | Chemitan Tading House Business Enterpris Proprietor
1 | Wills Fashion Ltd. Private Limited Co] Managing Director
2 | Probal Garnents Ltd. Private Lmited Co.| Managing Director
3 | Wills Fashionwear (PVT.YLt Private Limitel Co. | Managng Director
3 :\:/l;'mso);eudeAl 4 | Wills Properties Ltd. Private Limited Co] Managing Director
5 | Triple A Ltd. Private Limited Co| Managing Director
6 | MirzapurResort Ltd PrivateLimited Co.| Managing Director
7 | Chalishnu Publicationgd. Private Limiéd Co.| Managing Director
Mrs. Mahfuza 1 | Younus Plastic inds. Ltd Private Limied Co. Director
4 | Younus 2 | Younus Filamerinds. Ltd. Private Limitel Co. Director
3 | Sobhande & Cold Storage Ltd.| Private Limited Co Director
4 | Yowus Cold Storagktd. Privae Limited Co. Director
5 | Younus Specialized Cold Ltd Private Limited Co Director
6 | Siddheswari Cold Storagdd. Private Limited Co Director
7 | Eurom Cold Sirage Ltd. Private Limited Co Director
8 | Younus Spinniniylills Ltd. Privae LimitedCo. Director
9 | Nowapara Cold Storage Pvt. Lt| Private Limited Co Directar
10 | GaribENewaz Cold Storage P\ Private Limited Co Director
Ltd.
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Cambined Food & Cold Storage

Private Limited Co

11 Ltd. Director
12 | Ananta Papr Mills Ld. Private Limited Co Director
13 | Younus Fine Paper Mills Ltd. Private Lmited Co. Director
14 | Younus OffsePaper Mills Ltd. PrivateLimitedCo. Direcior
15 | Younus Paper Mills Ltd. Private Limited Co Director
16 | Younus Newsprint Mis Ltd. Private Limited Co. Director
17 | Sharif Cold Storage Ltd. Private Limited Co Director
18 | Sonali Papers & BoaMills Ltd. | Public Limitel Co. Chairman
Mr. Md. Abdul Awal 1 | Mercantile Bank Ltd. Public Limited Co. Sponsor
5 Shareholder
2 | Synthia Sagrities Ltd. Private Limited Co| Managing Director
6 Mrs. Marium Kaim Leathers Ltd. Private Limited Co Director
Akhter Kamtex Ltd. Private Limited Co. Director
Mr. Khalilur 1 | Khalil Knitwear Ltd. Private Limited G. Chairman& MD
Rahman Choudhury 2 | Khalil Garments Ltd. Private Limited Co] Chairman & MD
3 | Khalil& Khalil Investment Ltd. | Private Linted Co. Chairman & MD
4 | AtaiyaTrading Crporation Ltd. Private Limited Co] Chairman & MD
! 5 | Khalil Fashiohtd. Private Limtied Co. | Managing Director
6 | AlHera Filing Station Business Enterpris Proprietor
7 | K. R. C. Rubber Bagan Business Ent@rise Proprietor
8 | K.RC. CN@: Filing Sation Busness Enterprisg Proprietor
Mr. Latiful Bari 1 Et?ji.wmatKnlt-Dyemg & Fiishing Private Limited Co Chairman
2 | Rahmat Fashion Wear Ltd. Private Limited €. | Managing Director
8 3 | Rahmat Texkes Ltd. Private LimitedCo. Director
4 | China Plasc (BD) Ltd. Private Limited Co Director
5 | Rahmat Rotos Ltd. Private Lmited Co. Director
Mr. Amir Hamza 1 | Rahmat Spinning Mills Ltd. Private Linted Co. Chairman
Sarker 2 | Logos Wear Howd_td. Private Limited Co| Chairnman & MD
3 | RahmatSweaters (BD) Ltd. Private Limited Co] Managing Director
4 | Belkuchi Spinmig Mills Ld. Private Limited Co] Managing Director
9 5 | Logos Apparels Ltd. Private Linted Co. | Managing Director
6 Ezhmaﬂastlcs & Accessories Private LimitedCo. Director
7 | Logos Printing & Design Business Enterpris Proprietor
10 | ABM Kaier KaiserTrading Company Business Enterprisq Proprietor
Mr. K. M. Saidur
11 | Rahman - - - -
12 Mr. Sigdique i
Hossain Choudiry - - -
13 | Mr. FerozAhmed - - - -
14 | Mr. Md. Shamsur Bay Tanneries Limited Private Limited Co

Rahman

Bay Rubber & Plastic Industries
Limited

Private Limited Co

Chairman & Managir

Bay Agrdndustries Limited Private Limited Co Director

Aziz Tannery Limite Private Limited G.

Bay Economic Zone Private Limited Co .
Director

GoldenLife Insurancétd.

PublicLimited Co.
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(d) Statement of if any of the directors of the issue are associatedtivthe seairities market

in any manne. If any director of thelssuer Company ialso a director ¢ any issuer of other
listed securities during last three years then dividend payment history and market
performance of thatissuer;

The following directopof EIL is ssociated with tle securites market in the followiry manner:

Associated in the Types of the Position in he
SI.No. | Name of Directorof EIL| following organizationof }ép moan Compan
the securities market ompany ompany
1 Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Sonali F_’aper &oard Public Linted Chairperson
Mills Ltd. Compaly

Marketperformanceof the listedsecuritiesvheredirectorsof the issueCompanywereinvolved
as director duing last threeyear:

Name of he listed % of diidend
0
Sl NEDE] Compan)_/ AEE Market performance | Status (As on 3
No the current director arameter Dec 2016)
’ Director involved as P 2016 2015 2014
director
Last one yemaverage
price from01.04.2016 to Tk25.00
31.03.2017
M Paid up Capital Tk.13,75,12,28(
's. Sonali Paper & EPS for the yeanded
0, 0,
1 I\\/:E:):f:lj: Board Mills Ltd. 20152016 Tk.1.67| 10.00% | 10.00%| 10.00%
NAV per share fahe
ended June0,2016 Tk.361.67
Market capitalizaibn
(Taka in milliop Tk.378.16

Sourcewebsdte of Dhala Stock Exchanded.
) Any family relationship (father, mother, spousebrother, sister,a 2y > Rl dZ3K{i SNE aLJ2d

y
FIGKSNE alL)2dzaSQa YWEGIRIRHZASIOAIzH3QE SN HWwSR y 3 GKS |
officers

There is no family relationghamong tke directors.

Fanily relationship among the directors and top five offers
There are ndamily relationshig between the directors and top five officers

() Averybrief descriptionof other businessesof the directors
Thedirectorsof the issuerhavefollowing other businesses:

Sl. Name of the
No. Director Name of the Compay Nature of Buiness
Ideal Asset Development Ltd. Real Btate Business
1 Mrs. Farida Razzag| Nandini Printing & Publétions Printing & Pblication
The Millenium Iternational School English Mdium Schol
Altimete Asset Development Ltd. Real Btate Business
2 Mrs. Halima Harun| Chemitan Ltd. Import Export Business




Chemitan Trading House

Import Export Business

Wills Fashion Ltd.

Garments Ind.

Probal Garrents Ltd.

Garments Inds.

Wills Fashionwear (PVTiL

Garments Inds

3 Mr. Syed Al Wills Properties Ltd. Real Estate Business
Farooque Triple A Ltd. Event Management
Mirzapur Resort Ltd. Resort
Chalishnu Phlications Ltd. Printing & Pblication
Younus Plastic inds. Ltd Plastc Inds.
Younus Filament Inds. Ltd. Plastic Inds.
Sobhan Ice & Cold Storabtd. Cold Storage
Younus Cold Storaged_t Cold Storage
Younus Specialized Cold Stoealgtd. ColdStorage
Siddleswari Cal Storage Ltd. Cold Storage
Europa ColdtBrage Ltd. ColdStorage
Younus Spinning Mills Ltd. Spinning Mills
Mrs. Mahfuza NOV\_/para ©ld Storage Pvt. Ltd. Cold Storage
4 Younus GaribENewaz Cold StoragPvt. Ltd. Cold Storage
Combined Fod & Cold Storagetd. ColdSorage
Ananta Paper Mills Ltd. Paper Mils
Younus Fin@aper Mills Ltd. Paper Mills
Younus Offset Paper Mills Ltd. Paper Mills
Younus Paper Mills Ltd. PaperMills
Younus Newprint Mills Ltd. Newsprint Mlls
Shaif Cold Storagétd. ColdSorage
Sonali Paper & Board Mills Ltd. Paper Mills
Mercantile Bank Ltd. Banking
5 Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Synthia Securite Ltd. Stock Brokerage House
. Karim Leathes Ltd. Tannery Inds.
6 Mrs. MariumAkhter Kamex Ltd. Texile Inds.
Khalil Knitwear Ltd. Garments Inds.
Khalil Garments Ltd. Garments Inds.
Khalil & Khalil Investn Ltd. Civil Contraction
Mr. Khalilur Rahman| Ataiya TradingCorporation Ltd. Ckaring Forwarding
7 Choudhury Khalil Rshion Ltd. Garments Inds.
Al-HeraFling Station Gasoline & CNG Filing Statiq
K. R. C. Rulglb Bagan Rubber plantation
K.R.C. CNG & Filing Station Gasolire & CNG Filing Statio
Rahmat KniDyeing & Finishing Ltd. Knit Garnents Inds.
Rahmat FashiokVear Ltd. Garments Inds.
8 Mr. Latiful Buri Rahmat Textiles Ltd. Texile Spinning
China Plastic (BD) Ltd. Plastic Inds.
Rahmat Rotors Ltd. Textie Spinning
Rahmat Spinning Millktd. Textile Spinning
Logs Wear Hose Ltd. Wear Hous
. Rahma Sweaters (BD) Ltd. Garments Inds.
9 Mr. Amir Hamza ["gg|i i chi Spinning M Ltd. Textile Spinning
Sarker Logos Apparels Ltd. Garments Inds.
Rahmat Plastics & Accessories Ltd,| Plasticinds.
Logos Pririhg & Design Printing & Packiog
10 ABMKaiser Kaiser Tading Compny Import & Export Business
11 Mr. Md. Shansur Bay Tanneries Limited Leathe,
Rahman Bay Rubber & Plastic Industries Limi| Rubber &Plasti¢
Bay Agrdndustries Limited Agrag
Aziz Tannery Limited Leathe,
Bay Economic Zone Ecormomic Zoneand
Golcen Life Insurance Ltd. Insurane.
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(9) Short biodata of eachdirector

Mr. Md. Abdul Awal

Mr. Md. Abdul Awal is one of the Directors and the Chairntd the Company. He is a Bachelor of Business
Administration. He started his Business career soon after completirgghisation. In the yea2005, he started his share
trading business house Synthia Securities Limited having a membership of DhakaxShaclg& He is also a sponsor
AKFNBK2f RSN 2F aSNOFyGAtS . Fyl [ AYA(SR@nnedSehmaFoundatinsy ¢
a foundation engaged in social welfare activities.

Mrs. Mahfuza Younus

Mrs. Mahfuza Younus is the Vi€hairman of the Company. Shashbeen running a big business house comprising more
than 26 industrial units vi8onali Paper 8oard Mills Ltd., Yows Paper Mills Ltd., Younus Fine Paper Mills Ltd., Younus
Offset Paper Mills Ltd., Younus News Print Mills Ltd., Ananta Paper Millghitcersal Paper & Board Mills Ltd., Bickram
Pur Potato Flakes, Younus Spinning Mills Ltd., Soldea& Cold Storaged., Younus Cold Storage Ltd., Gorib E Newas
Cold Storage Ltd., Sideshawari Cold Sorage Ltd., Noe Para Cold Storage Ltd., Shana@®lddiorounus Specialized
Cold Storage Ltd., Europa Cold Storage Ltd., Akco Cold Storag€drttbined Food & Colfforage Ltd., Quality
Accessories, Younus Filament Industries Ltd. Over the time she earned lot of experience and managing indu:
efficiently.

Mrs. Farida Razzak

Mrs. Farida Razzag completed her graduation from Dhaka Univeity.is the proprietorof Nandini Printing &
Publications and running her business since 1990. She isCWaieman of Millennium International School Dhaka,
Chairman of Ideal AssBevelopment Ltd. and Vieehairman of Ultimate Property Development Ltd.

Mrs. Halima Harun

Mrs. HalimaHaruncomesfrom arespectabléMuslimfamily. Sheis a well-educatedwoman.She isnvolvedin businesof
different sectorsof the country. Sheis one of the Directorsof / KSYA G2y [AYAGSREZ GKS a:
ING SNI/ I (A 2y kzérland iD Bangladesh{ Shd is also sponsor shareholder of EXIM Bank Limited. She takes a
part in day to day affairs of all thebaisineshousesandin thisway, shehasgatheredexperiencen managingCompany
affairs withefficiency.

Mr. Syed Al Brooque

{8@8SR !'f CINR2jdzsSE 200FAYSR ad! @ gAGK . ®! 061 2yQauv TN
Sector. He is the Managing Director of Wills Group including Wills fashion Limited, Probal Garments Linged, \
Properties LimitedWills Fashionwear Limited, Triple A Limited, Mizapur Resost Limited and Chalishnu Publicatia
Limited. Apart from business activities he is a reputed cultural personality andkmeglin poet in the country. He has
more than 40 pubdations in his creditHe wasalso a member of the executive Committee of Bangladesh Insurance
Association and played a vital role in developing the Insurance Industry. He visited many countries of the world
business purpose.

Mrs. Marium Akhter

Mrs. Marium Akhter comes o& respectable Muslim Family. Mrs. Marium Akhter is assediatith Karim Leathers
Limited since 1983 as a Director of Kamtex Ltd. since 2001. Karim Leathers Limited is one of the mentionable le:
industries in the country.

Mr. Khdilur Rahman Choudhury

Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhury is a commerce graduatelddearned a diploma in Credit Management in 1962 from
Institute of Credit Management, UK. In his long business career estabégitadndustry/busineshiouseand manadng
very successfullyHe is the Chairman& Managing Director of Khalil Garments Lidit Khalil knitwear Limited, Khalil
FashionLimited, Khalil & Khalil Investment Limited, Ataia Trading Corporation Limited. He is the Proprieteara\l
FillingStaton, KRCCNG& FillingStaton, KRCillingStationand KRRubberBaganHewas electel ClPfor consecutiveb
time for hisvaluablecontributionto the economyof the country.He is the founder and donor of Khalil Bidda Niketan and
Khalil Choudhury GirlscAdeny in his locality inyghet.
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Mr. Latiful Bari

Mr. Latiful Bari is a Graduate Business Administration from Bradford College, United Staiteésmerica. He is the
Managing Directoof Rahmat Fashion Wears Limited & the Chairman of Rahmat Knit D¥imigéing Limited. He is @n

of the Drectors of Rahmat Textiles Limited, China RtagBD) Limited & Rahmat Rotors Limited. He visited many
countries of the world for businegairpose.

Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker

Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker earned B.B.M degreenf@ambidge College, Austrial He ighe Chairman of Rahmat Spinning
Mills Limited, Gairman & Managing Director of Logos Wear House LimiifisshagingDirectorof Rahmatsweaters(BD)
Limited, BelkuchiSpinningMills Ltd., Logos Apparels Ltd., & Direct®ahmatPlastic &Accessoriedimited and the
Proprietor of Logos Printing Resign.

Mr. ABM Kaiser
Mr. ABM Kaiser comes from a respectable Muslim family. He is very sincere and hardworking Herdwslong
business career and now he is operating a businessdinamely, Kaiserdding Company.

Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman

Md. Shamsur Rahman he is a commerce graduate. He was a member cdad8€ $Admin) service. He left the service
and started his business career in 1977. He is the Chairman of Bay Tanneri€2 dmdt the Chairman & lslnaging
Director of Bay Tanneries Limited, Bay Rubber & Plastic Industries Limited, Bay Agro Industei@shdmAziz Tannery
Limited Director of GoldenLife Insuranceltd. and Bay Economic Zone. Bay Tanneries Limited is a leadohgstry in
leather sector of thecountry. He is al@of the country. For his valuable contribution in the economy, he was elected CII
in 1998 and still holdig the dignifying status. As a part of disaiag of social responsibilities, he establishedr8sur
Rahman Degree College andraatasar High Schbat Goshairhat, Shariatpur. He is also patron and donor of a numbers
of School, Madrasha, Mosque, Orphaaamnd othersocial organizations.

Mr. Siddigue Hossain Choudhury

Mr. SiddigueHossairChoudhuryis a retired Govt. Officer.During his servicelife, he held various responsible pdsns in
Taxation Department. He also held the post of the Finance Director in BangBitkesh.

Mr. Feroz Ahmed

Mr. Feoz AhmedobtainedBAG | 2 WIRdegreein Economésfrom DhakaUniversity.Hewasa member of Bangladsh
Civil Service (B.C.&dre. During his service life, he served in various responsible, positions including Secretary, Mini:
of Commerce, Govt. dhe Peoples Republic 8angladesh.

Mr. K M Saidu Rahman

K.M. Saidur Rahman hasdreserving the Congry since July 2006 as its CEO & Managing Direbb@Companyhas
beenreportedly achievedremarkablegrowth in all roundsduring his tenure ofservice He is a BBA, MBA and qualified
Chartered Secretg from the Institute of Chartere@ecretaries of Bayladesh and become a Fellow Member (FCS). He is
also the Faculty Membef ICSEBindguestlecturerof afew traininginstitutesof Banks.



(h) LOAN $SATUSDF ISSUEEANDOTSDIRECTOR

Neither Express Insusnce Limitednor its any of thedirectors or sharehotlers holding 10% or
more share in theaid-up capitalareloan defaulers.

(0

Namewith position, educationalqualification, age,date of joining in the company

overall expeience (in year), preious employment, salary paidfor the finandal
year of the @ief Execuive Officer, Managing Director, Chiefrgncial Officer,
Company Secretary, Advisers, Consultants and Répatmental Heas. If the
Chairman, ary director or any Bareholder received ay monthly salary than this
information shauld also beincluded,;
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Sl
No.

Name & position in
the company

Educational
Qualification

Age
(Years)

Date of
joining

Overall experience (Years)

Previous
employment

Sdary
paid for
the year

2018

Mr. K. M. Saidur
Rahman

Managing Diretor &
Chief Ercutive
Officer

BBA,MBA, FS

47

26.07.2006

Mr. K.M. Saidur Rahmad
has been serving th
Company since July 20(
as its CEO & Managir
Director. The Cmpany has
been remrtedly achieved
remarkable growth in all
rounds duringhis tenure of
sewice. He is a BA and
MBA. He isa qualified
Chartered Secretary fron
the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladeg
and become a Felloy
Membe (FGS). He is ab
the Faculty Merber o
ICSB and guestdturer of
a few trairing instiutes of
Banks. Hehas completed
1st& 2nd part of Oploma of
Insurance & Rénsurance
and took part invarious
training in InsuranceRe
insurance and
corporateGoveness.

1. DMD,
Meghna
Insurance
Company
Limied
2.DMD,
Norther

n

Genernal
Company
Limited

49,20,0@

Mr. Md. Nakibur
Rahman Khan
AMD

.o/ 2Y
M.Can
(Management)

0

54

03.04.2000

Mr. Md. Nakibur Rahman
Khan started his career i
Insurance Industry joinin
Easthnd hsurance Coltd.
in September 1987. He
also served inthe City
General Ingrance Co.
Limited. He hasohg 30
years eperiences in
insrance  Indugry &
capable to handle Unde
Writing Dept. efficiently.

1. Trainee
Officer(U/W
& R/l),
Eastland
Insurance
Compay
Limited

2. Manager
&lIn-charge
(U/w), City
General
Insurance
Company
Limited

9,60,000
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Mr. Md. Igbal Diploma in 52 16.01.2007| Mr. Md. Igbal Hossail 1. Sr.Officer, 9,12,000
HossairChowdtury Electrical Choudhury started hi§ Eastland
Sr.General Engineering career in Isurarce | Insurance
Manager MA Industry in July, 1995| Company
Before joining the| Limited
Company, he served in| 2.Dy.
Claim &Reinsurance Dept.| Manager,
in Northern General Northern
Insurance Co. Ltd. &mar | General
Banda Insurance Co. Lt¢ Company
He has 22 years| Limited
experiences in this | 3. Manage,
Industry. SonarBangla
Insurance
Company
Limited
Mr. Md. Liaquat Ali ! o)A 66 26.02.2012| Before joining the BDBL (Forer | 7,68,000
Khan (Economics) Company in Felmary,| Bangladesh
Company ®cretary 2012 Mr. Md. Liaquat Al Shilpa Bank)
& Head of HR & Khan sewed in a Govt
Admin. owned Bak for 32 years
He was sewtary to the
Boad for more than 6
years and alsélead of
Human Resource
ManagementDept.
Mr. Md. Obidul B.com& MBS 36 06.032017 | Mr. Akbar worke with | Idami Bank 7,80,000
Akbar in Accountig Sh&na & Co. Chartere( Foundation
Senio DGM & CFO CA(CC), LLB Accountants as Audit
Manager
Mr. Md. AFAmin M.Com 41 14.092003| Mr. Md. AlAmin Gazi Provati 6,63600
Gazi (Accounting) obtained  M.Can in| Insurance .
Sr. AGM &n- Accounting. He joined Ltd.
charge, Audit Express Insance Limigd in
Deptt. September 203. Before hig

joining the Compay Mr. Atk
Amin Gazi served in Prova
Insurance Ca Ltd. for 5
years as audit an
inspection officer. He hal
been ®rving the Compan
in various capdtes,
particularly he las erned
knowledge m audit ativities
and intemal control sytem.
He has beeperforming in
his

department for smooth
operation d business &
accountingsettlementof

the Company.

*Mr. Md. MizanurRahman has resigdefrom the Company asn 28 Febuary 2017 and habeen

released.

** Mr. Md. Obidul Akbar has joined on 06 March 2017.
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Monthly salay of Chairman, Director and other shareholders

Sl. Name Position in the Canpany Salary takedaston_e year
No. per month bads

NIL

(j) Changesdn the key managementpersans during the lastthree years.Any changeotherwise
than by way of retirement in he normal course in the senior key management personnel
particularly in charge ofproduction, planning, finance and marketig duing the last thiee
years pior to the date o filling the information memorandum. If the turnover of key
managementpersonnelishighcomparedto the industry, reasonsshouldbe discussed

Sl Position & department inthe
Name

No. Company REMETLE

Resgned on 28.02017 and

1 | Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahran GeneralManager & CFO
released

(k) A Profile of the sponsors including their nam&s FI G KSNXQR& yI YSsE | 3S3T LISNA
educational qualificatons, and experiertes in the busines, pcsitions/posts heldin the past,
directorship held,other ventures ofeach sponsor ad preseniposition

Name of o Educatio | Experie |Positions/ | Status of thesponsor in other enture
Sl. the CruKy g Personal nal ncesin |posts held | Directors
No. ST names < addresses qualifica the in the hip held
P tions business past Name of the Corpany Position
Ideal Asset Developemt | Chairman
Ltd.
House # 8, Nardini Printing & Proprietor
Mrs. LateM.A. Road # 76, . . Publications
1 Farida Latif 66 Gulshar2, Graduate 28 Director | Diredor TheMillenium ViceChairman
Razzaq Dhaka International School
Ultimate Asset ViceChairman
Development Ltd
Housett )
42/A, Road # ss.C Chemitan Ltd. Director
Mrs. Late 16 (new), 27 o
2 Hdima Hasmat 49 (old), 10 Director .
Harun Ullah Dhanmondi Director . . .
Talkder R/A.Dhaka Chemitan Trading House| Proprietor
1205.
Wills Fashion Ltd. Managing
Director
Managing
Probal Garmets Lid. Director
) . Managin
House# Wills Fashionwear (PVT Directgr 9
38/B, Road # Ltd.
Mr. Syed Syed 12 BA(Hans)
3 A Badru 58 Bari dr’1aa MA ' 33 Director | Director Wills P s Ltd Managhg
Farooque Alam . ) llls Properies Ltd. Director
Diplomatic v -
Zon ! lanaging
Gulshim TripleA Ltd. Director
Dhale-1212 - Managing
Mirzapur Resort Ltd. Director
Chalishnu Publicatits Managing
Ltd. Director
Mrs. Mr. Md. Flat# 3/C, YourusPhsticinds. Ltd Director
4 Mahfuza | Shamasll 53 | Houwse#47, SSC 25 Director Director | Younus Filment Inds. Director
Younus Alam Road#5, Ltd.




Dhanmondi Sobhande &Cold Director
R/A, Dhaka Storage_td.
Younus Cold Stoge ltd. Director
Yourus Specialized @bl | Director
Storage Ltd.
Sddheswai Cold Storage| Director
Ltd.
Europa Cold Storage Ltd| Director
Younus Spinning Mills Director
Ltd.
Nowpara Clul Sbrage Director
Pvt. Ltd.
GaribENewaz Gld Director
Storage Pvt.t.
Combinedrod & Cold Director
Storage Ltd.
AnantaPaper Mills Ltd. Director
Younus Fine Paper Mills | Diredor
Ltd.
Younus Offset Reer Mills | Director
Ltd.
Younus PapeMills Ld. Director
Younus Newgsrint Mills Director
Ltd.
Sharif Cold Storage Ltd. | Directar
Sonali Paper & Board Chairperson
Mills Ltd.
. Sponsor
Flatp# 6/12 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Shareholder
. fio
Mr. Alhaj
Prangon, 2, . .
Md. Mohamma | 37 Paiba BBA 12 Direcor | Chairmar Managin
Abdul d Selm 9 Synthia Securities Ltd. Anaging
Awal Rama, Director
Dhaka.
Mrs HRO)ZZ?& Karim Leatherktd. Director
Mariu Late Mohd. 57 (new), Read 32 Director | Directa
Isahaq . up to )
m Dhanmondi Class Kamtex Ltd. Director
Akhter R/A,Dhaka. N
Khalil Knitwear Ltd. Chairman & MD
Khalil Garments Ltd. Chairman & MD
Ett:jalll & Khall Investment Chairman & MD!
B.Com — -
Mr. . House #5, . ' Ataiya Trading .
Khalilur Late Alhaj. Rad #9, Dlpl_om . . Corporation Ltd. Chaiman & MD
Rahman Momtaz Ai | 80 Baridhara ain 33 Director | Director Managing
Choudhur Choudhury Dhala Cralit Khalil Fahion Ltd. Director
Manage — - -
y me nt AlHera Filing Station Proprietor
from K. R. C. Rubber Bagan Proprietor
UK gtaRnc():n CNG & Filing Proprietor
Rahmat KniDyeing & .
House # 28, Finishing Ltd. Chairman
Mr. Altaf Road#13/A, B.A Rahma Fashion War Managing
Mr. H(;ssatha 41 Dhanmondi (Bradfo 20 Director | Director L. Drrector
Latful R/A,Dhaka rd RahmafTextiles Ltd. Direcor
Bari Sarker 1209 Univers
) ity China PlastidBD) Ltd. Direcbor
USA) Rahnat Rdors Ltd. Director
Mr. Amir |Mr.Moham- 19/2, BBM from Rahmat Spinning Mills Chairman
Hamz mad Ali 46 KAKRAIL, |Cambril 20 Director| Directar | Ltd.
a Sarker RAMNA, ge Logos Wear House Ltd. | Charman & MD
Sarke Dhaka Qollage,
r Australi
a

RahmatSweaters (BD) Managing
Ltd. Director
Belkuchi Spinning Mills Managing
Ltd. Director
Managing
LogosApparels Ltd. Director
Rahmat Plasts & ]
Accessories Ltd. Directa
Logos Anting & Desyn Proprietor
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Plot-49,
ABM Abdur Road35/A, . . . . .
Kaier Rashid 57 Gulshan2, SSC 12 Director | Director | Kaiser Trading @epany Proprietor
Dhaka
Bay TanneesLimited Director
Bay Bnneries Limited
Bay R r & Plasti
. ay ul?be & . astic Chairman &
Mr. Moulovi 70 Gulshan Indudries Limited Managing
Shamsur| Khalilur | 75 B. Com 42 . . Bay Agro Industeis ;
Rahman Rahman Avenue, Dhiea Director | Director Limited Director
Aziz Tannery Limited
Bay Economic Zone Director
GoldenLife InswanceLtd.

() If the presentdirectorsare not the sponsrs and control of the issuerwasacquiredwithin five
yearsimmediately preceding the date of filling prospectusdetails regarding the acqugition of
control, date of acquisition,terms of acquisition, considerationpaid for suchacquisitionetc.

Allexistingdirectorsexceptthe sponsorsacquiredshareswithin 5 yearsimmeditely preceding
the date of filling of Pospectus is givebelow:

. Details of Date of Terms of Cor.13|derat|on
Nameof Director o . . paid for such
acquisition acquisiion acquisition o
acquisition
Mrs. Sultana Jaha 8,31,480 25.05.2015 Ordinary Cash
’ 1,66,206 10.08.240 Share Bonus Share

(m) If the sponsors/directorsdo not have experiencein the proposedline of businessthe fact
explaining how the proposé activities would be carriedut/managed,;

Allthe Sponsors/Directoreaveadequat andrelevant knowledge to carryout the businesof
the Company.

n) Interest of the key mangement persons

Name Designation Details of interest
. Managng Director &

Mr. K.M. Saidur Rahman Chief nggcutive Bcer Salary

Mr. Md. Anower Hossain Additional ManagingDirector Salary

Mr. Md. Laske Deputy Managing Directo Salary

Mr. Md. Ahsan Habi Asstt. Managing Director Salary

Mr. Nejam Uddin Asstt.Managing Director Salary

0) All interests and facilities Bjoyed by a director, whether pecuniary or nepecuniary
Theewereno suchinterestsand facilitiesin the form of pecuniaryandnon-pecuniay enjoyed

by the Directorgxceptfollowing: Amountin Taka
Name Position Interestand facilities £ JEI) AU T <1
Dec 2018

Remuneraion -

Mrs. Farida Razzaq Director Meeting atended fee 239,000
Dividend paid Yet to ke paid
Remuneration -

Mrs. Halima Harun Director Meeting attended fee -
Dividend paid Yet to be paid




Remuneration

Mr. Syed Al Farooque Directar Meeting attended fee 239,000
Dividend paid Yd to be paid
Remuneration -

Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Director Meeting atended fee 251,000
Dividend paid Yet to be paid
Remuneration -

Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman Meeting attendel fee 239,000
Dividend paid Yet to be paid
Remuneratio -

Mrs. Marum Akhter Diredor Meeting attended &e 224,000
Dividend paid Yetto be paid

Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhy Remuneration -

Director Meeting dtended fee 239,000

Dividendpaid Yet to be paid
Remuneraion -

Mr. Latiful Bari Director Meeting atended fee 239000
Dividend paid Yet to be paid
Remuneration -

Mr. Amir HanzaSarker Director Meeting attended fe 219,000
Dividend pad Yet to be paid
Remuneration -

ABM Kaiser Director

Meeting attended fee

239,000

Dividend paid Yet to be paid
Mr. Siddique Hossain Remureration -
Chouhury IndependentDirector| Meeting attended fee 151,000
Dividendpaid -
Remuneratio -
Mr. Feroz Ahmed IndependentDirector| Meeting attended fee 142,000
Dividend p&d -
Renuneration -
Mr. Md. ShansurRahman Director Meeting attended fee 119,000
Dividend paid -
p) Number of shares hal and percatage of stareholding (prassue)
g. Name of Director Position Nz @i el .
shares shareholding
1 Mrs. Farida Razzaq Director 39,26,572 10.876
2 Mrs. HalimaHarun Director 17,40857 4.4502
3 Mr. Syed Al Faoque Director 43,226,715 11.0605
4 Mrs. Mahfwza Younus Director 13,70,880 3.5044
5 Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 3,111,736 795
6 | Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman 36,00,630 9.2044
7 Mrs. Marium Akhter Director 27,85,748 7.1213
8 Mr. Khalilur Rahman Director 38,82,350 9.9245
Choudhury
9 Mr. Latiful Bari Director 13,70880 3.5044
10 | Mr. Amir Hamz&arker Director 29,04,169 7.4240
11 | ABM Kaiser Director 3,328,982 8.5100
12 Mr. Siddque Hossain Independent - -
Choudhury Director
13 | Mr. Feroz Ahmed Independent ) i
Director
ManagingDirector
&
14 | Mr. K. M. Saidur Rahman Chief Executie - -
Officer
Total 32,349519 82.70
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g) Changes in the Board of Directors dugthe last threeyears

Name of the Direabrs

Date of joining

Date of retirement

Present satusas m

31122018
Mrs. Farida Razzaq 16.07.2003 Conthnuing Director
Mr. SyedAl Farooque 30.03.2000 Continuing Director
Mrs. Mahfuza Younus 20.02.2012 Continung Director
Mr. Md. Abdul Awal 30.03.200 Continuing Chairman
Mrs. Marium Akhter 20.02.D12 Conthuing Director
Mr. Khalilur Rahman 3003.2000 Cortinuing Direcor
Choudhury
Mr. Latifu Bari 20.02.2012 Continuing Director
Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker 30.03.D00 Continuing Director
Mr. ABM Kaisar 25.09.2017 Continuing Director
Mr. Siddique Hossai 29.05.2017 Continuing Independent Director
Choudhury
Mr. FerozZAhmed 15.10.2017 Coninuing Independent Director
Mrs. Halima Harun 30.07.2018 Continuing Director
Mrs. Sultana Jatma 2505.2015 25.09.2017 Share Holder
Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun 20.08.2003 30.072018 Share Holder
Mr. Shamsur Rahman 30.03.2000 Cortinuing Director

Mr. K.M. Saidur Raman

Managing Director &
Chief Executive Office

N5 A NB O G 2 evderi with girdilarizusiness

None of the Diectors is involvedn similar type of business.




SECTIONX CERTAIRELATIONSHIRSDRELATEDRANSETONS
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(&) A descrption of any trarsaction during the last five years, or any proposed transactions cetifby the auditors between the issuer andany of the followingpersons,
giving the name othe persons involved in the transaction, their relationghwith the issuer the nature of their interest in the transaction and the amount of such interest,

namely:-
(i) Any director orsporsor or executive dicer of theissuer;

(ii) Anypersonholding 5%or more of the outstandingsharesof the issuer;
(iii)Any related party or connectd person of any of the abovepersons.

To whom it may concern

This is to certify thathe financial statments of the Express surance Limited hasansactions during the ladive years, or any proposed transactions, between the éssind

any of thefollowing persons

i) Any directors or sponsor axecutiveofficer ofthe issuer

if) Any persorholding 5% or mar ofthe outstanding shies ofissuer
iii) Anyrelated party or connectedperson of anyof the aboveperson
Except the transactions desbed n the followingtable:

SL. Name of person/party Relatior_1$hip illy Nature of transectons Amount in Taka
No the issuer 12/31/2018 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Decl15 31-Decl4d
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 160,000 215,000 205,000 175,000
01 Mr. Md. Abdu Awal Chairman Dividend Yet to be
declared 3,600,630 3,600,630 4,320,756 6,001,0®
Fund receivd aganst share issue
Meetingsattendancefee 293,000 225,000 165,000 155,000 205,000
02 Mrs. Farich Razzak Director Dividend Ye to be
declared 3,926,572 3,926,572 4,711,886 6,544,290
Fund received against afle issue - - - -
_ Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 155000 160,000 160,000 180,000
03 Mr. Syed Al Fague Director
Dividend vetto be
declared 4,326,756 4,326,715 5,192,058 7,211,190
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Fund received against share issue - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 251,000 165,000 145,000 140,000 150,000
04 Mrs. MahfuzaYounts Director Dividend Yet to be
V! declared 1,370,880 | 1370,80 | 1,645®6 | 2,284,800
Fund received against share issue - - R
Meetingsattendancefee 114,000 i - -
05 Mrs. Halima Harun Director Dividend Yet to be
Wi declared 1,740857 1,740,857 | 2,089,028 | 2,901,430
Fund received agnst share issue - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 50,000 i - 80,000
06 Mr. ABM. Kaiser Director Dividend Yet to be
vaen declared 3,328,982 | 3,328,982 | 3,994,778 | 5,548,300
Fundreceived against share issue - - -
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Sl Nameof person/par R TILT Nature of transections Amountin Taka
No P party the issuer 31-Decl8 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 | 31-Decl5 | 31Decl4d
Meetingsattendancefee 224,000 155,000 160,000 135,000 125,000
07 Mrs. Marium Akhter Director Dividend Yetto be
Wi declared 2,785,748 2,785,748 | 3,342,808 | 4,642,910
Fund received against share issue - - -
. Khallor R Meetings attendancefee 239,000 175,000 155,000 175,000 180,000
08 r- Cha:):(;hma man Director Dividend Yet to be
4 dedared 3,882,350 3,882,350 4,658,820 6,470,580
Fund received against share issue - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 175,000 150,000 180,000 180,000
09 Mr. Latiful Bari Director Dividend Yet to be
i declared 1,370,880 1,370,80 1,645,056 | 2,284,810
Fund eceived against share issue - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 219,000 85,000 110,000 115,000 50,000
10 Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker Director Dividend Yetto be
viaen declared 2,004,169 | 2,904,169 | 3,485,003 | 4,840,280
Fund receivedaganst share isue - - -
Meetingsattendancefee - - -
- Yet to be
11 Mr. Mohammad Younus Shareholder Dividend declared 2 866,954 2,866,954 3,440,345 4,778,850
Fund received against share issue - - -
Meetingsattendancefee - - -
. . Yet to be
12 Mr. Altaf Hossain &rker Shareholde Dividend declared 1,533,335 1,533,335 1,840,002 2.555.560
Fund received agash share issue - - -
Meetingsattendance fee 119,000 165,000 195,000 155,000 140,000
13 | Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahmatr Shareholder Dividend Yet to be
viden declared 3,111,736 3,111,736 | 3,734,083 | 5,186230
Fund received agjnst share issue
Meetingsattendancefee 163,000 225,00 160000 190,00 220,000
14 Mr. Md. Mazakat Haun Shareholder Dividend Yet to be
declared 1,370,880 1,370,880 1,645,056 2,284,800

Fund received agjnstshare issue




Meetingsattendancefee
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115,000 165,000 95,000
15 Mrs. Qultana Jahan Shareholder Dividerd Yet to be

viae dechred 997,7® 997,776 | 1,197,331
Fund received against share issue - -
. e Independent Meetingsattendancefee 142,000 30,000 _ -
eroz Ahme Director Dividend - -
Fund received against share issue - -
Meetingsattendancefee -

17 Sddique Hossain Independent 9 151,000 55,000 -
Choudhury Director Dividend - -

Fund recéved against sharessie
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Transaction value (Bka
Name ofthe Party Nature .Of Nature of Relationship (Bka)
Transaction 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Chamitan Trading House 40,753 35,703 35,703 31,046 35,703
MAB Spining Ltd. Insurance Premium CommonDirectorship i ) 1946 46 2731834
MAB Denim Ltd. i ) - -
Karim Leatherstd. , , , 194,630 608,362 1,092,491 1,053,301 1,290,562

Insurance Femium Common Diectorship
Kamtex Ld. 696 43,027 67,597 181,771 181,77
K.R.C. Compositetile Indus. . . .
Ltd. InsurancePremium Common Directorship ) i - 1633
Bay TannesisLtd. 244,591 552,854 3,147,476 2,910,824
Bay Rubber &lastic Ltd. Insurarce Pemium Conmon Directorship 697185 976 084 929 @1 706.270
Aziz Taneries Ltd. 24.140 51698 18,195 34117
Rahmat Textiles Ltd. 1,954,091 4,500,240 5148942 3451533 4,881,089
Rahmat Sweate (BD) Ltd. 123,663 456,598 207,309 422,012 905,965
Chna Plastic (BD) Ltd. 26,92 31,456 9,011 536,652
Rahmat KniDying & Finisinig
Ltd. . . _ 139,433 368899 391,38 787,854 1,613,752

Insurane Premum Comma Directorshp
Rahmat Fashion Wear 60.810 i ) - -
Rahmat Rtors Ltd. 20 721 ) i - R
Logos Appeels 829 558 i ) - -
Belkuchi Spinning MiLd. 656 88,811 294,012 656 101,916
Wills Propeties Ld. Insuran@ Pramium CommonDirectorship 51 879 ) ) - -
Younus Plastic Industries Ltd. InsurancePremium Common Diectorship 20.728 20.552 21,607 21.976 21 228
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Younus Fillamenndudries Ltd. 31,748 31,748 31,050 31,748 31,748
YaunusPaper Millstd. 886,658 868,051 871,003 3,168,660, 2,681,191
Sonali Papers & Board Mills Ltd 996,861 1,094,528 774,751]  6,0531%| 4,558,238
YounusNews Print Mills Ltd. 344,901 191,079 409,084 1,386,283 1,007,613
Younus Fin@zper Mils Ltd. 537,792 754,53 2,856,397 1,256,929 538,402
Younus Offset Paper Mills Ltd. 332811 655,359 2,512,199 90,968 50,383
Younus Spinning Millstd. 146,350 62,992 593777 404,474 1,683,022
Ananta Paper Mills Ltd. 147,854 . R - )
Yourus Cdd storage 457 - - ) )
Quality Accessories Ltd. . _ 15,743 11,575
United Traders - - 77,625 98,015
Gunti Textile Ltd Insurance Premium Common Directotisip ) _ 132,318 136,340
Total 10,773,727 | 16,919392 | 24,617,561 | 26,749843




Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all Directors and Officers dgrthe accounting gar is as follows :
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g Amount InTaka
: Particulars Nature of Payment

No. 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

01 | Directors Board meeing Fee 2,871,000 1,935,000 | 1,780,000 | 1,705,000 | 1,685,000

02| Directors Dividend - 30,118,464 | 39,118,464 | 46,942,156 | 63,534,480

03 | Directors Remuneration ) i i - -

04 | Chief Executive fiicer Salary, Bonus & other Allowances 5.370.000 4200000 4.200.000 3.890.000 2.180.00

05 | Officers & Executives | Salary, Bonus & other Allowances 97,555,974 99,976,827 102377.%2 | 94,816,350 | 100,350,480
Total 105,796,974 145,230,291 147,4%,426 147,353,506 | 167,749,960

SdF
Dated,
Dhaka AHMEDZAKR& CO.

30 June2019

Chatered Accountants



(b) Any transaction or arrangement entered into by ¢hissuer or its shsidiary or associate or
entity owned or sigrficantly influenced by a peson who is currently a directoror in any way

connectedwith a director of either the issuercompanyor any ofits subsidiaries/holdingcompany

or associatepr who wasadirector or connected in any way wh a director at anytime during the

last three yearsprior to the issuance of therospectus.

There was o transaction or arangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or associate or entity
owned or gynificantly inflencedby a person who isurrently a directoror in any way connected wita
director of either the issuer company or any of itdsidiaries/holdingcompany or assom@te concerns, or who
was a director or connected in any way with a db@ at any time dring the last three yees prior to the
issuance of the prospectus exceptentioned in the above table. (Page #1089)

(c) Any loans either taken a given from or to any director or any person connected with the director,
clearly specifing details of sgh loan in the prospects, and if any loan ha been taken from any such
person who did not have any stake in the issuer, its holditompany or its assocate concernsprior to
such loan, rate of interest applicable, date of loan taken, tdaof maturity of loan, and present
outstanding of sucHoan.

No loan either taken or givefrom or to any director or any person connected with tilieector and anysuch
person who dd not have any stake in the issuer, its holding Company or its assamaterns.
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SECTION:X EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
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(a) The total amount to remuneration/sdary/ perquisites paid to the top five salaried
officers ofthe issuer in thelast accountingyear and the nhame and designation of each

suchofficer

Sl Shortterm employee Past- Other long Termination Share based
Name ofEmployee . employment - .
No. benefits . term benefits benefits payment
benefits
o1 Mr. K.M @idur Rahman Salary TK19,20,000 P.F @10% of No PE No
Managng DOrector & CB BonusTK 4,50,000 Basic salary. ’
. Salary TKL7,28,000 o
O | sonstcrgaonn | RO wo | prawwe | o
ging Car Allowance TK.3,60,00 Y-
Mr. Md. Bahar Uddin Chy. Salary TK30,00000 P.F @10% of
03 Additional Managing Director BonusTK2,50,000 Basicsalary. No P.F & \WPF No
Mr. Md. BadiuzamanLasker Salary TKL4,40,@0 PF@10% of
04 Assistant Managing Director Bonws TK.107,0 Basic salary. No P.F & WPPF No
. SalaryTK. 2,48,000 o
05 Mr. Ahsan Habib BonusTK.94,000 P.F @10& of No P. F & WPPF No

Assistant Managin Director

Car AllowancdK.3,60,000

Basc slary.

(b) Aggregate amount ofemuneration paidto directors andofficers as a group during
the last accounting/ear

Particulars

Amountin Taka

31 Dec P18
Salaries & Allowarms of Managing Direot 49,20,000
Festival Bonusf Managing Director 4,50,000
Board meeting fees (Managi Director) -
it«:-)lg\r/lgs& Allowanesto officersexceptManagingDirectorasmentioned 87,403,152
Festival Bonus tofficers except Managin®irector as mentioneedbove 10,152,822
Total Sahries & Allowances & Festival Bonus 102,925,974

(c) If any shareholder director received aly monthly salary/perquisite/benefit it must
be mentioned along with dateof approval in AGI/EGM, terms thereof andpayments

made duringthe last accountingyear

No shareholderdirector of the company received monthly aal/perquisite/berefit.




(d) The Bard meeting attendance fees received by the director including the
managing director alorg with date of approvain AGM/EGM

I\?(I)'_ Name of Directors Position Am_?:;; n ApprAOéa'l\I/lfrom
1 | Mr. Mrs. Farida Razzaq Director 293,000

2 Mrs. Halima Harun Director 114,000

3 | Mr. Syed Al Farooque Director 239,000

4 Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Director 251,000

5 Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 119000

6 | Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman 239,000

7 Mrs. Marium Akhter Diredor 224,000

8 | Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhu Director 239,000 24 September
9 Mr. Latiful Bari Diredor 239,000 2017

10 | Mr. Amr Hamza Sarker Director 219,000

11 | Mrs. Sultana Jahan Director -

12 | ABM Kaiser Director 239,000

Mr. Siddique Hossain Indeperdent
12 Choudhury Director 151,000
13 | Mr. Feroz Ahmed Independent 142,000
Director

** Thefeesof the directorsfor attendingin the Boardor Committeemeetingwaspaidasper ceiling
of the Regyulatory Authority.

(e) Any contract with any directo or officer providingfor the paynent of future
compensation;

Thereisnothistype of contractmadewith anydirectoror officer providingfor the paymentof
future compensation.

(f) If the isster intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid its directorsand
officers in he current year, appropriate information regardirtfereto;

TheCompanydoesnot haveanyintention to substantidly increasethe remunerationpaidto its
directors and officers in the current year, except anniralrement.

(g9) Anyother benéefit/facility providedto the abovepersonsduringthe lastaccountingyear No

other benefit/facility provided to the abovepersonsduringthe lastaccountingyear.

SECTIONKI OPTIONS GRANTED TO DIRECTORS, OFFICEHMPAADEES

(a) Options grantedto directors, oficers and employees
Express Insurance Limited did not grant any optitlnés director, salaied officers and &lother
employees as group and any person otheéhan directors and officers of the Company for the
purpose of issuing shars.
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SECTION:XII TRANSAUOONWITHTHEDIRECTORSNDSUBSCRIBERSTHE
MEMORANDUM

(@) Thenamesof the directorsand subscriberso the memorandum, the nature and amount of anythingof valuereceivedor to be receivedby the
issuerfrom the abovepersons,or by the saidpersons directly or indirectly, from the issuerduring the last five yearsalongwith the description
of assets, services arther consideraton received or to bereceived;

Benefit receved from the Company by bodiof directors and subscriber to the memorandum during fige years:

=1 Name of peron/party Relatior_lship Nature of transections Amount in Bka
No with the issuer 12/31/2018 31-Decl7 31-Dec16 31-Decl5 31-Decl4
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 160,000 215,000 205,0® 175,00
01 Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chaiman Dividend Yet to be declared 3,600,630 3,600,630 4,320,756 6,001,050
Fund received againshare issue
Meetingsattendancefee 293,000 225,0® 165,000 155,000 205,000
02 Mrs. Farida Razzak Director Dividend Yet to be declared 3,926,52 3,926,52 4,711,886 6,544290
Fund received against share issue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 155,000 160,00 160,000 180,000
03 Mr. Syed Al &ooque Director Dividend Yet to be declared 4,326,715 4,326,715 5,192,058 7,211,190
Fund receredagainst shae issue - - - - -
Meetingsattendane fee 251,000 165000 145,000 140,000 150000
04 | Mrs. Mahfuza Younug Director Dividend Yetto be declared 1,370,880 1,370,880 1,645,056 2,284,800
Fund received against shassue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 114,000 - - - -
05 Mrs. HalimaHarun Director Dividend Yetto be declared 1,740,8%7 1,740,857 2,089028 2,901,430
Furd received against share iss - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 50,000 - - 80,00
06 Mr. ABM. Kaiser Director Dividend Yet to be declared 3,328,982 3,328,982 3,994,778 5,548,3@
Fund receivd aganst share issue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 224,000 155,000 160,000 135,000 125,000
07 Mrs. Maium Akhter Director Dividend Yet to bedeclared 2,785,748 2,785,748 3,342,898 4,642,910
Fund received against shareuss - - - - -
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SL Name of person/pary Relationship with he Nature of transectons Amount in Taka
No issuer 31-Dec18 31-Decl? 31-Dec16 31-Dec-15 31-Dec14
08 | Mr. Khalilur Rhman Director Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 175,000 155,000 175,000 180,000
Choudhury Dividend Yet to be delared 3,882,350 3,88,350 4,658,820 6,470,580
Fund received against share issue - - - - -
09 | Mr. Latful Bar Director Meetings attendarcefee 239,000 175,000 150,000 180,000 180,000
Dividend Yet to be delared 1,370,880 1,370880 1,645,056 2,284800
Fund receivd against share issue - - - - -
10 Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker Director Meetingsattendancefee 219,000 85,00 110,000 115,000 50,000
Dividend Yet to be declared 2,904,169 2,904,169 3,485,003 4,840,280
Fund eceiwed against share ssie - - - - -
11 Mr. Mohammad Younus Shareholder Meetingsattendancefee - - - - -
Dividend Yet to bedeclared 2,866,954 2,866,954 3,440345 4,778,260
Fund received against share issue - - - - -
12 Mr. Aktaf Hossain Sarker Shaeholder Meetingsattendancefee - - - - -
Dividend Yet to be detared 1,533,335 1,533,335 1,840,002 2,555,560
Fund reeived ajainst shae issie - - - - -
13 Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director Meetingsattendancefee 119,000 165,000 195,000 155,00 140,000
Dividend Yet to be declared 3,111,736 3,111,736 3,734,083 5,186,230
Fund received against share issue
14 Mr. Md. Mazakat Ham Shareholder Meetingsattendancefee 163,000 225,000 160,000 190,000 220,000
Dividend Yet to be declaed 1,370,880 1,370,880 1,645,056 2,284,800
Fund received against steissue - - - - -
15 | Mrs. Sultana Jahan Shareholder Meetingsattendancefee - 115,000 165,000 95,000 -
Dividend Yet to be declared 997,776 997,776 1,197,331 -
Fund receiveagairst share issue - - - - -
16 | Feroz Ahmed Independent Meetingsattendancefee 142,000 30,000 - - -
Director Dividend - - - - -
Fund receiedagainst share issue - - - - -
17 | Siddique Hossain Choudhury Independent Meetingsattendancefee 151,000 55,000 - - -
Director Dividend - - - - -
Fund received againstare issue - - - - -




Value received by the Companyofin the directorsand subscribers to the memorandum

Dateof No. of Face Amount
Name of director Status allotment | Consideration shares received in
of shares hold value Taka

Mr. Mrs. Farida Razga Director 05.05.2011 Cash 13,27,980 10 132,79,800
Mrs. Halima Harun Direcior 30.03.2000 Cash 4,50,000 10 45,00,000

. 30.03.2000 5,00,000 10 50,00,@0
Mr. Syed Al Farooque Director 05.05.2011 Cash 14.63310 10 146,33.100

Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Director - - - - -

Mr. Md. Shamsur Director 30.03.200 450,000 10 450,000
Rahman 05.05.2011 Cash 10,52,400 10 105,24,000
) 30.03.20® 4,00,000 10 40,00,000

Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chairman 05.05.2011 Cash 12.17.745 10 12177450
Mrs. Marium Akhter Director 30.032000 Cash 4,00,000 10 40,00,000
Mr. Khalilur Rhman . 30.03.2000 5,00,000 10 50,00,000
Choudhury Director 05.05.2011]  °&sh 13.13,025 | 10 | 131,30,250
Mr. Latiful Bari Director 30.03.2000 Cash 3,50,000 10 35,00,000
. . 30.03.2000 3,50,000 10 35,00,000

Mr. Amir Hamza Sarke| Director 05.05.2011 Cash 9.82.200 10 98,22.000

Mrs. Sulana Jahan Director - - - - -

'\sﬂa:} kAe'traf Hossain Shsar:gng:jrer 05.05.2011 Cash 9,82215 10 98,22,150
) Sponsor 30.03.2000 6,50,000 10 65,00,000
AlhajMohd. Younus ShaFr)ehoIder 05.05.2011 Cash 14,33,250 | 10 143,32,50
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Mr. ABM Kaiar Sronsor 05.05.2011 Cash 14,63,325 | 10 146,33,250
Shareholder
. Sporsor Director,
Mir. General Monzur P Retiredon 30.03.200 Cash 2,50,000 | 10 25,00,000
Rashd Khan (Rtd. 21.08.2004
. . SponsomDirector,
(,\Q':(.jl\)/l. Anisur Rahmai " o e on 30.08.2000 Cash 3,00,000 | 10 30,00,000
: 23.09.2002
SponsomDirector,
Mr. Mohd. Fuad Latif Retired on 30.032000 Cash 4,50,0 10 45,00,000
16.072003
Sponso Director,
g"i:jsaigg::s“a Retired on 30.03.2000 Cash 4,50,0® 10 45,00,000
15.07.2002
SponsomDirector,
Mr. Abdur Rashid Retiredon 30.03.2000 Cash 5,00,000 10 50,00,000
26.08.2007

(b) If any assets were acquiredr to be acquired fom the aforesaid persons,hie amount pad for
such assets and the method used to deteime the price shdl be mentioned in the prospectus,
and if the assets were acquired by the said personshin five years piior to transfer those to
the issuer, the acqisition cost thereof paid lythem

No asets were acquired by the Company from its dice or subscribes tothe memorandum.
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(a) The namesaddresses, B ID Nimber of all shareholdes of the company befte IPO, indicating
the amouwnt of securiies owned and the percentage of the securitiggpresented by sich
ownership, in tabularform;

Details of all shareholders of EIL is as under:

% of % o
Name of No. of sha_re shar_e
Sl. Sharehdders Address share holding holding BO ID Status
No. holding (pre (post
issue) issue)
1 | Mrs. FarideRazzaq H‘gjse #8Roal#76, | 3996570 | 10.0376 | 6.0226 | 1202810062840481|  Director
ulshar2, Dhaka
Hous # 42/A, Road #
p | Mr.Md. Mazakat 16(new), 27 (old), | 1376580 | 35044 | 21026 | 1201500000866680| Shareholder
Harun Dhanmondi R/A,
Dhakal205.
House # 38/B, Road #
3 | Mr. Syel Al Farogue 12, Baridhara 4326,715 | 11.0605 | 6.6363 | 120319007661097 | Directa
Diplomatic Zone,
GulshanPhakal212.
Flat # 3/C, House #4
4 Mrs. Mahfuza ¥unus Road # 5Dhanmondi 13,70,880 3.5044 2.10%6 12016300066072.7 Director
R/A, Dhaka.
5 | Mr. Md. Shamsur 70, Gulshan Avenue, | 4, 14 736 | 7954 | 47728 | 1201990064084 Director
Rahman Gulshan, Dhaka
Flat# 6/12,Prio
6 Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Prangon, 2Paibag, 36,00,630 9.2044 5.5226 120319®32311449 Director
Ramna Dhaka.
House # 82, Road # 1!
7 Marium Akhter (new), Dhanmondi R/A| 27,85,748 7.1213 4.2728 16036®0076923L5 Director
Dhaka.
Mr. Khalilur Rahman House # 5, Road%# .
8 Chouwlhury Baridhara, Dhaka 38,82,350 9.9245 5.9547 1203190025863661 Director
House # 23/A, Road #
9 Mr. Latiful Bari 13/A, Dhanmondi R/A,| 13,70,880 3.5044 2.1027 120163006846543 Director
Dhakal209.
10 | Mr. AmrHamza 1912, Kakrail, Ramna, | - 5q oy 169 | 74240 | 4.4544 | 1203370062778615| Director
Sarker Dhaka.
. Plot-49, Rad-35/A, .
11 Mr. ABM Kaiser Gulshar2, Dhakal212. 33,28,982 8.5100 5.1060 1203000033242071 Director
Pbt-49, Road35/A,
12 Mrs. Sudtana Jahan Gulsha-2, Dhakal212. 9,97,776 2.5506 1.5304 1203M0062742300 Shaeholder
Flat # 3/CHouse # %,
13 | Alhaj Mohd. Younus | Road #, Dranmondi 28,66,954 7.3289 4.3973 1201630000083805| Shareholder
R/A, Dhaka.
Mr. Altaf Hossai House # 23/A, R.Odd
14 13/A, Dhanmondi R, 15,33,3% 3.9197 2.3518 1201630000078942 | Shareholder
Sarker
Dhakal209.
House #2/A, Road #
15 | Mrs.Halima Haun 16 (new), 27 (0ld), |17 4857 | 44502 | 26701 | 120242000063258 |  Diredor
Dhanmondi R/A,
Dhakal205.




(b) There shallalso be a table showig the name and addressage experience BO ID

Number, numbers of shares held inding percetage, po#tion held in other
companies of all the directors before the pubigsue

© No. of Sharefto | Position held
[ Name g 5 ' Iding (%)  in other
Sl Address 9l5 2 BO ID No. TIN No. share
No. of <|g o sheld (pre Conpany
Director 2 issue)
s ]
M. Mrs House # 8, Road #
1 3 ' 76, Gulshar2, 66| 28 1202810062840481 74097381300 39,26,572 10.037¢
FaidaRazzaq
Dhaka.
House # 38/B, Road
# 12, Baridhara
Mr. Syed DiplomaticZone, 851800545336
2 Al Gushan Dhaka: 60| 34 120319000661097 43,26,715 11.060
Faiooque 1212.
Flat # 3/C, House
Mrs. #47, Rad #5, 894201298799
3 Mahfuza Dhanmandi R/A, 55| 26 1201630006607717 13,70,880 3.5044
Younus Dhaka.
- This
Flat # 612, Prio information
4 | Mr Md. Prangon. 2. | 39| 13 | 1203100032311449 | 80616102985 | 3600630| 92044 alreadygiven
Abdul Awal Poribag, Ramna, in the
Dhaka. RANBO
Houwse# 82, Rad # involvement
5 | Mrs. 11 (new), 50| 35| 1603660007692315| S20180770547 | 5785748 | 71213  Inother
Marium Dhanmondi R/A, organization
Akhter Dhaka. under the
Mr. House# 5, Road # ) head
6 | Khalilur 9, Baridhaa, 82| 34 | 1203190025863661 | 382937940323 | 38,82,350| 9.924| G5ANB
Rahma Dhaka. and Officest
Choudhury inthe
House # 23/A, Secton-Vii
7 | Mr. Latiful Bari Road #13/A | 43| 21 | 120163062846543 | 21874937686 | 1370880  3.5044
Dhanmandi R/A,
Dhakal209.
8 Mr. Amir 19/2, Kakrail, 28| 21 120337006278615 8421442556 29,04,169 7.4244
HamzaSarker Ramna, Dhaka.
Plot49, Roasd
9 | Mr. ABM Kaiser 35/A, 59| 13 | 12030008324271 48913510886 | 3358982 |  8.5100
Gulshar2, Dh&a
1212,
House # 424,
10 Mrs Road # 16 (new),
Halima 27 (old)_, 49 1202420000632584 821563269972 17,40,857 4.4502
Harun Dhanmondi RA,
Dhakal205.
11 Md. Shamsur 70,Gulshan
Avenue, Dbka
Rahman 75 | 42 120193000640844 865348271097 3,111736 7.9544
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C) The aveage cost ofacquisition of equity shares by the directors certifatby the auditors

Auditor's cetificate regarding average cost of acquisition of equityasies bythe directors

120

This isto certify that the equity shares oExpress Insurance LimitebHavebeen alloted at face véue of Tk. 10.00 each and the averagetafsacquisitionof equity shars by the

directors is Tk. 10.00 each. Name wise sharehoklpasiton, allotmen date andconsideration argiven below:

Sl No Name Position DateA”OtmemNo.of DZZHSfe”ACq;":of VF:;:: Net {?r}zount Consideration AveragecostS ﬁ; z:quiﬁion per
shares shares

16.07.2003| 450,000 - - 10.00 4.500,000 Cash 10.00
16.07.2003 27,270 - - 10.00 272,700 Cash 10.00
21.08.2004| 125,000 - - 10.00 1,250,0@ Cash 10.00
22.09.2008, 30,110 - - 10.00 301,100 Bonus Share| 10.00
29.09.2009 75,880 - - 1000 758,800 Bonus Share| 10.00

1 Mrs. Farida Razzy Director | 03.07.2010] 177,060 - - 10.00 1,770,600 | Bonus Share| 10.00
27.06.2011| 221,330 - - 10.00 2,213,300 | BonusStare | 10.00
05.05.2011| 1,327,980 - - 10.00 | 13,279,800 Cass‘r:‘a(rgght 10.00
25.062012 486,926 - - 10.00 4,869260 Bonus Share| 10.00
13.04.2013| 350587 - - 10.00 3,505,870 | Borus Share| 10.00
10.082015| 654,429 - - 10.00 6,544,290 | Bonus Sare | 10.00

Total 3,926,572 39,265,720
SI.No. Name Position DateA”OtmemNo. o D'::nsfer/Acq’jll(r;eof VF;(;G; Net ﬁ_[(n.ount Consideration Average coithc:r:cqeltlon per
shares shares

30.03.2000{ 500000 - 10.00 | 5,000,000 Cash 10.00
20.03.2001 27,270 - 10.00 | 272,700 Cash 10.00
15.07.2002| 109,090 - 10.00 | 1,090,900 Cash 10.00
15.07.2002| 27270 - 10.00 | 272,700 Cah 10.00

2 Mr. Syed Al Faroac Director 22.09.2008 33,180 - 10.00 | 331,800 Bonus Sha 10.00
29.09.2009 83,620 - 10.00 | 836,200 Bonus Share 10.00
03.072010| 195,110 - 10.00 | 1,951,100 Bonus Share 10.00
27.06.2011] 243885 - 10.00 | 2,438,850 Borus Share 10.00
05.052011 1,463,310 . 10.00 | 14,633,100 Ca;ﬁ(afg)ht 1000
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25.062012 536,547 - 10.00 | 5,365,470 Bonus Share 10.00
13.04.2013 386,314 - 10.00 | 3,863140 Bonus Share 10.00
10.08.2015] 721,119 - 10.00 | 7,211,190 Bonus Share 10.00
Total 4,326,715 43,267,150
Allotment Transfer/Acquire .
Sl No. Name Position Noof No.of Face Net Amount Consideration Average cosof aqquisition per
Date . Date . Value TK. share
shares shares
20.02.2012 850,000 - - 10.00 8,500,000 Cash 10.00
25.06.2012 170,00 - - 10.00 1,700,000 | Bonus Share 10.00
3 Mrs. Mahfuza Yours Director
13.04.2013| 122,400 - - 10.00 1,224,0® Bonus Share 10.00
10.08.2015] 228,480 - - 10.00 2,284,800 | Bonus Share 10.00
Total 1,370,880 13,708,800
Allotment Trander/Acquire —
SI. No. Name Position No.of No.of Face Net Amaunt Consideration Average cost of acquisition per
Date . Date . Value TK. share
shares shares
30.03.200 400,000 - - 10.00 4,000,000 Cash 10.00
20.03.201 27,270 - - 10.00 272,700 Cash 10.00
21.08.2004 125,000 - - 10.00 1,250,000 Cash 10.00
22.09.2008 27610 - - 10.00 276,100 Bonus 8are 10.00
29.092009 69,580 - - 10.00 695,81 Bonus Shar 10.00
4 Mr. Md. Abdul Awal Chaiman | 03.07.2010 162,370 - - 10.00 1,623,700 | BorusShare 10.00
27.06.2011 202,958 - - 10.00 2,029,580 | Bonus Share 10.00
05.05.2011 1,217,746 - - 1000 | 12,177450 | <3S (Right 10.00
Share)
25.06.2012 446,507 - - 10.00 4,465,070 | Bonus Share 10.00
13.04.2013 321,485 - - 10.00 3,214,850 | BonusShare 10.00
10.08.2015 600,105 - - 10.00 6,001,050 | Bonus Share 10.00
Total 3,600,630 36,006,300
Allotment Transfer/Acquire _
9 No. Name Position No of NoLof Face Net Amount Consideratbn Average ost of acquisition per
Date . Date . Value TK. share
shares shares
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20.02.2012] 850,000 - - 10.00 8,500,0 Cash 10.00
25.06.012 170,000 - - 10.00 1,700,000 | Bonus Share 10.00
5 Mrs. Marium Akhter Director | 13.04.213 122,400 - - 10.00 1,224,000 | Bonus Share 10.00
25.05.2015| 1,179057 - - 10.00 11,790,570 Cassr?a(rF;;ght 10.00
10.08.2015| 464,291 - - 10.00 4,642,910 | Bonus $are 10.00

Total 2,785748 27,857,480

" Allotment Trarsfer/Acquire Face Net Amount . . Average cost bacquisition per
SI. No. Name Position e No. of . No. of Value TK. Consideratiam share
shares shares

30.03.200 500,000 - - 10.00 5,000,0® Cash 10.00
20.03.201 27,300 - - 10.00 273,000 Cash 10.00
15.07.2002| 68,180 - - 10.00 681,800 Cash 10.00
22.09.2008 29,770 - - 10.00 297,700 Borus Shae 10.00
29.092009 75,030 - - 10.00 750,300 Bonus Share 1000
6 Mr. 'gs!t*;ﬁ;ma“ Director | 03.07.2010 175,070 - - 10.00 | 1,750,700 | Bonus Bare 10.00
27.06.2011| 218,837 - - 1000 2,188,370 | Bonuws Share 10.00
05.05.2011 1,313,025 - . 1000 | 13,130,250 5y (BN 1000
25.062012| 481,42 - - 10.00 4,814420 | Bonus Share 10.00
13.04.2013 346,638 - - 10.00 3,466380 | Bonus Shee 10.00
10.08.2015 647,058 - - 10.00 6,470,580 | BonusShare 10.00

Taal 3,882,350 38,823,500

SI. No. Name Position DateA"OtmemNo_ of D';:nSfef/AG}:l:of \/F;fe A ?r}gount Consideration AEEYS cossthc:r:cquisitioper
shares shares
20.02.D12 850,000 - - 10.00 8,500,000 Cash 10.00
; M. Latiful Bari Director 25.06.2012| 170,000 - - 10.00 1,700,000 | Bonus Share 10.00
13.04.2013| 122,400 - - 10.00 1,224,000 | Bonus Share 10.00
10.08.2015| 228480 - - 10.00 2,284,800 | Bonus Share 10.00
Total 1,370,80 13,708,80
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Allotment Transfer/Acquie -
SI. No Name Position oG o Face Net Amount Consideration Average cost of acquisibn per
e Date o Date %C Value TK. share
shares shares
20.02.2012] 1,0M,400 | 20.02.202 | 1,079,400| 10.00 | 10,794,000 cash 10.00
25.06.2012| 215,80 - - 10.00 | 2,158,800 Bonus $are 10.00
8 Mrs. Halima Harun Directar
13.04.2013| 155,434 | - - 10.00 | 1,554,340 Bonus Share 10.00
10.08.2015 290,148 - - 10.00 | 2,901,430 Bonus Share 10.00
Tatal 1,740,857 17,408,570
Allotment Transfer/Acquire -
S| No. Name Position o of No.of Fece Net Amount Consderation Averagecost of acquisition pr
Date . Date . Value TK. share
shaes shares
30.03.2000/ 350,000 - - 10.00 3,500,000 Cash 10.00
20.03.2001 27,270 - - 10.00 272,700 Caéh 10.00
15.07.2002 68,180 - - 10.00 681,800 Cah 10.00
22.09.2008 22,270 - - 10.00 222,700 Bonuws Share 10.00
29.09.2009 56,120 - - 10.00 561,200 Bonuws Share 10.00
9 Mr. Amir Hamza Sarke Directar | 03.07.2010, 130,960 - - 10.00 1,309,600 | Bonus Share 10.00
2706.2011| 163,700 - - 10.00 1,637,000 | BonusShare 10.00
05.052011| 982,200 - - 1000 | 982,000 = C3ShRoht 10.00
Share)
25.06.2012 360,140 - - 10.00 3,601,400 | Bonus Shee 10.00
13.04.2013| 259,301 - - 10.00 2,593,010 | Bonus Share 10.00
10.08.2A5 484,028 - - 10.00 4,840,280 | Bonus Share 10.00
Total 2,904169 29,041,690
Allotment Transfer/Acquire -
S M. Name Position Noof No.of VFace Net Amaunt Consideation Averagecost of acquisition per
Date . Date . alue TK. share
shares shares
) ) 26.08.2007| 500,000 - - 10.00 5,000,000 Cash 10.00
10 Mr. A.BM Kaiser Director
26.08.0D07 27,270 - - 10.00 272,700 Cash 10.00
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26.08.207 136,370 - - 10.00 1,363,700 Cash 10.00
22.09.2008| 33,180 - - 10.00 331,800 Bonus Shee 10.0
29.09.209 83,620 - - 10.00 836,200 Bonus Share 10.00
03.07.2010; 195,110 - - 10.00 1,951,100 | Bonus Share 10.00
27.06.2011 243,887 - - 10.00 2,438,870 | Bonus Sha 10.00
0505.2011| 1,463,325 - - 10.00 | 14,633,250 Cassr?a(rF;;ght 10.00
25.06.2012| 536,52 - - 10.00 5,365,520 | Bonus Share 10.00
13.04.2013| 386,318 - - 10.00 3,863,180 | Bonus Share 1000
30.06.2014 (2,438,875) 30.06.2014 (2,438,875) 10.00 (24,388,750 Cash 10.00
25.05.2015| 1,607,395 - - 10.00 | 16,073,950 Cash 10.00
10.082015| 554,80 - - 10.00 5,548300 | Bonus Share 10.00
Total 3,328,982 33,289820

Dated,
Dhalka

30June,2019

SdF

AHMED ZAKERGO.

Charteed Accountants
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Mrs. Farida Razzaq

Date of No. of Face Issue price/ Cumulative no

allotment/ . . Nature . P ) : % Pe-issue % Post issue Sources
Consideration . equity value acquisition of equity shares - . - )
transfer of of issue : paid up caital paid up capital of fund
. shares (BDT) price/ transfer (Taka)
fully paid-up .
prices

shares
16.07.203 cash 450,000 4,500,000
16.07.2003 cash 27,270 4,772,700
21.08.2004 cash 125,000 6,022,700
22.09.2008 Bonus Share ordi 30,110 6,323,800 o
29.09.2009 Borus Share ;h;“rig 7580 | 10.00 1000 7,082600 10.04 6.02 SOI‘J’:;‘e
03.07.2010 Bonus Share 177,060 8,853,200
27.06.2011 BonusShare 221,330 11,066,500
05.05.2011 Cash 1,327,980 24,346,300

(Right Sharg

25.06.2012 Bonus Sare 486,926 29,215560
13.04.2013 Bonus Sare 350,587 32,721,430
10.08.2015 Bonus Share 654,429 39,265,720
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Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun
Date of No. of Face Issue price/ Cunulative no
allotment/ . . Nature , o P . . ’ % Pe-issue % Posiissue Sources
Consderation . equity value acquisitionprice/ of equityshares . . . .
transfer of of issue . paid upcapital paid up capital | of fund
i shares (BDM transfer prices (Taka)
fully paid-up
shares
20.08.2003 cash 450000 4,500,000
20.08.2003 cash 27,270 4,772,700
22.09.2008 Bonus Share 23,870 5,011,400
29.09.2009 Bonus Share 60,140 5,612,800
03.07.2010 Bonus 8are 140,320 7,016,000
27.06.2011 Bonus Share Osr(r:i]ggz 175,400 10 10 8,770,000 3.50 210 Sf))ll/\r/:e
05.05.2011 Cah 1,052,490 19,294,000
(Right Shre)
20.02.2012 Cash (1,079,400) 8,500,@0
25.06.2a2 Bonus Share 170,000 10,200,000
13.04.2013 Bonus Share 122,400 11,424,000
30.06.2014 Cash 2,438,875 35,812,750
Mr. Syed Al Farooque
Date of No. of Face Issue price/ Cumulative no.
allotment/ . . Nature . L P . . % Preissue % Post issue Sources
transferof Consideration of issue equity value acquisitionprice/ of equity shares aidup capital aid up capital of fund
fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka P b cap P b cap
paid-up shares
20.08.2003 cash Ordinary 500,000 10 10 5,000,000 1106 6.64 own
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20.08.2003 cash shares 27,270 5,272,700 source
22.092008 Bonus Share 109,090 6,363,600
29.09.009 Bonus Share 27,210 6,636,300
03.07.20D Bonus Sha 33,180 6,968,100
27.06.2011 Bonus Share 83,620 7,804,300
05.05.2011 Cash 195,110 9,755,400
(Right Share)
20.02.2012 Cash 243,885 12,194,250
25.062012 Bonus Share 1,463,310 26,827,350
13.04.2013 Bonus Share 536,547 32,192,820
30.06.2014 Cash 386,314 36,055,960
Mrs. MahfuzaYounus
Date of .

allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face IS.SU.FT pncg/ Cumuilatve no. % Preissue % Postssue Sources

transfer offull Consideration of issue equity value aaquisition price/ of equity shares aid upcaoital aid up caital of fund
- Y shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P pcap P bc®

paid-up shares
20.02.2012 cash 850,000 8,500,000
25.06.2012 Bonus Share . 170,000 10,20Q000

Ordinary 10 10 3.50 210 Own
13.04.2014 BonusShare shares 122,400 11,424,000 ’ ’ source
10.08.2a5 Bonus Share 228,480 13,708800
Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman
Date of . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face Is_sgg prl(:t_e/ Cumu_latlve no. % Preisswe % Post issue Sources
transferof Cmsideration of issue equity value aqquisition price/ of equity shares aid up cabital aid up capital of fund
fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P b cap P pcap
paid-up shares
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30.03.2000 cash 450,000 4,500,000

20.03.2001 cash 27,270 4,772,7@

22.09.2008 Bonus Share 23870 5,011,400

29.09.2009 Bonus Share 60,140 5,612800

03.07.2010 BonusShare . 140,320 7,016,@0

Ordinary 10 10 7.95 4.77 Own

27.06.2011 Borus Share shares 175,400 8,770,00 ’ ’ source
05.052011 Right Shre 1,052,400 19,294,000

25.06.202 Bonus Share 385,880 23,152800

13.04.2013 Bonus Share 277,833 25,931,130

10.08.2015 Bonus Share 518623 31,117,360

Mr. Md. Abdul Awal
Date of . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face Iss.u.e.prlce./ Cumu!atlve no. %Pre- issue % Post issue Sources
Consideration . equity value acquisitionprice/ of equity shares - . . .
transfer of of issue . paid up capial paid up capital of fund
X shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka
fully paid-up
shares

30.03.2000 cash 400000 4,000,000

20.03.2001 cash 27270 4,272,700

21.082004 Bonus Share 125000 5,522,700

22.09.2@8 Bonus Share . 27610 5,798,800

Ordinary 10 10 9.20 552 Own

29.09.2009 Bonus Share shares 69580 6,494,600 ’ ' source
03.07.2010 Bonus Share 162370 8,118,300

27.06.2011 RightShare 202958 10,147,880

05.05.2011 Bonus Share 1217745 22,325,330
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25.062012 Bonus Share 446507 26,790,400
13.04.2013 Bonus Share 321485 30,005,250
Mrs. Marium Akhter

Date of No. of Face Issue pricé Cumulative no

allotment/ . . Nature i, o P . . %Pre- issue % Post issue Sources
Consideration . equity value acquisition price/ of equityshares . ) . .
transferof of issue X paid up capital paid up capital | of fund
fully shares (BDV transfer prices (Taka)
paid-up shares
20.02.D12 cash 850,000 8,500,000
25.062012 cash 170,000 10,200,@0
13.04.2013 Borus Share | Ordnary 122,400 | 10 10 11,424,00 712 427 Own
shares source
25.052015 Bonus 8are 1,179,057 23,214,570
10.08.245 Bonus Share 464,291 27,857480
Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhury

Date of . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face ISS.U.(.E prce( Cumu_latlve no- % Preissue % Post issue | Source
transferof Consideration of issue equity value acquisifon price/ of equity shares aid up caital aid up caoital of fund

fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P b cap P b cap
paid-up shares
30.03.200 cash 500,000 5,000,000
20.03.2001 cash 27,300 5,273,000
15.07.2002 cash 68,180 5,954,890
22.09.2008 Bonus Share . 29,770 6,252,500
Ordinary 10 10 9.92 5.95 own

29.092009 Bonus Share shares 75,030 7,002,800 ' ’ source
03.07.2a0 Bonus Share 175,070 8,753,500
27.06.201 Bonus Sha 218,837 10,941,870
05.05.2011 Right Share 1,313,025 24,072120
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2506.2012 Bonus Share 481,442 28,886,540
13.04.2013 Borus Shae 346,638 32,322,920
10.08.2015 Borus Share 647,058 38,823,500
Mr. Latiful Bari
Date d . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face Iss_u_e_ p”c‘?’ CLmqualtlve no- % Preissue % Post isge Soures
transferof Consideation of issue equity value acquisitionprice/ of equityshares aid up caital aid up @ital of fund
fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P b cap P P @p
paid-up shares
20.02.2012 cash 850,000 8,500,@0
25.06.2012 Bonus Share - 170,000 10,200,000
Ordinary 10 10 3.50 2.10 own
13.04.2013 Bonus Share shares 122,400 11,424,000 ' ’ source
10.08.2015 Bonus Share 228,480 13,708,800
Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker
Date of . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face IS.SU.? prlcé Cumu!atlve no %Pre- issue % Post issue | Sources
Consideration - equity value acquisition price/ of equityshares . . . .
transfer of of issue . paid up capigl paid up capital | of fund
; shares (BDT transfer prices (Taka)
fully paid-up
shares
30.03.200 cash 350,000 3,500,000
20.03.2001 cash 27,270 3,772,700
15.07.2002 cash 68,180 4,454,500
22.09.2008 Bonus Share . 22,270 4,677,200
Ordinary 10 10 7.42 4.45 Own
29.09.D009 Bonus Share shares 56,120 5,238400 ' ’ souce
03.07.2010 Bonus Share 130,960 6,548,000
27.06.2011 Bonus Share 163,700 8,185,000
05.052011 Right Share 982,200 18,007,000




131

25.06.2012 Bonus Share 360,140 21,608,400
13.04.2013 Bonus 8are 259,301 24,201,410
10.08.2015 Bonus Share 484,028 29,041,690
Mrs. Sultara Jahan
Date of albtment/ _ _ Nature No._of Face Isgu_e_ prlcg/ CumJI_atlve no. % Pre issue % Post isse Surces
transfer of fully Consideation of issue equity value acquisitionprice/ of equity shares aid up caoital aid up capital of fund
paid-up shares shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P pcap P P cap
25.05.2015 cash Ordinary 831,480 8,314,800 own
10.082015 Bonus Share shares 166,296 10 10 9,977,760 255 1.53 source
Mr. Mohammad Yanus
Date of No. o Face Issue price/ Cumulative no
allotment/ . . Nature . sue price . ) % Preissue % Post isse Sources
transferof Consideration of issue equity value acquisition price/ of equity shares aid up caital aid up capial of fund
fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P bc® P P
paid-up shares
30.03.2000 cash 650,0® 6,500,000
22.09.2008 BonusShare 32,500 6,825,00
29.09.2009 Bonus Share 81,900 7,644,000
03.07.2010 Bonus Shae 191,100 9,555,000
27.06.2011 Bonus Share . 238,875 11,948,750
Ordinary 10 10 73 4.40 Oown
05.05.2011 Right Share shares 1,433,29 26,276,250 ’ ’ source
20.02.2012 Cash (850,000) 17,776,250
25.06.2012 Bonus Share 355,525 21,331,500
13.04.2013 Bonus Shae 255,978 23,891,280
10.08.2015 Bonus Share 477,826 28,669,540
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Mr. Altaf HosainSarke
Date of No. of Face Issue pricé Cumulative no
allotment/ . . Nature ; oue price . ) % Preissue % Posissue Sources
Consideration . equity value acquisitionprice/ of equityshares . . . .
transfer foully of issue . paid up apital paid up capital of fund
. shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka)
paid-up shares
14.07.2@1 cash 350,000 3,500,000
14.07.2001 cash 27,270 3,772,700
15.07.2002 cash 68,18 4,454,500
22.09.2008 Bonus Share 22,270 4,677,200
29.092009 Bonus Share 56,130 5,238,500
03.07.2010 Bonus Share . 130,960 6,548,100
Ordinary 10 10 3.92 2.35 own
27.06.2011 Bonus Sha shares 163,703 8,185,130 ' ' source
05.05.2011 Cash 982,215 18,007280
(Right Share)
20.02.2012 Cash (850000) 9,507,280
25.06.2012 Bonus Share 190,146 11,408,740
13.04.2013 Bonus Share 136,905 12,777,790
10.08.2015 Bonuws Share 255,556 15,333,350
Mr. ABM. Kaiser
Date of . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face IS.SLfe. prlce_/ Cumu_latlve no- % Preissue % Post issue | Sources
transferof Consickration of issue equity value aqquisition price/ of equityshares aid up catal aid up capital | of fund
fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Teka) P P P b cap
paid-up shares
26.08.2@7 cash 500,00 5,000000
26.08.2007 cash Ordinary 27,270 10 10 5,272,700 8.51 Own
shares ' 5.11 source
26.08.2007 cash 136,370 6,636,400
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22.09.2008 BonusShare 33,180 6,968,200

29.09.2009 Bonus Share 83,620 7,804,400

03.07.2010 BonusShare 195110 9,755,500

27.06.2011 Bonus Shre 243,887 12,194,370

05.05.2011 Cash (RighBhare) 1,463,325 26,827,620

25.062012 Bonus Share 536,552 32,193,140

13.04.2013 Bonus Share 386,318 36,056,320

30.06.014 Cash (2,438,875) 11,667,570

2505.2015 cash 1,607,35 27,741,520

10.08.2a5 Bonus Shee 554,830 33,289,820

Mrs. Halima Harun
Date of . .
allotment/ . . Nature NO'.Of Face Iss.u.a.prlce./ Cumu!atlve no. % Preissue % Post issue | Sources
transferof Consideration of issue equity value acquisition price/ of equityshares aid up capital aid upcavital of fund
fully shares (BDT) transfer prices (Taka) P b cap P pcap
paid-up shares
20.022012 cash 1,079,400 10,794,00
25.06.2012 BonusShare . 215,880 12,%2,800
Ordinary 10 10 445 2.67 Own

13.04.2013 BonusShare shares 155,434 14,507,40 ’ ' source
10.08.2015 Bonus Share 290,143 17,408,570

(e) Detail of dhares issued by the company at a price lower than the isguiee:

All the shars areissted by the Companytdace value of Tk.ALOO each before this issue.

(f) History of signifiant (5% or more) changes in ownership sdcurities frominception:



Transferor Transferee
Sl Date of
MO IS Name ofSharehdder Tgl;];ﬁirt?d Tra:éfgrfre d Name of Shareholder gi(;iit\i/g/ d R;f;é q
01. Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choy. 2,730 0.455
02. Mr.Syed AFarooque 2,727 0.454
03. Mr. AmirHamza Sarker 2,727 0.454
04. Mr. Md. LatifliBari 2,727 0.454
05. Mrs. Marium Akter 2,727 0.454
01| 23.09.2000 gﬁ;ﬂ,} Anisur 30,000 5.00 06. Mrs. Ayesha Silique 2,727 0.454
07. Mr. Fuad Latif 2,727 0.454
08. Mrs. Halnha Akte 2,727 0.454
09.Mr. Md. Abdul Awal 2,727 0.454
10. Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman 2,727 0.454
11. Mr. Aldur Rashid 2,727 0.454
02 14.07.2001 | Mr. Latiful Bari 35,000 5.83 Mr. Ataf Hossain Sarker 35,000 5.83
03 14.07.2001 | Mr. Latiful Bai 2,121 0.454 Mr. Altaf Hossan Sarker 2,727 0.454
04 | 15.07.2002 | Mr. Latiful Bari 6,818 1.136 Mr. Altaf Hosain Sarker 6,818 1.136
01.Mr. Abdur Rasid 13,637 2.27
02. Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choy. 6,818 1.136
05| 15.07.2002 | AyeshaSddque 47,727 7.95
03. Mr. Md. Latiful Bari 6,818 1.136
04. Mr.Amir Hamza Sarker 6,818 1.13%6
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05. Mr. SyedAl Farooque 10,909 1.818

06. Mr. Sgd Al Farooque 2,727 0.454
06 | 16.07.2003 | Mr. Fuad Latif 45,000 7.5 Mrs. Farida Razzaq 45,00 7.5
07 | 16.07.2003 | Mr. FuadLatif 2,727 0.454 Mrs. Farida Razzaq 2,727 0.454
08 | 20.08.2003 | Mrs.Halima Akher 45,000 7.5 Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun 45,000 7.5
09 | 20.08.2003 | Mrs. Halma Akhter 2,727 0.454 Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun 2,727 0.454
to| 21.08.2004 m{fen Monjur R. 25 00 i1r 01. Mr. Md.A.bduI Awal 12,500 2.083

02. Mrs. Farida Raaq 12,500 2.083
11 21.08.2004 | Mrs.Marium Akhter 40,000 6.66 Mr. Rezaul Karim Azary 40,000 6.66
12 | 21.08.2004 | Mrs.Marium Akhter 2,727 0.454 Mr. Md. Rezal Karm Ansary 2,721 0.454
13 | 26.08.2007 | Mr. Md. Abdur Rashid 50,000 8.33 Mr. ABM Kaiser 50,000 8.33
14 26.08.2007 | Mr. Md. Abdur Rashid 2,727 0.454 Mr. ABM Kaise 2,727 0.454
15 26.08.2007 | Mr. Md. Abdur Rashid 13,637 2.27 Mr. ABM Kaiser 13,637 2.27
16 | 30.062014 | Mr. ABMKaise 2,438,875 7.48 Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun 2,438875 7.48
17 | 25.05.2015 Xr:é;‘;zau' Karim 1,179057 3.61 Mrs. Marium Akhter 1,179,057 361
18| 25.05.2a5 | Mr. MazakatHaurn 2,438,875 7.48 ‘3 ',\\"A:'S_Agu'\l’::gzzrhan ?;;;’17‘32)5 ‘2‘:22
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SECTION: XIV CORPORATEOVORNANCE

a) A disclosure tahe effectthat the isster has complied with the requirements d€aporate
Governance Codeof the Commission:

MANAGEMENT DISCLOSURE REGARDING COMPLIANTEEARQUIREMENTS-@ORORATE
GOVERNANCEODEOF BANGLADESH SECUHYAND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Companydeclares thatit is in compliance with the requiremestof the applicake
regulationsof Corporate Governanc€odeof Bangladesh Securities andcBangeCommission
in respect of corporate governace including constittion of the Board and commtees thered.

Sdk-
Md. Anowar Hossain
ManagingDirector & CEQco
Express Ingance limited
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(b) A compliance report of Corporate Governanocequirements certified by compeent authority:

Report to the Sharehold ers of

Express Insurance Limited on compliance on the Corporate
Governance Code

We have exmined the compliace status tolie Corporate Governance Code by Express Insurance Liasioed31® July 2019This
Coderelates to the Nofication No. BSEC/CNRRD/2006L58/207/Admin/80, @ted: 3 June€018 of theBangladesh Securities and
Exchange Comnsen.

Such compance with theCorporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Camp@urexaminationwas Imited to the
proceduresand implementation hereof as adopted by the Magement in @asuring compiance to the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Code.

This is scrutiy and verification and an independent audit on complian€¢he conditions ofthe rporate Governance Codas
well as the prowdions of relevant BangladesBecretarialSandards (5S) as adopted by Institute of CharterBeretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) so far as those standards are not inconsistent with @mydition of this Cgporate Governance Code.

We state that we have otained all the information ad explanatbns, which wehave required, and after due scrutiny é&n
verification thereof, we repot that, in our opinion:

(@) The Company has complied with thendlitions of the Cquorate Gowernance Code as ptilated in the abovenentioned
Corporate Governase Code issed by the Cormission

(b) The Company has complied withetprovisions ofthe relevant Bagladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Seretariesof Bangladesh (ICH8s required by thi€ode;

(c) Proper books and rexds have ben kept by the company as required under the Companies, 1994, the scurities laws
and other relevant laws ; and

(d) The governance of the compais/satsfactory.

/-
For Podér & Associats
Jayanta Kumer Podder
Cost and Managerant Accountant

Date: 1 August 2019
Plae: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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ANNEXURE
As Per conditin no.1(5)(xxvi)

Status of compliance with the coniihs imposed bytte Commission'Blotification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2088/207/Admin/80, dated 8 June2018 issued
undersectbn 2CC of the Sedties and Exchange @inance, 1969:
(Report underCondition Nb. 9.00)

Cordition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Pu¢

in the approprige
column)

Not

Complied Complied

Remaks (if any)

1

Board of Directors

1(1)

Size of he Bard of Directors

The total number of meipers of a company's Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as "Board") shall not to less than 5 (five) and
more than20 (twenty).

1(2)

Independent Directors

1(2)@)

At leag one fifth (1/5) of the total number of di®@G 2 N&E Ay

board shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be consideréide

next integer or whole number for calaiing number of independent
director(s);

According to Insurare Act 2010
Sec.76, Maximum number of ID
shall be 2 (Two) in the insuranc
company.

1(2)(b)

For the purpose of this clause "independentrdctor" means a director

1(2)(b) (i)

Who either does not hold any share in the companyhmids less than one
percent (1%) shares of the total paigh shares bthe company;

Does not hold any share of th
Company

1(2)(b)(ii)

Who is not a sponsor fothe company and is not connected with th
company's any sponsor or director or nominated director or shareholde
the company or any of its associates, sister concerns, idiabges and
parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or moeeeshof the
total paidup shares of the compamyn the basis of family relationship an
his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned shares i
company:

The Independent Directors have
declared their compliances.

1(2)(b)(iii)

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately precedi
(two) financial years;

1(2)(b)(iv)

Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary bentise,
with the company or its subsidiary or associated companies;

1(2)(b)(v)

Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) h
director or officer of any stock exchange;

1(2)(b)(vi)

Who is not a shareholder, diceor excepting independent direct or officer ¢
any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary g
capital market;

1(2)(b)(vii)

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an exect
during the preceding 3 (the years of the concerned company's statuto,
audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal audit services or audit fi
conducting special audit or professional certifying compliance of this Cod

1(2)(b)(viii
)

Who is not an independent director more than 5 (five) listed companies;

1(2)(b)(ix)

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction &
defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or aBdork
Financial Institution (NBFI);

12)(b)x)

Who has nobeen convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitud

1(2)(c)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board and appr(
by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

1(2)(d)

The post of independent direat(s) cannot remain vacant for more than ¢
(ninety) days;

1(2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period ¢
(three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only:

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Diretor .-

1(3)(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity
is able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate |
and can make meaningful contribution to business.

1(3)(b) ()

Business Leader wheor was a promoter or director of an unlisted compal
having minimum paidip capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed compg
or a member of any national or international chamber of commerce

business association;

N/A
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1(3)(b)(ii)

CorporateLealer who is or was a top level executive not lower than Cl
Executive officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Directo
Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Com
Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance ead-of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted comp]
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a lig
company;

N/A

1(3)(b)(iii)

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulat
body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, V|
has at least educational background of bachelor degree in economi
commerce or business or law;

1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economi
Commerce or Business Studies or Law;

N/A

1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High |
Division of Bangladesh Supreme far a Chartered Accountant or Co!
and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chart
Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Charte
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equival
qualification;

N/A

13)(c)

The independent director(s) shall have at least 10( ten) yearg
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be re
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

No such deviation occurred

14

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Directol
Chief Execuve Officer-

1(4)(a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Dirg
(MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be fill|
different individuals;

1(4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Exmeu Officer (CEO) of |
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed compg

1(4)(c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the |
executive directors of the company;

1))

The Board shall clearly filee respective roles and responsibilities of tf
Chairperson and the Managing Director and/or Chief Executive officer;

1(4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining mem
may elect one of themselves from naxecutive diretors as chairpersor
for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of the reg
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

No such event arose

1(5)

The Directors' Report to the Shareholders

1(5)(0)

An industry outlook and pasble future developments in the industry;

1(5)(ii)

The Segmentvise or produciwise performance;

=

1(5) i)

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, thre:
sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

1(5)(iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net
Margin, where applicable;

1(5)(v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activites and ftf
impliacations (gain or loss);

No such event arose

1(5)vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a stater|
showing amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and b
of transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5)(vii)

A statement of utilization of preeeds raised through public issues, righ
issues and/or through any others instruments;

N/A

1(5)(viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company g
for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Biugnis
Offer, Direct Listing etc;

N/A

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quar
Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements;

No such event arose

15

A statement of remuneration paid to the rdctors including independen
directors;

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the managemer
the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of]
operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company h
been maintained;

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consiste
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that the actiogn

estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;




A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Fina
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been folloy
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1B)6av) preparaton of the financial statements and any departure there from has b )
adequately disclosed;

15)(xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has | )
effectively implemented and monitored;
A statement hat minority shareholders have been protacted from abusive actions|

1(5)(xvi) or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly § -
have effective means of redress;
A statement that there is no Significant ddubipon the issuer company's ability t

1(5)(xvii) continue as going concern, if the issuer company is not considered to be a | -
concern, the fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

An explanation that significant deviations from thest year's operating results of thi

1(5)(xvili) issuer company shall be highlighted and the resons thereof shall be explained; No such event arose

1(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) )
shall be summared;

1(5)(9) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend The Company has declared 10% Cash
or stock) for the year; dividend

1(5)(xxi) Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock divideas been or N/A
shall be declared as interim dividend;

" The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by |

15)0xi) director; )

1(5)(xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate numbeharfes
(along with namewise details where stated below) held by:

1(5)(xxiii)(@) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties {misee| N/A

details);

1(5)(xxiii)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretéigf Einancial Officer, Head ¢
Internal Audit and Compliance their spouses and minor children (raise details);

1(5)(xxiii)(c)

Executives;

1(5) (xxiii)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the comy
(namewise details).

No shareholder holding 10%or more
Share of the company

1(5)(xxiv)

In case of the appointment oreappointment of a director, a disclosure on th
following information to the shareholders:

1(5)(xxiv)(a)

a brief resume of the director

1(5)(xxiv) (b)

nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas;

1(5)(xxiv) (c)

Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and
membership of committees of the board.

A management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting d

1(5)(xxv) analysis of the company's position and operationsngl with a brief disscission o

changes in financial statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements; -
Changes in accounting policies and estimationnyf, @learly describing the effect o|

1(5)(xxv)(b) financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flow N/A
absolute figure for such changes;
Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of fianacial performancesults

1(5)(xxv)(c) and financial position as well as cash flows for current financial year with imme( -
preceding five years explaining reasons thereof;
compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as

1(5)00xv)(d) flows with the peer industry scenario; )

1(5)(xxv)(e) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe; -
risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining such rig|

15 0v)(7) concerns mitigation plan of the company; and )
future plan or projection or forecast for company's operation, performance &

1(5)(xxv)(9) financial pogion, with justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained -

the shareholders in the next AGM;




1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as required |
condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosesl gerAnnexureA; and
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1(5)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this cod
required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed asArerexureB and AnnexureC

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of
meetings as well as keep required books and records in line with the provisions ¢
relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Instity
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards al
inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

1(7)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Exef
Officer

1(7)(@)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation g
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), for the ChairpersoheoBbard,
other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the company;

N/A

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website |
company

N/A

2

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

EIL des not have any Subsidiary Company

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company sha|
made applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

N/A

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director dfi¢ Board of the holding company shall be|
director on the Board of the subsidiary company;

N/A

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be place;
review at the following Board meeting of the holding company.

N/A

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state
they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

N/A

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the finar
statements, inparticular the investments made by the subsidiary company.

N/A

3.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial O
(CFO) Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary(C}

3(1)@)

The Board shhappoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CE
Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Intern
and Compliance (HIAC);

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Exezu@ificer (CEO)
Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Interni
and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuais;

3(1)(c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold atiyee
position in any other company at the same time;

3(1)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the,
the HIAC and the CS;

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed fropotition without
approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination to the Commission|
stock exchange(s).

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Director's Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the snefetivg
Board:

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and (
Financial Officer(CFO)

3(3)@)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed fin
statements for the year and thab the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3)@)00)

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit |
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

3(3) ()i

These statements together presentatrug & Tl ANJ GAS6 2F (K
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledg
belief, no transactions entered into bthe company during the year which ar
fraudulent illegal or violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board o
member;

3(3)(©)

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Ref




4.
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Board of Drector's Committee: For ensuring good governance in the company, tf
Board shall have at least following sedbmmittees:

4()

Audit Committee;

4(ii)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

5

Audit Committee:

5(0)

Responsibility to theBoard of Directors

5(1)(@)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as acawbmittee of the Board;

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in ensuring that the fing
statements reflect true and fair view of thetate of affairs of the company and i
ensuring a good monitoring system within the business;

5(1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the A
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

52)

Consttution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(@)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

5(2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the audit committee who shall bexacutive
directors of the company excepting Chairpersiirihe Board and shall include at leaf
1(one) independent director;

5(2)(c)

All members of the audit committee should be "financially literate" and at least | (¢
member shall have accounting or related financial management background
10(ten)years of such experience;

5(2)(d)

When the term of service of any Committee members expires or there is
circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office be
expiration of the term of service, thus making the numberte Committee members|
to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall apy
the new Committee member to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later tha,
(one) month from the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure caitgirof the

performance of work of the Audit Committee;

5(2)(e)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee.

5(2)(H)

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at leag
(one) independent director.

5(3)(@)

The Board of Directors shall selet (one) member of the Audit Committee to b
Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an Independent director;

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the audit committee, the remaining mem|
may elect one of themselves as Chairperdor that particular meeting, in that casy
there shall be no problem of constittuting a quorum as required under condi
No.5(4)(b) and the reson of absence of the regular chairperson shall be duly rec
in the minutes.

5(3)(c)

Chairperson ofthe Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual Geng
Meeting (AGM):

5(4)(@)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial y
Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting may
convenal at the request of any one of the members of the Committee;

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in prese
of either two members or two third of the members of the Audit Committe
whichever is higher, whe presence of an independent director is a must.

5(5)

The Audit Committee shall:

5(5)()

Oversee the financial reporting process;

5(5)(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

5(5)(c)

Monitor Internal Audit andCompliance process to ensure that it is adequaty
resourced, including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance plan and revig
the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

5(5)(d)

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

5(5)(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual finan
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

5(5)(H)

Review along with the management, the annual financial statements be|
submission to the board for approval;

5.5(9)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly finan|
statements before submission to the board for approval,

5.5(h)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

5(5)()

Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the A

Report;




5(5)()

Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;
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5(5)(k)

Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Cohtweakness issued b
statutory auditors.

55)(

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, lev
expertise deployed and time required for effective audit and evalute the performa|
of external auditors;

5(5)(m

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial public Offering (IPO) or R¢
public Offering(RPO) or Rights Share offer have been utilized as per the pu
stated in relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:

N/A

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)@)(0)

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board.

5(6)(@)(ii)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on
following findings, if any:

5(6)(@)(i)(2)

report on conflicts of interests;

No such Incidence arose

5(6)(a)(ii)(b)

suspected or presumed fraudr irregularity or material defect identified in the
internal audit and compliance process or in the financial statements;control systel||

No such Incidence arose

5(6)(a)(ii)(c)

suspected infringement of laws,regulatory compliances includingurgtis related
laws, rules and regulations;

No such Incidence arose

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)

any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclos{
the Board immediately;

No such Incidence arose

5(6)(b)

Reporting tothe Authorities:

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has mat
impact on the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed witl|
Board and the management that any rectification is necessany irthe Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the A
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of g
matters to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) mofmtms
the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

No such reportable incidence arose

5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any repadaro
the Board under condition 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the is|
company.

6

Nomination and remuneration Committee(NRE).

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(@)

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as
committee of the Board;

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall asstee Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy f(
determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independenc
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of consid
remuneration of diretors, top level executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing cq
the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(@)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three membacddudding an independent
director;

6(2)(b)

All member of the Committee shall be nenecutive directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board;

6(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to removedaaippoint any member of the Committee

RIR|X|[ X

6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of
Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy \
180 (one hundred eighty) days ofaering such vacancy in the Committee;

=

6(2)(H)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint ofopbd any external expert and/or
member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be-viting member, if
the Chairperson feels that advice onggestion form such external expert and/d
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

6(2)(9)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;




The quorum of the NRC meeting shall nohsttute without attendance of at least ar]

6(2)() independent director; K
No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remunerg
6(2)() for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's fees K
honorariumfrom the company.
6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
6(3)(a) The B_oard shall select 1(9ne) memberl of the NRC to be Chairperson o K
Committee, who shall be an independent director;
In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC rémaning members may elect ong
6(3)(b) of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence ( K
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;
The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual generdlmgéAGM) to answer
6(3)(c) : . K
the queries of the shareholders:
6(4) Meeting of the NRC
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;
6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meetimgreguest by
any member of the NRC;
The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of eithel
6(4)(c) members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, wt| K
presence of an independent directis must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);
6(4)(d) The procee‘dings of each meeﬁng of‘ the NRC shall Aduly be recorded in the mi K
and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.
6(5) Role of the NRC
NRCshall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to
6(5)(a) . K
shareholders;
NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report
6(5)(b) ; . K
recommendation to the Board:
Formulating the criteriafor determining qualifications, positive attributes an
6(5)(b)(i) independence of a director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to K
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, considering the following:
6(5)(b)(i)(a) Thel level andlcom;m'l'ion of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attrag K
retain and motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully;
; The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropr,
6(G)(b)()(b) performance be‘;chmdns;and P ppiop K
Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed|
6(5)(b)(i)(c) incentive pay reflecting short and lostgrm performance objectives appropriate t( K
the working of the company and its goals;
6(5)(b)(i) Devising a poli(_:y_ on Boa_rd's diversity taking int_o ct_)nsideration age, ger| K
experience, ethnicity,educational background and nationality;
Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appoi
6(5)(b)(iii) in top levé executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, a K
recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;
6(5)(b)(iv) Formulatir?g the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors { K
the Board,
Indertifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and detern
6(3)O)V) their selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; K
6(5)(b)(vi) Developihg, relctl)m.mending and reviewing annually the company's human resol| K
and trainingpolicies;
The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and
6(5)(c) evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its ai K
report.
7. External or Statutory Auditors
71) The issuer shaflot engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the followil
servicesof the company, namely :
7(1) (i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; K
7 (1) (ii) Financial information system design and implementation; K
Bookkeeping or other services related to the accounting records or finan|
7 (1) (iii) . K
statement;
7 (1) (iv) Brokergdealer services; K
7)) Actuarial services; K
7 (1) (vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; K
7 (1) (vii) Any services that the Audit Committee determines. K




Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as requ

7 (1) (vili) under condition No.9(1); )
7 (1) (ix) Any other service that creates cowfliof interest -

No Partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share (

72 company they audit at least during the tenureof their audit assignment of t| )
company; his or her family members also shall not hold any sharethel said
company:
Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in

7(3) Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General meeting or Extraordinary General Meetin -
answer the queries of the shareholders.

8. Maintaining awebste by the Company-

8(1) The Company shall have an official website linked with the website of the g )
exchange.

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. -
The company shall make available thetailed disclosures on its website as require

8(3) ; B
under the regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s)

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.
The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accounta
Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chart

9(1) Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regari
compliance of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall
certificate shalbe disclosed in the Annual Report.
The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corpo| Board recommended the Professional fo

9(2) Governance Code shall be appointed by the Shareholders in the annual g¢ due appointment ly the Shareholders in
meeting. Upcoming AGM
The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with AmmexureC

9(3) attached, in the directors' report whether the company has complied with thq -

conditions or not.
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(c)Ddetails relating to the issues audit committee and remuneration committee, including the names of
committee members and a summary of the terms of reference under whichdhenittees operate

Audit Committee:
In accordance with the Corporate Governai@edeadopted by Bangladesh Seities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), the
Board appointed Audit Committee comprises of the following {Executive and Independent Directors of the Company:

1.

© XN~ ODN

Mr. Feroz Ahmed (Chairman of the Audi@dmmittee);

Mr. Md. Abdul Awal (Member of thAudit Commitee);

Mrs. Mahfuza Younus (Member of theidit Committee);

Mr. Siddique Hossain Choudhury, Independent Director (Member of the Bodimittee);

Mr. Syed Al Farooque (Member of thAeidit Committee);

Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhury (Member of #hadit Commitee);
Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker (Member of tAedit Committee);

Mrs. Marium Akhter (Member of thAudit Committee);

Mr. A. B. M. Kaiser (Member of tiheidit Committee);

10 Mrs. Farida Razzaq (Member of thadit Committee);
11. Mr. K. M. Saidur Rahman (Member of thedit Committee)

Terms of Reference of Audit Committee:
The main objective of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors to effectively carry on its responsikalities re
to financial and other relevant affairs of the Company. The Coteaits empowered to monitor, review and examine the

followings:

0

0
0
0
0
0

O o o da

Oversee the financiakporting process;

Monitor implementation/ following the accounting policiesd principles

Monitor Internal Control Risklanagement Process

Oversee hiring and performae ofexternal auditors

Review along with the management, the Annual Financial Statements before submission to the&oBappilovaj
Reviewalongwith the managementthe QuarterlyandHalfY earlyFinanciaStatementdefore submissiorto the

Boardfor approvaj

Review the adequacy of Internal Audit team performance in terms of inteurdit report

Review statement of significant related party transactions submittethbynanagement

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weaknesgisbystatutory auditors

When money is raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO)/Repeat Public Offering (RPO)/Rights Issue, the company shall
disclose to the Audit Committee about the uses/applications of funds by major category (capital expersdtaseand
marketing expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of finantsal resul
Further, on an annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for the purposes other tban thos
stated in theoffer documentprospectus.
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Remuneration Committee:

The Board appointed Remuneration Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Mr. Siddique Hossain Choudhury, Independent DaeEhairman of thd&Remuneration Committee
2. Mrs. FarideRazzaq (Member of thRemuneratbn Committee);

3. Mr. Syed Al Farooque (Member of tRemuneratbn Committeg;

4. Mr. Md. Abdul Awal (Member of thRemuneration Committéeand

5. Mr. K. M. Saidur Rahman (Menrhaf the Remuneration Committée

Terms of ReferencefdRemuneration Committee:

The Remuneation Committee has been established to assist the Board in developing and administering a fair and
transparent procedure for setting policy on the remuneratiordotctors and senior management of the Company
and for determining their remuneration packag and to review and oversee the Company's overall human
resources strategy. The Committee is empowered to perform, monitor, review and examine the followings:

0 Deermine the remuneration of the Company's Chief Exemu®fficer, the Chairman, the
Executie Directors and th€ompany Secretary
Review the ongoing appropriateness and relevance oféhsuneration policy

0 Approve the design of, and determine targets &my performance related schemes and annual
payments nade undersuch schemes

0 Review the dsign of all new longerm schemes and significant changes to such schemes for
approval, in each case, by the Boartt shareholders

0 Determine the total individuatemuneration package of each Executive Director, @mmpanySecretary
and the Chairman ingtiing bonuses, incentive payments and any compensation payments;
Monitor the level and structure of remuneration fsenior management

0 Oversee any major changesemployee benefits structures throughout the Compamyhe Group;

Review the policy for @borizing claims for expenses from the Chief Executive Officer and the

Chairman;

Ensure that all provisions regarding disclosafreemuneration

Review of the Remmeration/ 2 YYA (1 1SS Qa; LISNF2NXI yOS

Review of and propasl amendment to the termsf reference

Approval of the Directorsemuneration report

Be responsible for establishing the selection criteria, selecting, appointing and setting the terms of

referencefor any remuneration consultants who advise the Rematien Committee; and

0 Obtain reliablepp-to-date information about remuneration in other companies, with a view to judging
where to position the Company relative to othesmpanies. The Remuneration
Canmittee shall have full authority to commission any ogjs or surveys which it deems necessto
help it fulfillits obligations

_

O o Y s R o O e |



SECTION XV: VALUATION REPORT OF SECURITIES PREPARED BY THE
ISSUE MANAGERS

The valuation report of securities offered ieepared and justified by the issue managersthe
basis of the financial and all other informatipertinent to the Issue.

VALUATIONEPORT OF SECURITIES PREPARED BY ISSUE MANAGERS
Qualitative Justification
0 Highly committed and Experienced Managememeam
0 Efficient marketing team and achieve taeg business with significangrowth
0 Capital maintenanceatio increased
0 Goodnumbers ofvalued client continuingbusinesswith ElLsinceinception
0 Efficientinvestmentportfolio
0 VisionaryBoardof Directors
0 Instituting CorporateGovernance
0 Sound TraclRecad
0 Earnings Growth ipositive
0 Building and maintaininggood relationship with insuranceompanies

0 Ability to meetits ongoinginsurancepolicyand contractobligations

Quantitative Justification

The justification of the offer price is presented belowdzé S NA Q -mBKh@QA A A 2 Y

FairValue

I. No. Valuation Meth
SI. No aluatio ethods (BDT)

Net Asset "lue (NAV) at historical or Current costs 18.72
(With Revaluation Reserve)

Method -01 - :
Net Asset Value (NAV) at historical or Current cost: 1665
(Without Revaluation Reserve)
Method -02 Historical Earnings based value per €har 20.24
Method-03 Yearly Average maek price of Similar Stocks 21.74

Method -04 P/BV Multiple of Similar Stocks Based Valuation 24.09
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Method -01:
With Revaluation Reserve
As on 31 December 2018
Particulars Note Taka
ShareCapital A 391,184,640
Reained Earnings B 87,491,412
Revaluaibn Reserve C 80,975,293
Reserve for exceptional losses D 172,594,241
;I':thicri I NI K Bquitg & 8EQecember 2018 | A+B+C+D = E 732.245.585
Number of &ares Outstanding F 39,118,464
Net Asset Value (NAVEgpshare with revaluation 18.72
Without Revaluation Reserve
As on 31 December 2018
Particulars Note Taka
ShareCapital A 391,184,640
Retained Earnings B 87,491,412
Reserve for exceptional losse C 172,594,241
Total{ K| NB K Bqlity £58E Ieceper 2018 A+B+C=D 651,270,293
(A+B+C)
Number of Shares Outstanding E 39,118,464
Net Asset Value (NAV) per share without revaluation 16.65
Method-02:
Earning Based Value per Share
vear No. of Shaes Net Profit After Tax Weighted Averageno. WeightgdAveragenet
of shares profit after tax
December 31, 201 39,118,464 43,841,610 0.206896552 9,070,678
December 31, 201 39,118,464 46,766,229 0.206896552 9,675,772
December 31, 201 39,118,464 49,264330 0.206896552 10,192,620
December 31, 201 39,118,464 56,505,360 0.206896552 11,690,764
December 31, 201 32,598,720 85,789,736 0.172413793 14,791,334
Total 189,072,576 282,167,265 1 55,421,167
Total Number of Shares Before IPO 39,118,464
WeightedAverage EPS 1.42
Average Sector P/E [Last 12 MonthstS8eAverage] 14.29
Average Market FZ for 12 Months 15.08
Earning Based Value of the Stock 20.24




*Consideringcurrent capitalmarket scenarioandtrend of market PE we haveconsideredsector

PE vhich is lesser between above twiactors.

CalculationRelevant Sector P/E multiple (12 monkh

Month Sector P/E Market P/E

Declé§ 11.74 15.1¢
Jani¢ 16.4¢ 16.3¢
Feb1¢ 15.8¢ 16.1¢
Mar-1¢ 13.9 16.14
Apr-1¢ 12.9¢ 14
May-19 14.3¢ 13.97
Average 14.28! 15.07¢

Source: DSE Monthly Review December 2018 tayN2019

Method-03: Yearly Average mé&et price per share of similastocksbasedvaluation

As per information from Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, there existdevign listed insurance
companiesWe havejust consideredour companiesamongthem, whicharerecentlylisted non-life
insurancecompaniesandsimilarpaidup capitalfor valuationof securitiesof Expressnsurance.td.

Yearly Average Market Price of Similar Stocks

Month Islami InsuranceBD| Provati Ir_lsgrance Dhaka Insurancqg Bangladesh Nationa
Ltd. Limited Co. itd Issuanceco Ltd.
Junl8 27.40 15.40 18.40 14.10
Juk18 24.40 15.30 18.40 14.50
Augl8 21.10 20.10 20.50 16.20
Sepl8 22.40 18.10 24.40 16.30
Oct18 21.22 17.80 22.00 16.00
Now18 20.20 15.70 18.90 15.30
Dec18 21.70 17.10 20.20 16.40
Janl9 27.00 39.40 30.20 24.90
Feb19 24.00 40.40 27.10 25.00
Mar-19 20.30 34.10 23.20 19.40
Apr-19 17.70 26.60 20.20 18.10
May-19 21.20 29.00 25.40 20.90
Average 22.39 24.08 22.42 18.09

Average Market price of similar Stocks is BDT 21.74

Source: DSE monthly Review andvw.dsebd.org
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Method-04:

P/BV Multiple of Similar Stocks Based Valuation

Sl Company Average Price 0 NAV P/BY
No. last year
1 Islami Insurance BD Ltd

22.39 14.17 1.58
2 Provati Irsurance Co. Ltd

24.08 17.59 1.37
3 | Dhaka Insurance Co. Itd

22.42 18.75 1.20
4 | Bangladesh National Insurance Co. Itc

18.09 18.02 1.00

AverageP/BVof abovecompanies 1.29

P/BV Multiple of Similarstock-basedvaluation
a. Net Asset Value (NAV) per giesof Express Insurance Ltd 18.72
b. Average P/BV of above companies 1.29
Fair Price (a*b) (BDT) 24.09

Note: Amongforty-sevemontlife insurancecompaniesye haveconsiderednlyfour companies,
which are recently been listed with the Dhaka StBglhange.

Source:DSE Monthly Review andvw.dsebd.org


http://www.dsebd.org/

SECTIONVI DEBTSECURITIES

TheCompanyhasnot issuedanytype of debt securitiesheforeandis not planningto issuein near

future.

SECTION: XVIARTIES INVOLVED ANBEIRRESPONSIBILES

Parties involved with EIL

Responsibilities

(a)lssue Manager

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

IIDFC Capital Limited

BLI Capital Limited

The Issue Manager will act ashe
managers to the issufor the public issu
as described in the Bangladesh Gties
and Exchange Commission (Pablssue
Rules2015.

1. AAA Finance & Investmehimited

2. Southeast Bankapital
Servicedimited

3. BD Finance Capitdbldings

will act as th
the public issue ¢

The Underwriters
underwriters to

(b)Underwriters Limited described in the Bangladesh Securities
4. BLI Capitalimted Exchange Commission (Pigblssue) Rule
5. Roots Investmenitimited 2015.
6. Alpha Cajtal Managementimited
To express an odpion on these financia
(c)Auditor Ahmed Zaker & Co. statements based on their audit. Audit]

Chartered Accountants

will conduct the audit in accordance with
BangladestStandards on Auditing (BSA)

(d)Cost and Maagement
Accountants

No

N/A

(e)Vvaluer

Aziz Halim Khia Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountas

To determine a fair market value of asseg
and liability.

(fCredit Rating Agency

No

N/A




SECTIONKVII

a) Major agreements entered into byhe issuer;
1. Underwriting Agreements between the Compaanyd theUnderwriters.

MATERIAL CONTACTS

Contract

Material parts of the agreements

Underwriting agreements with

1.Southeast Bank  Capital
Services Limited

2. AAA Finance &vestmentLtd

3. BLICapitalLtd

4.Root Investment Limited

5.Alpha Capital Managemebtd

6.BD Finance&CapitalHoldings
Limited

Signing Date April 19, 2017
This Agreement shall be valid until completion of
Tenure subscription of shares and unless this Agreement

extended or earlieterminated in accordance with
the terms of this Agrement

Principal Termand
Condition

1. In case of undesubscription in any category b
up to 35% in an |Initial Public Offer, th
undersubscribed portion of securities shall be tak
up by theunderwriter.

2. In case of failure to deposit theemaining
amount by the eligible invests, the unsubscribeg
securities shall be taken up bye underwriter.

3. If and to the extent that the shares offered to th
public by a prospectuauthorized hereunder shall
not have been subscribed and paid for in lcas full
by the Closing Date of subgation, the Company
shall within 10 (Ten) days of the closure
subscription call upon the underwriter in writin
with a copy of the said writing to the Bangleste
Securities and Exchange Commission, to subs
the shares not subscribed by the closidate and to
pay for in cash in full, for such unsubscribed shg
within 15 (Fifteen) days after being called upon
do so. If payment is made by Cheque/Bank Diogf
the underwriter it will be deemed that th¢
underwriter has not fulfilled his obligatiotowards
his  underwriting commitment under thi
Agreement, until such time as the Cheque/Bg
5N} Fd KFa oSSy SyOl aH
account credited. In any caswithin 7 (seven) day|
after the expiryof the aforesad 15 (fifteen) days,
the Company shhlsend proof of subscription an
payment by the underwriter to the Commission.
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2.Issue Management Agreement between the CompanylasgeManagers

Issue Management
Agreement with

1. AAA Finance &

Investmentl_td
2. IIDFQCCapital
Limited
3. BLICapital
Limited

Signing Date: April , 2017
This Agreement shall automatitastand invalid upon completion o
Tenure: IPO Procedure and unless this Agreement is exterated

earlier terminatedin accordance with the terms of this Agreement

Principal Terms and
Condition:

1. Thescopeof servicego be renderedby thelssue Mangersto the
Issuerunder FixedPricemethod shallbe asdetailedhereunder:

a. RegulatoryCompliance

b. UnderwritingCOOperation

c. IssueArrangements

d. PublicOfferand Distributionof Prospectus
2. The ISSUE MAKEERSake the responsibility to take such stef
as arenecessary to ensure completion of aliwent and dispatch of
letters of allotment and refund warrants to the applicants accord
to the basis of allotment approved by the Bangladesh Securities|
Exclange Commission. The ISSUER undertakes to bear aliseg
relevant to share application poessing, allotment, and dispatch |
letters of allotment and refund warrant. The ISSUER shall also
all expenses related to printing and issuance of shareifgsate and
connected govt. stamps and hologrampenss.
3. Without prejudice ISSUER hereby dees that it agrees td
comply with all statutory formalities under Companies A
Guidelines issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exch
Commissiorandother relevantstatusto enableit to makethe issue.
4. The ISSUBMANAGERS hereby undertake to keep trick
compliance all information (whether written or oral) proprieta
documents and data secured in connection with or as a result of
Agreement (Confidentidihformation) and shall limit the availabili
of suchinformationto employeeswho haveaneedto seeanduseit
for the express and limited purpose stated in tAggreement.
5. The Issuer and ISSUE MANAGERS shall ensure compliance
Bangladesh Secuidts and Exchange Commission (Public Issue)R
2015, The Listing Regulations of Stdekchanges, Th€Eompanies
Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange (Amendment) Act, 201]

otherrelevantrules,regulations practicesdirectives,guidelinesetc.

(c) Fees payable to different parties

Name of the Parties Role Fees Payable
. Southeast Bank Capital Servitésited
. gﬁﬁcgn:;ctz & investmehtd. 0.50% on the
' P ’ Underwriters underwritten amount by

. RootslnvestmentLimited

. BD Finance CapitabllingsLimited

the underwriters

AAA Finance &vestment Ltd
IIDFCCapitalLimited

BLICapitalLimited

1
2
3
4
5. Alpha CapitaManagement Ltd.
6
1
2
3

Maximum 2.00% on the

Issue Managers .
g public offer amount.
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SECTION XIX: LITIGATIONS,GRHEENALTY

(@ The following litigations including outstanding litigations against the issuer or any of its
directors and fine or penalty imposed gny authority:
Thelssueror directorsof Expressnsurancdimited was not involvedin anyof the followingtypesof legal

proceedings except the mentiondxstlow:

Litigation involving Civil Laws

There was a litigation filed by M/S. Yasmin Spinning Mitls
against the Company demandini. 3,43,24,748 (Talklaree Crore
forty three lac twenty farr thousand & seven hundred forty eigh
regarding a fire claim in thet5Court of Joint District Judge Dhak
Suit Number n0.249/2010 dated 21/07/2010. The Cespending
for disposal.

Litigation
Laws

involving Criminal

There is no convictionfdhe Issuer or any of its director(s) in a
criminal proceeding

Litigation involving Securities,
Finance and Economic Laws

As on September 09, 2014 mpalty of Tk.500,000 imposed on f
Company and Tk.1000 on the then M.D.by IDRAunder rulg
130(b) and 134 respectively of the Insurance Act, 2010.
Company paid all these amounts penalized duly and settle
issue.

There is no conviction of the Issuer or anyitefdirector(s) in

Laws

IV. | Litigation involving Labot aws connection to apptable Labor Laws
Litigation  involving - Taxatior There is no conviction of the Issuer or any & director(s) in
(Income tax, VAT, Custom . ) .
V. : | connection to taxation (Income tax,AT, Customs Duty and ai
Duty andany other .
: other taxes/dities)
taxes/duties)
VI. Litigation involving any other There is no litigation involving any other Laws

(b) Outstanding cases filely the company or any oits directors:

Thereareno outstandingcasediled by the issueror anyof its directorsto anyof the followingtypes
of legalproceedingexceptVAT IncomeTaxandothersasexceptthe followingasmentionedbelow:

Litigation Involving Civil Laws

There iso litigation involving civil Laws.

Litigation involving Criminal Laws

1. Mr. Md. Asadul Islam was in Charge of VIP Road Branch ¢
Company. While he was in the service, on 28.11.2012 lagleava
loan of Tk2,50,000 fromthe Company. He repaid only k30,000
and Tk. 70,000 wasutstanding. He also received TK03917 from
petty cash. Total outstanding was TK/3,917. He was asked
repay the outstanding dues of Tk73,917. Mr. Md. Asaduklam
submitted a cheque for Tk,73,917 (dated 12.02.2014 drawn
One Bank Ltd.) Theheque waslacedin due time forencashment
but the chequewasbounced due to insufficierfund.

Subsequent a legal notice was served & a legal notice was also
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Lz f AAKSR 2y Hnxbtnéd OWinyulnd 1A g/ o
not respond and thus heoenmitted offence U/S. 138 of NI Act
1881.Accordinglya CR case has been filed against Mr. Asa
the court of the Chief Metropolitan Magistrate, Dhaka realiz
/ 2YLIl yedQa TFTdzy RO dedmsdéelpetdd/and
BSNRA O Jxaddty 2y O2YLIy
2. Mr. Md. Rafig Ahmed was-bharge of Jubilee Road Brang

gl a

Chittagong, of the Company. It was revealed that while he
Ay GKS aSNWAOS KS RAR yz2i
insurance prerium he collected. Thus, he defalcated
Tk7,02,515. As ¢r undestanding he agreed to repa
Tk4,18,775 and accordingly Mr. Rgafjave Company 3 chequ
of Tk1,50,000, Tk. 1,50,000 and Tk. 1,18,775. All the t
cheques were of NRB Global Bank Ltd., dabRoad Branch
Chittagong. In due time, all the 3 chezp were placed fo
collection but thecheques were bounced for insufficient fun
Mr. Rafig Ahmed were informed of the situation, but he did 1
take any step for encashment of the chequéscordingy, legal
notices were served upon him. But he did nespond and thus
he committed offence 5. 138 of NI Act., 1881. Subsequentl
CR case has been filed against Mr. Rafig Ahmed in the Co
the Chief Metropolitan Magistrate, Chittagong. All the ca
have been shifted to sl joint Metropolitan Session d@urt,

Chittagongdfor trail and the tral is inprogress.

Litigation involving Securities,
Finance and Economic Laws

There is no litigation involving Securities, Finance and Econ
Laws.

There is no convian of the Issuer or any of its diremi(s) in

IV. | Litigation involving Labor Lawy : connection to applicable Labor Laws
1.A petiion has been filed regarding disputed additional V
and panel VAT demanded by Customs, EXO8AT Authority ir|
¢tKS 1 2yQo6fS {dzLINBYS / 2dzNI 2
L . . . Writ petition number no.7744 dated 10/08/2006. The petitig
Litigation involving Taxation is pending fodisposa
(Income tax, VAT, Custon
V. Duty and any other| * | 2. A Petition has been filed in the Supreme CodilBangladesh
taxes/duties) High Court Division regding demand of additional Income T
by Income Tax Authority, assessment year 28023to 2014
2015 Income Tax Reference Application no. 394 of 2016, d
17.082016.The petition is pending for disposal.
Litigation involving any other . T .
VL. Thereis no litigation involving any other Laws

Laws
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Any investmentalwaysassociates with both bernal and external risk factors having both direct and
indirect effect on the investments nd& by the investor. Among those risks some can be averted, others
are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before making any investment decision, investor® need t
considerthe associatediskfactors,the riskpremium and managemenperception.If anyof the following

risks actually happens in the business, operational results and financial conditions could suffer and
investors couldiose their investments partlyor fully. The management of Express Insurance Limited
perceiveghe followingriskfactors,both externalandinternal,whichare enumeratedhereunder:

Any investment always associates with some internal/ external risk factors and among the factors some
can be averted, other are beyormbntrol. The managemerntf Expressnsurance Limited considesome
risk factors involving their business which are described as under:

() Internal risk factors may include, amorahers:

a) CreditRisk:
This is the risk of dafilt on a debt that may arise because of default by bloerower to pay
the loan. In operatig any business there is always credit risk lies in the business. As there is
always lending and borrowing between patrties in the form of moneygoutls.

Management Perception:

CreditRiskmainlylieswith Financialnstitutionsandthe manufacturingcompanywhichsellsits

products in credit. Since Express Insurance Limited is involved in insurance business, there is no
such credit risk.

b) Liquidity Risk:

The riskthat a company may be unable to meet short term fin@h@emands. This usually
occurs due @ the inability to convert its current assets to cash without a loss of capital or
income. Liquidity is a common phenomenon of the business

Management Perception

ElLconductdiquidity managemenin a mannerthat maintainsstability andflexibility in day-to-

day funding activities. The Company manages its working capital in efficient way to maintain
requiredliquidity. We are alsocontrollingregularpaymentof chequescashinflow and outflow,
maturity of depositsand our accesso otherfundingsourcesasandwhenrequired.

c) Riskassociatedwith the A & & defhed®ia subsidiariesjoint venturesand associates:

If the subsidiaries make loss, it affectsNBBy i O2 YLJI yeéQa ol t1 y0S akKSSio
there is chance of decline value of intreent in associate company. As for joint venture, a

joint venture (JV) is a business arrangement in which two or more parties agree to pool their
resourcedor the purposeof accomplishin@ specificdtask. Thistaskcan be anewprojector any



d)

e)

9)
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other bushessactivity.Inajoint venture (JV) gachof the participantsisresponsibldor profits,
losses and costs associated witth

Management Perception:
Expressnsurance Ltd. has no subsidiary and associate.

Signifcantrevenuegeneratedfrom limited number of customersJosinganyoneor more of
which would have a material adverse effect on thssuer:

Thereisriskinvolvedin havinglimited numberof customerandlosingof that particular
customerhasnegativeimpacton O 2 Y LJI s@lésahdcashflow aswell.

Management Perception:

TheCompanys not dependenion any particularor limited numberof customergo operateour

business and our management is alwdgen to find out new customers which boost up the

sales We maintain a good relationship witbur customers and take feedback about our
ASNPDAOSad ¢KSNB Aa fSaa OKIFIyOS G2 t2asS 0Odzaid2YSN
profitability for its demad, high quality and competitiveervice.

Dependencyn asingleor few suppliersof raw materials, failure of which may affect
production adversely:

Thereis alsoriskinvolvedin havinglimited numberof suppliersaswell. Singleor few suppliers
mayexploitthe companyby price hike,untimelydeliveryand low quality of product.

ManagementPerception:
By the nature of business Express Insurance Limited has not this type of risk.

More than 20%revenueof the issuercomesfrom sisterconcernor assocate or subsidiary:

Having20%revenuegenerationfrom sisterconcernor associater subsidarymakesssuer
dependent on others companies. Hence, there is dependegsky

Management Perception
We do not have any sister concerns and associate.

Negaive earnings,negativecashflows from operatingactivities, decliningturnover or
profitability, during last five years, ifny:
Negativeearningand negativeoperatingcashflow are risk underthe goingconcernrisk for
the entity.
ManagementPerception
The Company has no negative earnings and negativaloas We have been operating
busiress efficiently. But due some businesscompetition lasts few years the revenueis in
reducing mode. We are trying to enhance our businesdiversified sector to carry the
business in upwargdrofitability.

h) Loss makig associate/subsidiary/group companied theissuer:
When associate/subsidiary/groupompaniesof the issuerare lossmaking,it affects
the issuerand there is negativeimpact on cashflow of issuerand BalanceSheetas
well.



Management Perception:
Wedo not have any associate.

i) Financal weakness and poor performance of the issuer or any of its subsidiary or

k)

associates:

Financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer have negative ipabie
company. As aesult, it will be tough to pay lan interest, debt service and dividend
Future growth will be hampered.

Management Perception:

The Company is financially sound and has been operating with good performance.

Besides, as the Companyshao associate/subsidiary/associate company, the ridkss
arising from these types of coern due to their financial weakness and poor
performance isiot related to EIL as such.

Decline in value of aninvestment:
If investment value decline, it wilkduce the profit and assets as well.

Management Percption:
EIL has investment in bonds astdcks which is almost.

Risk associated with useful economic life of plant and machinery, if purchased in
second hand oreconditioned:

Thereis obsolescenceiskrelatingto plantand machinery If the machineryis purchased
in second hand or recondithed, there high risk of repair and maintenance which has
impact on profitability of thecompany.

Management Perception:
Bythe natureof busines&lLhasno plant andmachineriesthereforethistype of riskwill
not arise.

Adverse effect on future casflow if interest free loan given to related party or such
loans taken from directorsnay recali

It is loan given and taken from related party and directors a. Wecompany gives such
loan without interest to reléed party, there is interest burden fahe company if the
moneywastakenasloan.Onthe other hand,if suchloanis takenfrom directors, it will
haveanimpacton the cashflow to payoff the loanto the Directors.

Management Perception:
There is no sth loan given to related party or loaaken from directors.

Potential conflict of interest, if the sponsorsor directors of the issuerare involved with
one or more ventures which are in the same dirof activity or business as that of the
issuer and ifany supplier of raw materials or majocustomer is related to the same
sponsors odirectors:

In these cases,there is high chance of compromiseamong the related companies
because of conflict dhterest
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a)

)

s)

Management Perception:

Thereisno potential conflict of Interestaswe do not haveany venturewhichisin the
same line ofctivity.

Relatedparty transactionsenteredinto by the companythosemayadverselyaffect
competitive edge:

Relatedparty transactionof the issuercreatesconflictof interestwhichreducesthe
competitive advatage of theissuer

Management Perception:
There is no as such transaction which may adversely affect competitive edge.

Any restrictive covenants in any sharetla#rs' agreement, sponsors' agreement or any
agreement br debt or preference shares or any s#ictive covenants of banks in
respect of the loan/ credit limit and other bankinfacilities:

All information must be known to the potential investor so tha® S a lirgekeE: @nay
not be hampered in future. So, wrrestrictive covenants, if it goes @gst potential
investors, will make investors in jeopardy.

Management Perception:

¢CKSNBE IINB y2 NBaAaUGNROGAGBS O20Syl y lréemény
or any agreement relating to debt or preferenslgares or any restrictive covenants o
Banks in respect of loan or credit limit and other banking facilities.

Busines®perationsmaybe adverselyaffectedby strikes,work stoppagesor increase
in wage demands bgmployees:
Insuchcase 2 Y LJI byistrg3sbperationwill be hampered

Management Perception:

Weare usedto with the politicalunrestfor longtime and our businessndustriesare used

to dealing with this phenomenomoreover,by natureof business we have no worker
than officials and we offr a competitive salary structure four employee for their job
satisfaction.

Seasonality of the business of thssuer:
It is the risk involving that company is not doing business round the year.

Management Perception:
By nature of business EIL hasseasonal aspect.

Expiryof anyrevenue generatingcontractthat mayadverselyaffectthe business:
This is the risk of losing customers affecting fusakes.

Management Perception:
We do not have iy revenue generating contract that may adversely dffee business.

Excessive dependencen debt financing which may adversely affect the cash flow:
Excessivdependenceon debt causesugeinterestburdenof the companyandhighrisk
of insolvency thamay result irbankruptcy
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Management Perception:
ELhasnodebtfinancingfrom the year2012 thereforethereisno possibilityof riskin this
respect.

Excessivelependenceon anykeymanagementpersonnelabsenceof whom mayhave
adverse effectonk S A & & dzS p&rfarmandeza A y S & &

Excessive dependenam key management affects the busised the management is
changed in future, which will create vacuum. Besides, if the key management personnel
is of bad intention, excessive dependence will al$ecfthe business.

Management Perception:

Corporate Geernance is well practiced in our coamy. We have alsavell-placed
organogramin our companyHenceanychangein the keymanagementanbereplaced
with otherpersons.

Enforcementof contingentliabilities which may adverselyaffect financial condition:

It isthe future burdenof liabilitiesthat the investorswill takeon their shoulders
Contingentiabilitiesreducedthe assetor createobligationto paythe liabilities.

Management Perception:
We do not have any contingent liabilities which mayerdely affect financial condition.

Insurancecoveragenot adequatelyprotect againstcertain risksof damages:

Insuranceensuresandprotectsto dealwith uncertaintyof future materialloss/damage
So, insurance coverage is important for thesiness.

Management Perception:

Absence of asurance that directors will continue its engagement with Company after
expiry of lock inperiod:

Directorsrun the companywith the accumulatedinancefrom public andother financing
source. If directors discontinu® run the business, there will be native impact on
business and share pricewaslI.

Management Perception:

Ourdirectorsareinvolvedin the businesgor longtime andtheywill continuethe busness
after expiry of lock iperiod.

Ability to pay any dividendsin future will dependupon future earnings financial
condition, cashflows, working capitalrequirementsand capital expenditure:

Dividend payment is highly dependent dd2 Y LJI gbditQ 8 generate profit. If
company cannot earn good amountof profit from operation, it is unliky to pay
dividend.
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Management Perception:

We are a financially sound company and every year gaod amount of profit We are in belief

that we will be able to pay dividend regularly from our earningin the years tocome

considering financial conditioncash flows, working capital requirements capital

expenditurel & ¢Sttt a IF2OSNYYSyidiQa AYyAGAFIGAGSaA G 1 S
present.

y) Historyof non-operation, if anyand short operational history of the issuerandlackof
adequate backgound and experience of theponsors:
If there is anyhistory ofnon-operationof the company, icreatesnegative impression
Apart from this, short operation hisry indicates company is gathering knowledge and
expetise to be competitive in the market.

Management Perception:
Such case did not happen in the history of our company.

z) Risks related to engagement in new type of businessny:
If it is new busines there isarisk of viability of the new business.

Management Perception:
There is no asush risk as we are not engaged in any new type of business.

aa)Riskin investingthe securitiesbeingoffered with comparisonto other availableinvestment
options:
If the issuepricegoesdown after floating, thereisinvestmentriskfor the potential
investors.

Management Perception:

Weare profitableentity and our businesgrowth will continuein longerperiod.It isnot
riskyin investingsecuritiesn thiscompany witrtcomparisorto otheravailableinvestment
options.

bb) Anypenalty or actiontaken by anyregulatoryauthorities for non-compliancewith
provisions of anylaw:

AnAuditteamof InsuranceDevelopmentind RegulatoryAuthority IDRAPn 12-11-2012
inspected Jubilee Road Branch, Chittagong of our gamy, for audit purpose for the
period from 01-:04-2012 to 3110-2012. In their report, they mentioned that some
deviation/irregularities were happened in the Branch regarding credit transactiant&
deduction of tax & VAT at sources.

Management Perceptia:

Thereare no suchissueexceptmenionedabovein the historyof Expressnsurancetd.
Actually, there was no credit transaction rather it was late deposit of premium only for 2
to 3 days as theravere weekly holidays in between deposit of chequesd&shment of

the same. As regards dection of Tax & VAT from the payment of Agency commission,
it was practiced to realize tax & VAT from the Agency Commission at Head office at the
time of calculatim/payment of Agencyommission. Irspite of our clariiation IDRA
imposed a penalty of tk.,50,000f on Exprestnsurancelimited& Tk.1,00,0000n the

then M.D.& CEOWe compliedwith the order/decision of Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authoritf{IDRA) and paid thehole amounts by pay order in dugéme and
now it is a settled issueMlanagementis now very cautiousto control and checksuch
errorin future.
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cc) Litigations against the issuer for Tax and VAT related matters and other government
claims, along with the disclosures of amount, periodrfachich such demands alaims
are outstanding, financial implications and the status of tlcase:

1. A Petition has been filed by EIL in the Supreme Court of Bangladesh High Court Division
regarding demand of additional income Tax by Income Tax Authorityoamiing Tk.
95,115,567or the assessent year 20122013to 20142015 The petition is pending for
disposal

2. A petition has been filed regarding disputed additional VATAand panelam#b'nn}ing Tk. o
9,82670demanded by Customs, Excise avidT Authority inKS | 2y Qof S { dzLINSYS [/ 2 dz
BangladestHigh Court Division. Writ petitiomumber no.7744 dated 10/08/2006 which is
pending for disposal.

Management Perception:

Income Tax Authority does sessment of tax of insurance companies in the light of

Insurance Rules, 1958 which was introdd about60 years back where celling of

allowable management expenditure is very less and not time relevant. In a case filed by

an Insurance Company ofthecobii® | 2y Qo6f S | A3IK / 2dz2NI t | aasSR |y
Authority to assess tax in this regard jasr Incone Tax Rules. Income Tax Authority has

filed an appealagainstthe orderin the AppellateDivisionofthe | 2 y (SaprefeCourtof

Bangladesh and got stayrder. SIS G KS 1 2y Qo6ft S | A JvoroftRedzNI LI & &
Insurance Company, it ispected thai G KS | 2y Qot S ! LISt EFGS 5A QA
verdictof the High Court.In that casetax liabilities of EILwill be reducedsubstantially.
Besidesgvery year EIL makes provision for income tax regulady of yearly income

which stands BDI84,345,34 in the statement of financial position in the financial year

2018.

S
a

dd) Registeredbffice or factory building or placeof operationis not owned by the issuer:
Factory building should be ownédxy the compary. Otherwise, there is risk of hike in
factoryrentin the yearsto comeandthreat of shiftingthe factoryaswell.

Management Perception:
ElListhe ownerofits registeredofficeandthe branchofficesarerentedfor longterm
agreement.Thereforeno risk will bearisenin thisrespect.

ee)Lack d renewal of existing regulatory permissions/ licenses:
In this case company is not following the law to renew its all licenses.

Management Perception:
There is no such issue relating to lack of existingleggry permissions/ licenses.

ff) Falure in holding AGMor declaringdividend or paymentof interest by anylisted
securitiesof the issueror any of its subsidiariesor associates:
Failure in holdig AGM or declaring dividend indicates the lack of clenpe to the
regulatory rules. Failer of paymat of interest indicate the poor cash generation to the
companyto payinterestanddebt service.Theoverallimpressiorwill be negativefor the
company

Management Perception:

TheCompanydoesnot haveanysubsidiaryor associateor listedsearitiesand thusno
such rislarisen.
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gg)lssuances of securities at lower than the IPO offer price within one year:
The management ultimate goal is to maximiae wealth of the company. If share price
goes up, it mximizes wealth of the company. On tbhéher hard, if share price goes
down, it minimizes the wealth of the company.

Management Perception:

EIL has been profitable entity. It has potentiality to giawuture. We believe that our
IPO offer price will tdoe lower within one year.

hh)Refusl of application for publicissueof any securitiesof the issueror any of its
subsidiaries or associates at any time by tBemmission:
If any refusal happeneth the above cases, it will create negative impresdiorthe
issuer

Management Perception:

EIL appéd to BSEC for permission of IPO on April 30, 2013 but imehatime on
August30, 2015the companyraiseits capital through stockdividend.Forthis purpose,

on January 04, 2016 BSEC issued a lettertimsuthe further application and read
prospetus reflecting the dilution effect and updated accounts. It was a regular process
for the companyandtherewasno defamationissueregardingthe matter.

(ii) External risk factors may includ@mong others

a)

b)

c)

Interest Rate Risks

Interest rate risk isassociatd with the fluctuations in market interest rates which cause a
O2YLIl yeQa Oz2ait 2F RSolG G2 AyONBlFrasSeo / KloyaSa
increase the interest rates. High rate of interesaynadversely affect the operating rdsiand
financial performance of the Company with additional financial charges and squeezes the profit
of the company.

Management Perception:

EllcurrentlyR 2 St&njo@anyloanfacility, thereforethereisnointerest rate riskassociatedvith
the Company.

ExchageRate Risks
Unfavorablevolatility or fluctuationsof foreigncurrencyto BDTexchangeate mayhavean
impact on the cost structure and profitabilibf thecompany.

Management Perception:
Bythe nature of businesg&ILhasno opportunityto happenthisbecausefit operatesin local
market and deals with local currenagly.

Industry Risks
i. Market demand

J2YLI yeQa &l fSa I yR nB dyfrggied demantid itsRSVidSsy R S R

Any economic reession, changes in requirements, watl incone and other related
factors may cause to decline the market demand of The Company services.

Ay



Management perception:

{GNRYy3 ONYyR f 28I $eivites ® Tits cistoSersChasydnhbléd® thei
Companyto capture significantmarketsharein the sector.The Companyis continuously
penetrating into the market and upgrading the quality of the products to minimize the
marketrisks.

i. Raw materials aneénergycosts

Instability in raw materials and energy costs yneamper the profitability of The
Commny signifcantly. A recent government decision regarding escalation of electricity
prices will put a huge pressure on the product cost of the local business.

Management perception:

Thereare no such raw materials fahis company as we operate in servisector. er
power and electricity, EIL has own power generator for uninterrupted service. The
electricity cost is same for all other competitors so it will beuatgd with price
accordingly.

d) Economicand Politicalrisks;
Economiaisks:
The growth of ie Companyould be adversely affected by various factors such as political
or regulatoryaction,includingadversechangesn liberalizationpolicies,socialdisturbances,
terrorist attacks and other acts of violena war, natural calamities, commoditgnd
energyprices and various other factors. Any significant changes may adversely affect our
business andinancials.

Management perception:

Bangladesh economg booming for last few years. Consistent industriaighoalong with
increasedagriculturalproductionhasmadethe percapitaincomehigherthan that of recent
years. In addition, favorable government policies and industry friendly policies by other
reguatory bodies have proved to be congenial to the econooh the country. The
management of T Companys aware of suchisks.

Political risks:

Bangladeslis proneto seriousunrestin the political conditionwhich produceshartal, road
block and many dter barriers to the business. This could also pushcthst of the product
upwards

Management perception:

During the last forty years of pestdependence period, Bangladesh has gone through a
variety of political situations. But recently, a stable podit atmosphere is prevailing in the
country. Both theruling and opposition parties are conitted to the betterment of the
country. Political parties are thinking for growth of the country.

e)Market and Technologyrelated Risks;

Market risks

ElLisoperatingin afree marketeconomyregime.Thecompanymighthaveto facestiff competition
from itscompetitors.
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Management perception:
Lastfew yearsElLdoingits businessoundlyand earneda goodfamein the insurancesector.Managementof
ElLbelievethat they can manage the market risk fature.

Technologyrelated risks;

Technologyalwaysplays a vital role for eachand every type of businessInnovationof new and
costeffective technology can increase utility and reduce costs of service. On the tted,
obsolete technology may have a negative impacttmbusiness.

Management perception:
EIL appés the latest technology in the insurance management process.

f) Potential or existing governmentegulations;

The Company operates under Companies Astiiance Development Regulatory Authority (IDRS),
Taxaton policyadoptedby NBRBangladeslgecuritiesandExchang&€ommissiod . { 9Rulésahd
Rules adopted by other regulatory bodies. Any abrupt changes of the policies formed by those
bodies will impatthe business of The Compaagversely.

Management peception:

Economy of Bangladesh hasepedevelojing over the decades becauseknfsinesdriendly Rules
and Regulations adopted by the various regulatory bodies of the country. Ualgsadverse
polidesaretaken,whichmaymateriallyaffectthe industryasawhole, the businesf TheCompany
will not be affected.

Government emphasizes on the growth of local industry to meet the local need. Yet the promoters
and the sponsors have endeavor to coneértbhe policy makers for adopting favorable terms and
conditions, which will eventually helghé industy to compete with thelow-costlocations in the
global arena and to save foreign currency.

Potential or existing changes in global or natiorlicies;

Changes in the existing global or national policies ltave either positive or negative irapts for

the company. Any scarcity or price hike or global or national policy change may hamper the
profitability.

Management perception:

Politicalturmoil andthe disturbancearebadfor the economyandsofor the company. TheCompany
canprosperin situation of political stabilityanda congeniabusinesenvironment. Themanagement
of EIL is always concerned about the prevailing and upcoming future changee giothal or
nationalpolicyandshallresponseapproprately andtimely to safeguardts interest.

Statutory clearancesand approvalsthose are yet to be receivedby the issuer;

Statutory clearance and approval is imperative for any business to starfTbéfte are many
statutory clearances and approvals neby the regulatory authority in ordeto be montored,
controlled and guided.

Management Perception:

We have been in the business over 16 years. We have collected all the statutory clearancet¢o opera
our business. Hence, there are no as such riskuioEompany.
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i) Competitive condition ofthe business;
EIL is operating in a free market economy regime. The Company might have to face hard
competition from its competitors. Availability of differentpggs of insurance service adds to the
competition, chaknging the profitability of the busirss.

Management perception:

Bangladesh is the prime source of cheapest labor in the world, gaining comparative advantages for
its industries over their global comitors. Other overhead costs are also low in Bangladés a

result, The Company has bedrleato mantain its cost of service most competitive. Moreover, over
the last few years the Company has built a trustworthy relationship with its customers and we
expect in future it will help the Company to almostiavor to lower the competition with bers.

i) Conplementary and supplementary products/services which may have an impact on business
of theissuer.

Complementangoodsare pairedgoods.Twogoods(Aand B)are complementarywhenusingmore

of goods A reques the use of more of goods B. Foample, thedemand for one goods (printers)
generates demand for the other (ink cartridges). Supplementary goods are two goods that are used
together. For exampldf we have a car, we also need petrol to run the cap@ementary goods

have a negative cgs elastiity of demand. For instance, when price of petrol goes up, demand for
petrol and cars goedgown.

Management Perception:

The Company has not faced amaltenges relating to supplementary and complementadpcts
and Management are concernedttvthe isue. In future, if necessary, management may diversify
the product to be competitive over the competitors.

(i) OthersRisk:

As per our thinking, there isonother risk associated with the business of EIL.
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SECTIONKXI DESCRIPTION ORETSSUE

(a) Issue Size
The promwsed Initial public offering (IPO) of EIL is Tk. 260,790,000 under Fixed Price Method.
(b) Number of securities to béssued;

The Company intends to iss@6,079,000ordinary shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an iggoe of Tk. 10.00

through Initial pwlic offeling (IPO) totaling to Tk. 260,790,000 under Fixed Price Method subject to
regulatory approvals.

(c) Authorized capital and paidup capital;

Particulars Captal in Taka

Authorized Capital:
75,000,000 Shares @a 10.00 each £50.000.909

Issued & Hlly PaidUp capital:

39,118,464 ordinary Shares @ Taka 10.00 each 391,184,640
Proposed IPO:
26,079,000 ordinary shares of tk.10.00 each at par totaling Tk. 26[@@0 260,790,000
Total Paid Up Capital after IPO 651,974,640
d) Face value, premium and ddf price per unit ofsecurities;
Face value per Share Tk. 10.00 each
Premium N/A
Offer Price per Share Tk. 10.00 each
e) Number of securities to be entitled foeach category odpplicants;
No. of .
Particulars Percentage Ordinary Nominal Iss_ue Issue Amount
Value price (Taka)
Shares
Mutual Funds 10% 2,607,900 26,079,000
Initial Public| Eligible and CIS ° R s
Offering investors El excluding
through . (Els) Mutual Funds& 30% 7,823,700 10.00 | 1000 78,237,000
Fixed Price CIS
Method General NRB 10% 2,607,900 26,079,000
Public (GP) | General 50% 13,039,500 130,395,000
Public (GP)
Excluding NRB
Total 100% 26,079,000 260,790,000




(f) Holding dructure of different classes of securities before aradter theissue

Sl. Category of No. of Ordinary Shares Hold Percentage of holding
No. Sareholders PrelPO PostIPO PrelPO PostIPO
1 | Director & Sponsor 39,118,464 39,118,464 100.00% 60.00
2 | Elexcluding - 7,823,700 12.00
Mutual Fundst CIS
3 | MutualFund & CIS - 2,607,900 4.00
4 | Gereral - 13,039,500 20.00
Publc (GP) Excluding
NRB
Non-Resident
5 Bangladeshis (NRBSs) i 2,607,900 4.00
Total 39,118,464 65,197,464 100.00% 100.00%

(g) Objecive of the issue including financing requirements angbkibility in respect of enhanced paid
up capital.

The Proceeds from IP@rough issuance of 2,60,79,00s. of ordinary shares at an issue price of Tk. 10.00 each at par totaling
Tk. 26,07,90,000 will be used as projected below:

Area of Utilization ¢ IPO Fund A(In;olerr;t Time of Implementation
Investment in Capital Market:

GovernmenftTreasury Bonsl 20,000,000 52,158,000

Mutual Fund 10,000,000 3 months from receiving IPO fur|

Secondary Market

(A Category List Securitie} 22,158,000

Investment in FDR with Nationalized Commerc

Banks 193,632,000 3 months from receiving IPO fur]
IPO Expenses 15,000,000 45 days from receiving IPO fun
Total 260,790,000

Feasibility:
AsElLisnot planningto expandits businessr acquireanyassetsrom IPOproceedshence feasibility
study is not necesaryhere.
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SECTIONKXII USE OPROCEEDS

Use d net proceeds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each purpose with hease
break-up;

The Proceeds from IP@rough issuance of 2,60,79,00s. of ordinary shares at an issue price of Tk. 10.00 each at par totaling
Tk. 26,07,90,000 will be used as projected below:

Area of Utilization of IPO Fund A(Irgg_lrr;t Time of Implementation
Investment in Capital Market:

GovernmenfTreasury Borsl 20,000,000 52,158,000

Mutual Fund 10,000,000 3 months from receiving IPO fur]

Secondary Market

(A Category List Securitiey 22,158,000

Investment in FDR with Nationalized Commerc 103,632,000 3 months from receiing IPO fund

Banks
IPO Expenses 15,000,000 45 days from receiving IPO fun
Total 260,790,000
Sd- Sd- Sd-
(Md. Obaidul Akbar) (K-M Saidur Rahmagn (Md. Abdul Awal)
DGM & CFO Managing Directo& CEO Chairman

(a) Utilization of the total amount of paid-up capital andsharepremium, if any,includingthea LJ2 y a 2 N&A Q
contribution and capital raised of the issuer at the time of submission of gppectus, in details with
indication of use of such funglin the financiaktatements;

EIL hasaiseal its pad-up capital different times as per the following schedule

Description Date of _N_umbers of Share Consideration Total No. Face Paid up
P Allotment | EXisting no.| Cum No. of of Share | Value| capital (Tk)
of share Share

Subscribers to the
memorandum
and Articles of 6,000,000 6,000,000 Cash 6,000,000 10 60,000,000
Association at the
time of
incorporation
Second 22.09.2008 300,000 6,300000| Bonus Share 6,300,0000 10 63,000,000
Third 29.09.209 756,000 7,056,000 Bonus Share 7,0%,000, 10 70,560,000
Fourth 03.07.201Q 1,764,000 8,820,0000 Bonus Share 8,820,0000 10 88,200,000
Fifth 27.06.2011 2,205,000 11,025,000 Bonus Share 11,025,000 10 110,250,000
Sixth 05.05.2011 13,230,000 24,255,000 CaSSI’?aK:Ieg)ht 24,255,000 10 242 550,000
Seveith 25.06.2012 4,851,000 29,106,000 Bonus Share 29,106,000 10 291,060,000
Eighth 13.04.2013 3,492,720 32598720 Bonus Share 32,598,729 10 325,987,204
Ninth 10.08.2015 6,519,744 39,118,464 Bonus Share 39,1184@| 10 391,184,640

Total 39,118,464 391184640
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SR Yy a zawdiation sinceinceptionbrought & deployedby the issuercompanyprior to the public
offer andindication of suchfunds utilization in the financialstatementis asunder:

Accsg;‘?ng Amount in TK. Fund utilizedfor Reflected in financid Statements
2008 30,00,000 FDR LYONBIasS Ay a{Kl]
2009 75,60,000 FDR LYONBIasS Ay a{ K|
2010 17,640,000 FDR INONB &S Ay a{KIN
2011 22,050,000 FDR INONB I &8 Ay &{ KI N
2011 132,3mM,000 FLR INNB I a8 Ay a{ KI NB
2012 48,510,000 FDR LYONBIasS Ay a{ K|
2013 34,927,200 FDR LYONBIasS Ay a{ K|
2015 6,519,7440 FDR LYONBIasS Ay a{ K|

(b)If one of the objects is an investment in a joint venture, a subsidiary,an associateor any
acquisition, detailsof the form of investment, nature of benefit expectedto accrueto the
issuer as a resut of the investment, brief description of businessand financials of such
venture;

The Compny ha no object to investment in such type of ventures by using Use of IPO proceeds.

(c) If IPO proceeds are not sufficient to complete the project, then source dflitional fund must be
mentioned. In this connection, @pies of contract to meet the additioal funds ae required to be
submitted to the Commission. The means and source of financing, including details of bridge loan
or other financial arrangement, whichmay be repaid from the proceeds of the issue along with
utilization of suchfunds;

Not appli@able n this ase.

(d) A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and utilization of funds received through
public offer in a tabular form, progress made sarf giving details of land acquisition, civil works,
installation of plant and machinery, theapproximate date of completion of the project and the
projecteddate of full commercialoperation etc. Thescheduleshallbe signedby the ChiefExecutive
Officer or Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Chsin on behalf of Board of Directors
of the issLer;



170

Use d Proceeds from IPO and Implementation Schedule

The Proceeds from IP@rough issuance of 2,60,79,00®s. of ordinary shares at an issue price of Tk. 10.00 each at par totaling
Tk. 26,07,90,000 will be used as projected below:

Area of Utilzation of IFD Fund A(Irg%lfrr;t Time of Implementation
Investment in Capital Market:
GovernmentTreasury Bonsl 20,000,000 52,158,000
Mutual Fund 10,000,000, 3 months from receiving IPO fund
Secondary Market
(A Category Lisd Securitie¥ 22,158000

Investment in FDR with Nationalized Commercial 103,632,000 3 months from receiving IPO fund

Banls
IPO Expenses 15,000,000, 45 days from receiving IPO fund
Total 260,790,000
Sdt- Sdk- Sd-
(Md. Obaidul Akbar) (K.M Saidur Rahman (Md. Abdul Awal)
DGM &CFO Managing Directo& CEO Chairman

(e)If there are contracts coering any of the activities of the isger for which the proceeds of
saleof securitiesareto be used,suchascontractsfor the purchaseof land or contractsfor the
construction ofbuildings, the isser shall disclose the terms of such contracts, and igspof
the contracts shall be encloseals annexue to theprospectus;

The Company has not made any type of such contact.

(f) If one of the objects of the issue is Uization of the isue proeeds for waking capital,
basis of estimation of working capitalequirement along with the relevant assnptions,
reasons for raising additional working capital substantiating the same with relevant facts and
figures and also theeasons for finanag shot with long term investmentsand an item wise
break-up of lastthree yearsworking capitaland next two yearsprojection;

No objects of the issue are utilization of the issue proceeds for working capital.

(g) Where the issuer proposs to undertake ore or more activities like diversification,
modernization,expansion,etc., the total project costactivity-wise or project wise, asthe case
may be;

The Company doesot propose to undertake one or more activities like diversification,
modemization, expasion, éc.

(i) Wherethe issuer is implementing the project in a phased mamthe cost of each phase,
includingthe phases if any, which have already beeémplemented;
Described under the titli&Jse of Proceeds and Implementation Scheein the prospectis.

() Thedetails of all existingor anticipated material transactionsin relation to utilization of the
issueproceedsor project costwith sponsorsdirectors,key managementpersonnel,associates
and groupcompanies;

There is no existipor anticipated material transactionin relation to utilization of the issue
proceeds or poject cost with sponsors, directorsek managerant personnel, associates and
group companies.

(k) Summary of the project appraisal/ feasibility report by the relevaprofessional peope
with cost of theproject and means of finance, weaknesses and threatsany, as given in the
appraisal/ feasibility report.

Not applicable here.
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LO&-IN

a) Lockin provision: Ordinary share of the issuer shalke Bubject to lockin, from the first
trading date of the Exchanges in the following manner

1. All the shares held, at the time ofteording onsent to the public offer, by sponsors,

directors and shareholders holding 10% or more shares shall be subjemtktn for 3
(three) years

2. If any $ares are transferred by sponsors, directors and shalagrs holding 10% or

more shares to my personshall be subject to loekn for 3 (three) years.

3. If the shares are distributed through the fresh allotment beforé@ur) years or moe
shallbe subjecto lockin for 1 (one) year.

4. Any shares held by Alteative Investment Fund shall be sulfjée lock-in of 1 (one) year.
5. Shares allotted to any persons other than the shares mentioned irceuatition: a, b, c,

d shal be sibject to lack-in of 2 (two) years.

b) Statement of securities to be locked in for eagdhareholder along with BO account

number, lockin period and number of securities to decked-in

Lock in
% d shareholdng Period
No. of from the
Sl. No. Name of Address share BO ID Status Date of first
Shareholders holdi Acquisition | trading
olding Before After :
ate of
IPO IPO the
Exchang
es
16.07.2003
21.08.2004
22.09.2008
House # 8, 29.09.2009
Mr. Mrs. Farida| Road # 76, ’ 03.07.2010
1| Razzaq Gulshare, | 3%26:572| 100376 | 60226 | 120281006284881 | Director | = 2% 7| 3years
Dhaka. 05.05.201
25.06.202
13.04.2013
10.08.2015
20.08.2003
House # 42/A, 22.09.2008
Road #16 29.09.200
(new),27 03.07.2010
2 | peMd | od), | 13708® | 35044 | 21026 | 1201500000866680 oot 2Lo0o0| 3vears
Dharmondi
R/A, Dhaka 25.06.2012
1205. 13.04.2013
30.06.2014
10.08.2015
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30.03.2000
20.03.2001
Hous # 38/B 15.07.2002
Road # 12 22.09.2008
Mr. SyedAl Baridhara . 29.09.2009
3 | Faromue Diplomatic | 43,26,715| 11.0605 | 6.6363 | 120319007661097 | Director | 03.07.2010| 3 years
Zone, 27.06.2011
Gulshan, 05.05.2011
Dhakal212. 25.062012
13.04.2013
10.08.205
Flat # 3/C, 20.02.2012
Mrs. Mahfuza | House#47, . 25.06.2012
4 Rad#5, | 13,7080 | 3504 | 2.1026 | 1201630006607717 Director 6. 3years
Younus . 13.04.2013
Dhanmondi 10.08.2015
R/A, Dhaka e
3003.2000
20.03.2001
22.09.2008
. M. 70, Gulshn 29.09.2009
5 | Shamsur AVenUe, | 41 11736| 7.9546 | 47728 | 1201930006408144 ~_SPONSOr | 03.07.2010\ ..
Rahman Gulshan, Diredor | 27.06.2011
Dhaka 05.05.2011
25.06.2012
13.04.2013
10.08.2015
30.03.2000
20.03.2001
21.08.2004
Fat #6/12, 22.09.2008
Mr. Md. Abdu Prio Prgngon, . 29.09.2009
6 - Md. 2, Poribag, | 36,00,630| 9.2044 | 55226 | 1203190032311449| Director | 03.07.2010| 3 years
Awal
Ramna, 27.06.2011
Dhaka 05.05.2011
25.06.2012
13.04.2013
10.08.2a5
Houses?, 30.03.2000
20.02.2012
Mrs. Marium Road #11 . 25.06.2012
7| Ader (new), 2785748 | 7.1213 | 4.2728 | 160366000769231§ Director | T>0>2°%| 3years
Dhanmondi P
RIA,Dhaka 25.05.2015
' 10.08.2015
30.03.2000
20.03.2001
15.07.2002
22.09.2008
Mr. Khalilr FF'{%‘f‘dej;' 29.09.2009
8 | Rahman ad# 9, | 3842,350| 9.9245 | 5.9547 | 1203190025863661| Director | 03.07.2010| 3 years
Baridhara,
Choudhury Dhaka 27.06.2011
05.05.2011
25.062012
13.04.2013
10.08.205
House # 23/A, 30.03.2000
Road # 13/A, 20.02.2012
9 | Mr. Latiful Bari| Dhanmondi | 13,7088 | 3.5044 | 2.1027 | 1201630062846543 Director | 25.06.2012| 3 years
RIA, Dhaka 13.04.2013
1209. 10.08.2015
30.(82000
20.03.2001
15.07.2002
22.09.2008
. . 29.09.2009
10 | MrAmir 1902, Kakrall, | g 4 169| 74240 | 44544 | 1203370062778615 Director | 03.07.2010| 3yeas
HamzaSarker Ramna, Dhakd
27.06.2011
05.05.2011
25.06.2012
13.04.2013
10.08.2015
Pbt-49, Road
Mrs. Sultaa 35/A, 25.05.2015
11 Jahan Gulshar2, 9,97,776 25506 1.5304 | 1203000062742300 Shaeholder 10.08.2015 3years

Dhakal212.
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14.07.2001
15.07.2002
House # 23/A, 22.09.2008
29.092009
Mr. Altaf Road # 13/A, 03.07.200
12 . Dhanmondi | 1533,335 3.9197 2.3518 | 1201630000078942 Shareholder el 3 years
Hossain Sarker 27.06.2011
R/A, Dhéa-
1200. 05.05.2011
25.06.2012
13.04.2013
10.08.2015
30.03.2000
22.092008
Flat # 3/C, 29.09.2009
. House#47, 03.07.2010
13 ég‘jr‘] l':f':hd' Road#5, | 28,66,958| 7.3280 | 4.3973 | 120163000083805 Sfapr‘;ﬁzféer 27.06.2011| 3 years
Dhannondi 05.05.2011
R/A,Dlaka. 25.06.2012
13.04.2013
10.08.2015
26.08.2007
22.09.2008
29.09.2009
Plot-49, Road 03.07.2010
. 35/A, . 27.06.2011
14 Mr. ABMKaiser Gulsha-2, 33,28,982 8.5100 2.6701 1203000033242071 Directa 05.05.2011 3years
Dhaka1212. 25.06.2012
13.04.2013
25.05.2015
10.08.2015
House # 42/A,
Road #16 30.03.2000
Mrs. Halima (new),27 . 20.02.2012
15 Harun (old), 17,40,857 4.4502 5.1060 10242000063258 Director 25.06.2012 3 years
Dhanmondi 13.04.2013
R/A, Dhaka 10.08.2015

1205.
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SECTIONXXIV MARKETS FOR THECURITIEBEING GFERED

StockExchanges:

The isuer shalbpply to the following bourses for listing shares wiitfii (seven) working days
from the date of consem accorded by the Commission to issue the prospectus:

k ‘dl:" . Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)
' 9/F, Motijheel C/A, Dhak1000;and
—.— Chittagong Stek Exchang&imited(CSE)
iy CSE Building, 1080 Sheikh Mujib Roadfagjanng.

Declaration about Listingf Shares wih Stock Exchanges:

None of the Stock Exchanges, if for any reason, grant listing within 75 days from the closure of
subscrption, anyallotmert in terms of this prospectus shall be void and the Company shall
refund the subscription money withififteen days from the date of refusal for listing by the
stock exchange,or from the date of expiry of the said 75 (seveifitye) days as the cae
maybe

In caseof nen-refund of the subscription money within the afesaid fifteen days, the
Company diedors, in aldition to the issuer company, shall be collectively and severally liable
for refund of the subscription money, wiihterest at the ate of 26 (two perent) per month
above the bank rate, to the subscribersncerned.

The issue managers, addtion to the issuer Company, shall ensure due compliance of the
abovementioned conditions and shall submit compliance repénereonto the Conmission

withinseve/ RIF &4 2F SELANE 27F {KiddalGwedNS sefudiefthe A F 1SSy R
sub<ription money.

Trading and Settlement;

Trading and Settlement Regulation of the stock exchanges will apply in respect afjteadi
settlementof the dhares of tle Company.

¢19 L{{!9 {1'[[ .9 ¥Y[!/95 Lb 6&bé /! ¢9DI
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SECTIONXXVDESCRIPTIGFSECURITIEBUTSTANDINGRBEINGFFERED
(a) Dividend, voting and preemptiomights;

The Share Capital of the company is divitted Odinary Shaes, carying equalrights to

vote andreceivedividendin terms of the relevantprovisionsof the Companieg\ct 1994and

the Articlesof Associatiorof the company All Shareholdershallhavethe usualvotingrights

in personor by proxyin connectionwith, amongothers, election of Directors& Auditorsand

other usual agendafoGeneral Meeting; Ordinary or Ext-ordinary.On a show of hand,
every shareholder presents in person and every duly authorized representative of a
shareholder pesent & a GeneralMeeting shall haveone vote and on a poll every
shareholdepresentor by proxyshallhaveonevote for evely shareheldby himor her.

In case of any additional issue of shares for raising furtheital,the existing shareholders
shdl be entitled to Right Isue of shags in terms of the guidelines issued by the BSEC from
time to time.

(b) Conversion and liquidtion rights;

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act 1994, Articles of Association of the Company
and other relevant rulesn force, the shaes of tre Company i@ freely transferable. The
Company shall not charge wriee for registering transfer ofhares. No trasfer shall be
made to a firm, an infant or person of unsound mind.

(c) Dividendpolicy;

i. The profit of the Company, bject to any spedil right relating thereto created or
authorizedto be createdby the Memorandumandsubjectto the provisionsof the Articles

of Association, shall be divisible among the members in proportion to the amount of
capital paidup on the sharsheldby themrespectivel.

i.No large dividend shall be declared than is recommended by Biwectors, but the
Company in itsGereral Meetng may declare a smaller dividend. The declaration of
Directorsasto the amountof Net profit of the Companyshallbe condusive.

iii.No dividerd shall bepayable except out of the profits of the Company or antlger
undistributedprofits. Dividend shallnot carryinterestasagainsthe Company.

iv.The Directors may from time to time pay the members such interim divideral their
judgmert the financial pogion of the Company mgystify.

v. Atransferof sharesshallnot passthe right to anydividend declaed thereonbeforethe
registration oftransfer.

vi.Nolimitation in paymentof dividendis stipulatedin anydebtinstrumentor otherwise.

(d) Other rights ofthe securitiesholders;

Intermsof the provisionsof the Companieg\ct 1994, Articlesof Associatiorof the Company
andother relevantrulesin force,the sharesof the Companyaretransferable TheCompany



shallnot charge anyfee, other than Governmat dutiesfor registeringtransferof sharesNo
transfer shall be made to a minor or persof unsoundnind.

The Directors shall present the financial statements as required under the law &
InternationalAccountingStandard.Financiaktatemerts will be preparedin accordancevith

the International Accountig Standards consistently appliedrotughout the subsequent
periods and present with the objective of providing maximum disclosure as par law and
International Accoanting Sandard to the shaeholders rgarding the financial and
operational position of the @ampany. The shareholders shall habe right to receive all
periodical statement and reports, audited as well as un audited, published by the company
from time totime.

The sharehller hoding minimum of 10% shares of paigp capital of the company shall
havethe right to requisitionextra ordinary General Meeting of the companyas providedfor
the section 84 of the Companies A&94.
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SECTION XXVI: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(@) The lagst financial stater Sy 1 & LINBLI NBR FyR FdzRAGSR o6& | Y&
panel of auditors in adherence to eéhprovisionsof the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987, the companies Act, 1994, International Financial Reporting and
AuditingSandards as adopd in Bagladesh fom time to time and any other law
asapplicable;

Auditors' Report and Audited Financial
Statements of

Express Insurance Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2018

AHMED ZAKER & CO., CHARTERED ACCOINTAN
Green City Edgé€Level- 10), 89 Kakrail, Dhaka 1000,
Tel: 88602-83005048, Fax: 8&8-8300509,
E-mail: azchangidesh@gmail.com


mailto:azcbangladesh@gmail.com
mailto:adesh@gmail.com
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LYRSLISYRSyYy{( ! dzZRAG2NRa wSLI2 NI
Tothe shareholdesof ExpressinsuranceLimited Report on the audit of the financial
statements Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of ExpressinsurancelLimited the a / 2 Y LJI wh&kk 0 2
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2018, profit and loss accounts profit & loss
appropriation account, statements of changes in equity acash flow statements for the yedhen
ended, aad notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatorynformation.

In our opinion, the acconpanying financial statements give a true and fair vigthe balance sheet the
Companyasat 31 Decenber2018,andof its profit andlossaccounts profit & lossappropriationaccount,
statements of changes in equignd ca$ flow staements br the yearthen ended in accordance with
InternationalFinanciaReportingStandardgIFRSs}he CampaniesAct 1994,the InsuranceAct2010,the
InsuranceRulesl 958 the SecuritieandExchang®ulesl987andother applicabldawsandregulatiors.

Bassg for opinibn

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermathl Standards on Auditing (ISADur

responsililities underthosestandardsare further describedn the | dzR A i@shonEhilitiesor the audit

of the financialstatementssectia of our report. We areindependentof the Companyin accordancevith

the International Ethics Standards Bdafor Account y 18 Q / 2RS 2F 90GKAO& FT2NJ t N
(IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are aateto our audit d the financial

statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our otb#nical responsibilities in accordeewith the

IESBACode Webelievethat the audit evidencewe haveobtainedis sufficientandappropriateto provide

a basis foouropinion.

Keyaudit matters

Keyaudit mattersarethosemattersthat, in our professiamaljudgement,were of mostsignifcarcein the

audit of the financial statements for 2018. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of
the financid statementsasawhole,and in formingthe I dzR A dpmididhéareon,andwe do not provide

a separate opinion on these mattef~or each ratter below our description of how our audit addressed
the matter is provided in thatontext.

We have fulfilled te respmsibilities descrited in the @zRA G 2 NRA NBalLl2yaAroAftAdGASa
financid statements section of our reporincluding inrelation to these matters.

Accordinglypur auditincludedthe performanceof proceduresdesignedo respondto our assesmentof
the risksof materialmisstatements of the financial statements. These resof our audit procedures,
includingthe proceduresperformedto addresghe mattersbelow, providethe basisfor our audit opinion
on the accompanying financisttemerts.



Risk

Our response tathe risk

Premium income

Gross general insurance pnéums comprise
the total premiums ecdved for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts enterg
into during the accounting period.

Given the important naturgconnections to
other items to the fnancial statements an
sensitivityof the item we believethis areapose
high level ofisk.

At yearend the 2018, the reported total grog
premium income of BDT 408,889,052 (2017
BDT 400,656,661).

With respect to Pemiumincome in espect ¢
various ypes of insurance we carried out the
following procedues:

I The design and operating efféatness of kg

controls around premium income recognitig
process.

Carried out analytical procedures ai
recalculatedoremiumincome for the period.

Carriag out cutoff testing to ensure unearne
premium income has not k@ included in the
premiumincome.

On a sample hsis reviewed policy to ensu
appropriate policy stamp was affixed to th
contract and the same has been reflectedthe
premiumregister.

Ensured on asample basis that the premiur
income was being deposidl in the designate
bankaccount.

Tegded on asamplebasisto seethat appropriate
VAT was being collected and deposited to b
through Treasurghallan.

For a saple of insurancecontracts tested to
see if appropriate level of reinsurance was dg
and whether that reinsurance premium wa
deducted fom the grospremium.

Applying specialist judgment ensured if there
any impairment of theeinsurer.

Finally assssed the approprideness ad
presentdion of disclosures against releva
accounting standals, Insurance Act 1938 (
amendedin 2010), Insrance Rules, 1958 an
other applicable rules and regulations a
regulatoryguidelines.

See revenue account
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Risk

Our resporse to the risk

Edimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whaer due or intimated and claim payent

This acount represents the claim due ¢
intimated from the insured and involve
significant management judgment and risk
understatement.In extrane scenaricdhis item
may have going concern implications for t
company.

At year end the 2018, theeported total
balance under the head of estimated liability
respect of outstanding claims whether due
intimated and claim paymert of BDT)
96,075,233(2017: BDB6,377,593).

We tested the design and operating effeenessof
controls around the dueand
recording process. We additionally carried out t
T2ttt 26Ay 3

f

intimated claim
ddzo 4l yitenmd S
Obtained the daim regiser and ested for

completeness of claims recorded in ti
register on a samplebasis.

Obtained a sample of @iimed policy copy
and cross check it wittlaim.

Obtained a sample of survey reports crq
checked those against respective led
balances and ircase ofdiscrepang carried
out furtherinvestigation.

Obtained and disussed with managemer
about their bads for esimation and
challenged their assumptions whe
appropriate.

Reviewed the claim committee meetin
minutes about deision @out impendng
clams.

Testal a sample of claims payments wi
intimation letter, rvey report, bank
statement, claim payment regster and
generalledger.

Finally assessed the appropriateness ¢
presentation of disclosures against relevg
acounting standards,Insurarce Act 1938
(asamendedin 2010),InsuranceRules 1958
and otherapplicable rules and regulatior
and regulatoryguidelines.

See note no 8.00 to the financial statements
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Other information

Management is responsible for thether information. The othe information comprises all of the
information in the annual repdrother than the financial statemasand our alR A 1 2 N & NBLI2 NI G |
I.

¢KS Fyydzr f NBLEZNI A& SELISOGSR G2 0S5 YpoRS | @I Af

0f S
Qur opinionon the fnancial satements does not cover other information and we do mopress any
form of assurance coihesion therem.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above whenit becanes availale and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent witthe financal statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, basedherworkwe have peformed on the
other information obtainedprior to the date of the auditorQ @port, we concludethat there isa material
misstatementof this otherinformation, we arerequiredto report that fact. We havenothingto reportin

this regard.

Resmnsibilities of maragement andthose charged with governance for the consolidated and
separate financial statements anthternal contols

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordancewith IFRSs, the GopaniesAct 1994, he Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 198d ather applcable laws and regulations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the praparaf financialstatemerts that
arefree from material misstatement, whether due to frawd error.

In preparing the finanei statement& Y I y I 3SYSy i A& NBaLRyarotS TFT2NI I &z
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as epipleé, matters rehted to going concen and using the

going concern basis of accounting lsdemanagement either intends to liglate the Conpany or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are resgble for overseeaig the @ Y LJI y Bafcial réparting
process.

I dzZRA G2 NDa NBihedhahdiad satefenis A Sa T

Ourobjectivesareto obtainreasonableassuranceboutwhetherthe financialstatementsasawhole are

free from material misstatementyhether due to faud or eror, and 2 A &aadzS 'y | dzRA G2 NDa&
includes our opinionReasonable assurance is a high lefeassurane, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatewtent t exists.
Misstatenents can ase from fraud or error and are considered materialiifdividually or in the
aggregatethey could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financiatatements.

As part of an audi in acordance wih ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughothe audit. W also:

1 Identifyandassesshe risksof materialmisstatementof the financialstatements whetherdueto
fraud orerror, design andoerform audit proedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and apprapte to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher thandioe resulting fom
error, as fraudmay involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissiomssrepresentations, or the
overrideof internalcontrol.

I Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thatare appropriate n thecircumstances
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1 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pofidised and the reasonableness ofaanting
estimates and related disclosures maderbgnagement.

1 /2y 0t dzRS 2y (GKS | LILINE LINR | (i Sy Sécarnbask ofadoyling SY Sy i Q2
and, basedon the audit evidence obtained, whether a material artainty exists related to
events @ conditionsG K1 4 Yl & OlFad aAayAaAFAOLIyld R2dzod 2y (K
going concern. If we conclude that a matdruncrtainty exsts, weare requied to draw
FGOGSYyGAz2y Ay 2dzNJ latddRilsdiogureRia theNiiBani2abkBmentor ifisécls NI €
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtainedip to the date ofour audh i 2 NItAHowekel JRiture events or conditions
may cause th€ompany to cease to continue asa@rgconcern.

1 Evaluatehe overallpresentation structureandcontentof the financialstatements,ncludingthe
disclosures, amh whether the finencial satements rgoresent the underlying transactions and
events in a maner that achieves fagresentation

Report onother legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, tharlosuRles 1958, he
Secuities and Echange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issuedBaygladesh Securities and
Exchang€anmissionwe also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessay for the purposeof our auditandmadedue verificationthereof;

b) In our ginion, proper books of accountssaads and oher statutory books as required by law
havebeenkeptbythe Companysofar asit appearedrom our examinationsof thosebooks;

¢) The @mpany nanagement las followed relevant provisions of laws and rules imaging the
affairs of the Companyral proper bodks of accounts, records and other statutory books have
been properly maintained and (where applicable) proper retedequate for the purposes of
our audit havebeenreceivedfrom branchesot visitedby us;

d) As per section 63(2) of the Insuee Act 2010,n our opinion to the best of our knowledge and
beliefandaccordingo the informationandexplanationgivento us, all expenseof managemat
whereverincurredandwhetherincurreddirectly or indirectly,in respectof insurancebusinesof
the companytransacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to
the related RevenueAccountsandthe profit & lossac@munt of the Company

e) The balance sheet, profit & loss account appropriataccount, profit & loss accounteleted
revenwe accounts, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows of the Company
together with the annexed notedealt with by the reportare in ageement with the books of
account and returnsand

f) Theexpenditurewasincurredfor the purpose of the @ Y LJI Yusiteds.

SdF-
Place: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker &Co.
27June,2019 Chartered Accountants



EXPRESS INSURANO®TED
STATEMENOF FINNCIAL POBION (BALANCEHEET)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Not Amount in Taka PROPERTY AND ASSETS | Not Amountin Taka
Y O'®S™31 Dec 2018 | 31 Dec P17 08 ™31 Dec 2018 | 31 Dec P17
Sharecapital 3.0 391,184,640 391,184,64(
Reserve foexceptionalosses 4.0 172,594,241 168,594,241] Investment 13.0 55,633,990 65,581,496
Revaluationsurplus/reserve 5.0 80,975,293 97,209,235 Interestaccrued 14.0 21,522,026 17,338,052
Amount due fromother
Profit and lossappropriation account 87491,412| 86,024,083 Persons orbodies 15.0 69,945,148 58,415,707
carrying on insirance
business
Total equity 732,245,585 743,012,199
_ _ 16.0 261,534,491 237,073,108
Balance of fundandaccounts: 6.0 98,118,765 101,588,723  Sundy debtors (ircluding advances,
deposits and prepayment)
Workers Profit Pdicipation Fund(WPPF) 6,997,388 3,344,899
Current ligbilities
Premiumdeposit 7.0 1,720,566 1,831,054| Cash anadashequivalent 17.0 541,158,180 545,463,399
_ o Fixed assetfAt cost/Revaluatiorless 18.0 156.449.403 162,067 854
Estlmateq Iablllt_les in respect of 80 3,537.278 3,699.400| depreciation) . 449, ,Jo/,
outstanding claims whether duer
intimated
Amount due to other pesons or
bodies carrying on insurance 9.0 52,708,283 64,479,395 )
business Stockof stationery 632,9% 341,111
Sundrycreditors 10.0 5,628,209 5,410,777| Insurance stamps hand 1,007,770 966,615
Déferredtax liability 11.0 22,582,898 7,488,233
Provision ér incometax 12.0 184,346,341 156,392,662
Total current liabilities 270,522,265 239,301,521
TOTAL EQUITANDLIABILITIES 1,107,884,003 1,087,247,342 TOTAL ROPERTANDASSETS 1,107,884,03 1,087,247,342
NAVPerShare 18.72 18.99
The accompnying notes and policies-@6) fam an integrd part of these Financial Statements.
Sd- Sd- Sd- Sd-
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Offige
Sgned as peour separate report of same date.
SdF
Dhala AHMED ZAKER@Q.

June 27, 2019

Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS & OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3HREER 218

) Amountin Taka : Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 3IDec2018 || 3IDec20L7 Particulars Notes 3IDec20L8 [ 3T Dec 20T
Directors fees 22.0 2,871,000 1,935,000]| Interest, Dividendand Rentgnot applicable 190 38,147,518 33,929,311
Auditfees 259,250 182,000] to any paticular fund andaccount)
Donation and subscription 422,000 345,000| Profit/(losg transferredfrom revenue Lnn 55,233,465 41,012,024
Company contribution to PF 28.0 1,872,041 1,954500 | accounts
Group Insurance 497,134 509,066| Un Realized Gain on Réwationof Share 13.01 - 6,847,229
Managers Conference 2,312,885 - Gain on salefoOld Car - 4,915,986
Legal &rofessional fees 197,500 346,375| Gain on sale dbhare 5,626,303 -
Depreciation 7,968,481 7,866,030
IPO 8bmission Fee - 306,625
Regstration fees 592,256 2,673,537
Advertisement & Publicity 252,186 343,543
Expenses of management (not applitde to any 17,244,B3 16,461,676
particular fund and account)
Un Redized Loss on Revaluation ofa®é 13.02 4,955,281 -
Balance for the griod carried tostatement of
appropriaion acgoum 76,807,272 70,242,874
Total 99,007,286 86,704,550 Total 99,007,286 86,704,550
STATEMENT OF APFHRDATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENBEDECEMBER018
Particulars Notes Amount in Taka Particulars Notes Amountin Teka
31 Dec 2018 | 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2018] 31 Dec 2017
Reserve foexceptional losses 4.0 4,000,000 5,000,00 Balance fronfastyear 23.0 48,880,802  44,257854
Provision for taxation inClUdin’g 21.0 29,308,173 20,131,746
deferredtax Net profit for the periodbrought down 76,807,272 70,242,84
Worker'sProfit ParticipationFund(WPPF) 3,657,489 3,344,899
Balance Transferred to Statement Birancial
Pasition 88,691,412 86,024,083
Total 125,657,074 114,500,728 Total 125,657,074 114,500,728
Earning Per Share fB) 2(B 1.12 1.20

Theaccompanyig notes and policies {36) form an integral part ofiese Financial Statements.

Sd-
Chairman

Dhaka
June 27, 2019

Sd-

Vice Chairman

/-
Director

Signed as per our separate repoftsamedate.

Sd-

Sd-

Chief Executive Officer

AHMEDZAKER & CO
Chartered Accountants



EXPRESS INSURANCE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

185

Particdars Notes Amount in Taka Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
31Dec 2018 || 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2018| 31 Dec 2017
Claims under policies lessiressurances:
Paid during the year 25.0 21,170,977 19,430928 | Bahnce of acount atthe beginnng of
the year :

Total estimated liabilityn respect of Reserve for ungpired risks 101,588,723 98,338,832
outstanding claims at the end of the year Premium less rénsurances 24.0 243,721,990 252,290,220
whetherdue orintimated 8.0 3,537,278 3,699,400 Commission on rHnsurances ceeld 46,337,205 38,395,502

24,70825% 23,130328
Less: Claims outstanding at the end
of the previous year 8.0 3,699400 4,574,094

21,008855 18,556234
Agency Commission 27.0 52,322,819 56,962,767
Expenses of management 26.0 164,964014 170,904606
Balance of account at the end of the year
as shown in the Balance Sheet 6.0 98,118,765 101,588,723
Profit transferredto Profit & Loss Atount 20.0 55,233,465 41,012,024

Total 391,647918 389,024,354 Total 391,647918  389,024354
The accompanying noseand plicies (136) forman integrd part of these Financial Statements.
Sd- Sd- Sd- Sd-
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer

Dhaka
June 27, 2019

Sgnead as per ar separate report of same date.

Sd-

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountats



EXPRESS INSARCE LIMITED
FIRE INSURANCE REVENOEOUNT
FOR THE YEANDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

186

Particulas Notes Amount in Taka Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018 | 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2018| 31 Dec 2017
Claims under pdties &ss reinsurances: Balance of account at the beginning of
the year:
Paid duringhe year 25.01 (4,455,393 (2,290,539 Reserve founexpiredrisks 21,102,20 13,294,767
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of Premiumlessre-insurances 24.01 42,182,983 52,755,299
outstanding claims at the end of the year Commission onre-insurancesceded 29,709,583 22,849,075
whether dueor intimated 8.0 1,444,822 2,320,314
(3,010,521) 29,775
Less: Clans outstandhg at the end
of the previousyear 8.0 2,320,314 1,986,627
(5,330,835)  (1,956,82)
AgencyCommissia 27.0 17,994,905 20,010,245
Expense®f Management 26.02 56,650,560 57,203,039
Balance of account @he end of he year
as shown in the Balance Sheet
Reserve for unexpired risks beidg%
of premium income otthe year 6.0 16,873,193 21,102,120
Profit transferredto Profit & LossAccount 6,806,673 (7,459,411)
Total 92,994,686 88,899,141 Total 92994,686 88,899,141
The accompanying notes and polic{@s36) form an irtegral mrt of thee Financial Statements.
Sd- Sd- Sd- Sd-
Chairman ViceChairman Director Chief Executive Officer

Dhaka
June 27, 2019

Signed as peour separaé report of same date.

Sd-

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountaist



EXMRESS INSURREE LIMIED
MARINBENSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEGEMBE

187

Particulars Notes Amount in Teka Particuars Notes Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018| 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2018| 31 Dec 2017
Claims under policies less-igsurances: Baance of account at the beginning of
the year:
Paid duringhe year 25.01 9,254,524 6,286419| Reservdorunexpiredrisks 42,204,440 53,828,361
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of Premiumlessre-insurances 24.01 74,281,947 103,829314
outstanding claims at the end of the year Commissiomnre-insuranceseded 9,390,818 10,938,618
whether dueor intimated 8.0 668,861 444,742
9,923,385 6,731,161
Les: Clams outstandng at the end of he 444,742 1,240,017
previous year 8.0
9,478,643 5,491,144
AgencyCommession 27.0 14,451462 21,787,818
Expensesof Management 26.02 44,022,026 60,713,090
Balanceof account at thend of the year
as .own in the Balance Sheet
Reserve for unexpired risks being 40%
of premiumincomeonmarinecargoand
100%of premiumincomeon Marine Hull
of theyear.
Cargo 6.01 29,292,800 41,083,249
Hull 1,049,948 1,121,191
30,342,748 42,204,440
Profittransferredto Profit & LossAccount 27,582,326 38,39,801
Total 125,877,205 168,596,293 Total 125,877,205 168,596,293
The acompanying notes and policies-86) form an integral art of these Financial Statements.
Sd- Sd- Sd- SdF-
Chairman ViceChairman Director Chief Executivéfficer

Dhaka
June 27, 2019

Signed as per our separate report of same date.

Sd-

AHMED AKER & CO.
Chartered Accountants



EXPRESS INSURANHETED

MOTOR INSURANCE REVENUEOART
FOR THEEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

188

Particulars Notes

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2018 | 31 De2017

Particulars

Notes

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 208 | 31 De 2017

Qaims under policies less-#Bsurances:

Paid duing the year 25.01
Add: Total estimateddbility in respetof
outstanding claims at the end of the

year whether due or intimated 8.0

Less: Clams outstanling atthe end

of the previousyear 8.0
Agency Commigsn 27.0
Expenses of Management 26.02

Balance of account at the end of the year
as shavn in the Balance 8eet
Reserve for unexpired risks being
40% of premium iname of the year 6.0
Profittransferred to Profit & Loss Account
Total

14,291,849 15,355,745
1,423,545 934,344
15,715,394 16,290,089
934,344 1,347,450
14,781,050 14,942,639
18,078,699 13,635,441
55,746,235 38,852,827
47,933,594 35,914,119
19,268,793 14,840,070
155,808,371 118,185,096

Balance oaccount at the beginning of

the yea :

Reserve for unexpired risks
Premium les reiinsurances 24.01
Comnisson on reinsurances ceded

Total

The accapanying ntes and policies (B6) form an integral part of thedéinancial Statements.

Sd-
Charman

Dhaka
June 27, 2019

Sd-

ViceChairman

Sd-

Director
Signed as per our separate report of same date.

35,914,119 28,399,798
119,833,986 89,785,298
60,266 -

155,808,F1 118185,096

Sdr-
Chief Executive Officer

SdF

AHMEDZAKER & CO.
Chatered Accountants



EXPRESS INSURANCE LIMITED
MISELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FCQR THE YEARDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

Particulars Nt 2T Dec 2018 31 Dec 20T Particulars NOteS ™31 Dec 2018 | 31Dec 207
Balance of account at theegnning ofthe
Claimsunder policies less rmsurances: year:
Paid during theear 25.01 2,079,997 79,303 | Reserve founexpiredrisks 2,368,044 2,815,906
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of Premiumlessre-insurances 24.01 7,423,04 5,920,109
outstandingclaimsat the endof the Commission ome-insuranceseded 7,176,538 4,607,809
year whethe due or intimated - -
2,079,997 79,303
Less: Claims outstanding at theden
of the previous year - -
2,079,99 79,303
AgencyCommisson 27.0 1,797,753 1,529,263
Expenseof Management 26.02 8,545,003 14,135,650
Balance of account at the end of the year
as shown in the Balance Sheet
Reserve for unepired risks being
40% of pemium incane ofthe year 6.0 2,969,230 2,368,044
Profit transferred to Profit & Los&ccount 1,575,673 (4,768,436)
Total 16,967,656 13,343,824 Total 16,967,656 13,343,824
The accompanying notes and s (-36) forman integal part ofthese Financial Statements.
Sd- Sd- Sd- Sd-
Charman ViceChairman Director Chief Executive Officer
Signedasper our £parate report of same date.
Sd-

Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.

June 27, 2019

Chartered Acaantants
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Expess Insirance Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 Decemi2018

Paticulars Note Amount in Taka
31 Dec2018 | 31 Dec 2017

A. Cash Flow From Operating-fvities :

Collection from Premium an®ther Received 29.0 404,266,136 410,819,905

Payment for Management Expenses;iRgurance& Claims 30.0 (350,543,798 (321,943,464

IncomeTax Paid 31.0 (23,243,88) (24,192,619

Net Qash geneated from Operating Activities 30,478,690 64,683,822
B. Cash Flow Investingctivates:

Fixed Assets Acquired (2,350,030 (10,304,416

Investment inShae (8,129,585 (1,437,640

Sale ofShare 18,197,226 -

Investment in CMMAC. - (2,300,000

Encashment of CMM AC. - 13,884,@0

Security Deposit & Advance (3,383,354) (317,040

Net Cash generated/(Used) in Investidgtivities 4,334,557 524,904
C. Cash w FromFinancingActivates:

Cash dividend paid (39,118,46) (45,864,556

Net Cash used from Finging Activities (39,118,466 (45,864,556
D. Net Increase/(Deazase) In Casl& Cash EquivalentéA+B+C) (4,305,219 19,344,1D
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at theginningof the year 545,463,399 526,119,229

' au! ginningotthe y 541158,180 | 545,463,399

F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at the eoiftthe year (D+E)

Net operating cashflow per share(NOCFPS) 0.78 1.65

The accompanying noseand policies ¢B6) form an integal part of these Financial Statements.

Sd- Sd-
Chairman Vice Chairman

Signed aper ou separatereport of same date

Dhaka
June 27, 2019

Sd-

Director

Sd-

Chief Executive Officer

Sd/-

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Charteed Accountants
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EXPRESS INSBANCE LIMITE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Reservefor
. Reseve for .
. .| Proposed Issue d  Retaned . Revaluation | Investment .
Particulars Share Capita . Exceptional ) Tatal Equity
BonusShare Eamnings Surplus Fluctuation
Losses
Fund
Balance as onslJanuary, 2018 391,184,64( - 86,024,083 168,594,241 97,209,235 - 743,012,199
Addition during the Yar - 39,841,610 4,000,000 - - 43,841610]
Cash Dividend - (39,118,464 (39,118,466
IPO Expenses (1,200,000 (1,200000)
Deferred Tax on Revaluation (14,289,758 (14,289,758
Reserve Transfer - 1,944,185 - (1,944,185 - -
31st December2018 Dtal 391,181,640 - 87,491,4121 172,594,241 80,975,293 - 732,245,585
Balance as ons1January, 2017 391,184,64( - 88,138548 163,594241 99,193,097 - 742,110,524
Addition during the Year - 41,766,229 5,000,000 - - 46,766,224
Cash Dividend - (45864,5569 (45,864,556
Reserve Tmasfer - 1,983,862 - (1,983,862 - -
31st December, 207 Total 391,184,640 - 86,024,083  168594,241 97,209,235 - 743,012,199
Sdr- Sdk- Sdk- Sd-
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer

Signedas perour separaé reportof same dée.

SdF
AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chatered Accountants

Dhaka
June 27, 2019
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EXPRE&S INSURANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2018

1 Introduction:

Expressrsurance Limited was incorporated and commenced itsitass as a Public Limited
Companyn Bangladeston March 30, 2000 under the Companies Act, 1994 with the issuance of
incorporation certificate bearing no-:89954(122/2000) dated 30March, D00 issuedby the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firmsveier, the permission to carry one@Geral
Insurance Business was obtained from the Controller of Insurance, Government of Peoples
Republic of Bangladesh on May 2800.

Nature of business:

The primaryobjectives of the Company are to carry on all kindsséirance, guarantee and
indemnitybusiness otler than life insurance business.

2 Basis of presenting accounts and significant accounting policies:

A) Basis of presentig accaints:

i) Basisof accainting:

Thefinancial statements have been prepared on a goingceom basis under Generally Accepted
Aacounting Rinciples (GAAP) on historical cost convention. These statements have also been
prepared in accordance with applidabinternational Fnancial Reporting Standards as were
adopted in Bangladesh under the naroé International Financial ReportinSandards [FRSs)

with reference to disclosures of accounting policies and valuation of investment.

iy Basis of presentation:

The Statement of Fimncial ®sition hasbeen prepared in accordance with the regulations as

contained in Partc | of the First Suedule and adlJSNJ C2 N)Y 4! é | @llohtBai F2 NI K A
Schedule, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Inaothdpfit and L&s

Apprapriation Acount has been prepared in accordance with the regafagontained in Parg |

of the seond schedulel YR & LISNJ C2NXY d&. ¢ ol ofithat Scheduleda SG  F 2 NJi
respectively of the Previous Insurance Act, 89Revaue Accountof eachclass of gneral

insurance business has been prepared in accardamith the regulations as contaiden Partc |

2F GKS ¢KANR { OKSRdzZ S | yRcllolthatSehediule afxr Pravicl®  a & S
Insurance Act1938 & amended.The clasified sumnary of the assets has been prepared in

accordance wittC 2 N £ 1 | ¢ | & ¢#8@& ihe afoesHili Act. Thg’ Cashl-FIeWli Statement

has also been included as per requirement of the Securities and Exchange Conmtnésesv dzt

1987 aswell asper guidelne of IAST.

iif) Going concern :
The Company has adequatesources to continue in the opeiian as a gaig concern for the
foreseeable future. For this reason, the accompanying financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern bais, whéh contempétes the realization of assets and the satisfaction of
liabilitiesin the normalcourseof businessThe accompanyindinancialstatementsdo notinclude
any adjustments that would not permit Express Insurance Limitedirfmbke to contirue as a
going concen.
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iv) Method:

The Financial statements have been drawmaccrual basis.
v) General

a) Figuresappearing inthese Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nedias.
b)t NE@A2dza &SI NRa 7TA JauNSlgstedwhéaer corBdrgd nakBdaridI y 3 SR
conform to the standard accountirgractice.

B) Basic earnings per share:

Earnng per Sharg EPS) has been computed considering the earning attributable to the Ordinary
Shareholderglividing by the weighted\eeragenumber of $iares oustanding diring the year as
per IAS33. The calculation of Earmgjrper Share as under:

31.12.2018 31.12.2a7

Tala Taka
Profit before tax 76,807,272 70,242,874
Less: Provision for income tax including Deferred Tax (29,308,173) (20,131,746)
Les: Worke's ProfitParticipation Fund (WPPF) (3,657,489) (3,344,899
Profit after tax 43,841,610 46,766,229
Number of odinary Shares 39,118,464 39,118,464
Earning Per share (EPS) 1.12 1.20

C) Cashlow statement:

Cash flows statement is prepared in atance with IAS under Direct Metbd.

D) Revenue ecognition [IAS18]:
i) Premium is recognized when insurance policies are issued. The sum of premium income as
appearedin classified Regnue Acounts is n¢ of the refund made, Rensurance ceded and Re
insurance premium on PSB.
The premium inregpect of C¥ LI ye Qa akKIFINB 2F tdzofA0O {SOG2NI Ly
accounted for in the period in which the relevant statemheof accounts isreceived from
Shadlaran Bima Corporation. The statements of account fa period from July 2017 to June
2018 have been8 OSA BSR FNBY {./ FtYyR GKS /2YLIlyeQa akKl NS
been recognized in these financial satentsaccordingly
i) Amounts receivedagainst issue of Cover Notes, which have not been atedento Policy are

recognized asncome at theearlier of Cover Notes converted into Policy or after expiry of two

@8SINBR 2F / 20SN) b2iGSarculay | O0O2NRIYyOS gA0GK {./ Qa |/
iv) Intereston FixedDeposit Reeipts (FDR), Account and National Investment Bond) @B

recognized as revenue on aaeatbasis.

v) Income from marketable securities has been taken into account at actual amount earned and
received on its disposal.
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E) 9YLX 28SSaQ NBUANBYSyld o0SySTALu &a0OKSYS
Express Insurance Ltd. offers a numbef leenefit plan for all permanentEmployeesof the
company which includes Contributory Provident Fund, Workers Profit Partiaipdtiond,

Festivalbonus, ncentive baus and group insurance policy which have been accalfde the
accordance with the prosion of Intemational Accounting StandaftiAS)19.

i) Provident fund:
Under defined contribution scheme. Company operates dulyogezed Provident Fund
managed by inépendent Board of trustees for all permanent employeBse eligible employee
contributes@ 10% of theNJ o A O al ft I NBd ¢KS O2YLIyeqQa O2y iNAO
to profit & loss Account in the year in whidhely relate.

i) Groupinsurane policy:
The company has been operating a Group Insurance pddicyall confirmed / permanent

employees forthed dzLJLI2 NI Ay 3 2F FrLYAte& | aaradalyoS FGiSN RS
Insurance Policy terms & condition.

iiiy Workers Prdit Participation Fund (WPPF):

The company has been operating a fund name workeditpparticipation fund (WPPF) a®ip
section 22 of Bangladesh labour 1aa2006. It was approved in the 210th board meeting held on
29 May, 2017 . Necessary prawis for Worker's Pofit Paticipation Fund (WPPF) also made for
the year2018.

P Provision forun-expired Risk:

Surplus/(deficit on RevenueAccounts has been arrived after making necessary provision for un
expired risk @ 40% of net premium income on alsihessexcept Mame Hullinsurancefor
which provision has been made @ 100% on net premioome under Section 27A (2B & 2)
Previoudnsurance Act, 1938.

G) Allocation of total management expenses:
Total related management expenses have been allocatedngthe different Reveme Accounts
on pro- rata basis of their respective gross premiumome.



H)
i)

J)

K)

L)

Depreciation on fixed assets

Depreciation on fixed assets has been calculated on all assetsraginghg balancenethod &
varying ates depending on the class of assets. Methods andsraté depreciation are
consistentlyapplied in rdation to previous periodDepreciation is charged on addition to fixed
assets purchased during the period from tbete when such assts is ailable fo use and in
case of disposal um the date of dispoda Land and Building depreciatioharged on rewalued
amount during the year. The Fixed Assets are depreciated at the foll ozt

Items Rate
Land and builatig 2%
Furnitureand fixture 10%
Office equipments 20%
Electrical equipments 20%
Air conditioner 20%
Motor vehicle 20%
Telephonenstallation 20%
Office decoration 10%
Computer 30%
Crookeries and cutleries 20%

The value of all assetss@&hownin the stdaement o financial position and in the annexed
Classified Summary of Assedrawn up in accordance with form ! ¢ 2 FIl of JheNdirst
Schedule to the Previous Insurance Act 1938, have been reviewed and set forth in the statement
of financid positionat a valle that does not exceed their book value.

Related party transactins [IAS24]:

During the year, the&Conpany carreéd out a number of transactions with related parties in the
normal course of business.

Provisions relating to collgdon ofpremium:
The compay has alwgis complied with the Section 18 of the Insurance Agfi(®as applicable in
regard to provsion of colection ofpremium.

Investment of assets:

The Section 41 of Insurance Act 2010 has been complied by the Company.

Restriction on certan invegment:

Ther is no investment by Express Insurance Limited or haold shares or debentures of any
Campany, firms or other businessoncernin whichanydirectorsor any membersof the family of
such directors has any interest &soprietor, Partne, Diredor and Maraging Director as per
Section 41 (1) of Insurance A10.

195
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M) Prohibition of loans:

As per Section44 of Insurance Act 2010, The Company has never granted any loan to any
Director or any member of the family, Bangi@ompay, Subsidiry Company and Audor, any
loanor temporaryadvanceeither andhypotheation property or personalsecurityor otherwise

N) Additional information on financial statement:

i) Responsibility for prearation and presatation of financid statements:

The Board of Directors is responsible ttoe preparation and presentationfdinancial
statements under section 183 of the Companies Act 1994

i) Reporting period
Financial Statement of the Company covenscalendar periodfrom 1% January 218 to 3F
December 2018.

iii) Reporting Currency and Levef Precision:
The figures in theiRancial Statments represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which have been
rounded off to the nearest Taka except where indicatéigerwise.

iv) Compaative Information:

Comparative informatiomasbeen disclosed in respect the year from # January 2018 t@1%
Decembe 2018 for all numerical information in the Financial Statements and also the narrative
and descriptive informationvhen itis relevan for understandingof the currenté S I fidadéal
statements.

Figures othe year from % January 2017 t81% December2017 have been rearranged whenever
considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year.

v) Components 6the Fnancial Satements

Accordid (2 (GKS LYGSNYylFGA2YI | Geéhatimy @fA BirAncial G | Y R NR
{ G G S Y goin@leteset of Financial Statements include the following components:

i) Statement of financial position as at December 3118.

i) Staement of @mprehersive incomeand Profit and Loss appropriation account for yiear
ended December 32018.

i) Related Rvenue Accouts for the year ended December 31018.

iv) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended Decembe&038,

v) Cash w Staement forthe yearended Deceber 31,2018.

vi) Accounting Policies and Explanatory reofer the year ended December 2018,



197

Amountin Taka
31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

3.0 Share capital:

3.01 Authorized share capital
75,000,000 ordinary shares ®.10each.
3.02 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

750,000,000 750,000,000

60,00,0000rdinary shares of Tk.10 each. 60,000,000 60,010,000
Bonus share issued different year, 1,98,88,464 shares of Tk.10 each. 198,884,64( 198,884,64(
Right share isged indifferent year, 1,2,30,000 shres of Tk.10 each. 132,300,000 132,300,00C
391,184640 391,184,64(
During theyear 2018, o shares has been issued as stock dividend.
Shareholdingosition of Sponsor Directors and Sponsor Share holslena81st Decembe2018 ae as follove:
Sl Name of the Spaosor Share holders Class of Share No. of Shars Nominal value Amount (TK) Percentagg of
No. subscribed of Shares Share holding
1 Md. Abdul Awal Ordinary 3,600,630 Tk. 10 eah 36,006,300 9.20
2 Md. Mazalat Harun Ordinary 1,370,880 Tk. 10 each 13,708,800 3.50
3 Md. Shamsur Rahman Ordinary 3,111,736 Tk. 10 each 31,117,360 7.95
4 Farida Razzaq Ordinary 3,926,572 Tk.10 each 39,265,720 10.04
5 Marium Akhter Ordinary 2,785,748 Tk. 10 each 27,857,480 7.12
6 Syed Al Farooque Ordinary 4,326,715 Tk. 10 each 43,267,150 11.06
7 Khalilur Rahma Choudhury Ordinary 3,882,350 Tk. 10each 38,823,500 9.92
8 Altaf Hossain Sarke Ordinary 1,533,335 Tk. 10 each 15,333,350 3.92
9 Mahfuza punus Ordinary 1,370,880 Tk. 10each 13,708,800 3.50
10 A. B. M Kaiser Ordinary 3,328,982 Tk. 10 each 33,289,820 8.51
11 Amir Hamza Sarker Ordinary 2,904,169 Tk. 10 each 29,041,690 7.42
12 Akhaj Mohammad Younus Ordinary 2,866,954 Tk. 10 each 28,669,540 7.33
13 Halima Harun ordinary 1,740,857 Tk. 10each 17,408,570 4.45
14 Sultana Jahan Ordinary 997,776 Tk. 10 eah 9,977,760 2.55
15  Latiful Bari Ordinary 1,370,880 Tk. 10 each 13,708,800 3.50
39,118,464 391,184,640 100
Statement of Fixed Deposit Receipts of different ok deposit of Rid up @pital of k.391,184,640.06s shown below:
1 AB Bank Ltd. 10,00Q000 4,500,000
2 AlArafah IslamBark Ltd. 30,031,600 30,000,00C
3 Bank Asia Ltd. 15,000,000 35,000,00C
4 BD. Commerce Bank Ltd. 3,306,800 6,090,000
5 BASIC B Ltd. 1,500,000 1,500,0@
6 BRAC&hk Ltd. 5,000,000 2,000,000
7 Dhaka Bank Ltd. 50,000000 25,000,00C
8 DutchBangla Banktd. 3,000,@0 8,294,640
9 Eastern Bank Ltd. 1,500,000 1,500,000
10 EXIM Bank Ltd. 4,000,000 25,000,00C
11 First Security B&r.td. 25,000,000 9,500,0@
12 I.F.IC. Bank 6,000,000 16,000,00C
13 Islami Bank(BD) Ltd. 7,000,000 17,000,00C
14 Jamuna Bdaqltd. 10,000000 12,000,00C
15 Mercantile Bank Ltd. 30,000,000 12,500,00C
16 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 5,000,000 18,000,00C
17 NC.C.B 15,000,000 14,000000
18 Naional Bank Ltd. 5,000,000 9,000,000
19 NRB Global Bar.td. 10,000,000 -
20 NRB Commeiad Bank Ltd. 4,546,240 -
21 One Bank Ltd. 20,000,000 10,000,00C
22 Premier Bank Ltd. 15,000,000 10,000,00C
23 Prime Bank Ltd 5,000,000 12,000,@0
24 Rajshahi Kshi Unn. Bank - 1,000,000
25 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd 40,000,000 10,000,00C



Amount in Taka

31 De 2018 31 Dec 2017

26 Social Investment Bank Ltd 17,000,00C 10,000,00(¢
27 Southeast Bank Ltd. 5,000,00C 30,000,@0
28 Standard Bak Ltd. 10,000,00C 19,000,00(
29 State Bank of India - 1,000,00C
30 Trus Bank Ltd. 7,000,00C 2,000,00(
31 United Commecial Bank Ltd. 2,000,00C 8,000,00C
32 Union Bank Ltd. 2,000,00C -
33 Rupali Bank Ltd. 2,000,00C 2,000,00(
34 Uttara Bark Ltd. - 4,000,00C
35 Bank AFalah 300,000 300,00C
36 National Investment Bond 25,000,000 25,000,00(

Total 391,184640 391,184,64(

4.0 Reserve for Exceptional Losses:

As per Para 6 of the 4th schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 198debthe exceptiorl losss, the Compny set aside maximum 10% (ten percent)

of the net prenmium income of the year in which i set asidefrom the balance of the profit to reserve for exceptional losses. As per Insurance law
maximum 10% statutory resenghouldbe maintaned outof profit by the company to meet any possible future claims on petmium income
during the year.

Opening balarce 168,594,241 163,594,24:
Addition during the year 4,000,00C 5,000,00(
Less: Adjustment - -

172,594,241 168594,241

5.0 Revaliation Surgus [IAS16]:

6.0

6.01

7.0

The company made revaluation of its La&dBuilding located at ARazi Comiex (9" & 10" Floor),166167, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani,
Bijoynagar, Dhakd000 as on 2®6-2011 by an independent Profésnal Accountant Firm Az Halim Khia Choudhury & Co. Chartered
1 002dzy (| yii & Kéa .. [dai dR% TS cbpHduse #8399 Ner) Road #12/A (New), Dhanmondi, Dhal209 to arrive at a fair market
value for the purpose of accounting with effdfcom 30.06.2011.

A transfer of Reerve is made during the year. The Reserve transfeedsrded as actual depreciation Esguivalentcharge based on original
historical cost of Land & Building. Transfer is shown in Statement of change in Equiitpg&d&arnings) aper |IAS16. The tansfer is made as

follows:
Particulars ofrevalued asets Bookvalue Valueafter Accquatgd Revaluation
Valuation Depreciation Reserve

Opening Balance (Land & Building) 40,133,508  149,87Q0000 12,527,257 97,209,23¢
Addition during the year - - - -
Reserve transferuting the year - - 1,944,185 (1,944,18%

Total 40,133,508 149,870,000 14,471,442 95,265,050
Less: Deferred Tax on Revaluation Reserve 15% 14,289,758

80,975,29¢

Balance of Fund Accait
Class obusines
Fire 16,873,193 21,102,12(
Marine (Note6.01) 30,342748 42,204,44(
Motor 47,933,59 35,914,11¢
Miscellaneous 2,969,230 2,368,04¢
Total 98,118,765 101,588,72%
Marine
Cargo 29,292,800 41,083,24¢
Hull 1,049,948 1,121,091

30,342,748 42,204,44(

Premium Deposit:
Premum Deposit 1,720,256 1,831,054
1,720,256 1,831,054

The amount represents the balance of premium received against Cover Natethe years forwhich Pdicies arenot issued within 3% December
2018.




8.0 Estinated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated:

9.0

10.01

10.02

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2018

31 Dec 2017

Particulars Balance amn Claim Raised Claim pad during  Balance as on
01.01.2018 duringthe year the year 31.12.2018
Fire 2,320,314 60,589,634 61,465,076 1,444,872
Marine 444,742 10,758,980 10,534,861 668,861
Motor 934,344 14,696,221 14,207,020 1,423,54¢
Miscellaneous - 9,868,276 9,868,276 -
Total 3,699,400 95,913,111 96,075,33 3,637,278
Amount due to other persons or bodiesarrying on insurance business:
Opening lalance payable to SBC 64,479,395 81,311,23¢
Addition during the year 43,953,755 -
Less: Adjustment/ Paid t8BC (55,724,867)  (16,831839)
52,708,283 64,479,39¢
Sundry Creditors:
Audit fees payable (10.01) 103,90 80,000
VAT payable 1,524,931 2,483,686
Employees income tax payable - 189,550
Deposit premium (10.03) 550,000 550,000
Salary & Albwance myable 169,940 196,651
Bills payable 206,234 125,399
PF catribution 169,940 171,151
CarSaeé Installmrent Received (10.02) 2,903,664 1,614,340
5,628,20¢ 5,410,777
Audit fees payable
Opening Balance 80,000 430,000
Add :Provisionduring the year 103,500 80,000
Less : Adjustment ding the year (80,000) (430,000,
103,5® 80,000

Car sale installment:

The company has provided car facilities for its branch managers &rlepatal ingchargeon the basis of hie purchase & installment payment
systems. In the lasfear the company handed over 14 nberts of car b the executives as per hire purchase agreement. Sale price of the car has

been shown as payment of liabilities whiwas dready show as casale instéiment received in the accounts. The value of the aaiich were not

handed over due to onpayment ofinstallment were shown as sundry creditors.

10.3Deposit Premium:

The amount received as security deposit againz©coer notes fom the fowing insuers:

Collumbia Garments Ltd
Collumba Apperals Ltd
Samula Chemicals

11.0 Deferred Tax as per 1AR:

a) Deferred Taxiability:

Book vale of depreciable ixed assts
Less: Tax base [IAR (7)]
Deductible Temporardifferences
Effective Tax Rate

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)

Add: Déerredtax on Unralised @in/ (Losspn Securities available for sale (net8.02)

Add: Deferred Tax on Revalu@iiReserve (ote-05)
Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)

b) Deferred Tax Adjustment/Expengégncome):
Closng defered Tax liaility
Opening deferred Tax liakjt
Total Deferred taxadjustment /expense /(Income)
Tax Rate:

100,000 100,000
50,000 50,000
400,000 400,000
550,00C 550,000
61,184353  162,067,85¢
30,075,036 144,448,48:
22,109,318 17,619,371
40.00% 42.50%
8,843,727 7,488,23¢
(550,587 -
14,289,758 -
22,582,808 7,488,237
8,843,727 7,488,233
(7,488,233) (4,935,673
1,355,494 2,552,560

The effective income tax has been calculated @#8s ee applicalte for this Insurase Company as per Finance Act, 2018.
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Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

12.0 Provsion for Inmme Tax:

Opening Balance 156,392,66: 138,813,47¢€
Addition during the year 27,952,67¢ 17,579,186
Deferred taxiability adjustment. - -

184,345,311 156,392,662

13.0 Investment:
The investment includenvestmentin the National Investment Bond and Investment in Share. Details of investments are as under:

| Name of Investment | Issue Dae | Maturity Date | Amount [ Amount |
A) National InvestmentBond:

01. BD0923341103 13/03/2013 13/03/2023 16,000,000 16,000,000

02. BD092403109 16/07/2014 16/07/2024 9,000,000 9,000,000

Total 25,000,000 25,000,000

B) Investment in Share: N/A N/A 30,633,990 40,581,496

Total 30,633,990 40,581,496

Grand Total:(A+B) 55,633,990 65,581,496

a) The anount represents statutory investment in 10 (Ten) years Government Treasury Bond at cod¥levitantile Bank Ltd. asequired
under frst schelule of thelnsurance Act, 2010 Sec.@§.

b) Investment in share habeen stated in the Statement ofnncial Pogdion at market value as on $1December 2018. Difference between
market value and cost price afuch Investment musbe cansidered asmpairment loss/gan that has been charged in the Statement of profit or
loss and other Comprehensitrecome.

Total Investment in Shares of different Public Limited Companies are furnished below.

'\il)' Name of the Company MP pershare  No of shae Avere?aet:uylng Total value at cost Market value

1Al Arafa Islami Bank Ltd. 19.90 706 22.13 15624 14,049
2 Aftab Auto 45.90 135,589 105.63 14,322,718 6,223,535
3Bank Asia 17.70 23,000 16.51 379,690 407,100
4 The City Bank Ltd. 30.20 2,781 25.15 69,936 83,986
5 Dhaka Bank Ltd. 14.20 29,192 11.34 330,994 414,526
6 Eastern Housing Ltd. 46.60 14,324 51.99 744,705 667,498
7 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 10.90 17,043 7.26 123,670 185,769
8 ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. 4.80 400 - - 1,920
9 IFIC Bank Ltd. 10.90 43,270 19.99 864,820 471,643
10 Jumuna Bank Ltd. 17.60 71,540 7.30 521,980 1,259,102
11 Keya Cosmetics Ltd. 6.60 103,128 17.54 1,808,799 680,645
12 Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 22.90 150,000 26.50 3,974,775 3,435,000
13 Meghna Cement 92.60 1,650 191.66 316,240 152,790
14 Meghna Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 77.90 20,809 175.80 3,658,184 1,621,021
15 Mercantile Bank Ltd. 18.00 24,095 17.61 424,267 433,710
16 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 35.10 15,957 21.53 343,479 560,091
17 National Bank Ltd. 9.30 90,256 12.66 1,142,834 839,381
18NCC Bank Ltd. 15.90 22,622 29.29 662,677 359,690
190ne Bank Ltd. 15.00 58,880 16.94 997,690 883,200
20Premier Bank Ltd. 11.70 156,920 20.97 3,291,363 1,835,964
21 Prime Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 57.90 15,457 210.81 3,258,513 894,960
22RAK Ceramic Ltd. 39.00 292 131.10 38,280 11,388
23 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 27.60 53,169 29.74 1,581,216 1,467,464
24 Social Islami Bank Ltd. 15.40 141,749 19.47 2,759,648 2,182,935
25 Southeast Bank Ltd. 15.60 35,259 20.93 737971 550,040
26 Standard Bank Ltd. 10.90 182,546 20.34 3,712,564 1,989,751
27 United Commercial Bank Ltd. 17.60 5,638 58.19 328,061 99,229
28 United Leasing Company Ltd. 17.80 42,016 44.25 1,859,330 747,885
29 Uttara Bank Ltd. 28.50 17,532 62.93 1,103,363 499,662
30Intraco Refulling Station Ltd 26.80 266 9.53 2,534 7,129
31 SK.Trims & Industries Mills Ltd. 46.30 5,546 9.09 50,420 256,780
32VFS Tread Dyeing Ltd. 57.80 4,222 9.09 38,385 244,032
33 Aman Cotton Fibours Ltd. 42.10 7,846 37.00 290,301 330,317
34 Silva Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 30.10 9,193 10.00 91,930 276,709
35Kattali Textile Ltd. 25.30 12,075 9.09 109,775 305,498
36 SS Steel Ltd. 10.00 13,492 10.00 134,920 134,920
37 Genex Infosys Limited 10.00 10,467 10.00 104,60 104,670

Total 50,196,325 30,633,990




13.01 Changesn fair value of the investment in shares available for sale :
Fair value ( Market Value) of Share
Les: costprice of nvestmert in share
Fair value (Market Value) Reserat 31 December

13.02

14.0

Less : Fair value (Market Value) Reserve at 1 January

Un-Realized Gain/(Loss) during thegr

An anount of Tk. 1,34,920 & Tk. 1,04,670 was invested indPCBS Steel Ltd and Genex Infosygsrespectiely. The share of SS Steel Ltd was
added withportfolio before 31st December 2018 but trade was not started befaceouriing periodand theshare of @nex Infosys Ltd was not
added in portfolio nor trade ws started. Differences of cost peiand marketprice is shown for Tk. 2,39,590 (1,34,920+1,04,670) shown portfolio

account.

UnrealizedGain/ (Losspn Investmentin shareduringthe year:

Unrealized Gain / (Loss) as per Current Year Portitéiement
Less: Deferredax on Unredized Gain / (Loss) of Share
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) during the year

Interest accrued but not due:

Fixed Depositvith different banks

Nationallnvestment Bond
CorporateMoney Maker AC.

* The ranges of interest on FDR is 6.5 % to 9.5 % P.A.

15.0 Amountdue from other pasons orbodies carying on insurance business:

16.0 Sundry Debtors ( Advances, deposits and fp@yments):

An amount of Tk.6,99,45,84is due from Sadharan Bima Corpiza on accouat of re-insurance and cinsurance business done with SBC and

other Non-Lifelnsurance Companies under the-tsuancescheme.

Opening bdance

Addition during the year (From PSB)

Less: Adjusnent
Total

AdvanceSalary

Advance Offie Rent

Security Deposit (Telepheh
Advance Incom&a & TDS
Advance to AlRazi Complex Association

16.01 Sundry Debors (induding advaices, deposits and prpayments):

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017
30,633,990 40,581,496
50,196,325 54,637,962
(19,562,335  (14056466)
(14,056,467 (20,903,695

(5.505,868) 6,847229

5,505,868

(550,587
4,955,281

19,487,81(
2,034,21¢

16,279,79+
1,058,25¢

21,522,02¢ 17,338,05:

58,415,707  103,085,09(
11,529,441 9,854,567

- (54,23,951)
69,945,148 __ 58,415,70;
70,000 70,000
3,987,611 2,769,87¢
159,431 159,431
256,802,44¢  233,558,80:
515,000 515,00C
261,534,491 __ 237,073,10¢

Advance Salary

Advance Office Rent

Secuity Deposit (Telephone)
Advancencome Tax & TDS
Advance to AlRazi Complex Association

16.02 Adrance Itome Tax &DS :

Income Tax from Financial year 2011 to 2018 (#s®ent Year 2032013 to 20192020) of Expressrsurance Limited not yet finalized by the
Income Tax Authority. Advance Tax paid-84$ Tax paid UF34, Tax (DASh particular yeas were $iowing Advace Tax in Assets side under the
head Sundry debtorsin course of finalization of assesert by the hcome Tax Authority then the Advance Tax will be adjusted. Details of Advance
Tax payments are given below :

Particulars

Total

Baknce as on Addition during Realizelliring the Balance as on

01 Jan 2018 the year year 31 Dec. 2018
70,000 B - 70,00C
2,769,8%B 3,383354 2,165619 3,987,611
159,431 - - 159,431
233,558,801  23,243648 - 256,802449
515,000 - - 515,00C
237,073,108 26,627,002 2,165,619 26153449

SL Financial Year Assesment Yea Advance ax Status Remarks
01 2011 20122013 40,822,048 ReturnSubmitted I 2y (gh Sourt
02 2012 20132014 17,803,954 Return Submitted Tribunal
03 2013 20142015 38,776,936 Return Submitted Tribunal
04 2014 20152016 38,629,090 Return Subnitted
05 2015 2016-2017 40,014,630 Return Submitted
06 2016 2017-2018 33,319,524 Return Submitted
07 2017 20182019 24,192,619 Return Submitted
08 2018 20192020 23,243,648
Total 256,802,449
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Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018 31Dec 207

17.0 Cash andcash equivéent:

Fixed deposit with banks (NotE7.01) 494,935,66 491,712,145
Balance with bankéSTD & CD ) 32,780,337 51,992,528
Cash in hand (including cash at branches) 2,057,825 1,758,726
Balance with sahre broker 11,384,413 -

541,158,18® 545,463,399

17.01 Fixed deposit with banks

1 Al Arafah llami Bank Ltd. 31,031,604 30,500003

2 BankAlfalah Ltd. 300,000 2,800,000
3 Arab Bangladesh Bank Ltd. 13,050,000 8,000,000
4 BD. Commerce Bank Ltd. 4,306,80 9,590,000
5 Bank Asid.td. 14,510,000 33,500,000
6 BASIC Bank Ltd. 3,000,000 3,500,00

7 BRAC Bank Ltd. 5,000,000 2,955,979
8 Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd. - 2,000,000
9 The City Bank Ltd. - 4,500,000
10 Dhaka Bank Ltd. 54,500,000 35,000,00

11 Dutch Bangl Bank td. 3,652,86 11,652,816
12 Eastern Bank Ltd. 1,500,000 2,500,000
13 Exim Bank Ltd. 5,500,000 27,000,000
14 First Security Bank Ltd. 26,060,000 22,000,000
15 |.F.I.C Bank Ltd. 6,000,000 16,000,000
16 Islami Bank Bang.d.t 7,500,046 20,708,347
17 Jamuna Bnk Ltd. 12,000,000 14,868,400
18 MercantileBank Ltd 36,360,000 19,600,001
19 Mutual Trust Bank td. 4,700,000 18,300,000
20 Midland Bank Ltd. 6,000,000 4,000,000
21 Meghna Bank Ltd 2,000,000 3,000,000
22 NationalBank Ltd. 7,500,000 9,000,000
23 NCC Bank Ltd. 14,999,999 14,000,000
24 N.R.B Glbal 10,500,000 3,000,000
25 N.R.BCam.Bank Ld 9,500,000 5,000,000
26 NRB Bank Ltd 5,000,000 -

27 One Bank Ltd. 21,541,600 12,041,600
28 Premier Bank Ltd. 16,500000 10,000000
29 Prime Bank.td. 5,000,000 12,000,000
30 Pubali Bank Ltd. 2,000000 4,000,000
31 Rajshahi Krishinn Bank - 1,000,000
32 Rupali Bank Ltd. 2,000,000 3,000,000
33 Social Islami Bank Ltd. 17,500,000 13,900,000
34 ShahjalalslamiBank Ltd. 42,800,@0 11,800,@0
35 Southeast Bank Ltd. 25,059,314 33,500,000
36 Standard Bank Ltd. 42,500,000 26,000,000
37 Stte Bank of India 573,426 1,000,000
38 South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Ltd. 8,000,000 6,000,000
39 Trud BankLtd. 1,000000 4,000,000
40 The Farmers Bank Ltd 1,500,000 1,500,000
41 United Con. Bank Ltd. 2,500,000 11,000,000
42 Uttara Baok Ltd. 1,000,000 6,000,000
43 Union Bank Ltd 21,000,000 11,000,000
44 National Finance Ltd - 1,000,000

494,935,805 491,712,146

18.0 Fired Assets:
Property, plant and equipment 156,449,403 162,067,854

156,449,40__ 162,067,854

Detail of Fixed Assets Schedule is shown inAtheexurec A.

19.0 Interest, Dividend and Rents:

Interest IncomgNote-19.01) 37,878,256 32,058,78(
Dividend Income (19.02) 248,262 1,870,531
Other Incane (Scrap Sold) 21,000 -

Total 38,147,518 33,929,311




Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017
19.01 Interest Income
National Investment Bond 3,955,058 2,989708
FixedDepositReceipts 33,341,941 27,890,08¢
STD and Savings Account 581,257 673,102
Corporate Money Maker A(DFS) - 505,82
37,878,256 32,058,78(
19.02 Dividend Income :
Dividend Income represents the amount received fromestmentin share é Publiclimited campany.
20.0 Profit and loss transferred from revenuaccount
Fire 6,806,673 (7,459411)
Marine 27,582,326 38,399,801
Motor 19,268,793 14,840,07(
Miscellaneous 1,575,673 (4,768,436
55,233,46¢ 41,012024
21.0 Providon for Taxation Ircluding Deferred Tax
Income before Tax 76,807,272 70,242,874
Less: Reserve for exceptional Loss (4,000,000) (5,000,000)
Less : WPPF (3,657,489) (3,344,899)
Less: Unrealized Loss/(Gain) on Share 4,955,281 (6,847,229)
Less: IPO Expenses (1,200,000) -
Less: Gain on car Sale - (4,915,986)
Less: Gain Sale of Share (5,626,303) -
Add : Accounting base Dep. 7,968,481 7,866,030
Less: Tax base Dep. (6.772,121) (18,373,053)
Business Income 68,475,121 39,627,737
Tax Calculation
Business Income 40% 27,390,049 15,851,095
Gain on car Sale 15% - 737,398
Gain on Sale of Share 10% 562,630 -
Deferred Tax (Note: 11) 1,355,494 2,552,560
29,308,173 20,131,746
220 Directors attendance fees:
Sl .
No. Nameof Directors Totalfees Total fees
1 Md. Abdu Awal 239,000 160,000
2 Mahfuza younus 251,000 165,000
3 Farida Razzaq 293,000 225,000
4 Md. Mazakat Harun 163,000 225000
5 Mrs. Halima Harun 114,00 -
6 Md. Shamsur Rahman 119,000 165,000
7 Marium Akhter 224,000 155,000
8 Syed Al Farooque 239,000 155,000
9 Khalilur Rahman Chowdhury 239,000 175,000
10 Latiful Bari 239,000 175,000
12 Amir Hamza Sarker 219,000 85,000
13 A.B.M Kaiser 239,000 50,00
14 Feroz Ahmed 142,000 30,000
15 Siddique Hoszsin Choudhury 151,000 55,000
16 Sultana Jahan - 115000
Total 2,871,000 1,935,000

203



204

Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

22.01Details ofdirectoNJattendance fees:

S Name of Directors Detalls of attendaice Total
No. Board EC Claim Audit
1 |[Md. AbdulAwal 12 11 11 3 37
2 |Mahfuza younus 12 11 11 3 37
3 |Farida Razzaq 13 12 9 12 46
4 |Md. Mazakat Harun 8 7 7 7 29
5 |Mrs. Halima Harun 5 5 5 - 15
6 |Md. Shamsur Rahman 8 7 - 7 22
7 |Marium Akhter 12 11 - 11 34
8 |Syed Al Farooque 13 12 - 12 37
9 |KhalilurRahman Chowdhury 13 - 12 12 37
10 [Latiful Bari 13 12 12 - 37
11 |Amir Hamza Sarker 12 - 10 11 33
12 |A.B.M Kaiser 13 - 12 12 37
13 |Feroz Ahned 12 - - 11 23
14 [Siddique Hossain choudhury 12 - - 11 23
Total: 158 88 89 112 447

23.0 Opening Appropriation Accont Balance:

Bahnce B/D 86,024,083 88,138,548
Less : Dividend Paid (39,118,465 (45,864,556,
Add: Reserver@insfared 1,944,185 1,983,862
48,849,802 44,257,854

24.0 Premiumless Relnsurance:
Premiumless reinsurance ( Note24.01) 243,721990 252,290,02C

243,721,990252,290,02C

24.01 Premium less Rénsurance:

Qass of Business Gross Premium Relnsurance Ceded Net Premium
Fire 128,743,40¢ 86,560,426 42,182,983
Marine Cargo 106,596,424 33.364,425 73,231,999
Marine Hull 1,199,483 149,485 1,049,918
Motor 120,933,24¢ 1,099,260 119,833,98¢
Miscellaneous 51,416,540 43,993,466 7,423,074
Total amount as on 31 December 2018 408,889,052 165,167,062 243,721,99C
Total amount as on 31 Decemb@017 400,656,661 148,366,642 252,290,@0

25.0 Claim Pad under Policies less Rasurance:

Claim Paid under Policdess Rénsurance (Note25.01) 21,170,977 19,430,928
21,170,977 19,430,928

25.01 Claim Paid wfer Policies less Rmsurance:

Clasof Business Gro;:glainhelnsuranceCeded Net Pad
Fire 61,465,076 65,920,469 (4,455,393)
Marine Cargo 10,534,864 1,280,337 9,254,524
Motor 14,207,20 (84,829) 14,291,849
Miscellaneous 9,868276 7,788,279 2,079,97
Total amount (31.12.2018) 96,075,233 74,904,256 21,170,977

Total amount (31.12.2017) 56.377.593 36.946.665 19,430,928
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Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

26.0 Allocation of Management Expenses:

Salary & allowances 92,323152 93,830610
Festival Bois 10,602,822 10,346,217
Postage & Telegram 518,036 484,597
Printing & Stationery 2,560,939 2,627,094
Conveyance 2,461,841 3,115,171
Office Cleaning 70,332 284,455
Travelling 129,377 19,000
Entertainment 2,961,292 2,986,150
Repairsand Maintenance Office 373,085 488,941
Telephone, Trunk call Zelex 2,756,386 3,102,535
Repairsand Maintenance Car 911,859 2,741,358
Repairs and Maintenance Computer 19,284 -

Tax Token & Fitness 388,468 -

Car Maintenace Fué 1,383,381 -

CarAllowance 13,980,000 14,482,070
Internet Charge, Photocopy 1,017,017 968,935
Office Rent 9,607,652 7,874,320
Garage Rent 319,000 399,500
Gas, Water & Electricity expenses 2,190,008 2,036,250
Papers and yearicals 101,198 108,504
Rates,Taxes ad Levies 211,124 110,000
Contribution, Fee and Charges 188,271 1,036,894
Bank Charge 1,645,613 963,357
Servee Charge 427,781 427,777
Insurance Premium 208,171 595,202
Suppliers Bill - 219,452
Business Dev. Expenses 12,069,916 17,552,34
Management Expeses SBEire 670,467 394,488
Management Expenses SBfarine 1,208,430 1,351,493
Managment Expense SB&Votor 189,678 193,781
Management Expenses SBiscellaneous 2,994,082 1,768,303
Stamp Duty consumeBire 98,095 47,813
Stamp DutyconsumedMotor 355,197 328,658
Stamp Duty consumeMliscellaneous 21,960 19,237

164,964,014170,904,606

26.01 Key Management Personnel Compensation:
The compensation bkey management grsonnelof Expresdnsurance Ltd are as follows:

Post
Sl Shortterm employee 0s Other long Termination Share based
N Name of Employe benefit employment benefi benefi
o. enefits benefits term benefits enefits payment

o1 Mr. K.M Saidur Rahman Salary K.49,20000 P.F @10% d N PE N

Managing Diretor & CEO BonusTK. 4,50,000 Basic salary)| ° ’ ©

X | TKL17,28,
Mr. Md. Anowar Hossain Salary 8,000 P.F @10%

02 BonusTK. 1,34,000 No P. F & WPPF No

AdditionalManaging Diector Car Allowance TK.3,60,00 Basic salary|
Mr. Md. Baar Uddn Chy. Salary TK30,00,000 P.F @10% ¢
03 Addtional Managing Director BonusTK.2,50,000 Basic salary)| No P. F QVPPF No
04 Mr. Md. Badiuzzaman Lasker Assistg Salary TK14,40,000 P.F @10%f No P.F & WPPF No
Managing Director BonusTK. 107,000 Basc salary. ’
. Salay TK. 12,48,000
Mr. Ahsan Habib . 9
05 Assistant Managing Director BonusTK. 94,000 FI;F _@lOIA’ § No P. F & WPPF No
ging Car AllowanceTK.3,60,000] 22SIC Salary
Mr. Md. Nakibur Rahman Khan Saary TK9,60,000 P.F @10% d

07 . . . BonusTK. 80000 N No P. F & WPPF No
Assistant Managing Direar Car Allowance TK.3,60,0( Basic salary|

Key Managemet PersonnelCompensation included in management expenses and no other remuneration or special payment except as mentioned
abovewas mae to the K¢ Managenent Personel during the year 2018.
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Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

26.02 Appropriation of managenent expenses

Fire 56,650,750 57,203,039
Marine 44,022,026 60,713,090
Motor 55,746,235 38,852,827
Miscellan®us 8,545,003 14,135,650

164,964,014 170,904,606

27.0 Agency Commission:
As per Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority's (IDRA) circularoRdife - 32/2012 date: 01 April 2012hé agery commisgin for non-
life insurance business were fixed at @15% for all classesmfife insurance business .The aggcommissim for different classes of business are
furnished asunder:

Fire 17,994,905 20,010,245
Marine 15,351,462 21,787,818
Motor 18,078,699 13,635441
Miscelaneous 1,797,753 1,529,263

53,222,819 56,962,767

28.0Provident Fund:

The Compangperates Recgnized Provident Fund consisted by independent Board of Trustees. The eligible employees contributes @ 10% of their
basic alary. TheD 2 Y LI gbitriduion equal to employee's contribution to the scheme atearged to Statement of Comprehemsincome in

the year which they relate. During the year the company has transferred an amount of Tk.18,72,041 to the

29.0 Collection FromPremiumand Other Rceived:

Premium Income 341,928,013 350,598,192
Interest Income 33,694,282 25,647,242
Dividend hcome 248,262 1,870,531
Car Installment Received 1,289,324 1,102,850
Other Income 21,000 -

VAT Collection 27,085,255 31,601,090

404,266,136 410819,905

30.0 Payment for Management Expenses, Resurance & Claims:

Management Expeses 158,273,002 168,373,703
Agency commission 52,322,819 56,962,767
Claim Paid 86,121,263 39,567,286
Paid To SBC 15,329,950 16,831839
VATPaid toGovernment 28,044,010 31,612,223
Non-Management Expenses 10,452754 8,595,646

350,543,798 321,948,464

31.0 Income Tax Paid :
Advance Income Tax (UB & 74) 20,071,430 21,420,277
Tax on Bank Profit (TDS) 3,172,218 2,772,382
23,243,648 24,192,619




32.0 Related Rty DisclosurdlAS24]:

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2018

31 Dec 2017

A) Particularsof Directors:
s, Position in the
No. Name of Directors Status with EIL] Entities where they have interests Firms/CZmpanies
. 1 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Sponsoshareholde
1 |Md. Abdul Aval Chaifman - — —
2 Synthia Seaities Ltd. ManagingDirector
1 Younus Plastic Inds. Ltd. Director
2 Younus Filament Inds. Ltd. Director
3 Sobharice & Ctd Storagd._td. Director
4 Younus Cold Storage Ltd. Director
5 Younus Specialized Cold Stardtyl. | Direcor
6 Siddheswari Cold Storage Ltd. Director
7 Europa Cold Storage Ltd. Director
8 Younus Spinning Millsd. Director
. . 9 Nowpar Cold Staage Pvt. Ltd. Director
2 [Mahafuza Younus Vice Chairmar 10 GaribENewaz Cold StoragPvt. Ltd. | Director
11 Combinel Food & ColdStorage Ltd. |Director
12 Ananta Paper Mills Ltd. Director
13 Younus Fine Paper Mills Ltd. Director
14 Younus Gfset Papeills Lid. Directar
15 Younus Paper Mills Ltd. Director
16 SonaliPaper & Board Mills Ltd. Chairman
17 YounusNewsprint Mills Ltd. Director
18 Sharif Cold Storage Ltd. Director
1 Nandini Prining & Rublications ManagirgDirector
. . 2 Ideal Asset Development Ltd. Chairperson
8 |Farida Razzaq Director 3 The Millenium International School | Vice-Chairman
4 Altimete Asset Development Ltd. | ViceChairman
1 Chemitan Ltd. Director
4 [Halima Harun Director
2 Chemian Traling Compan Proprietor
1 Wills Fashion Ltd. ManagingDirector
2 Probal Garmets Ltd. ManagngDirector
3 Wills Fashionwear (PVT.) Ltd. ManagingDirector
5 |Syed Al Farooque Director 4 Wills Properties Ltd. ManagingDirector
5 Triple A Ltd. Managingdirector
6 Mirzapur Resort Ltd. ManagingDirector
7 Chali$inu Publications Ltd. ManagingDirector
i . 1 Karim Leathers Ltd. Director
6 [Marium Akhter Director -
2 Kamtex Ltd. Director
1 KhalilKnitwea Ltd. Charman & MD
2 Khalil Garments Ltd. Chairman & MD
3 Khalil & Khalil Investment Ltd. Chairman & MD
7 [Khalilur Rahman Choudhury Direcor 4 Ataiya Trading Corporation Ltd. Chairman & MD
5 AlHera Filing Station Proprietor
6 K. R. C. Rubberdntation Proprieta
7 K.R.C. CN& Filing Station Proprietor
1 Rahmat KniDyeing & Finiship Lid. Chairman
2 Rahmat Fashion Wear Ltd. MD?P eac%g:g
8 [Latiful Bari Diredor 3 Rahmat Textiles Ltd. Director
4 China Plastic (BD) Ltd Diredor
5 Rahmat Raors Ltd. Director
1 Logos Apprels Ltd. ManagingDirector
2 Logs Wear Hase Ltd. Chairman & MD |
9 [Amir Hamza Sarker Director 3 Rahmat Sweaters (BD) Ltd. ManagingDirector
4 Belkuchi Spinning Mills Ltd. ManagingDirectr
5 Logos Priting & Desin Proprietor
10 |Mr. ABM Kaiser Director 1 Kaiser Traohg Company Proprietor
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B) Related partydisclosures:

During the year, the Company carried out a number of transactiotls seiaed partiesin the normal cous S

Amount inTaka

31 Dec2018

31 Dec 2017

27 odarySaa

Iy R

basis. The namefdhese related parties, nature dfiese transations and their total value has been set out in accordance with the provisic24AS

Related party disclosure:

Nameof the Party Nature of Tmnsaction NatL_Jre Of_ Transaction value (Taka)
Relationship
2018 2017
. : ) Ci
Chamitan Trading Company Insurance Premium X ommon. 40,753 35,701
Directorship
Karim Leathers Ltd. ) Common 194,63( 608,36
Insurance Premium . -
Kamtex Ltd. Directorship 6961 43,07
Rahma TextilesLtd. 1,954,991 4,500,24
Rahmat Sweater@D Ltd. 123,663 456,59
China Plastic (BD) Ltd. - 26,921
Rahmat KniDying & Finishing Ltd. Common 139,433 368,89
Insurance Premium . .
Rahmat Fasion Wear Directorship 60,810
Rahnat Rotors td. 20,721
Logos Apparels Ltd. 829,558
Belkuch Spinning Mills Ltd. 656 8881
Wills Properies Ltd. Insurance Premium ;ommonl 51,87¢
Directorship
Younus Plastic Industries Ltd. 20,728 20,95]
Younus Fillament Industries Ltd. 31,748 31,74
Youwnus Paper Mills Ltd. 886,65¢ 868,05]
Sonali Bpers & Board Mills Ltd. 996,861 1,094,52
Younus News Print Mills Ltd. ] Conmon 344,901 191,07
Insurance Premium X .
Younus Fine Paper Milltd. Directarship 537,792 754,534
Younus Offst Paper Mills Ltd. 332,811 655,35
Ananta Paper Mg Ltd. 147,854
Younus Cold stage 457
Younus Spinning Mills Ltd. 146,350 62,99]

Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all Directors and Officarind the accountng yearis as follovs :

Amount In Taka

Particulars Nature of Payment 2018 2017
1. Directors Board Meeting-e2 2,871,00@ 1,935,000
2. Directors Remuneration Nil Nil
4. Chief Executive Officer Salary, Bonus & other Allowances 5,370,000 4,20Q000
3. Oficers &Executives Salary, Bonus & other Allowances 97,555,974 99,976,821
Total 105,796,974 106,111,827

33.0 Complianceof Schedule Xl part Il of the Companies Act, 1994:
particul No. of Employees
articulars 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Below Tak.72,0( per year - -
Taka.72,000 ad above 585 580
Total 585 580

2y
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Amount in Taka

31 De 2018 31 Dec 2017
34.0 Corpoate Tax Setttment Status:
The/ 2 Y LJ Taks@timentstatusisasunder:

Income Year Assessment Year Status Remarks
2011 20122013 Return Submited HorQ 6 High @urt
2012 20132014 Return Submitted Tribunal
2013 2014-2015 Return Submitted Tribunal
2014 20152016 Return Submitted
2015 20162017 Return Submitted
2016 2017-2018 Return Submitted
2017 20182019 Return Subntted

35.0 Shsequentevent after the balance sheetate
The board of Directors iits 239th meeting held on 27 June, 208 recommexed 10% Cash dividend which will be recognized in the accounts as
and when approved by the shareholders in the naxtualgeneral meéng.

36.0 General:

a) TheBoardof Directorsreceivedno remunerationfrom the Canpanyother than the BoardMeetingsattendancefeesasper clauseno-109 of

Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company & IDRA Circular Sharok No:ER@®3D9. 18. 01418. 123Dated 31stMay 2018 .

b)  There was no capital expenditure commitniers on 31 December2018.
c) Therewasno claimagainst the Company as debt as ori'8ecember2018.

d) There has been no amount paid or received as commissionfiowrany personm respe¢ of the Irsurance Business transacted by outside of
Bangladesh.

e) QontingentLiability:

There is a demndof Tk. 98,670 for VAT by Customs & Excise Department against which the Company has filed a writ petition number 7744 of
2006beforeli K S le Bypem@ Court ofBangladesh, High Court Division. The decision by timébléoCourt igwaited.



EXPESS INSURANCE LIMITED
FIXED ASSETS SCHEDULE
As on 31st December, 2018

Cost: AnnexureA
COST DEPRECIATNO
Addition | - Sold/Add. Total ason Rate As on Cht?]féleiuaf:ng dlﬁi:aq[ﬁe Total Char Sot/Adj. Total ason written down
Particulars As on duringthe | during the of | 01-01-2018 Y 9 X 9 during the value as on
31-12-2018 Taka. (on year during the 31-12-2018
01-01-2018 Takg  year year Dep. Taka. ) year 31-12-2018
Taka Taka Taka. (Opening) Openirg Less| Taka. (on year Taka Taka.
: : pening Sold) | Addition) :
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=(7+8) 10 11=(6+910) 12
Land & Building 40,168,50 - - 40,168,50] 2% 4,582,997 711710 0 711,710 - 5,294,707 34,873,80
Furniture & Fixture 5,764,03¢ 298,395 - 6,062,43] 10%| 3,239,597 252,444 8,394 260,840 - 3,500,437 2,5%1,99
Office Decoration 16,719,83] 587,841 - 17,307,67] 10%| 9,305,305 741,453 35,584 777,037 - 10,082,347 7,225,334
Office Equipmet 1,901074 82,650 - 1,983,724 20%| 1,605,489 59,111 8,061 67,178 - 1,672,867 311,05
Computer with Printer 4,846,671 596034 - 5,442,711 30%| 2,680,857 649,744 95,776 745,522 - 3,426,379 2,016,33
Crockeries & Cutleries 115,691 3,400 - 119,091 20% 81,238 6,891 654 7,545 - 88,783 30,309
Motor Vehicles 34,412,22 - - 34,412,22) 20%| 20,698,101 2,742,824 - 2,742,82 - 23,440,958 10,971,29
Telephone Installation 263,711 30,800 - 294,51 20% 191,256 14,497 1,644 16,140 - 207,396 87,12
Eledric Eqiipment 2,341,091 26,500 - 2,367,591 20%| 1,763,633 115,491 3,601 119,093 - 1,882,724 484,86
Air Condition 6,821,27¢ 724,410 - 7,545684 20%| 4,347,032 494,844 81,559 576,407 - 4,923,439 2,622,24
Subtotal : As at 31.12.2018§ 113,354,12] 2,350,03 - 115,704,154 48495,505 5,789,018 235,279 6,024,294 - 54,519,802 61,184,35
COST DEPRECIATION
Addition Sold/Add. Rate] As on 0101 . Chage Sold/Ad]. Written down
Particulars As on 0101-201§ duringthe | during the Totalason of 2018 Chargeduring duringthe TOta.l Chage duringthe Total asn value as on
31-12-2018 the year during the 31-12-2018
Taka. year year Taka Dep. Taka. Taka year ear year Taka 31-12-2018
Taka. Taka. ’ (Opening) ' Taka. y Taka. '

Land & Building 109,736,492 - 109,736,499 2% | 12,527,57 1,944,1% - 1,944,185 - 14 471,442 95,265,05(
Subtotal : As at 31.12.2018 109,733,497 - - 109,736,49 12,527,256 1,944,185 - 1,944,184 - 14,471,442 95,265,05
Total : As at 31.12.2018 223,090,61] 2,350,03 - 225,440,64 61,022,76] 7,733,201 235,28 7,968,48 - 68,991,244  156,449,40
31st Decembei2017 230,206,20{ 10,304,41¢( 17,42,00( 223,090,61 66,782,71] 6,729503( 1,136,57 7,866,03( 13,625,98 61,022,76 162,067,85




FORM "AA"

EXPRESS INSURANCE LIMITED

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY GESAAT 31 DEGEBER 208

Amount in Taka

CLASS OF ASSETS

BOOK VALUE AS Pt
BALANCE SHEET

MARKET VALUI REMARKS

National Inestment Bond 25,000,000 25,000,000 Not quoted in markef
Investment in Share 50,196,325 30,633,991 Market Value
Fixed Depositvith Banks 494,9%,605 494,935,605 Realizable Value
In STD A/C with Banks 44,164,750 44,164,750 Realizable Value
Cash in had 2,057,825 2,057,825, Realizable Value
Interest on Investment accrued
but not due 21,522,026 21,522,026 Realizable Value
Amount due from othe persors
or badies carrying on
insurance business 69,945,14| 69,H:5,14¢ Realizable Value
OTHER ASBE
Fixel Assets 156,449,4OE 156,449,405 At Cost / Revaluation|
less depreciation
Sundry Debtors 261,534,491 261,534,49 Realzable Value
Stockof Stationey & Stamps 1,640,765 1,640,765 Value at Cost
1,127,446,33¢ 1,107,884,009
SdF- /- SdF- /-
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer

Dhaka
June27,2019

SdF

AHMED ZAKER & CO.

Charteral Accowntants
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EXPRESSISURANCEMITED

Head Office, Dhaka

Statement Showing the detait§ Class wise Premium IncomeIRsurance Accefed & CededCommission Paid & Earned, Claim Paid, Recovered & Recoverable
For the period ended 31st December, 2018

212

Classof Premiumincome Conmission Claims
Business Gross Relnsurance | Relnsurance Net Direct Relnsurance Relnsurance Paid in Direct | Relnsurance | Relnsurance Net
Premium Accepted Ceded Premium Business Accepted Ceded Business Accepted Ceded Claim
Fre 119891,764 - 80,001,9B8 39,889,848 17,994,90? - 28,957,94 60,006,46(-)| - 64,899,208 (4,892,748
M/Cargo 90,843,913 - 21,511261 69,332,562 14,300,414 - 7,098,66 10,038,130 - 1,084,786 8,953,344]
M/Hull 1,010,000 - - 1,010,000 151,048 - - - - - -
Motor 118,431,091 - 910,653 117,520,438 18,078,699 - 58,914 14,076,673 - - 14,076,673
Misc. 11862,043 - 5,176,743 6,685,300 1,797,753 - 1,942204 2,000,000, - - 2,000,000
Total 342,038,811 - 107,600,56C| 234,438,251 52,322,81§| - 38,057,72 86,121,26?->| - 65,983994 20,137,269]
Governmert Business
Premium Income Commission Claims
Cl f
Buzisnsezs Gross Relnsurance Relnsurance Net Direct Relnsurance Relnsurance Paid in Direct Relnsurance Relnsurance Net
Premium Accepted Ceded Premium Business Accepted Ceded Business Accepted Ceded Claim
Fre 8,851,645| - 6,558,523 2,293,129 - - 751,634 1,458,65 - 1,021,261 437,355)
M/Cargo 15,2511 - 11,853,164 3,899,347 - - 2,285,287 323,312 - 44,241 279,071
M/Hull 189,433 - 149,485 39,948 - - 6,870 173,419 - 151,310 22,109
Motor 2,502,155 - 188,607 2,313,548 - - 1,352 130,347 - (84,829] 215,176
Misc. 39554,497 - 38,816,723 737,77 - - 5,234,334 7,868276 - 7,788,279 79,997
Total 66,850,241 - 57,566,502| 9,283,73 - - 8,279,47 ?I 9,953,970 - 8,920,262 1,033,m|
Direct Bushness Plus Gvernmert Business
Class of Premium Income Commission Claims
Busi Gross Relnsurance | Relnsurance Net Direct Relnsurance Relnsurance Paid in Direct | Relnsurance | Relnsurance Net
usiness Premium Accepted Ceded Premium Business Accepted Ceded Business Accepted Ceded Claim
Fre 128,743,409 - 86,560,426 42,182,983 17,994,905 - 29,709,583 61,465,076 - 65,920,469 (4455393
M/Cargo 106,596,424 - 33,364,425 73,231,999 14,300,414 - 9,383,948 10,361,442 - 1,129,027 9,232,415
M/Hull 1,199,433 - 149,4% 1,049,948 151,048 - 6,870 173,419 - 151,310 22,109
Motor 120,933,246 - 1,099,260 119,833,984 18,078,699 - 60,266 14,207,020 - (84829) 14,291,849
Misc. 51,416,540 - 43,993,466 7,423,074 1,797,753 - 7,176,539 9,868,276 - 7,788,279 2,079,997
Totd 408,89,052 - 165,167,0@ 243,721,90 52,322,819 - 46,337,205 96,075,233 - 74,904,256 21,170,977
Sd+ SdF SdF SdF
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief ExecutiveOfficer
Sd-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.

June27,2019

CharteredAccountants
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b) Information asisrequiredunder section1860f Company Actl994relatingto holdingcompany. The information is not apptable for thiscompany.
C) Selected ratios as specified in Annexure D
Express Insurance Ltd

Statement of Ratio Analysis
For the year ended 31st Deember 208, 2017, P16, 2015 and 2014 respectivel

SL 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Particulars
No Amount Ratio Amount I Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
1) Liquidity Ratios
T 951,434,80 925,179,48 923,541,76( 864,701,914 800,718,803
j [Current Ratio (T'/mes# i 3.43 3.81 3.75 3.73 3.54
(Current Assets / Currenability) 277,519,653 242,646,42( 246,515,884 231,753,59( 225,996,711
Quick Ratio (Timesy 688,259,34 686,798,654 707,713,35( 683,507,034 659,548,754
i || (Current Assetdnventory Adv payment) 2.48 2.83 2.87 2.95 2.92
/(Current liabilityBank O/D) 277,519,653 242,646,42( 246,515,884 231,753,59( 225,996,711
2) Operating Efficiency Ratias
; - 408,889,052 400,656,661 385,273,508 400,291,00( 420,337,024
i Accounts R'ecelvablmrnover Ratlo (Timesy 1.23 1.36 121 1.29 1.70
(Gross prenium/Accounts Reciable) 331,479639 295,488815 317,984,368 311,146,903 246,811,15]
i [[Inventory TurnoverRatio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
i0= 408,889,052 400,656,661 385,273,508 400,291,000 420,337,024
i Asset_sturnoverRatlo (Gross 0.37 0.37 0.35 0.39 0.43
premium/TotalAssets) 1,107,884,08 1,087,247,34% 1,086,965,24 1,032,439,65 974,862,554
3) Profitability Ratios:
i 0 (%) = 55,233,469 41,012,024 57,482,512 67,017,949 96,474,148
j |Cross Margin Ratio (%) 13.51% 10.24% 14.92% 16.74% 22.95%
(Gross pofit/Grosspremium) 408,889,052, 400,656,661 385,273,594 400,291,00( 420,337,026
; i (9 ; 37,088732 24,550348 37,103,984 46,134,423 70,202,881
ji [©perating Income Ratio (%)(Operating 9.29% 6.13% 9.63% 11.53% 16.70%
profit/Gross premium) 408,889,052 400,656,661 385,273598 400,291,000 420,337,026
- Ratio (%) = 43,841,610 46,766,229 49.264,330 56,505,360 85,789,736
jii|NNet Profit Ratio (%) . 10.7% 117% 12.8% 141% 20.4%
(Profit after tax/Gross premium) 408,889,052 400,656,661 385,273,598 400,291,00( 420,337,026
(0(%)= 43,841,610 46,766,228 49,264,33( 56,505,360 85,789,7%
jy |RewrnonAssetskatio(%) 3.96% 4.30% 4.53% 5.47% 8.80%
(Profitaftertax/TotalAssets) 1,107,84,003 1,087,247,34 1,086,965,244 1,032,439,65 974,862,559
itv Réb (%) = 43,841,610 46,766,228 49,264,33( 56,505,36( 85,789,7%
v |Return on Equity Rab (%) _ 5.99% 6.29% 6.64% 8.14% 13.46%
(Prdit after tax/Shareholdergquity) 732,245,585, 743,012,199 742,110,524 693,923,794 637,418,434
i = 43,841,610 46,766,229 49,264,330 56,505,36( 85,789,736
vi |Earningsper share (Taka) 1.12 1.20 1.26 1.44 2.64
(Profit after x/No of Shae) 39,118,464 39,118,464 39,118,454 39,118464 325598,720
Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and 84,775,753 78,108,904 82,069,942 94,607,439 125,061,494
vii |amortization (EBITDA) Margin = 20.73% 19.50% 21.30% 23.63% 29.75%
(EBIDA/Gross prerium) 408,889,053 400,6%,661 385273,598 400,291,00 420,337,024




SL 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Particulars - - - - -
No Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
4)  Solvency Ratios
. ||Debt to Total Assets (Times) =
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
: (Total Debt/Total Assets)
. ||Delt to Equity Ratio (Times)y
. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
! (Total Debt/Total Shareholders' Eqyity
" ; ; 70,202,881
i Tmelntgrest EarAned Ratio (Times¥ N/A N/A N/A N/A 228.64
(Operating Profit/Net Interest Expenses) 307.052
i io = 125,061495
jy |Debt servie Coverge Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A 119.16
(EBITDA/Total Debt Service) 1.049.520
5) Ca$ How Ratios:
. [Net Operating Cash Flows Per Sharglet 30,478,690 o8 64,683,827 Lo 56,752,024 Las 6,609,341 017 96,779,597 .
Operating cash flow/No. Ordinary Shares) 39,118,464 39,118,464 39,118,464 39,118,464 32,598,724
i Net Operating Gish Flows Per Share/ER8\et 0.78 0.70 1.65 138 1.45 115 0.17 012 2.97 112
Operating cash flow per Share/EPS) 1.12 ' 1.20 ’ 1.26 ' 144 ' 264 ’
SdF- SdF- SdF
Dated: Dhaka Md. Obaidul Akbar K.M Sailur Rahman AHMEDZAKER. CO.
June 30, 2019 Sr.AGM & CFO ManagingDirector& CEO CharteredAccountants



Selected ratios as specified in Annexub¥12/31/2013)

EIL INDUSTRY
Financial atio Ratio AVERAGE Remark/Explanation

Liquidity Ratio
Qurrent Ratio 3.87 2.25 EIL's CurrerRatio is hgher than the industry average current ratio

because of relatively lowerurrent liabilities

EILS Ratio idigher han the indistry average ratio as quick assets are relatively
Quick Ratio 3.34 223 higher
Times Interest Earned Ratio N/A N/A
Debt Ejuity Ratio (In times) 0.00 0.35 EIL's has no debt compare to industry
Operating Ratios
9;(;0;)“5 Receivable Thaver Ritio(In 2.09 4.7 ElL's Btio is lower as collection period is longer than Hwerage industry
Inventory TurnoveRdio (In times) N/A N/A

EIL's Ratio is lower than the industry average rati&lasgaerating
Asset Turnover Ratio (In times) 0.45 0.62 revenue wth a relatively much amount of fixed assets.
Profitability Ratio
Gross Margin Ratio % 20% 12% Ell's Ratio is letter than the industry average ratio as lower overhead cost
Operating Profit Ratio % 14% 16.54% | EIL's Ratio is\eer than the indugry aveiage ratio agower operating profit
Net Profit Ratio % 20% 13.63% | EIL's Ratio is higher than the iredty averageatio as higher net profit
Return on Assets Ratio (ROA) % 9% 7.33% EIL's Ratio is higher than the industry averesg® as higher et profit.
Return o Equity Ratio (After Tax)% 13% 16.05% | EIL's Ratio i@wer than the industry average raties lower ne profit.
Earnings Per Share Ratio (EPS 2.62 3.79 9L[ Qa 9t{ Aa f26SN) IKIyYy (Kdit.t AYRdZAGNE | @S
Coverage Rios
Debt to total Assets Ratio 8% 28% EIL's Ratio is lower due to lemdebt than industry average
DebtSewice Coveage Ratio N/A N/A
Cash Flow

EIL's NOCFPS is lower than thtgtry average rab as né operatingcash flow
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 2.45 78.16 is relatively lower
Net Operating Cash FloRer EL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash flow is relatively

.93 20.62 lower.

Share/Earnings Per Share(EPS)
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Selected ratos asspecified h Annexue-D(12/31/2014)

EIL INDUSTRY
Financial ratio Ratio AVERAGE Remark/Explanation
Liquidity Ratio
Curent Ratd 3.54 2.45 EIL's Current Ratio is higher than the industry average current ratio because of
relatively lower curret liabilities
EIL's ratio is higher than the industry averageéarais quick assets are relatively
Quick Raib 2.92 244 lower
Times terest Earned Ratio N/A N/A
Debt Equity Ratio (In times) 0.46 EIL's has no debt compare to industry
Operating Ratos
Accaunts Reeivable Turover
Ratio(In times) 1.70 281 EIL's Ratio is loweas collection period is longer thahe averagendustry
Inventory Turnover Ratio (In times) N/A N/A
Asset Turnover Ratio (In times) 0.43 0.43 ElL's Ratio ismilar with Industry
Profitability Ratio
Gross Margin Ratio % 23% 27% ElL's Ratio is loaw than the industry average raticsdigher ovehead cost.
Operating Profit Ratio % 17% 21% EIL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower opgnatofit.
Net Prdit Ratio % 20% 18% EIL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ragibigher net profit.
Return on Assts Ratio (R®) % 9% 8.65% EIL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as lower net profit.
Return on Equity Ratid\fter Tax)% 13.46% 16.08 | ElL's Réo is lower than the industry average ratio as lowet profit.
Earnings Per Share Rati#®S 2.63 437 9L[Qa 9t{ Aa t26SNJGKIY (GKS AYyRdzidNE
Coverage Ratios
Debt to total Asset&atio - 26.10% | ElLs has o debt compae to industry
Debt Service Coverage Ratio N/A N/A
Cash Flow
ElL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash flow is
Net Operating Cashdw Per Share 2.96 24.85 relatively lower.
Net Opeating CasliFlow Pe ElL's Ratio is loweha&n the industry average ratio astnaperating @sh flow is
Share/Earings Per Share(EPS) 1.12 5.68 relatively lower.
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Selected ratios as specified in Annexue(12/31/2015)

Express Industry Remeark /Explanation

CurrentRatio 3.73 2.97 EIL current ratio is comparatively higher than thdustry average as it seems tlw@mpany haslower
current liabilities and higher currerassets.

Quick Ratio 2.95 2.58 The quick ratio of EIL is higher thifwe industry aveage ashe firm ha optimum amount of advance
payments in its curnet ratio.

Accounts Receivable Tuwer Ratio 1.9 3.99 Accounts receivable turnover seems to be significantly lower than the industry average, which has happel
due tohigh volune of receivables.

Inventory Turnover Ratio N/A N/A

Asset Turnover Ratio .39 0.48 Asset turnover ratio of Els slightiower than the industry average due to increase in assets in the recent
years.

Gross Margin Ratio 16.74% 10.33% | The commny seemsd have fgnificantlyhigher gross margin ratios compared to its peer conigs.

Operating Income Ratio 11.53% 7.64% The canpany seems to have significantly higher operating margin ratios compared to its peer companies.

Net Profit Ratio 14.1% 13.14% | The ompany gems to havesignificantly higher net profit ratios compared ts fieer companies.

ROA 5.47% 6.23% Return on assts seems to be bit lower than the industry average, which has happened due to increase in
assets in the year as Weas $ight decrasein income.

ROE 8.14% 11.24% | Return on equity seems to be bit loweraihthe industry average, which haagipened due b increase in
equity capital in the year as well as slight decrease in income.

EPS 1.44 1.84 Earnings per share tiie canpany seento be lower than theindustry average, it has happened due to the
lower income in the year.

EBITDA Margin 2363% 21.50% | EBTDA margin is higher than the industry which indicates better operating performance of the company.

Debt to TotalAssets N/A N/A

Debt toEquity Ratio N/A N/A

TIE N/A N/A

Debt Service Coverage Ration N/A N/A

Net operating cash flow peshare 17 2.47 The operating cash flow per share is significantly lower, which indicates the firm might need to generate
more cash fbws to enswe growt.

Net opeiting cash flow per share/EPS 12 1.33 The operating ash flow per share/EPS is signifitghower, which indicates the firm might need to generate

more cash flows to ensurgrowth.
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Selected ratios as specifidd Annexure-D (1231/2016)

EIL Rab 2016 Remark /Explanation

Current Ratio 3.75 3.08 EL current ratio is comparatively higer than theindustry average as it seems the company has lower
current liabilities and higher current assets.

Quick Ratio 2.87 2.67 The quick réio of HL is highethan the industry average as the firm has optimum amioof advance
payments in its curnet ratio.

Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio 1.21 3.09 Accounts receivable turnover seems to be significantly lower than thesiny average, with has
happened dudo high volume of receivables.

Inventory Turnover R& N/A N/A

Asset Turnover Ratio .35 0.43 Assetturnover ratio of EIL is slightly lower than the industry average due to increase in assets in the
recent years.

Gross Margin Ratio 14.92% 11.94% | The ompany seems to have significantly higher gross maegios compared to itpeer compargs

Operatirg Income Ratio 9.63% 7.85% The company seems to have significantly higher operating margin ratios comparegderits
companies

Net Profit Ratio 12.8% 13.14% | The company seems to have significantly highetrprofit ratios compared to itpeer companies

ROA 4.53% 5.59% Return on assets seems to be bit lower than the industry average, which has happened due&seinc
in asses in theyear as wélas slight decrease in income.

ROE 6.64% 10.03% Retun on equity seems to be lower thdhe industryaverage, which has happened due to increase in
equity capital in the year as well as slight decrease in income.

ERS 1.26 1.71 Earnirgs per hare of thecompany seem to be lower than the industry averagbag happened due to
the lower ircome in the year.

EBITDA Margin 21.30% 30.60% EBITDA margin is higher than the industry which indicates better operating parice d the
compay.

Delt to Total Asets N/A N/A

Debt to Equity Ratio N/A N/A

TIE N/A N/A

Debt Service Coverage Ration N/A N/A

Net operating cash flow per share 1.45 1.50 The operating cash flow per share is almost at the industry level, widataies the firmis geneating
adequae cash flows per share.

Net operating cash flow pehare/EPS 1.15 0.90 The operating cshflow per are is above the industry level, which indicates the firm is generating

better cash flows per share.
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Selectal ratios as speciéd in AnnexureD (12/31/2017)

EIL Ratio 2017 Remark /Explanation

Current Ratio 3.81 2.7 EIL current ratigs comparatively higher than the industry average as it seems the company has lower
current liabilities and higher current asset

Quick Ratio 2.83 2.5 The quick raib of EIL is higher than the industry average as itime fias optimum amount of advance
payments in itscurrent ratio.

Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio 1.36 3.71 Accounts receivable turnover seems to be signifigaotiver than the hdustryaverage, whih as
happened due to high volume of receivables.

Inventory Turnover Ratio N/A N/A

Asse Turnover R&io 0.37 0.43 Asset turnover ratio of EIL is slightly lower than the industry average due to increase in afisets in
recent years.

Gross Mirgin Ratio 10.24% 12.32% | The company seems to have slightly logesss margin ratios compared to @empanies.

Operating Income Ratio 6.13% 8.94% The company seems to have lower operating margin ratios compared to its corapanie

Net Profit Rato 11.7% 12.5% The ompany seems to have slightly lower Net profit ratbosnpared to its companies.

ROA 4.30% 6.2% Returnon assets seems to be bit lower than the industry average, which has happened due to incre
in assets in thyearas wellasslight cecrease inricome.

ROE 6.29% 12.3% Return on equity seems to bewer than the industry average, whidas happend due to increase in
equity capital in the year as well as slight decrease in income.

EPS 1.20 2.8 Earnings per sre ofthe companyseem tobe lower than the industry average, it has happened due to
the lower income in theyear.

EBITDA Mrgn 19.50% 20.6% EBITDA margin is slightly lower than the industry .

Debt to Total Assets N/A N/A

Debt to Equity Ratio N/A N/A

TIE N/A N/A

Debt ®rvice Coveage Ration N/A N/A

Net operating cash flow per share 1.65 1.95 The operating cash flowepshare is Bnost at the industry level, which indicates the firm is generating
adequate cash flows per share.

Net operating ash flov per sharéEPS 1.3 1.28 The @erating cash flow per share is above the industrgllewhich indicates the firm is gersting

better cash flows per share.
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N.B. To compare ratio between Express Insurance limited and industry, we consider twan@esrgnong
insurance seabr. Bangladsh National Insurance Company Itd and Provati Inswe&uwmpany Ltd both are
non-life homogereous insuance companies. We consider both of the companies for comparison which are
very recently listed in the both stock&hangein Banglagsh. Dudo unavaildility of financial statements

and financial informatin, we are unable to calculate andropare the fnancial performance for the year
2018.

(d) Auditors report under Section 135(1), Para 24(1) of Part Il of Scheduleflthe p0 2 H2 X 1
¢ n % 199%. The report shall include comparative income statements and balance sheet and
aforementioned ratios forimmediately preceding five accounting years of the issuer. If the
issuer has been in commercial operation for less than five yearss #bove-mentioned
inclusion and submission will have to be made for the periods in commerajedration.



We have aulited the financial statement oExpress Insurance Limitefbr the year ended 31
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December, 2018. We have also examined the financial statement of the company for the year ended

31°December, 2014 to 31December, 2017 in pursuance ofcten-135 (1) paagraph 24 (1) part |l

of the third schedule of the companies Act, 1994 and we rejbait

1.
2.

The Company was incorporated on March Z)0.

The statement of operating result of the company for the year endetizBdcember 2000 to

31 Decenber 2007has be@ duly audited and certified by M.A. Malek Siddiqui Wali & Co,

Chartered Accountants and for the year ended' Blecember 2008 to 31December 2013

has been duly audited and certified by Huda Hossain & Co, Chartered Accountants and for
the year erded 3F' December, 2014 to 31December, 2016 has been duly audited and
certified by Artisan, Chartered Accountants. We have audited and certified the financial

statement of the company for the year ended*Xecember, 2017 to 31December2018

We hae also ertified the statement of assets and liabilities of the company as 6&f 31
December, 2017 to 31December, 2018, Artisan, Chartered Accountants certified for the

year ended 3% December, 2014 to 31December, 2016. Huda Hossain & Co.r&hed
Accountarts certified for the year ended31% December,2008to 315 December,2013and

M.A. Malek Siddiqui Wali & Co, Chartered Accountants certified for the year ended 2000 to
31 December 2007.

The Company has declared dividend for the year2@0D152016,207 & (proposed)

2018 are giveibelow:

Year 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
(Proposed)

Cash 10% 10% 10% 12% -

Stock - - - - 20%

We have also certified the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income &
Statement of Cash Flow fordtyear eded 3F December 2014 to 31Decembef018.

The Company has no subsidiaries,

No proceeds or part of proceeds of the issue of shares were applied dire¢hg Kompany

in the purchase of any othéwusiness.

Net Assets Value (NAV) per share nifayper Share EPS) and Net operating cash flow per
Share (NOCFPS) has been calculated on the basis of year ende8haresf

Dhaka
June30,2019

Sd-

AHMED ZAKERQO.
CharteredAccountants
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Express
Statement of

Insurance Ltd
Financial Position

As at 31st December 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively

Capital & Liabilities 31-Dec-18 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Dec15 31-Decl4 Assets & Properties 31-Decl8 31-Decl7 31-Dec-16 31-Decl5 31-Decl4d
Authorized Capital:
75,000,000 ordinarghares 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 Investment(At Cost): 55,633,990 65,581,496 67,582,517 61,366,079 58,796,417
of
Tk.10each
NationallnvestmentBond 25,000,001 25,000,001 25,000,001 25,000,001 25,000,00
Issued, subscribed,& paid up Investmentin Share 30,633,990 40,581,494 32,182,517 29,866,079 31,196,417
capital CMMAccount - - 10,400,009 6,500,000 2,600000
ordinary stares ofTk.10each 391,184,640 391,184,640 391,184,640 391,184,640 325,987,200 Interest accrued buhot due 21,522,026 17,338,052 10,926,514 10,255,853 12,751,125
Reserve foExceptionaloss 172,594,241 168,594,241 163,594,241 153,594,221 138,594,241 Amount due fromother
Revaluation Surplus 80,975,292 97,209,235 99,193,097 101,217,446 103,283,108 persons or bodiesrrying
Reserveor Investment on insurancebusiness 69,945,148 58,415,707 103,085,090 130,99,483 106,357,577
Fluctuation Fund Sundry Debtorgincluding
advances, depositaind
Profit & LossAppropriation A/C 87,491,412 86,024,083 88,138,548 47,927,467 69,553,885 pre-payments) 261,534,491 237,073,108 214,899,278 180,187,420 140,453,574
Caé andcashequivalent 541,158,180 545,463,399 526,119,229 480,925,62 481,643,640
Balance ofFundsAccounts: 98,118,765 101,588,723 98,338,832 106,762,269  111,447,41Fixed Deposit witBanks 494,935,606 491,712,14! 460,635,39: 453,191593|| 447,393,14(
Fire Insurance Business 16,873,19¢ 21,102,12( 13,294,76° 17,376,134 27,118,009 Balance with Banks 32,780,33° 51,992,52¢ 64,334,49; 24,979,694 32,896,274
Marine Insurance Business 30,32, 74¢ 42,204,44( 53,828,%1 57,636,869 62,037,105 \?viL:I:reSr:a/-r\ch?rLtl)Ter 11,384,41 - - - 693
Motor Insurance Bumess 47,933,59¢ 35,914,11¢ 28,399,79¢ 29,276,171 21,003,770, Cashin hand 2,057,825 1,758,72¢ 1,149,34¢ 2,754,334 1,353,53¢
Miscellaneous Insurance Busindss  2,969,23C 2,368,04¢ 2,815,906 2,473,095 1,288,529
Reserveor WPPF 6,997,388 3,344,899 - - -
PremiumDeposit 1,720,256 1,831,054 3,011,627 2,544,198 3,259,201 _O[heraccounts 158,090,168 163,375580 164,352,614 168,745,197 174,860,225
Liabilitiesand Provisions 268,802,000 237,470,467 243504257 229,209,302 222,737,514 XedASsets 156,449,407 162,067,85. 163,423,48; 167,737737|| 174,143,75!
(At cost less depreciation)
Estimated liability in respect of . B
outstanding claims whether 3,537,27¢ 3,699,40( 4,574,09¢ 5,991,668 3,652,323 Stock of Stationery 632995 341,111 327,517 307,85C 301,78C
due orintimated
Amourt due toother persons
or
bodies carrying on Insurance 52,708,28] 64,479,39} 81,311,23 94,056,012 112,392,925/ Insurance Stamps in hand 1,007,771 966,614 601,614 699,61C 414,69
Business
Sundry Creditors 5,628,20¢ 5,410,77} 13,869,78( 10,393,563  17,943,1B
Deferred Tax Liability 22,582,894 7,488,23] 4,935,671 127,926 132,255
Provision for Income Tax 184,345341 156,392,664 138,813,47¢ 118,621,223 88,616,894
Total __1,107,884,003 __ 1,087,247,342 __1,086,965,22 1,032439,653 974,862,558 Total 1,107,884,003 _ 1,087,247,342 1,086,965,242 1,032,439,653 974,862,558

Dhaka
June 30, 2019

Sd-
Md. Obaidu Akbar
Sr. AGM & CFO

Net Assets Valuper Share(NAV)

Sd-
K.M Saidur Rahman
Managing Directo& CEO

18.72

18.99

18.97

17.74

Sd-

19.55

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Express Insurance Ltd
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Incomef{Pand Loss Acount)
For the year eded 31$ December 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively

224

Particulars 31-Dec18 31-Decl? 31-Decl6 31-Decl5 31-Decl4 Particulars 31-Dec18 31-Decl? 31-Decl16 31-Decl5 31-Decl4
Expenses of mamg@ment(not appicable Interest, Divilend andRents (nofapplicable
to any particular fundr account): 17,244,733 16,461,676 20,378,528 20,883,076 26,578,319 to any particular fundr account): 38,147,518 33,929,311 34,843,908 41,701,275 45,893,907
Directors' fees 2,871,000 1,935000 1,780,000 1,705,000 1,685000( Interestincome 37,878,256 32,058,780 33,729,432  40,971,274| 45,384,040
Audit fees 259250 182,000 100,500 144,750 154,000| Dividerd Income 248,262, 1,870,531 1,114,476 730,001 495,210
Donation &subscrption 422,000 345000 339,700 325,000 395,500 Other income 21,000 - - - 14,667
Legal & professional fees 197,500 346,375 371,125 529,807 1,226,375
Company Contribution to PF 1,872,041 1,954,500 2,021,599 1,691,908 1,546,672| Unreaized Gan on Sale of Share 6,847,29 2,316,438 - -
Interest on lease Rental - - - - 307,052
Incentive bonus - - - - 5,670,545 Profit/(loss) transferred from 55,233,465 41,012,024 57,482,512 67,017,499 96,474,148
IPO Submission Fee - 306,65 - - - Fire Insurance Revenue Account 6,806,673 (7,459,41)| (9,425,759 4,913,489  13,961980
Group Insurance 497,134 509,066 468,12 466,203 496,469| Marine Insurance Revenue Account| 27,582,326 38,399,800 49,519,989 58,169,760, 73,604,4%
Managers Conference & Picnic 2,312,885 - 2,912,429 3,083,816 2,009,387 | Motor Insurance Revenue Account 19,268,793 14,840,070 13,906,282 4,382,258 6,205,046
Depreciation 7,968,481 7,866,030, 7,805,612 8,102,078| 8,964,707 Misc. Insurance Revenue Account 1,575,6B (4,768,435 3,482,000 (448,0() 2,702,667
Registration fees 592,256 2,673,537 4,156,415 4,267,814 3,389,914
Advertisement & Publicity 252,186 343,543 423,016 566,700 732,768 Gain on Sale of Car - 4,915,986 - - -
Loss on sale of share - - - - - Gain on Sale oBhare 5626303
Loss on Revaluation of share 4,955,281 - - 1,330,338 -
Defared Tax Expenses - - - - -
Balance for the period carried to
Profit & Loss Appropriation Accot 76,807,272 70,242,874 74,264,330 86,505,360 115,789,736
99,007,286 86,704,550 94,642,858 108,718,774 142,368,055 99,007,286 86,704,550 94,642,858 _ 108,718,774 _ 142,368055
Statement of Appropriation Account
For the yearended 31stDecember 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively
Particulars 31-Decl8 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Decl5 31-Decl4 Particulars 31-Decl8 31-Dec-17 31-Decl6 31-Decl5 31-Decl4
Reseve for exceptional losses 4,000,000 5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 Balance from last year 48,849,802 44,257,854 48,874,218 6,422,107 3,764,149
Provision for income tax including
deferred Tax 29,308173 20,131,746 25,000,000 30,000,000  30,000000 Net profit for the period brought down 76,807,272 70,242,874 74,264,330 86,505,360 115,789,736
Worker's Profit Participation Func 3,657,489 3,344,®9 - - -
Balance at the end of the period
as shown in the Balan&heet 88,691,412 86,024,083 88,138,548 47,927,467 69,553,885
125,657,074 114,500,728 123,138,548 92,927,467 119,553,885 125,657,074 114,500,728 123,138,548 92,927,467 119,553,885
Earning Per Share (EPS) 112 1.20 1.26 144 2.64
EPSDiluted 1.12 1.20 1.26 1.44 2.19
Sd- Sd- Sd-

Dhaka
June 30, 2019

Md. Obaidul Akbar
Sr. AGM & CFO

K.M Saidur Rahman
Managing Director & CEO

AHMED ZAKER®D.
CharteredAccountants
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Express Insurance Ltd

Consolidated Insurance Remae Accaint
Forthe yearended 31stDecember2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively

Particulars 31-Decl18 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Decl15 31-Decl4 Particulars 31-Dec18 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Decl5 31-Decl4
Claims under policigessre-insurarces: Bahnce of account at # beginring of theperiod:
Paid During the period 21,170,977| 19,430,928  23,624,224) 25,734,308| 17,196,958| Reserve for unexpired risks 101,588,723 98,338,832 106,762,269 111,447,413 105,920,478
Premium less rénsurances 243,721,90 252,290,020 244,7®,637 266,424,543 278,492,468
Total estimated liability in respect]
of outstanding claims atthe end 4 3537,278| 3,699,400 4,574,094  5,991,668|  3,652,323| Commission on 46,337,205 38,395,502 42,891,045 39,191864 50,096,474
the periodwhetherdue or re-insurances ceded
intimated
24,708,255| 23,130,328 28,198,318 31,725,976 20,849,281
Less: Claims outstanding at the
end of the previous period 3,699,400 4,574,094 5,991,668 3,652,323 6,630,243
21,008,855 18,556,234  22,206,60 28,073,653 14,219,038
Agency Commission 52,322,819 56,962,767 51,926,971 59,574,398 60,172,733
Expenses of management 164,964,014 170,904,606 164,400,986 155,636,001 152,196,088
Balance éaccoun at the end of
the period asshown n 98,118,765 101,588,723 98,338,832 106,762,269 111,447,415
the Balance Sheet
Profit transferred to 55233465 41,012,024 57,482,512 67,017,499 96,474,148
Profit & Loss Account
391,647918  389024,354 394,355,951 417,063,820 434,509,420 391,647,918 389,024,354 394,355,951 417,063,820 434,509,420
Sd- Sd+ Sd+
Dhaka Md. Obaidul Akbar K.M Saidur Rahman AHMED ZAKER@O.
June 30, 2019 Sr. AGM & CFO ManagingDirector &CEO Charteed Accaintants



Express Insurancktd
Staement of Cash-lows
For the year ended 31st December 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively

Particulars 31-Dec18 31-Decl? 31-Dec16 31-Dec15 31-Decl4d
A Cash flow from oprating ectivities
Collection from premium and other income 404,266,136 410,819,904 404,040,281 433,291,244 441,584,2%
Paymenfor managemenexpensere-insuranceandclaims (350543,798) (321,943,464 (313,96,729) (386,813,278 (312,2%,163)
Income Ta paid (23,243,88) (24,192,619 (33,319,524 (39,868630) (32,508,475
| Netcashgereratedfrom operatingactivities(A)=]| 30,478,690  64,683,822|| 56,752,024 | 6,609,341  96,779,97|
B.|Cash flow from investingctivities |
Fixed Assetacquired (2,350,030 (10,304,416 (3,517,357 (1,696,060 (3978,52)
Sale Proceeds from Fixed Assets - 26,0 - -
Investment in Share (8,129585) (1,437640) - - (44,720
Sale of Share 18,197,524 - - - -
Security Deposit & Advances (3,383,354 (317,040 (3,089,465] (1,731,300 (1,888,140
Encashment of CMM Accounts - 13,884,000
Investment in CMM Accounts - (1,300,000 (3,900,000 (3,900,000 (2,600,000
| Netcashgenerated/(used)n investingactivities(B)=| | 4,334,557 | 524,904 (10,480,822 | (7,327,360] | (8,511,402]
ClCash flow from financing activities |
Cash Dividend paid | (39,118,466 (45,864556)| | (1,077,598 | - || (65,197,440
| Netcashusedin financingactivities(C)=||  (39,118,466/| (45,864,556 | (1,077,598 | - || (65,197,440
D|Net increase in cash and cash equivale(@s=A+B+C) (| (4,305219) | 19,344,170| | 45,193,608 | (718,019) | 23,070,755
E[Cash &ash equivalent at the beginrgrof theyear [| 545463,39|[ 526,119,229| 480,925,621]| 481,643,64(| 458,572,885 |
F|@sh & cah equiwalent at the end of he period (F=D+E) ||  541,158,180|| 545,463,399 |  526,119,229| 480,925,621 481,643,640
G| Net cash flows from operatingctivities per share (NOCFPS)| | 0.7§ | 1.65| 1.45| 0.17| 2.97
SdF SdF SdF
Dhaka Md. ObaidulAkbar KM Saidur Rahman AHMED ZAKER & CO.
June30,2019 Sr. AGM& CFO Managindirector& CEO Chartered Accountants



Express Insurance Ltd

Statement of CasRlows
For the year ended 31st December 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively

Particulars

31-Dec18 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Dec15 31-Decl4

A.|Net cash generatd from operating activities

|| 30,478,690 | 64,683,822 | 56,752,028 | 6,609,341| [ 96,779,597|

B.[Net cash gearated/(used) in investing actiities || 4334557| | 524,904| [ (10,480,822 | (7,327,360| | (8,511402)
C{Net cash used in financing activities | | (39,118,466) | (45,864,556 | (1,077,599 | - || (65,197,440
D.[Net increase in cash and cash equivaiefD =A+B+C) | [ (4,305,219) [ 19,344,170/ | 45,193,608/ |  (718,019) [ 23,070,755

E.|Cash & caskquivalent at thebeginning of the year

| | 545,463,399 | 526,119229| | 480,925,621 | 481,643,640 | 458,57,885|

F|Cash & ash eaiivalent at the end of the period (F=D+E) | [ 541,158,180 | 545463,399| | 526,119,229 | 480,925,621 | 481,643,640

G.|No. of Equity Shares

|| 39,118,464/ | 39,118,464 | 39,118,464 | 39,118,464 | 32,598,720|

H.[Net Operating Cash flows per Share (NOCFPS) | 0.7 | 1.65| | 1.45| | 0.17 | 2.97|
I.|Net Operating CasHdws per Share/EPS | | 0.70| | 1.38] | 1.15] | 0.12] | 1.12|
Sdr Sdf- Sd
Dhaka Md. Obaidu Akbar K.M Saidur Rahman AHMED ZAKER & CO.
June30, 2019 Sr. AGM &CFO Managing Director &EOQO Chartered Accountants
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Express Insurance Ltd
Classified summary of the Assets
For the year ended 31st Decemb2018,2017, 206, 2015 and 2014 reectively

Particulars 31-Dec18 31-Decl7 31-Decl16 31-Decl5 31-Decl4

National Investment Bond 25,000,000 25,000,00C 25,000,00C 25,000,000 25,000,000
Investment in share 30,633,990 40,581,49¢ 32,182,517 29,866,009 31,1%,417
Investment linCMM Acounts - - 10,400,00C 6,500,000 2,600,000
Fixed deposit with Banks 494,935,605 491,712,145 460,635,392 453,191,593 447,393,140
Cash at Bank on STD & Current Account 32,780,337 51,992,528 64,334,492 24,979,694 32,896,24
?;&?:gd;:i:gmafzsrbzzszszr badies 69,945,148 58415707 103,085,090 130,959,483 106,357,577
Cash in Hand 2,057,825 1,758,726 1,149,345 2,754,334 1,353,533
Current account with share broker 11,384,413 - - - 693
Sock of stationery &tamp 1,640,765 1,307,726 929,132 1,007,460 716,470
Accrued interest 21,522,026 17,338,052 10,926,514 10,255,853 12,751,125
Sundry debtors 261,534,491 237,073,108 214,899,278 180,187,420 140,453,574
FixedAssets 156,449403 162,067,854 163423,482 167,737,737 174,143,755

Total 1,107,884,003 1,087,247,342 1,086,965,242 1,032,439,653 974,862,558

Sdr- Sdr- Sd-

Dhaka Md. ObaidulAkbar K.M SaiduiRahman AHMED ZAKER & CO.

June30, 2019 Sr. AGM& CGFO Managng Director 8CEO Chartered Accountants
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(e) Financial spread sheet analysis for the latest audited finansiatements;

Express Insurance Ltd
Statement of Financial position
As at 31st December 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 res pectivel y

As at 31.12.2018 As at 31.12.2017 As at 31.12.2016 As at 31.12.2015 As at 31.12.2014
Particulars % of Total % of Total % of Total 9% of Total % of Total
Taka Assets Taka Assets Taka Assets Taka Assets Taka Assets
ASSETS :
Investment 55,633,990 5.02% 65,581,496 6.03% 67,582,517 6.22% 61,366,079 5.94% 58,796,417 6.03%
Interest Accrued 21,522,026 1.94% 17,338,052 1.59% 10,926,514 1.01% 10,255,853 0.99% 12,751,125 1.31%
Amount due from ather persons 69,945,148 6.31% 58,415,707 5.37% 103,085,090 9.48% 130,959,483 12.68% 106,357,577 10.91%
Sundry Debtors 261,534,491 23.61% 237,073,108 21.80% 214,899,278 19.77% 180,187,420 17.45% 140,453,574 14.41%
Cash & Cash equalent 541,158,180 48.85% 545,463399 5017% 526,119,229 48.40%| 480,925,621 46.58%| 481,643,640 49.41%
Fixed Assets 156,449,403 14.12% 162,067,854 14.91% 163,423,482 15.03% 167,737,737 16.25% 174,143,755 17.86%
Stock of Stationery 632,995 0.06% 341,111 0.03% 327,517 0.03% 307,850 0.03% 301,780 0.03%
Insurance Stamps in hand 1,007,770 0.09% 966,615 0.09% 601,615 0.06% 699,610 0.07% 414,690 0.04%
TOTAL ASSETS  1,107,884,003 100.00% 1,087,247,342 100.00%  1,086,965,242 100.00%  1,032,439,653 100.00% 974,862,558 100.00%

EQUITY & LIABILITIES :
Share Capital 391,184,640 35.31% 391,184,640 35.98%) 391,184,640 35.99%) 391,184,640 37.89%) 325,987,200 33.44%
Reserve for Exceptioal loss 172,594,241 15.58% 168,594,241 15.51% 163,594,241 15.05% 153,594,241 14.88% 138,594,241 14.22%
Revaluation Surplus 80,975,292 7.31% 97,209,235 8.94% 99,193,097 9.13% 101,217,446 9.80% 103,283,108 10.59%
Profit & Loss Appropriation A/C 87,491,412 7.90% 86,024,083 7.91% 88,138,548 8.11% 47,927,467 4.64% 69,553,885 7.13%

Total Equity | 732,245,585 || 66.09%| [ 743,012,199 || 68.34%| [ 742,110,526 || 68.27% | [ 693,923,794 || 67.21%| [ 637,418,434 ||  65.39%]
Balance of Funds [ 98,118,765 | | 8.86%| [ 101,588,723 || 9.34% | 98,338,832 || 9.05% | [ 106,762,269 || 10.34% | [ 111,447,413 || 11.43% |
Resewe for WPPF 6,997,388 0.63% 3,344,399 0.31% - - - - - -
Premium Deposit 1,720,256 0.16% 1,831,054 0.17% 3,011,627 0.28% 2,544,198 0.25% 3,259,201 0.33%
Current Liabilities and provision : 268,802,009 24.26% 237,470,467 21.84% 243,504,257 22.40% 229,209,392 22.20% 222,737,510 22.85%
Outstanding Claims 3,537,278 0.32% 3,699,400 0.34% 4,574,094 0.42% 5,991,668 0.58% 3,652,323 0.37%
Amount due to other persons or 52,708,283 4.76% 64,479,395 5.93% 81,311,234 7.48% 94,075,012 9.11% | 112,392,925 11.53%
bodies Carrying on insurance businesg
Sundry Creditors 5,628,209 0.51%) 5,410,777 0.50%) 13,869,780 1.28%) 10,393,563 1.01%| 17,943,113 1.84%|
Deferred Tax Liability 22,582,898 2.04%) 7,488,233 0.69%) 4,935,673 0.45%| 127,926 0.01% 132,255 0.01%
Provision for Income Tax 184,345,341 16.64% 156,392,662 14.38% 138,813,476 12.77% 118,621,223 11.49% 88,616,894 9.09%|

Total Current Liabilites [ 270,522,265 || 24.42%| [ 239,301,521 || 22.01%| [ 246,515,884 || 22.68% | [ 231,753,590 || 22.45% | [ 225,996,711 | 23.18%
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES ~ 1,107,884,003 100.00% 1,087,247,342 100.00% 1,086,965,242 100.00% 1,032,439,653 100.00% 974,862,558 100.00%




Express Insurance Ltd
Statement of Pro fit or L oss & Canprehensive Income

For the period ended 31st December 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 respectively
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Particulars As at 31st December As at 31st December As at 31st December As at 31st December As at 31st December
Taka | % of Income Taka | % of Income Taka | % of Income Taka | % of Income Taka | % of Income
Interest, Dividend and Rents (not ap
to any particular fund or account):  38,147,51 38.53% 33,929,31 39.13% 34,843,90 36.82% 41,701,27 38.36% 45,8939/ 32.24%
Intgest income 37,87826 38.280  32,058,78 36.979  33,729,43 35.64%  40,971,27: 37.699  45,384,04 31.88Y
Dividend Income 248,26: 0.25% 1,870,53] 2.16% 1,114,47! 1.18% 730,001 0.67% 495,21 0.359
Other Income 21,00( 0.02% 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% 14657 0.019
Unrealize@Gain m Sale 6Share - - 6,847,22! 7.90% 2,316,43 2.45% - - - -
Gain on sale of Old Car - - 4,915,98I 5.67% - - - - - -
Gain on sale of Share 5,626,30: 5.68% - - - - - - - -
Profit/(loss) transferred from 55,233,46 55.9%  41,02,024 47.30%  57,482,51 60.7%%6 67,01499 61.64%  96,474,14 67.76%
Fire Insurance Revenue Accoupt  6,806,63 6.879 (7,459,41 -8.60% (9,25,75¢ -9.96% 4,913,48¢ 452%  13,961,98 9.819
Marine Insurance Revenue AccpunR7,582,32 27.869 38,399,80 44290  49,519,98 52.32% 58,169,76 53.509%  73,604,45 51.709
Motor Insurance Revenue Account 19,268,79 19.469 14,84M70 17.12% 13,906,28 14.69% 4,382,25 4.03% 6,209)46 4.369
Misc. Insurance Revenue Accolint 1,575,67 1.599 (4,768,43 -5.50% 3,482,00if 3.68% (448,00¢ -0.41% 2,702,66] 1.909
Total 99,007,286 100.00% 86,704,550 100.00% 94,62,858 100.00% 108,718,774 _100.00% 142368,055__ 100.00%
Expenses of management (not applicable
to any particular fumdccount): 17,244,733 17.42% 16,461,676 18.99% 20,378,528 21.53% 20,883,076 19.21% 26,578,319 18.67%
Direatrs' fee 2,871,00 2.90% 1,935,00: 2.23% 1,780,00: 1.88% 1,705,00 1570 1,685,00( 1.18%
Audifees 259,25 0.26% 182,00( 0.21% 100,50¢ 0.11% 144750 0.13% 154,00( 0.119
Donation & subation 422,00 0.43% 345,00C 0.40% 339,70( 0.36% 325000 0.30% 395,50( 0.289
Legal & professional fees 197,50 0.20% 346,374 0.40% 371,12¢ 0.39% 529,80’ 0.49% 1226,37¢ 0.869
Company Contribution to PF 1,872,04 1.89% 1,95400 2.25% 2,021,59 2.14% 1,691,90: 1.56% 1546,67: 1.099
Interest on lease Rental - - - - - - - - 307,052 0.229
Incentive bonus - - - - - - - - 5,670,54! 3.989
IPO Subscription Expenses - - 306,62¢ 0.35%
Employe® special benefit - - - - - - - - -
Group Insurance 497,134 0.50% 509,06¢ 0.59% 468,13: 0.49% 466,20 0.43% 496,46¢ 0.35%
Managers Conference & Picnic 2,312,88 2.34% - - 2,912,42 3.08% 3,083,81/ 2.84% 2,009,31 1.41%
Depreciation 7,968,48 8.05% 7,866,03! 9.07% 7,805,61; 8.25% 8,102078 7.45% 8,964,70 6.30%
Registtiondes 592256 0.60% 2,673,37 3.08% 4,156,41. 4.39% 4,267,81. 3.93% 3,389,91. 2.38%
Advetisement & Publicity 252,18¢ 0.25% 343,54 0.40% 423,01¢ 0.45% 565,70C 0.52% 732,76¢ 0.51%
Loss ofiRevaluatiosfshare 4,955,281 5.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% 1,330,338 1.22% - 0.00%
Balance for the period carried to
Profit & Logsppropriatidkccount 76,807,272 77.58% 70,242,874 81.01% 74,264,330 78.47%  86,50580 79.5® 115,798,736 81.33%
99,007 26 100% 86,704,550 100% 94,642,858 100% 108,718,774 100% 142,368,055  100%
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() Earnings per Share (EPS) on fully diluted basis (with the total existing number of shares) in
addition to the weighed avetage numier of shares basis.Ufure projected Net Income should
not be considered while calculating the weighted averagPsS;

Particulars Amount in BDT|
Net profit after tax 43,841,61
No. of Shares 39,118,464
EPS on fully diluted basis 1.12
Weighted average m. of shares 39,118,464
EPSn weighted average method 1.12

N.B. Since, there is no declaration of stock dividend and other diluted effect for the year 2018, therefore,
fully diluted no. of shares and weighted average no. sharesare

(g) All extra-ordinary income or norrecurringincome coming from other than core operations
should be shown separately while showing the Net Profit as well as the EarrpegShare;

9L[ Q& K lodinayyancoBi&dbrhidhg from other than core operatio It las soménterest
income whichs geneated from the statutory FDR maintained with banks on regular basis.
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(h) Quarterly or haltyearly EPS should not be annualized while calculatingERs;
Quarterly or halyearly EPS was not annualized while caloug the EPS inase oEIL.

(i) Net as®t value(with and without considering revaluation surplus/reserve) per unit of the securities
being offered at the dateof the latest audited statement of financigbosition

Net asset value (with and without considegirevaliation surplus/reserve) per nit of the securities
being offered at the date of the latest audited statement of financial position is as under:

With Revaluation Reserve
As on 31 December 2018

Note Particulars Taka
A Share Capital 391,184,640
B Reseve ForExceptional Losses 172,594,224
C Revaluation Reserve 80,975,293
D Retained Earnings 87,491,412
A+B+C+D =E Total Shareholder's Equity 732,245,585
F Number of Shares 39,118,464
Net Asset Value with revaluation reserve (E/I 18.72

Without Revaluaion Reserve
As on 31December2018

Note Particulars Taka

A Share Capital 391,184,640

B Reserve For Exceptional Losses 172,594,241

C Retained Earnings 87,491,412

A+B+C= [0 Total Shareholder's Equity 651,270,293

E Number of Shares 39,118,464
Net Aset Value Without realuation reserve(D/E) 16.65

() The Commission may require the issuer to-aeadit the audited financial statements, iiny
deficiency/anomaly is found in the financial statements. In such a case, cost of audit should be
borne by the cancernedissuer

It may not berequired in case of this Company so far.
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(k) Following statements for the last five years or any shorter period of commercial operation
certified by the auditord(i)

I OAEOQI Ofaie # AOOE

Statement of long term and short term bormgings ircludingborrowing from related party or
connected persons with rate of interest and interest paid/accrued

After due verification, we certify that Express Insurance Limited has not received any long term and
short term borrowing from related partgr connested pesons except the follwing seare loan from
IDLC for the last five years made up as follows

Amount inTaka

For the year ended 31 December 2018
Name of the Nature of Type of Amount Rateof Interest Interest
institute/Related party relationship | borrowing outstanding | interest paid (Tk.) | Accrued
NIL
Amount inTaka
For the year ended 31 December 2017
Name of the Nature of Type of Amount Rateof Interest Interest
institute/Related party relationship | borrowing outstanding | interest | paid (Tk.) | Accrued
NIL
Amount in Taka
For the year ended 31 December 2016
Name of the Nature of Type of Amount Rate of Interest Interest
institute/Related party relationship | borrowing outstanding | interest | paid (Tk.) | Accrued
NIL
Amount inTaka
For the year ended B Decemier 2015
Name of the Nature of Type of Amount Rate of Interest Interest
institute/Related party relationship | borrowing outstanding | interest | paid (Tk.) | Accrued
NIL
Amount inTaka
For the year ended 31 December 2014
Name of the Nature of Type of Amount Rate of Interest Interest
institute/Related party relationship | borrowing outstanding | interest paid (Tk.) | Accrued
IDLC - Lease - 15.10% 307,052 -
SdF

Dhaka
June30,2019

AHMED ZAKERGO.

CharteredAccountants
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(ii)

I OAEOQI daicate # A O

Statement of princip&terms of secued loans and assetsrowhich charge have been created against
those loans with names of lenders, purpose, sanctioned amount, rate of interest, primary security,
collateral/ other security, repayment schedule and status

This is to certifyhat; Expresshsurance Limited hasecuredong term and short term borrowings during
the period from ®' January 2014 to 31December 2018.

Year Institution Nature Balance as on| Paid during Balance a®n
Transaction 15t January the year 31t December
2014 IDLC Leag 742,468 742,468 Nil
Sdk-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.

June30,2019 CharteredAccountants
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(iii)

7 ~

I OAEOTI 060 #AOOE £E.,

Statement of unsecured loan with Terms and Conditions of Express Insurance Limited

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certifghat; Express insuance Limited has naaiken ary unsecured loan from any
person/body/related party during the period fronf'Danuary 2014 to 31December 2018.

SdF-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.
June30,2019 CharteredAccountants
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(iv)

~ Ve ~

Auditor 6 O # AOOE AEAAOA

Statement of nventories showhg amount of raw mateials, packing material, stockn-process and
finished goods, consumable items, store & spares parts, inventory of trading goods etc.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that, Express insurance Limited isoelife insuraace company, so therare no
inventories of raw materials, packing material, stociprocess and finished goods, consumable items,

store & spares parts, inventory of trading goods etc. during the period frdrahuary 2014 to 31
Decemler 2018.

SdF-
AHMED ZAER &CO.
CharteredAccountants

Dhaka
June30,2019
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v)

| OAEOQI Ofcale # AOOE

Statement of Trade Receivables of Express Insurance Limited showing receivable from related party
and connected persons.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to ceify that Expres Insurance Limitedds no tade receivable including receivable from related
party and connected persons during the period frofhJanuary 2014 to 31December 2018.

Sd-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.
June30,2019 CharteredAccountants
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(vi)

I O A E QJertifitat® (Revised)

Statement of any loan gien by the issuer including loans to related party or connected persons with
rate of interest and interest realized / accrued.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certifghat; Express insurance Limited has not giaay I@n to rdated party or conneed
persons during the period fromslJanuary 2014 to 31December 2018.

SdF-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.
June30,2019 CharteredAccountants
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(vii)

| OAEOI 060 #AOOE £E A

Statement of other income showing interest income, dividend orae, dicount received, other
non-operating income

This is to certify that, other income showing interest income, dividend income, discount received, other
non-operating income of Express insurance Limited during the period fréhddnuary 2014 to 31

December2018 ae as follows :

Amount in Taka
Particulars
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Interest income 37,878,256 32,058,780 33,729,432 40,971,274 45,384,040
Dividend income 248,262 1,870,531 1,114,476 730,001 495,210
Discount received
Other non ogerating income 21,000 14,657

Total Income 38,147,518 33,929,311 34,843,908 41,701,275 45,893,907

SdF-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.

June30,2019 CharteredAccountants
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(viii)

7 ~

| OAEOI O6 @ # AOOE A£E A

Statement of turnover showing separately icash am through banking channel.

Amount in Taka
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Partiaulars

Turnover in cash

Turnover through

. 408,889,052 | 400,656,661 | 385,273,598 400,291,000 420,337,026
banking channel

Total Income 408,889,052 | 400,666,661 | 385,273,998 | 400,291,000 | 420,3%,026

However, though they received small amount of premium in cash (upto Tk. 5200r IDRA Circular
No. Ger29/2011, dated : 24 November, 2011), they deposited the amount to Bank immediately.

SdF-
Dhala AHMEDZAKER &O.
June30,2019 Chatered Accountants



(ix)

Auditors' Certificate
Statement of Related Party Transactions

This is to certify that the financial statements of the Express Insurance Lidatest have any transactions during the lastefiyears or anyproposed transactios, betwesn the
issuer and any person except tfalowing:

SL. Relationship with the . Amount in Taka
Name of person/party . Nature of transections

No Issuer 31-12-18 31-Decl7 31-Decl6 31-Decl15 31-Decl4
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 160,000 215,000 205,000 175,000

01 Mr. Md. Abdu Awal Chairman Dividend Yetto be declared 3,600,63( 3,600,63( 4,320,756 6,001,050
Fund received against share issue|
Meetingsattendarcefee 293,000 225,000 165,000 155,0® 205,0®

02 Mrs. Farida Razzak Director Dividend Yetto be declared 3,926,577 3,926,577 4,711,886 6,544,290
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 155,000 160,000 160000 180000

03 Mr. Syed Al Farooque Director Dividend Yetto be delared 4,326,715 4,326,715 5,192,058 7,211,190
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 251,000 165,000 145,000 140,000 150,000

04 Mrs. Mahfuza Younus Director Dividend Vet to be clared 1,370,8® 1,370,88( 1,645,056 2,284,890
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 114,000 - - - -

05 Mrs. Halima Harun Director Dividend Yet o be declared 1,740,857 1,740,857 2,089,028 2,901,430
Fund receied agaist shae issue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 50,000 - - 80,000

06 Mr. ABM. Kaiser Director Dividend Yet to be declared 3,328,987 3,328,987 3,994,778 5,548,300
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 224,00 155,000 160,000 135,000 125,000

07 Mrs. Marium Akter Director Dividend Yetto be declared 2,785,74¢ 2,785,748 3,342,898 4,642,910

Fund received against share issue|
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SL. Relationship with the . Amount in Taka
Name of person/party ) Nature of transections
No issuer 31-Dec18 31-Decl7 31-Dec16 31-Dec15 31-Decl4
. Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 175,000 155,000 175,000 180,000
og | M Khalilur Rahman Director Dividend —— 3,882,35(]  3,882350] 4,658,820]  6470,580)
Choudhury Fund recéved agénst share issue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 239,000 175,000 150,000 180,000 180,000
09 Mr. Latiful Bari Director Dividend Yet to be declared 1,370,88( 1,370,88( 1,645,056 2,284,800
Fund receied agaist shareissue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 219,000 85,000 110,000 115,000 50,000
10 Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker Director Dividend Yet o be declared 2,904,169 2,904,169 3,485,003 4,840,280
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee - - - - -
11 Mr. MohammadYounus Shareholder |Dividend Yetto be declared 2,866,954 2,866,954 3,440,345 4,778,260
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee - - - - -
12 Mr. Altaf Hossain Sarkel Shareholder Dividend Yet to be delared 1,533,335 1,533,334 1,840,002 2,555,560
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee 119,000 165,000 195,000 155,000 140,000
13 | Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahma| Shareholder Dividend Yet o be detared 3,111,73€ 3,111,736 3,734,083 5,186,230
Fund received against share issue|
Meetingsattendancefee 163,000 225,000 160,000 190,000 220,000
14 Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun Shareholder |Dividend Yetto be declared 1,370,88( 1,370,88( 1,645,056 2,284,80
Fund received gainst fiare issue - - - - -
Meetingsattendancefee - 115,000 165,000 95,000 -
15 Mrs. Sultana Jahan Shareholder Dividend Yet to be declared 997,776 997,776 1,197,331 -
Fund received against share issue| - - - - -
Independent M_e_etingsattendancefee 142,000 30,000 - - -
16 |Feioz Ahmed Director Dividend - ] - R _
Fund received against share issue - - - - -
1, |Siddique Hossain Independent IE)/Iit\a/ieOtlglr?dsattendancefee 151’(_)00 55’?00
Choudhury Director

Fund eceivedagainst share issue
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Nature of ) ) Transaction value (Taka)

Name of the Party Transaction Nature of Relationship 018 oL 2016 2015 01A
Chamitan Trading House 40,753 35,709 35,707 31,044 35,703
MAB Spinning Ltd. Insurance Premium Common Diredarship - - - 1,946,46 2,731,83
MAB Denim Ltd. - E E - .
Karim Leathers Ltd. . . ) 194,63( 608,36 1,092,49] 1,053,30 1,290,56

Insurance Premium Common Directorship - .
Kamtex Ltd. 696 43,02 67,597 181,771 181,77
K.R.C. Composite Téatindus. Ltd. Insurance Premium Common Directorship - - - - 1,63
Bay Tanneries Ltd. - 244,59 552,854 3,147,47 2,910,82
Bay Rubber & Plastic Ltd. Insurance Premium Common Directorship - 697,18t 976,084 929,02 706,21
AzizTanneries Ltd. - 24,140 51,699 18,194 34,11
Rahmat Textiles Ltd. 1,954,991 4,500,24( 5,148,94] 3,451,53 4,881,08
Rahmat Sweaters (BD) Ltd. 123,664 456,59 207,304 422,011 905,96
ChinaPlastig(BD) Ld. - 26,927 31,45¢ 9,011 536,651
Rahmat KniDying & Finishing Ltd. . . . 139,434 368,89 391,374 787,854 1,613,75
- Insurance Premium Common Directorship
Rahmat Fashion Wear 60,810 - - - -
Rahmat Rotors Ltd. 20,721 - - - .
Logos Apparels 829,55§ - - - -
Belkuchi Spinnig MillsLtd. 656 88,811 294,017 656 101,985
Wills Properties Ltd. Insurance Premium Common Directorship 51,879 - - - -
Younus Plastic Industries Ltd. 20,728 20,952 21,607 21,274 21,22
Younus Fillamnt Indwstries Itd. 31,748 31,744 31,05( 31,749 31,74
Younus Paper Mills Ltd. 886,65¢ 868,05 871,001 3,168,66 2,681,19
Sonali Papers & Board Mills Ltd. 996,861 1,094,52] 774,75] 6,053,19 4,558,23
Younus News Print Mills Ltd. 344,901 191,0® 409,084 1,386283 1,007,61
YounusFine Paer Mills Ltd. . . . 537,794 754,53 2,856,39] 1,256,92 538,40
- Insurance Premium Common Directorship

Younus Offset Paper Mills Ltd. 332,811 655,35 2,512,19¢ 90,96 50,38
Younus Spinning Mills Ltd. 146,35 62,99: 593,77] 404,474 1,683,02
Anarta Papeills Ld. 147,854 - - - -
YounusCold storage 457 - - - -
Quality Accessories Ltd. - e E 15,749 11,57
United Traders - - - 77,624 98,01
Gumti Textile Ltd Insurance Premium Common Directorship - - - 132,31 136,34

Total 10,773,727 16,919392 24,617,561 26,749,843




Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all Directors and Officers during the accounting yefolioves
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sl ) Amount In Taka
Particulars Nature of Payment
No. 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
01 |Directors Boad meetirg Fee 2,871,000 1,935,000 1,780,000 1,705,000 1,685,000
02 |Directors Dividend - 39,118,464 39,118,464 46,942,156 63,534,480
03 |Directors Remuneration - - - - .
04 |Chief Executive Officer |Salary, Bonus & other Allowances 5,370,000 4,200,000 4,200000 3,890,000 2,180,000
05 |Officers& Exectives Salary, Bonus & other Allowances 97,555,974 99,976,827 102,377,962 94,816,350 100,350,48
Total 105,796,974 145,230,291 147,476,426 147,353,506 167,749,96(
Sd-
Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & G.
June 30, 2019 Charered Acountants



(x)

| OAEOI 060 #AOOE £E A

Reconciliaion of business income shown in tax return with net income shown in audited Financial

Statements.
Sl. . Amount in Taka
Particulars
No. 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
01.| Netincome before Tax 76,807,272 70,242,894 | 74,264,330| 86,505,360( 115,789,736
Les: Reserve for exceptional

02. losses 4,000,000 5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000

Business income shown in tax retut 72,807,272 65,242,874| 64,264,330, 71,505,360 95,789,736

As per Para 6(2) of th&" schelule ofIncome Tax Ordinanc&984 tomeet the exceptional losses, the
Company sets aside maximum 10% (ten percent) of the net premium income of the year from the

balance of the profit as a reserve for exceptional losses.

Dhaka
June 30,2019

SdF-
AHMED ZAKERCO.
CharteredAccounants
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(xi)

AudiO1 @érdicate

Confirmation that all receipts & payments of the issuer above Tk. 5,00,0(tive Lacs) were made
through banking channel

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify thatall receipts and payments of Expresnsurace Limited during the period fronf'l
January 2014 to 31December 2018 above Tk. 5,00,04Bive Lac) were made through banking channel

SdF-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.
June30,2019 CharteredAccountars
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(xii)

7 ~

I OAEOTI 060 #AOOE £E.,

Confirmation that Bak Statenents of Express Insurance Limited are in conformity with its books of
accounts

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that, the Bank Statements of Express Insurance Limited during the period'from 1

Jauary 24 to 3F' December 2018 arim confamity with books of accounts.

SdF-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.
June30,2019 CharteredAccountants



(xiii)

I O A Edeffifitate

Statement of payment status of TAX, VAT and other Taxes or duties.

This is to certify thatthe paynent status of TAX, VAT andnetr Taxs or duties of Express insurance
Limited during the period fromslJanuary 2014 to 31December 2018 are as follows:

Amount in Taka

Particulars
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
TAX 23,243,648 24,192,619 33,319,524 39,868630| 32,508,475
VAT 29,609,065 | 33,559175| 25,764,852 25,262,581 28,567,972
Other Taxes/Duties
Sd-
Dhaka AHMED ZAKER@O.

June30,2019

CharteredAccountants
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SECTION XXVII: PUBLIC ISSUE APPLICRIDCEDURE

Sep-1 (Applicant)

1. An applicant for public issue of securities shall submit application/buy instruction t&tihekbroker/
Merchant Banker where the applicant maintains customer account, witencutoff date (i.e. the
subscription closing date), which shale the 25th (twenty fifth) working day from the date of
publication of abridged version of prospectus.

2. The application/buy instruction may be submitted in prescribed paper or electronic femch shall
contain the Customer ID, Name, BO Account NumNember of Seaities applied for, Total Amount
and Category of the Applicant. At the same time:

(a) Other than norresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall makapfiieation
money and serice charge available in respective customer actauaintained wih the Stock
broker/Merchant Banker. No margin facility, advancedeferred payment is permissible for this
purpose. In case the application is matieough a margin account, the applicatienoney shall be
deposited separately anthe Stockbroker/Merchant Banker shall keep the amount segregated
from the marginaccount, which shall be refundable to the applicant, if become unsuccessful.

(b) Nonresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall submit bank(E203, issued in
favor ofthe Issuer for a amount equivalent to the applicatiomoney, with their application to the
concerned Stock broker/Merchant BankerNan-resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicant
may also submit a singldraft against 02t(vo) applications made biim/her, i.e. ore in his/her
own name andhe other jointly with another person. The draft (FDD) shall be issued by the Bank
where the applicant maintains Foreign Currency account debiting the same acaodrgrovide
the customerwith a certificate mentianing the FC acamt number which has been debited to
issue the FDD. The applicant shall also submit tegtificate with his/her application No banker
shall issue more than two drafts froany Foreign Currency account for any [wlssue. At the
same tine, the applicantshall make the service charge available in respective customer account
maintainedwith the Stock broker/Merchant Banker.

(c) Eligible investors shall submit application through the electronic subscriptisystem of the
exchange(s) and deposihe full amountintended to subscribeby the method as determined by
the exchange(s).

Step2 (Intermediary)

3. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall maintain a separate bank account only fgoutipisse
YIYSte atdzofAO LaadzS ! hrdkér/MedchantBahkershald O2 dzy (¢ & ¢ KS {

(a) post the amount separately in the customer account (other than NRB and Faygidinants), and
upon availability of fund, block the amount equivalent to #ygplication money;
(b) accumulate all the applications/buy instruati® received up d the cutoff date, deposit the
FY2dzy G Ay GKS Gt dzoftAO LaadzS !badkivithiOthelfifstoghkingO O2 dzy i
hour ofnext working dayof the cutoff date;
(c) instruct the banker to block the account for an amount eqléwa to the aggregate application
money and to issue a certificate in this regard.

4. Banker of the Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall block the account as requestedsdoe a
certificate confirming the same and handover it to the respective Stocker/Merchant Banker.

5. For Nonresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants, the-Btokkr/MerchantBanker shall
prepare a list containing the bank draft (FDD) infotimaagainst theNBS & LISOG A @S | LILIX A Ol y (i G
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6. The Stock broker/Merchant Bankeshall preparecategory wise lists of the applicantontaining
Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number and Number of Securities afgpliethd within 03 (three)
working das from the cutoff date, send to the respectiviExchange, the lists of applicantsalectronic
(text format with tilde separator)format, the certificate(s) issued by its banker, the drafts and
certificates received fromNonresident Bangladeshi (NRB)daRoreign applicants and a copy of the list
containingthe bank draft (FDD) informain. On the nextworking day, the Exchanges shall provide the
Issuer with the informatiorreceived from the Stock broker/Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD)
and certificates submitted by Norresident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicantstiaadigt
containing thebank draft (FDD) information.

7. On the next working daythe Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with ithfermation received from
the Stock broker/Merchant Bankers, the bank drafts (FDD)cantificates submitted by Nonesident
Bangladshi (NRB) and Feign applicants andhe list containing the bank draft (FDD) information.
Exchanges shall verify and pesveli KS 61 Y1 SNEQ OSNIAFAOI(1Sa Ay GKSANI

8. The applications/buy instructions shall be preserved by the Stock broker/MerdBearkers up to 6
months from listing of the securities with the Exchanges.

Step-3 (Issuer)

9. ¢KS L&a&adzSNJ akKlff LINBLINB O2yaz2ftARIFI{iSRBADsani 2F 0
electronic (text) format in a GBOM to CDBL for verification. Theusrshall postthe consolidated list
of applicants on its website and websites of the Exchan@B®L shall verify the BOIDs as to whether
the BO accounts of the applicants are activanot.

10. On the next working day CIBL shall provide the Issuer witlm aipdated databae ofthe applicants
O2y Gl AyAy3a . h 1 002dzyi bdzyoSNE HécouRtand BaRAEoam Sa s t
information along with the verification report.

11. After receiving verification report and information from CDBL, the Issuelll Swautinize the
applications, prepare category wise cmtidated lists of valid and invalid applicatioard submit
report of final status of subscription to the Commission and the Exchangbm 10 (ten) working
daysfrom the date of receiving infornteon from the Exchanges.

12. The Issuer and the issue managéall conduct category wise lottery with the vadigplicationswithin
03 (three) working daydgrom the date of reporting to the&Commission and the Exchanges, if they do
not receive any observatiofrom the Commession or the Exchanges.

13. The Issuer and issumanager shall arrange posting the lottery result on their websitigisin 06 (six)
hoursand on the websites of the Commission and the Exchanges vighftwelve) hoursof lottery.

14. Within 02 (two) working daysof conducting lottery, the Issuer shall:

(a) send category wise lists of the successful and unsuccessful applicants in elgtéxdrficrmat with
tilde separator) format to the respective Exchange.

(b) send category wise lists of unsucdessapplicants o are subject to penagprovisions as per
conditions of the Consent Letter issued by the Commissioaléctronic (text format with tilde
separator) format to the Commission and tBxchanges mentioning the penalty amount against
each apptant.

(c) issue abtment letters in the names of successful applicants in electronic forwitt digital
signatures and send those to the respective Exchange in elecfmnic

(d) send consolidateallotment data (BOIDs and number of securities) in electrtmit format ina
CDROM to CDBL to credit the allotted shares to the respeB@vaccounts.
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Step4 (Intermediary)

15. On the next working daythe Exchanges shall distribute the information andtatlent letters to the
Stock broker/Merchant Bankers concethm electronidormat and instructhem to:

(a) remit the amount of successful (other than NRB and Foreign) applicants o #hé& dzS N2 & NI & LIS ¢
Escrow Account opened for subscription purposed amblock theamount of unsuccessful
applicants;

(b) send the paalty amount ofother than NRB and Foreign applicants, who are suld@gbenal
LINEPPAaAAZ2Yyas G2 0G0KS LaadzSNRa NS a Lsbdckxhd Salasca ONR g !
application mong;

16. On the next working dayf receiving the documents from ¢hExchanges, th8tockbrokers/Merchant
Banker shall request its banker to:

(a) release the amount blocked for unsuccessful (other than NRB aaifjfgrapplicants;

(b) remit the aggregate amount of successful applicants and the penalty amounhsfccessful
applicants (other han NRB and foreign), who are subject to pemalvisions, to the respective
WoaONRsQ | O02dzyiia 2F § Kpbrpdsei 8 dzSNJ 2 LISYSR F2NJ & dzo &«

17. On the next working dayf receiving request from the Stockbrokers/Merchant Basktreir bankes
shall unblockthe amount blocked in the account(s) and remit the amountreguested for to the
LaaddzSNRa W9aONRSQ | O02dzy i @

18. Simultaneously the stock brokers/Merchant Bankers shall release the application mbloeked in
the customer accoots, inform the successful @plicants about allotment ofsecurities and the
unsuccessful applicants about releasing their blocked amounts and dmndnents to the Exchange
evidencing details of the remittances made to the respectiV® & ONR 6 Q hISsReaizfici a 2 F G
unblocked amants of unsuccessful applicants shiaél placed as per their instructions. The Stock
broker/Merchant Banker shall be entitled tecover the withdrawal charges, if any, from the applicant
who wants to withdraw theapplication mmey, up to @ amount of Tk5.00 (five) per withdrawal.

19. All bank drafts (FDD) submitted by NRB or Foreign applicants shall be deposited linitledzS NI &
NBALISOGADS WOAONRSQ | O02dzyia | yR NBaFrans RhrougiKl f £ 0 S
concernedstockbroler or merchant b y { SNJ 2 NJ (i NJ y & F BaNd adc@unt(BGKa8countLILIt A O
which has been debited to apply by NRB or foreigpplicants)through banking channel within 10
(ten) working days from the date tdttery.

Miscellaneous:

20. The Issuer,Issue Maager(s), Stockorokers, Merchant Bankers and the Exchanges stadiure
compliance of the above.

21. The bank drafts (FDD) shall be issued considering TT Clean exchange rate @dgdénild. on the
date of publication of abridged version of prospex

22. Amount depositR YR 0f 201 SR Ay (KS at dzot A O withaavaedr | LILIE A O
transferred during the blocking period. Amount deposited by the applicah#dl not be used by the
Stock brokers/Merchant Bankers for any purpose otliemtpublic issue aplation.

23. The Issuer shall pay the costs related to data transmission, if claimed by the Excbaogmed up to
an amount of Tk.2,00,000.00 (taka two lac) for a public issue.



24.

25.

26.

27.

The Stock broker/Merchant Bankers shall be entitled toraise charge ofk.5.00 (takdive) only per
application irrespective of the amount or category. The service chargébghpaid by the applicant at
the time of submitting application.

The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall provide the Issuer with @rstatt of theremittance and
bank drafts (FDD) sent.

The ssuer shall accumulate the penalty amount recovered and send it to the Commilssioigh a
bank draft/payment order issued in favor of the Bangladesh Securitie&aciitange Commission.

The conerned Exchangera authorized to settle any complaints andkéanecessaryactions against
any Stockbroker/Merchant Banker in case of violation of any provisigheopublic issue application
process with intimation to th€ommission.
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All eligible Sbck Brokers and Mechant Bankers séll receive the IPO subscription

Others:

The IPO subscription money collected fromviestors will be remitted in following bank accountsith Shahjalal Islami
Bank limited:

Sl. | Accourt bearing number | Accounttitle | Currency
For Residat Bangladeshis

01 | 131 0000 0567 | Express Insurance Limited| BDT
For Nonresident Bangladeshis

02 1650000 0001 Express Insurance Limited EUR
03 161 0000 0160 Express Insurance Limat ushD
04 162 0000 029 Express Insurance Limited GBP

(o]
4(,))
ey

diShr Lt DRNRE DK BMrradg

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ISSUE

Date:

Name of applicant
Client Code :
BO ID No. PPl
Category bapplicant | :

Name of theCompany
Number of Shares
Total amountin Tk.
Amount in word

Applican Authorized Officer



SECTIN¢XXVIII: OTHER

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES BYAUBTOR

Query No # 1 : It appears from note #td the financial stdaements for the year ended on E&cember 3,
2018 that there is a item namely Reserve fdexceptional Loss of TK. 172,594,24Which is not clear to
us. Rease mention the nature of the reseve and give break up of this with referende Insurance Act
2010.

Reply : As per Para 6 of th4th scledule of Income Tax Oirthnce, 1984 to meet thexeeptional losses,
the Company sets aside maximum 10% (ten peicefhthe net premium income ofhe year from the
balance of the profit as a resee for exceptionaldsses. The company may make \son fa Reserve for
exceptioral Losses any percent sabf to maximum of 10% of Net premium income as per approvalef th
Board of Directors. Status ofsewe for exceptional losses of the companyited are given below:

Year Net Premium Reserve ér Exceptional Losses
Income (TKk.) % Amount (Tk.)
2018 243721,990 1.64% 4,000,000
2017 252,290,020 1.98% 5,000,000
2016 244,702,637 4.09 % 10,000,000
2015 266,424,543 5.63 % 15,000,000
2014 278,492468 7.18% 20,000,00
2013 264,577,731 7.56 % 20,000,000
2012 254,836,870 6.28 % 16,000,000

Query No # 2 It appears from the audited financial statements for the yeanded on December 31,
2018 thatunredized loss on revaluation of shares of Tk985,281F has been onsidered to calculate
net profit of the company and also trarferred to retained earnigs. Mention reasas and basis with
reference to AS.

Reply :Investment in stocks, shares andha&r securities are recognized in the financial tsiaents at fair
valueconsidering long term investrmé and these are revalued at redpr interval. Increasesralecreases
in the value of investment are recognized in the Ritial Statements as péAS39a C Agalinstruments:
Recognition and measureméré ® L y O NBdselif the? wdiue PSiavBsBnerin listed shares are
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recognizedin the financial statemerst considering average movement of market price as the capital

market of Bangladesh is volatilend maiket price of the stocks and shares changeyvé&equently.
Increasse/decreases in the market vawn sto&s and shares are recoiged in the statement oprofit or
loss and other comprehensive income.
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Query No # 3 It appears from note # 16.0® the financial statements for the year ended ddecember
31, 2018 that there is an item namely advece incone tax and TDS of Tk58,802,449f under the heal
sundry debtors which was Tk. 233,558,801ds on December 31,20. Mention when and how the
company pays advance income tax and reason of hugdvance income tax remins in the financials as
assetwithout any adjustment.

Reply :Income Tax return fileddfore the Tax authority from Financial year 2011 to 2018 (Ass&ssm
Year 2012013 to 20192020 of the Company not yet finalized by the Income<Authority. So, Adnce
Tax paid U/$%4, Tax paidJ/S74, DS in particular year @ shown as Advance Taxtive Assets side
under the head of Sundry debtors (Note no # 2.0 Once the assessment fizad bythe Income Tax
Authority then the Advanceak will be adjustedDetails of Advance Tax paymeatg given below:

I\?(l)'. Flr\l(aer;cral Asss(sezrrnent Advance Tax Remarks
01 2011 20122013 40,822,048
02 2012 20132014 17,803,954
03 2013 20142015 38,776,936
04 2014 20152016 38,629,090
05 2015 20162017 40,014,630
06 2016 20172018 33,319,524
07 2017 20182019 24,192619
08 2018 20192020 23,243,648
Total 256,802,449

Query No # 4 : It is observeddm note 24.01 to the financiaktatements for the year ended on
December 31, 201&hat the company hascollected gross premium amouirig to Tk 408,889,052.
Mention whether you have checkednd verified the documents (bank statements and vouchers) ofsthi
gross premiunof Tk 408,889052/-.

Reply: The premium income has been calceldtfrom the sum of grmium against polices issued rihg
the period with the Govt. sctor business. This hagdn verified with the policy statements and with bank
statement.

: . Government
Sl. : Dired Busness :
Class of Busines Sector Tatal Premium
No. (Company) .
Business

01 | Fire 119,891,764 8,851,645 128,743,909
02 | Marine cargo 90,843,913 15,752,511 106,596,424
03 | Marine Hull 1,010,000 189,433 1,199,433
04 | Motor 118,431,091 2,502,155 120,933,248
05 | Miscellaneous 11,862,043 39,554,497 51,416,540

Total 342,038,811 66,850,241 408,889,052

Query No # 5 : lis obsered from the statement @ ratio analysis that Rettn on Asset (ROA), Return on

Equity (ROE),

net profit and EPS tife company are declining yeaby yea, Provide auditor's
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explanation in this regrd.

Reply : In theyear 2018 the operating Retuion Assef(ROA), Return on Equi(ROE), net profit and EPS
of the Company were in decreasing trend due to decrease of pmanmcome & investment incomend
fat 2F NI GS 27F Ay i S nédadl cafityl mazks. @fibe othef Randy'tBerelisirdaghG
operating expensesue to higher salaries, atie rent, office maintenance & claim paid during the year.
Howeve, the management has taken seneffective steps to increase the premium incoméiwa view to
enhancePremium income in the year 281 The Maagement has also exang effort to increase the
investment income and diversify the investment portfolio trend.

Query No # 6 : It appears fromote 11 to the financial statements for the yeagended on December
3Hnamy YR | dzRA (i 2hchon 13N, LBardlR4(1)dpfdrt-8 N Third schedule bthe
companies Act, 1994 that deferred tax liability is Tk. 28%5898/-as at 3F December, 2@8 which was
only Tk. 7,488,233/ 4,935,673f, Tk 1,27,926¢, and Tk.1,32,255F for the previous fair yearswhich
seems very smaltompare to latest years. Mntion the reasons of this and also mention whether
deferred taxwas computed rightly as per ragrements of IAS/BAS for the year 2014 to 2017.

Reply: Deferred Tax ha been calculated on the amourdf difference between a rate ofaccounting
depreciation ad tax based depreciation. It may be mentioned here that the prapnate land value and Civil
constmuction value is included with the price office space purchased.and value is out of depretian policy.

The income tax autbrity has not been allowmp any depreciation on office space. Since the tax authority does
not consider the depreciationrpvison made for depreciation as it wasgviousy done. To comply witIAS12

this year and 2014 t@017 accadingly provision for dferred taxmade this yeaas per AS-12.

Query No #7: Provide details calculation of defred tax liability of Tk. 22,82,898 - shown in notel1l to

the financial statemet for the year ended31s December 2018.

Reply:
Particulars Amount (Taka) Remarks
A) Deferred Tax on Assets :
I)Book value of depreciable fixed assets 61,184,353
li)LessTax base [IAS2 (7)] 39,075,08
Deductible Temporary differences-i) 22,109318
Closing Defared Tax Liability/ (Asset) on gsets
40°/<(Ngtell) . ) ¢ 8,843,727
B) Deferred Tax expense kicome) :
1)Closing deferred Tax liability 8,843,727
ii)Less Opening deferred Tax liabyfit 7,483,233
Total Deferred Tax expense /(Inconie)i) 1,355,494 Note-21.0
C) Deferred Tax Liability
i) Deferred Tax on Assets (o11) 8,843,727
||)Adq:Deferred tax on Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) on Securitie (550587)
availale for sale (notel3.02)
lii)Add: Deferred Tax on Revaluation Resef(note05) 14,289,868 | Change in Equity
DeferredTax Liality/ (Asset) (i+ii+iii) 22,582,898 Current Liabity
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Query No # 8 : Whether you have made physical verifioatof the FDR and share ceitihtesas show in
note 17.01 and 13(c) of the acuaats.

Reply: Physicalverification of the FDR recdgpand slare certificates (ShasePortfolio statement) was
carried out. The balance shown in note 17.01 and 13(c) of tbeustsand those were found coect.
Query No #9: Whether the company has comjgd with the requirements of the section 18,41,44,5&
63 ofthe Insurance Act, 2010

Reply:

Insurance Act2010 (Sectiorl8):

The Company has complied with the provisiorsettion 18 of Insurance A@Q10 asapplicable.
Insurance Act2010 (Sectiorl):

There is no investent by the Company or hold ashares o debentures of any Copany, firms or other
busiress concern in which any directors or any members of the farhdyach directors has any inteseas
Proprietor, Partner, Director and Managingd2tor as per Sectim41 (1) of Insurance Act 2010.

Insurarce Act, 2010 (Sectica4):

As per Section 44 ohsgurance Act 2010, the Company no loan to any Director or anyheewwf the
family, Banking Congmy, Sibsidiary Company and Auditor, any loan emporary advance eitér and
hypothecation property bpersona security or otherwise

Insurance Act, 2010 ($&8on-58):

The Company has complied with the provision of Sedi®rmf Insurance Act, 2010 apmicable. Agents
of Express Insurance Limited h@dd agency commissn only.



Insurance Act, 200 (Sectim-63):
Disclosure as peSection 63 of the Insunge Act2010:

Allowable
Expenses as Actual

per Insuance | Expenses

Rule

Level of Premium Variance Remarks

1) Fire, Motor & Misc.
a) First Tk. 150,000,000 @ 35% 52,500,000
b) Next  Tk. 150,000,000 @ 33% 49,500,000 120,941,988 (18,592,166
c) Next  Tk. 1,098,195 @ 32% 349,822
Total Tk. 301,093,195 102,349,822 120,23,988| (18,592,166

2) Marine Cago & Marine Hull
a) First  Tk. 107,795,857 @ 26% 28,026,923 44,022,038 | (15,995,103

Total Tk. 107,795,857 28,026,923 44,022,026| (15,995,103
Grand
Total Tk. 408,889,052 130,376,745 164,964,014 (34,587,269
(1+2)

Query No #10: Explain why you hAve nd included case filed by M/S. Yasmin SpingiMills Limited
underthe head contingent liability.

Reply: The claim was lodged byasmin Spinning Mills Lited do not fall as payable as per terms and
condition of policyTherefore no liability is shawas ontingent liability.

Query No # 11 : Whetheyou have obtained blance confirmation certificatdrom SBGind other nonlife
insurance companies regardingmount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance
business (note 15.0).

Reply: There-insurance accounts as approved by theimsure i.e Shadaran Bimao€poration (SBC) has
been checkd & conirmed. The reinsuranceaccounts of the companyomprised of the quarterly
accounts, facultative Riesurance slip, Govt. sector Business andcBeeryaccounts have been checked
and the balances found correct. limay be mentioned here that thaccountirg year of the companysi
January to December buhe period of Reansurance treaty and accounts commencg April to 31%
March. The Rénsurane accaints, PSB accounts and recovery accounth@finsurer and ransurer may
not be the same amourand difer.

Query No #12: Sclieile of amount due from S8 and othemon-life companies as stated in note 15

Reply:Amouwnt due from other person or bads (MNte 15 in Financial Statement) includes o8BC. The
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schedule oamount due from SBC is givbealow:

Paticular Amount (Tk.)
Opening Balance 58,415,707-
Less : Payable to SBGifreurance Purpose)
Add : Receable from SBC (Public SectoisBes Purpose) 11,529,441/
Balance as on 31/2/2018 69,945,148/

Query No #13: Subsequent stais of pranium deposits as showm note 7.0.

Reply:As a ontinuous process, policies have been issued against the coves issued in the previous
yearconvated in the premium income of 2018. When e¢ed money againstd®er Notes, that amount
shownntheHe&® 2 F dat NBYRYR BRILWFIAXEHMNEROGYSat BOY Hzli ¢ 6 K
policies against Cover Note3o there is no payment recedesubgquently.

Sdk-
Place:Dhaka AHMED ZAKERCO.
Dated:05 August, 2019 Chartered Accountants
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Additional Disclosure ® the Management

1. Justification of cash collection from premiu@nd others:
Reply:As per diredon of IDRA premium upo Tk. 5,000 only has beawllected by cash anthe above of
Tk. 5,000 has beecolleced by cheque, Pay ordetc. The detail break upf cash Collection from Premium

and other sources in the year 281s adollows:

Cash Amount
Collecton. Paticulars (Tk.)

Premium Premium Incane 341,928,013
Interest Income 33,694,282

Dividend Income 248,2&

Car Installment Receid 1,289,324

Other Other Income 21,000
Sourees AT Collection 27,085,255
Total 404,266,136

2.Revaluationof 10,700 square feet floor space dleadOfficein the same year of prchase
Reply:EIL booked a comercial pace of 10,700 squareét at Tk.4,00,63,508 fats Head Officérom M/s.
Abed Holdings Ltd, Al Razi Comple%k §ad 10" Floor), 166167, Shahl Sagd Nazrul Islam Sarani, Bijoy
Nagar, Dhakal000 in the year 200The Company executed an agremmon 0604-2008 with M/s. Abed
Holdings Ltd., the deveper of the Building. As per agreement Company paid the pricdefspace in
installments withinOctoker, 2009. After full and final payment andropletion of other réated formalities,
deed of purtiase wasregistered on 2206-2011.Though the floor space ag registered on 226-2011,
price of the office space was negated and fixed in the year 20Géhd deed of agreement was executed
on 06.04.2008This is why EIL releed its property by the promient valug Aziz Halim Khair Chaollvury
on June 29, 2011 teeach a fair market value. The valuer revalued the property @nlthsis of the then
cost of maerials labor cost and workmanship etc. As welltlasy took as considation the material used
for the constriction of the building ad the quality of its firghing work, fixtures etc. to arrive at a fair and
reasonable val@ for thesame.

3.1t is observedthat your company obtained tax assessment order(®)ly up to the assesment year 2014
2015. 1t is ale observeal that NBR has demandxéra tax including interesg total TK. 95,115,567 for the
assessment year 2012013 to 20142015 and your company has appea acninst those assessment
order. Explain the rason as well as mentn how the company will pay ths huge anount if the verdict
goes against the company.

Repy: If the yearly financial statements of EIL is reviewed ieé&nghat we always pay advanoeometax

and submit tax return regularly thoughssessment order foprevious some years yet to béained n
spite of drawing attation of the tax authority Besides, beyond our yearly tax payment every year we make
provision for income tax regularlyub of yearly income which stands BDT 184,345,34thé statement of
financial position in the finanal year 218. So, it can be saidat the company will ba@ble to pay this huge
amount of tax including interest B[@b,115567and not fall in trouble ithe verdict goes against EIL.

Sd-

(K.M Sidur Rahman)
Managing Diector & CEO
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	BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited
	Roots Investment Limited
	Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited
	(a) Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and commencement of its commercial operations, its logo, addresses of its registered office, other offices and plants, telephone number, fax number, contact person, website address and e-mail address
	(d) The name(s) of the stock exchanges where the specified securities are proposed to be listed:
	Overview of business environment of the Issuer:
	(ii) Summary of consolidated financial, operating and other information:
	(b) GENERALINFORMATION
	(vii) Following details of underwriting:

	Declaration by the Underwriter
	Declaration by the Underwriter
	Declaration by the Underwriter
	Noor Ahmed, FCA

	Declaration by the Underwriter
	c) Major terms and conditions of the underwriting agreements
	(ii) Size of the present issue, with break-up (number of securities, description, nominal value and issue amount)
	(iv) Category wise shareholding structure with percentage before and after the present issue and after conversion of convertible instruments (if any)
	Category wise shareholding structure with percentage before and after the present issue is as follows:
	(vi)  Where shares have been allotted in terms of any merger, amalgamation or acquisition scheme, details of such scheme and shares allotted;
	(vii) Where the issuer has issued equity shares under one or more employee stock option schemes, date-wise details of equity shares issued under the schemes, including the price at which such equity shares were issued;
	(viii) If the issuer has made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue price during the preceding two years, specific details of the names of the persons to whom such specified securities have been issued, relation with the is...
	(ix) The decision or intention, negotiation and consideration of the issuer to alter the capital structure by way of issue of specified securities in any manner within a period of one year from the date of listing of the present issue;
	(x) The total shareholding of the sponsors and directors in a tabular form, clearly stating the names, nature of issue, date of allotment, number of shares, face value, issue price, consideration, date when the shares were made fully paid up, percenta...
	(xiii) The number of securities of the issuer owned by each of the top ten salaried officers, and all other officers or employee as group, indicating the percentage of outstanding shares represented by the securities owned employees as group, indicati...
	(c) (d) Description of Business:
	i) Fire Insurance Business-
	ii) Marine Insurance Business-
	iii) Motor Insurance Business-
	iv) Eng. Insurance Business -
	v) Miscellaneous Insurance Business-
	(ii) Location of the project:
	(iii) Plant, machinery, technology, process, etc.:
	(iv) Details of the major events in the history of the issuer, including details of capacity/facility creation, launching of plant, products, marketing, change in ownership and/or key management personnel etc.;
	Market for such Products:
	Past trends:
	Future prospects:
	(vi) If the issuer has more than one product or service, the relative contribution to sales and Income of each product or service that accounts for more than 10% of the company’s total revenues;
	(vii) Description of associates, subsidiary and holding company of the issuer and core areas of business thereof
	(viii) How the products or services are distributed with details of the distribution channel. Export possibilities and export obligations;
	Export possibilities and export obligations:
	(ix) Competitive conditions in business with names, percentage and volume of market shares of major competitors
	(x) Sources and availability of raw materials, names and addresses of the principal suppliers and contingency plan in case of any disruption;
	Contingency Plan in case of any disruption:
	(xi) Sources of, and requirement for, power, gas and water; or any other utilities and contingency plan in case of any disruption;
	(xii) Names, address(s), telephone number, web address, e-mail and fax number of the customers who account for 10% or more of the company’s products/services with amount and percentage thereof;
	(xiii) Names, address(s), telephone number, web address, e-mail and fax number of the suppliers from whom the issuer purchases 10% or more of its raw material/finished goods with amount and percentage thereof;
	(xiv) Description of any contract which the issuer has with its principal suppliers or customers showing the total amount and quantity of transaction for which the contract is made and the duration of the contract. If there is not any of such contract...
	(xv) Description of licenses, registrations, NOC and permissions obtained by the issuer with issue, renewal and expiry dates;
	(xvi) Description of any material patents, trademarks, licenses or royalty agreements;
	(xvii) Number of total employees and number of full-time employees
	(xviii) A brief description of business strategy;
	(xix) A table containing the existing installed capacities for each product or service, capacity utilization for these products or services in the previous years, projected capacities for existing as well as proposed products or services and the assum...
	(d) (e) Description of Property
	(i) Location and area of the land, building, principal plants and other property of the company and the condition thereof;
	(ii) Whether the property is owned by the company or taken on lease;
	(iii) Dates  of  purchase,  last  payment  date  of  current  rent  (খাজনা)  and  mutation  date  of  lands,  deed value and other costs including details of land development cost, if any and current use thereof;
	(vi) If the property is owned by the issuer, whether there is a mortgage or other type of charge on the property, with name of the mortgagee;
	(vii) If the property is taken on lease, the expiration dates of the lease with name of the lessor, principal terms and conditions of the lease agreements and details of payment;
	(viii) Dates of purchase of plant and machineries along with sellers name, address, years of sale, condition when purchased, country of origin, useful economic life at purchase and remaining economic life, purchase price and written down value
	(ix) Details of the machineries required to be bought by the issuer, cost of the machineries, name of the suppliers, date of placement of order and the date or expected date of supply, etc.
	(x) In case the machineries are yet to be delivered, the date of quotations relied upon for the cost estimates given shall also be mentioned;
	(xii) Details of the second hand or reconditioned machineries bought or proposed to be bought, if any, including the age of the machineries, balance estimated useful life, etc. as per PSI certificates of the said machineries as submitted to the Commis...
	(xiii) A physical verification report by the issue manager(s) regarding the properties as submitted to the Commission
	Visiting and accompanying Team:
	Description of Business:
	Description of Property:
	1) Office Building:
	2) Land:
	3) Vehicle:
	Other assets:
	(xiv) If the issuer is entitled to any intellectual property right or intangible asset, full description of the property, whether the same are legally held by the issuer and whether all formalities in this regard have been complied with
	(xv) Full description of other properties of the issuer.
	(e) (f) Plan of operation and discussion of financial conditions
	(ii) The issuer had been incorporation, the issuer’s revenue and results from operation, financial position and changes in financial position and cash flows for the last five years or from commercial operation, which is shorter, shall be furnished in ...
	a) Internal and External Source of Cash
	c) Causes for any material changes from period to period in revenues, cost of goods sold, other operating expenses and net income;
	d) Any seasonal aspects of the issuer’s business
	e) Any known trends, events or uncertainties that may have material effect on the issuer’s future business
	f) Any assets of the company used to pay off any liabilities
	g) Any loan taken from or given to any related party or connected person of the issuer with details of the same
	h) Any future contractual liabilities the issuer may enter into within next one year, and the impact, if any, on the financial fundamentals of the issuer;
	j) Any VAT, income tax, customs duty or other tax liability which is yet to be paid, including any contingent liabilities stating why the same was not paid prior to the issuance of the prospectus. Updated income tax status for the last 5 years or from...
	VAT: EIL has Business Identification Number (BIN) 000251279 under area code no. Dhaka (South). The company has no any outstanding VAT as on 31 Dec 2018.
	Duty or other tax liabilities: Customs duty is not applicable for this type of business.
	k) Any financial commitment, including lease commitment, the company had entered into during the past five years or from commercial operation, which is shorter, giving details as to how the liquidation was or is to be effected;
	l) Details of all personnel related schemes for which The Company has to make provision for in future years
	c) Bonus: In Each Eid Employees are given festival Bonus equivalent to one month’s basic salary.
	g) Workers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund:
	m) Break down of all expenses related to the public issue
	n) If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name, qualification and experiences of the valuer and the reason for the revaluation, showing the value of the assets prior to the revaluation separately for each asset revalued in a manner which sh...
	o) Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, full disclosure about the transactions, including its nature and amount, between the issuer and its subsidiary/holding company, including transactions which had taken place within the last five year...
	p) Financial Information of Group Companies under common ownership by more than 50%: following information for the last three years based on the audited financial statements, in respect of all the group companies of the issuer, wherever applicable, al...
	q) Where the issuer is a banking company, insurance company, non-banking financial institution or any other company which is regulated and licensed by another primary regulator, a declaration by the board of directors shall be included in the prospect...
	r) A report from the auditors regarding any allotment of shares to any person for any consideration otherwise than cash along with relationship of that person with the issuer and rationale of issue price of the shares;
	Sd/-
	s) Any material information, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or change the terms and conditions under which the offer has been made to the public
	t) Business strategies and future plans - projected financial statements shall be required only for companies not started commercial operation yet and authenticated by Chairman, two Directors, Managing Director, CFO, and Company Secretary;
	u) Discussion on the results of operations shall inter-alia contain the following:
	2) A summary of major items of income and expenditure; Major items of income:
	4) In case, other income constitutes more than 10% of the total income, the breakup of the same along with the nature of the income, i.e., recurring or non-recurring;
	5) If a material, part of the income is dependent upon a single customer or a few major customers, disclosure of this fact along with relevant data. Similarly, if any foreign customer constitutes a significant portion of the issuer’s business, disclos...
	6) In case the issuer has followed any unorthodox procedure for recording sales and revenues, its impact shall be analyzed and disclosed
	v) Comparison of recent financial year with the previous financial years on the major heads of the profit and loss statement, including an analysis of reasons for the changes in significant items of income and expenditure, inter-alia, containing the f...
	1) Unusual or infrequent events or transactions including unusual trends on account of business activity, unusual items of income, change of accounting policies and discretionary reduction of expenses etc.
	2) Significant economic changes that materially affect or are likely to affect income from continuing operations;
	3) Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact on sales, revenue or income from continuing operations;
	4) Future changes in relationship between costs and revenues, in case of events such as future increase in labor or material costs or prices that will cause a material change are known;
	5) The extent to which material increases in net sales or revenue are due to increased sales volume, introduction of new products or services or increased sales prices;
	6) Total turnover of each major industry segment in which the issuer operated;
	w) Defaults or rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions/banks, conversion of loans into equity along with reasons thereof, lock out, strikes and reasons for the same etc.
	X) Details regarding the changes in the activities of the issuer during the last five years which may had a material effect on the profits/loss, including discontinuance of lines of business, loss of agencies or markets and similar factors;
	aa) Changes in accounting policies in the last three years;
	DECLARATION REGARDING SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR (DECEMBER 31, 2018)
	cc) If any quarter of the financial year of the issuer ends after the period ended in the audited financial statements as disclosed in the prospectus/information memorandum, unaudited financial statements for each of the said quarters duly authenticat...
	(a) Overview of business and strategies:
	Strategies:
	(b) SWOTANALYSIS:
	(d) Known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that are likely to have an effect on the company’s business:
	(e) Trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity:
	(f) Off-balance sheet arrangements those have or likely to have a current or future effect on financial condition:
	(a) Name, Father’s name, age, residential address, educational qualification, experience and position of each of the directors of The Company any person nominated/represented to be a director, showing the period for which, the nomination has been made...
	(e) Any family relationship (father, mother, spouse, brother, sister, son, daughter, spouse’s father, spouse’s mother, spouse’s brother, spouse’s sister) among the directors and top five officers
	Family relationship among the directors and top five officers
	(g) Short bio-data of each director
	Mr. Md. Abdul Awal
	Mrs. Mahfuza Younus
	Mrs. Farida Razzaq completed her graduation from Dhaka University. She is the proprietor of Nandini Printing & Publications and running her business since 1990. She is Vice-Chairman of Millennium International School Dhaka, Chairman of Ideal Asset Dev...
	Mrs. Halima Harun
	Mr. Syed Al Farooque
	Mrs. Marium Akhter
	Mr. Khalilur Rahman Choudhury
	Mr. Latiful Bari
	Mr. Amir Hamza Sarker
	Mr. ABM Kaiser
	Mr. ABM Kaiser comes from a respectable Muslim family. He is very sincere and hardworking person. He has long business career and now he is operating a business house namely, Kaiser Trading Company.
	Mr. Siddique Hossain Choudhury
	Mr. Feroz Ahmed
	Mr. K M Saidur Rahman
	(h)  LOAN STATUS OF ISSUER AND ITS DIRECTORS
	(i) Name with position, educational qualification, age, date of joining in the company overall experience (in year), previous employment, salary paid for the financial year of the Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, Co...
	Monthly salary of Chairman, Director and other shareholders
	(m) If the sponsors/directors do not have experience in the proposed line of business, the fact explaining how the proposed activities would be carried out/managed;
	n) Interest of the key management persons
	p) Number of shares held and percentage of shareholding (pre issue)
	SECTION: IX CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

	To whom it may concern
	(b) Any transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or associate or entity owned or significantly influenced by a person who is currently a director or in any way connected with a director of either the issuer company or an...
	(a) The total amount to remuneration/salary/perquisites paid to the top five salaried officers of the issuer in the last accounting year and the name and designation of each such officer
	(d) The Board meeting attendance fees received by the director including the managing director along with date of approval in AGM/EGM
	(e) Any contract with any director or officer providing for the payment of future compensation;
	(f) If the issuer intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its directors and officers in the current year, appropriate information regarding thereto;

	SECTION: XI OPTIONS GRANTED TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES
	(a) Options granted to directors, officers and employees
	Value received by the Company from the directors and subscribers to the memorandum
	Details of all shareholders of EIL is as under:
	d) A detail description of capital built up in respect of shareholding (name-wise) of the issuer’s sponsors / directors:
	(f) History of significant (5% or more) changes in ownership of securities from inception:
	Report to the Shareholders of

	Remuneration Committee:
	VALUATION REPORT OF SECURITIES PREPARED BY ISSUE MANAGERS
	Method -01:


	Yearly Average Market Price of Similar Stocks
	Source: DSE monthly Review and www.dsebd.org

	SECTION: XVI DEBT SECURITIES
	SECTION: XVII PARTIES INVOLVED AND THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES
	a) Major agreements entered into by the issuer;
	(c) Fees payable to different parties
	(b) Outstanding cases filed by the company or any of its directors:

	SECTION XX: RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTIONS ABOUT THE RISK
	(i) Internal risk factors may include, among others:
	Management Perception:
	b) Liquidity Risk:
	Management Perception:
	c) Risk associated with the issuer’s interest in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:
	Management Perception:
	d) Significant revenue generated from limited number of customers, losing any one or more of which would have a material adverse effect on the issuer:
	Management Perception:
	e)  Dependency on a single or few suppliers of raw materials, failure of which may affect production adversely:
	Management Perception:
	f) More than 20% revenue of the issuer comes from sister concern or associate or subsidiary:
	Management Perception:
	g)  Negative earnings, negative cash flows from operating activities, declining turnover or profitability, during last five years, if any:
	h) Loss making associate/subsidiary/group companies of the issuer:
	Management Perception:
	i) Financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer or any of its subsidiary or associates:
	Management Perception:
	j) Decline in value of any investment:
	Management Perception:
	k) Risk associated with useful economic life of plant and machinery, if purchased in second hand or reconditioned:
	Management Perception:
	l) Adverse effect on future cash flow if interest free loan given to related party or such loans taken from directors may recall:
	Management Perception:
	m) Potential conflict of interest, if the sponsors or directors of the issuer are involved with one or more ventures which are in the same line of activity or business as that of the issuer and if any supplier of raw materials or major customer is rel...
	Management Perception:
	n) Related party transactions entered into by the company those may adversely affect competitive edge:
	Management Perception:
	o) Any restrictive covenants in any shareholders' agreement, sponsors' agreement or any agreement for debt or preference shares or any restrictive covenants of banks in respect of the loan/ credit limit and other banking facilities:
	Management Perception:
	p) Business operations may be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or increase in wage demands by employees:
	Management Perception:
	q) Seasonality of the business of the issuer:
	Management Perception:
	Management Perception:
	Management Perception:
	t) Excessive dependence on any key management personnel absence of whom may have adverse effect on the issuer’s business performance:
	Management Perception:
	u) Enforcement of contingent liabilities which may adversely affect financial condition:
	Management Perception:
	v) Insurance coverage not adequately protect against certain risks of damages:
	Management Perception:
	Management Perception:
	x) Ability to pay any dividends in future will depend upon future earnings, financial condition, cash flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditure:
	Management Perception:
	y) History of non-operation, if any and short operational history of the issuer and lack of adequate background and experience of the sponsors:
	Management Perception:
	z) Risks related to engagement in new type of business, if any:
	Management Perception:
	aa) Risk in investing the securities being offered with comparison to other available investment options:
	Management Perception:
	bb) Any penalty or action taken by any regulatory authorities for non-compliance with provisions of any law:
	Management Perception:
	There are no such issues except mentioned above in the history of Express Insurance ltd.
	cc) Litigations against the issuer for Tax and VAT related matters and other government claims, along with the disclosures of amount, period for which such demands or claims are outstanding, financial implications and the status of the case:
	Management Perception:
	Management Perception:
	ee) Lack of renewal of existing regulatory permissions/ licenses:
	Management Perception:
	ff) Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend or payment of interest by any listed securities of the issuer or any of its subsidiaries or associates:
	Management Perception:
	gg) Issuances of securities at lower than the IPO offer price within one year:
	Management Perception:
	hh) Refusal of application for public issue of any securities of the issuer or any of its subsidiaries or associates at any time by the Commission:
	Management Perception:
	(ii) External risk factors may include among others:
	Management Perception:
	b) Exchange Rate Risks;
	Management Perception:
	c) Industry Risks;
	Management perception:
	ii. Raw materials and energy costs:
	Management perception:
	d) Economic and Political risks; Economic risks:
	Management perception:
	Political risks:
	Management perception:
	e) Market and Technology-related Risks; Market risks;
	Management perception:
	Management perception:
	f) Potential or existing government regulations;
	Management perception:
	g) Potential or existing changes in global or national policies;
	Management perception:
	h) Statutory clearances and approvals those are yet to be received by the issuer;
	Management Perception:
	i) Competitive condition of the business;
	Management perception:
	j) Complementary and supplementary products/services which may have an impact on business of the issuer.
	Management Perception:
	(iii) Others Risk:
	(a) Issue Size:
	(b) Number of securities to be issued;
	(c) Authorized capital and paid-up capital;
	Feasibility:
	Use of net proceeds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each purpose with head-wise break-up;
	(a) Utilization of the total amount of paid-up capital and share premium, if any, including the sponsors’ contribution and capital raised of the issuer at the time of submission of prospectus, in details with indication of use of such funds in the fin...
	Sponsors’ contribution since inception brought & deployed by the issuer company prior to the public offer and indication of such funds utilization in the financial statement is as under:
	(c) If IPO proceeds are not sufficient to complete the project, then source of additional fund must be mentioned. In this connection, copies of contract to meet the additional funds are required to be submitted to the Commission. The means and source ...
	(d) A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and utilization of funds received through public offer in a tabular form, progress made so far, giving details of land acquisition, civil works, installation of plant and machinery, the approximat...
	(e) If there are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer for which the proceeds of sale of securities are to be used, such as contracts for the purchase of land or contracts for the construction of buildings, the issuer shall disclose t...
	(f) If one of the objects of the issue is utilization of the issue proceeds for working capital, basis of estimation of working capital requirement along with the relevant assumptions, reasons for raising additional working capital substantiating the ...
	(g) Where the issuer proposes to undertake one or more activities like diversification, modernization, expansion, etc., the total project cost activity-wise or project wise, as the case may be;
	(i) Where the issuer is implementing the project in a phased manner, the cost of each phase, including the phases, if any, which have already been implemented;
	(j) The details of all existing or anticipated material transactions in relation to utilization of the issue proceeds or project cost with sponsors, directors, key management personnel, associates and group companies;
	(k) Summary of the project appraisal/ feasibility report by the relevant professional people with cost of the project and means of finance, weaknesses and threats, if any, as given in the appraisal/ feasibility report.
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